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N brief

January

Murun closes acquisition of Ching
Interactive, a Shanghai-based
Interactive marketing agency.

Ruebecor Media refinances
long-term dett and signiflcantty
recuces annual financing costs.

February
WA Group lounches digital
speciatty channel Prise 2.

Videoton lounches Extramee Plus
high-speed Intemet senvice,

March
Le Journal de Montréal
readership up 7 days a week.

150upce; NADGONEE suny)

Buebecor World closes
US5450.0 million private offering.

April

Videotion Business Solutions
telephone sanvice for srmall
business Is launchead.

Archambault Group creatfes
Grand Prix de o reléve musicale
award for young musicians,

Canoe Network celebrates
10" birthday,

May
Suebecor onnounces
$36.0 milion head cffice

expansion projact.

June

auebecor World becomes
exclusive printer of all of outdoor
geaor relaller Bass Pro Shops'
catalogs.

July

Nurun closes acquisifion

of Madrid-based inferactive
communications agency
Crazy Labs.

August
Videotron lounches wireless
talephane savice.

Gluebecor World announces
fransfommation plan,

September

Quebecor, owner of the largest
group of French-language
publishing houses in Canada,
becomes official presenter of the
Festhal international de lg Poésie
da Trois-fvidres in Quéabec,

October

Printing of The Offowao Sun
newspaper transfermed to new
printing plant in Saint-lanvier-
de-Mirabel, uebeac.

euebecor World signs
billon-dollar mulii-year contract
with Yellow Poges Group up

ta year 2020.

November

TWA Publishing becomes scle
owner of television guides
TV Helbdo and TV 7 Jouwrs,

Two new free dailies, 24 Hours™
and 24 Heuras™, launched in
Oftawa areq.

Canoe logs
£.781.000 unigue
vistors, a monthly
record.

[oource: Comonom Mada Matk]

Leading Québec
academic publisher
CEC Publishing marks
50™ bithday.
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December

MNew technology which will make
Extrarne Plus Infemet sarvice up
to five times faster goes into beta
testing.

Glusbecor World closes
US5400.0 million private offering

Videaoton launcheas new-style
retail autlet in Monhéal camying
all of its products: digital cable
television, Intemet access, cable
telsphona senvice and wirelass
telephone senice,
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Heaithy diversification of
cuebacors assels continuesd
generating positive results far the
Company in 2006,

Quebecor Media grew its
revenues by 11.4% and

its operating income by 9.4%.
The robust performance was
spearhseoaded by the Cable
segment, which posted excellent
numbers on the sirength of
record custormer growth in all its
lines of business: digital cable
television, Intemet access and
coble telaphons senvics,
Quebecor World's results were
again impacted by overcapacity
in the printing industry.

Suebecor's consolidated
revenues were down 3.8% from

il

the previous year to 59,82 billion,
The Increase in @uebecor
Media's revenues only partially
offsal faling revenues al
Quebecor World due to
conversion into Canadian daollars,
as well as continuing prcing
pressures and lower volumes,

eusbacor posted a $23.9 million
[51.46 per basic share) net loss In
20046, compared with net income
of S69.7 millien (51.08 per basic
share] In 2005. The weaker results
wene due pamarily 1o unusual
termns such as the recognition

in 2006 of an unusual

loss on debd refinancing
generated by the refinancing

of Suebecor Media's nofes,

a decreass in the unrealized
gain on re-measurernent of
axchongeabie debenfuras, and
an increass In the reserve for
restructuring and impaimnent of
assals, || should be nated that thea
refinancing of notes in 2006 has
made it possible for Quebecor
Medio and its subsidianes 1o loke
advantage of lower Interest rotes
and will significantty reduce future
fincinCial expensas, in companison
with those that would otherwise
hove been incumed.

Fast-paced change

The year 2006 saw accelerating
change In most of the Industres
in which we operata. Tha growing
popularty of the Infemet and
new media Is revolutionizing the
way consumers gat infommation,
get entetfainment products and
communicote.

Aryons who has looked ot this
Issue understands that the
changes we are experencing
are not a passing fod and that
we hove (o work with radically
and pemmanantly attered
business models, All of
Suebecors proparties have
been affected, directly or
indirectly, by the shock waves.
The pressure on our prnting
plants, daily newspapers and
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ovar-the-air telavision networks
has been paticulardy intense. The
business emnvironment has also
bacorme mome campealitive for
our printing, magazine, cable
telephone, retall and Intfemet
properties.

Glowing results at Videotron
Videotron posted remarkable
perforrnances in all its ines of
business during the lost financial
year, reporting the highast overall
customer growth rate of all major
Canodion cable companies.

Videotron signed up

234,800 new custamers for

its cable telephone senvice
during the year, 154,000 for its
cable Infemnet access sevice
and 149,000 for liico Digltal TV,
Al three were annual custormer
growth records, In absolute terms,
since the services were lounched
in 2005, 1998 and 1999
respectively. The net increase

of 66,300 subscripers for
Videohon's cable television
senvices (i.e. the gains for lico
Digital TV minus the losses for

fhe onalog cable service)

were the best net annual growth
performance for cable television
In seven years.

With four core products,
Videofron has become @

kay player in the telecom
marketplace and has very strong
growth potential going forward,

Videotron's successes have
not been achisved through
good fortune: they stem from
a clear vislon and substantial
capital investmeant in the
network. Over the past

five years, Videotron has spent
no kess than $830.0 million o
add bandwidth and upgrade
its network. It will have to
confinuea making substanticl
capltal expenditures in the
years ahead if it wants to hold
its rarket leadershio.

In late Decemier 2004,
Videofron began testing Cisco
Systems Inc.'s new Wideband
technology, which will increose
the speed of its Extreme Plus
High-Speed Intemet service
fivefold, upping it to as much as
100 mbps. The new technology
will enable Videotron fo maintain
its competitive edge and begin
meeting today the future needs
of Intemet users who crave moe
speed and better perfomance.

In Saptembar 2004, the
Canadian Radio-television

and Telecommunications
Cormmission [CRTC) annaunced
further deregulation of telephone
senvices. This being the case,

we urged the govemment to
dereguiate cable television and
broadcaosting in Canoda just as
quickly and completely. We also
called upon the govemment fo
create a conducive environment
for genuine competition in
mctile felephone services
expaditiously,

New print media landscape
Print media ae in a stoate of flux
around the world, Major nafional
dailies are sesing their circulation
erode as readers fum to online
sources of infermation, Pald
dallies are also facing
competifion from free commuter
daflies in many urtban centnes,

In this fast-changing market-
place, daily newspapears sold by
subscription or at newsstands will
no longer be able to maintain
costy production operations If
they simply camy essentially the
samea informaotion as s availoble
elsewhere friee of charge.

Qur readers’ expectations

have changed: they ame looking
for exclusives, In-depth repors
and local news, Our market
studies show that people want
a newspaper that is user-fiendhy,
affractive and colourful, literally
and figurctively.




Al Quebecor, wa o firm
bellevers in the future of our
pald-clrculation dailies. This s wihy
we have investaed morme than
S$200.0 milllon in two new
state-of-the-art printing plants,
one in Mirakel, north of Montréal,
which began operafing in
September 2006, and the other
in lslingten, in the Toronto area,
which Is slated to open in early
2007, The two new hi-tech
faclities are equipped with
presses which are ameng the
fastest and most sophisticoted

in the world, producing dazzling
print guality and sloshing our
operating casts through greater
automation,

The future of OTA: towards a
new business model

In recent yeas, over-the-air [OTA)
telenvision stafions have lost
audience share and adverising
revanues while production

costs have continued to rse.
The winners have been the
specially channels: in addition
1o growing adverdising revenues,
they are coliecting generous
canage feas fiom Canadian
cable companies under CRTC
nles.

The cument system was designed
in the days when OTA felevision
cdominated the market. This Is no
longer the cose ond it is
unfordunate that the systerm for
financing OTA has not been
odopted 1o the new morket
ervironment of proliferating
specially services, audience
fragmentation, a shrinking
adverfising ple, and a plethora
of new distibution plattommes,
including high-speed Intemet.

In Canada, the production of
television programs is financed in
part by the Canadian Television
Fund [CTF), Under the funding
dllocation rules, which also

clate from Q long-gone eraq,
independent producers and

the public broadeaster have a
clear advantage when it comes
to producing orginal Canadian
contant, This situction limits tha
abilty of companies such as
Guebecor to fully exploit the
commercial potential of their
productions on other exhibition
windows, such as video on
demand [VoD), which could
help offset the general decling in
ratings. ilico Digital TV customers
placed neardy 20 millon VoD
orders In 2006, the vast majority
of tharm for Canadian
productions. We have often tled
fo Impress upon the appropriate
govemment authorities he
urgency of changing the nles
of the gome in order to
recognize VoD as a legitimate
broadcaster.

It Is clear that the cument model
hos been outstipped by
technological progress and the
emergence of new content
distiibution platfomrmns, At CRTC
pubiic hearings held in
Movernber 2006, we argued
fhot the curent imalance
neads to ba comected by
aliowing OTA senvices such as
the TVA Network fo collect
camage fees in the same way
as the specialty channels. The
systern must also be rmade
more flexible so that OTA stations
can redalize their lull polential

as broadcasters, producers
and disseminators of original
content on multiple axhibition
windows.

The issues in this debate
extend well beyond economics.
What is at stoke s the

VA Network's abiity to confinue
performing the vital role it has
plaved In Quabec for mome
than 45 years as a provider of
original Canadian content;
what is at stake, in the final
anatysis, is the preservation

of a unigue and vigorous
cultural identity.




Convergence:

a promising sirategy
Convergence armnaong our media
properies picked up steam

I 20046 and continues 1o ba

a comerstone of Quebecor
Media's development strategy.

In this age of mushroaming
distribution platforms, we are
fortunate to have a presence

on a number of technologies:
television, the Intemet, video on
demand and mobile telephones,
The breadth of our media
footprint creotes new
opportuniies for synergies and
for maximizing the dissemination
and visioility of our content by
repurpasing it for mulliple
distribution vehicles.
Convergence is a reality, if is

a business madel thet grows
naturally out of the fast-paced
developrment of digital
technaology, Convergence

s o strategic economic osset
ihat lies at ihe heart of

cliuebecor Media's business madel.

Spearheading

our multimedia strategy

With more than six milllon unique
visitors per month, Cance has
become a pivotal mass-media
praperty, a hub for the
convergence of content from
our daily newspaopers, our
community weeklies, ouwr
rmagazines., our OTA and
speciolly telavision channels,
The emergence of what has
come 1o be known as Web 2.0,
which lets Intemet users crecte
and broadeast their own content,
means the Web s supporiing a
greater degree of interactivity
than ever before, Immense
opporunities for new types of
communication amaong visitors
to our family of Intemet properties
are on the hodzon.

Development of

Buebecor Media subsidiaries
Cur Interactive agency Nurun
was busy making two acquisitions
in 2004: China Inferactive in
Shanghal and Crazy Labs in

Madrid. The additions further
anhance Murn's abillity to deliver
all its services to customers the
world over, including the Asian
and European markets,

Archambault Group and
Sogides Group also continued
growing thelr business. The past
year was an cpporfunity fo
redefine and reposition our Books
divislon In the wake of the
acquisition of Segides Itbe af
the end of 2005. Quebecor
Medla Book Group Is now the
largest farmily of publishing
houses in Québec.

Printing: transfermation plan
and major investments

Under the leadership of Wes
Lucas, who was named President
and Chief Executive Officer of
Suabecor World in the second
quarter of 2004, the subsidiany,
which remalns one of the largest
commercial printers in the world,
confinued the ambitious
fransformation plan devetoped
over the lost two years,

Quebecor World's commitrment
under this transformation plan is
to create the highest value for its
customers, a higher value than
any other altemative. To get
there, Quebecor Woild s
positioning itself as its customers’
complete print solufion parfner
by providing tumkey solulions,
fully Integrated with its
customerns’ operations.
marketing and advertising
campalgns.

In accordance with its
fransformation plan, Quebecar
World continued implermentation
of its retooling program, making
Investrments of US$260.0 milion
in Narth Armenica and

US5144.0 milion in Europe. In
conjunction with the retocling
program, euebecor World
confinued its restructuring efforts
in order o optimize the
operational efficiency of its
facilties and streamiine
administrative funcfions.




Bright prospects

We expect to sea lurther
changes in the media
landscape in the coming years.
including the emeargence of
rmobile telephony as a vehicle
for confent. We will make o
concered effort o be o diving
force In the new media universe.
The lounch of Videoton's mobile
telephone senice is a step in
that direction.

2007 will also be a year of
frermendous challenges for all
our media propartias: wa forases
an upsurge in synergies and
convergence across the
company. Maore than aver
before, we will have to break out
of old, cloistered working
environments and look at the
big picture, one In which the
whole is greater than the sum

of its parts,

Finally, our huge commerciol
printing subsidiary will have to
continue the tumaround begun

in 2005 by investing in state-of-
the-at manufacturing equlpment
and consolidating its market
pasition.

A word of thanks

In this rapidly shiffing environment,
ona which demands o prodigious
ability to adapt, we are fortunate
to be able to count on our
dedicoted management fearms,
We thank them for their
outstanding work throughout
2006, We are also grateful fo al
our employees and directors -
at Suebecor, Susbecor World
and Suebecor Media - for their
professional and personal
commitment fo making our
Company better, more efficient,
more responsive to the legitimate
expactations of custormers,
business partners and
sharehoiders.

e

Jean Neveu
Chalman of the Board

Piare Karl Pélodeau
Prasident and
Chief Executive Officer
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Videoton posted stand-out
financial resutts in 2006, The
Cable segment, which Includes
Videoton Lid, and Le SuperCiut
Videotion fee, recorded total
revenues of $1.31 bllion, up

§229.2 milion (21.2%) frorm 2005,

and operating income of
5512.5 milion, a substantial
Yeor-Oval-yaar INCrecss

of $99.2 rmillion (24.0%).

Videoton strengthenad its
position as a major Canadian
felecommunications and
entertainment provider,
completing its line of services
with the addition of mokila
telephone senvice. Videoton
now offers four come products:
cable television, Infemet access,
cabie felephone sevice and
wireless telaphone senvice.

In keeping with its cne-stop
shopping shategy, Videohlon
offers these semvices in
mutti-product bundies thal
continue to win favour with
custormers. nearly 50% of
Vicleohon customers subscnibe
to two of more senvices.

Spending on network
modernization

During the year, Videoton
infected mora than

5300 milllon Into ifs twio-way
broodbond netwaork,
infrastructure, equipment

and systems in order to deliver
the bast possible enfedainmeant
and telecomrmunications
expariance on the market

and ready its network for future
developments in enfertainment
and telecommunications.

Record customer growth
Videotron ranked first in
overall customer base growth
among Canoada’s major
cable companies in 2006,

Cable television — Tha nel
increase of 66,300 custormers In
2004 (for analog service and
lico Rigital TV combined) was
the largest net annual growth
since 1999,

illico Digital TV - 149,000 new
customears signed up for lico
Digital TV In 2006, an annual
growth record, In absolute terms,
since the service was launched
in 1999,



Videotron wireless service is here at last.

Cable Internet access - As of
the end of 20048, Videotron had
792,000 custorners for its cable
Imtemet access services. a
154,000 increase from the
previous year, also an annual
growth record, in absolufe ferms,
since the sanvice woas lounched
n 1998,

Cable telephone service -

The number of custorners for
Videaton's cable telephone
senvice stood at 397,800 as of
Decemiber 31, 2006, an Increase
of 234,800 from the end of 2005,

Roll-out of residential
telephone service confinues
Videotron rolied out its cable
telephone sevice o a number
of communities in 2004,
Including Saguenay
Lac-Saint-Jean, the Monteregle
region, Gatineau, Sherbrooke
and Saint-Jérgme. At year's end,
the service was available in BD%
of Videchon's service creﬂ
ard In all major urbxan cer
In Quebec.

end of December 2
Videohon was the
prowvider of cable
sanvice In Canad

2 in August 2006

MEL,
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The addition of a simple,
user-fiendly wircless telephone
service completes Videoton's
line of telecornmunications
services and its one-stop
shopping conceapt, consolidating
the company's leadership In
customer experience,

Customer service a top priority
The quality of customer service Is
an absolute pricrnty for Videaoton,
In 2006, Videotron's custormer
service department handied
rncre than 10 milion calls and

Its techniclans made over

1.3 million visits to custormers’
homes, As well, Videoton
successfully infroduced a one-
stop-shopping concept, with ane
rnonthly bill for all s sendoes. The
clear, eqsy-to-understand involce
rmckes life sirnpler for customes.

Popularity of illico on Demand
conlinues to soar

The lico on Demand senvice,

. offerad axclusively by Videoton
and Archarmbault Group to all

maore than 20 milllion
and free orders in 2006,
5 many as in 2005,

Largest selection

of French HD channels
Videoton led the way again in
20086, offering its customers the
widest selection of French-
language high-definition (HD)
chonnels in its sevice area.

HO movies and events are qlso
availatle on an 4 o corfe basis
on llico on Demand. Videoton
remains committed fo offering
a channel line-up that meats
custormers’ changing needs.

Attractive Spanish-language
package

During the year, Videoton
enrched its offerngs for ethnic
communities. The expanded
selection of Spanish-longuage
information and enterttainment
services in the Hispono package
now includes no fewer than
10 channels, 8 of which are
exclusive fo Videotron,

Ever faster
Videoton increosed the spaad
of its Infemet senvices during the
year, becoming the first major
telecom provider in Canada fo
offer 14 mbps Intemet access,
subseguenily upgroded

ter 20 rbops, across is <

P
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New ultra-fast

technology tested

Al the end of Decemiber 2006,
Videotion began festing a new
Wideband technology
devalopad by world Intemet
leader Cisco Systerns Inc. which
will considerably accelerate
Videohon's Intemet access
senvice across its senvice area,

Videoton will be able 1o offer
custormers speeds of up to

100 miops, five fimes as fost as its
curent Extreme High-Speed
Internet service, That means it will
be possible to download an MP3
track in a fraction of a second
and a two-hour feature film ina
few minutes.

Videotron was the first Intemet
Services Provider (ISP) in North
Armerca chosen by Cisco to test
this new technology.,

New-style retall locations
Videaton inougurated its new
specialty retall concept with the
opening of a store at the Place
Varsailles shopping mall in
east-end Montreal where
consumers will be able fo obfain
informiction on all Videoton
senvices, In recent years,
Videaotion has developed its retail
network 1o reach consurmers
where fhey shop.

Trroughout 2006, Videotron
worked on enlarging its network
of points of sale to increase its
presence In all the reglons It
sarvas. The naw Videohon refail
locations, coming on the heels
of the opening of the Videotron
kiosks In shopping rmolls

and Videoton counters in

Le SuperClub Videotron locations,
reflects Videohon's stiategy of
expanding Its presence In the
consurmer marketploce and
infreducing innovative retail
approaches.

Videotron Business Solutions
Videotron Business Solufions s o
prarmier full-sendce business
telecommunications provider
which offers cable telephone,
high-speed data fransmission,
Infemet access, hosting and
commearcial cable tetevision
senices to large and mediurm-
sized organizations engaged in
the telecomrmunications industry
and public and parapublic
senices.

In 2004, Videotron Business
Solutions successfully lounched o
cable telephone senvice for smcll
and medium-sized businesses
thol require one or fwo lines, as
part of its one-stop shop offering
for small business.

VIDEOTRON

# (QUEBECOR MEDIA
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New state-of-the-art
printing plants

\
| / SUN MEDIA
~, CORPORATION
# (QUERECOR MEDHA

In 2004, Sun Media Corporation
began reaping benefits from its
investments. Mirabed Printing,
built at a cost of $110.0 million,
began operating In September
2004. The ulframoderm facility
boasts three Web presses.

ench aquipped with four
process-colour prinfing units.
They are among the fastest In
the world, capable for printing up
to 43,000 pages per hour with
a reject rate of only 2% and
unprecedanted colour quality,

As of December 31, 2006,
Mirabel plant was printing atout
15 community weeklies, the
urban weeklies IC! and Mirror,
the local newspapers Le Journal
oiea Sherbyrooke and Le Journal
e Trols-Rivieres, the urban daily
The Offowa Sun, and the editions
of the free dailes 24 HOURS™
{Oftowa] and 24 HEURES™
{Montreal and Galineau).

As of the end of 2006, another
printing plant was under
construction in Islington, In the
Toronto area. When it opens, it
will also have ultramodem,

tote-of-the-art equipment
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and will provide exceptional

print quality for readers of

The Toronto Sun, The London Frae
Press and other publications.

Thie Mirabxed and Islington focilities
will eventually also be responsible
for printing telephone directories
for Yellow Book LSA, a major
custorner of Quebecor World,

Free dailies

growing in popularity

In Movember 2006, Sun Medio

Comporction launched two new
cormmuter dallies In the Offowa
areq, 24 HOURS™ in English and
24 HEURES* In French.

in 2006, the flea dailies chalked
up a 55% year-over-yeaor
revenue increase. sun Media
Comparation's commuter dailies
grew thelr readership ot a higher
rate than any other press group
in Canada during the year.

Cuwr free dallies reach mome
than 800,000 readers daily in
the Montreal, Toronto, Vancouver
and Oftawa markets, According
to the |atest figures from the
indepandent MADDOonk® firm,
24 HOURS™ in Toronto increased
its readership by 15.2% and

24 HEURES™ in Montreal by
34.7%, the sihongest growlh

of any ulban daily in Canada,
24 HOURS™ Vancouver is the
largest free daily In its market.
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In Febmory 2007, Sun Media
Comaoration expanded its chain
of frea dailias with the launch of
two new 24 HOURS™ papers in
fhe province of Alberta, In
Calgary and Edrmonton, binging
the total number of free dallies it
publishes 1o seven, The move s
to strengthen s presence on
different platforms aond reoch
consumers through a vanety

of avallable media channels.

Sun Madia Comporation's free
dailles in Monfréal, Ottawa.,
Toronto, Vonocouver, Edmoanton
and Calgary are now a prime
vehicle for advertisers seeking
national covelage,

Firsf rowe [vlondingl:

4. Cralg Marlin

Executive Vice Pregdant, Opearations,

Westam & Cantral Canada

Kin Man Lee

Exacutive Vice Prasidant, Sun Media Compaschon and
Pubalists angd Chial Exaculivee OIfcoer, The oo Swn
Glenn Garnell

Executive Edorin-Chigl, Sun Media Corpomiion

and Editaran-Chiled, The Tnronda Sun

Bruno Pelequin

Saniof Vics President, Shategs Davalopmant

o Cuslormes Rodoticns, Shuctscoe Modio e
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Lyne Robhallle

Presidant and Pubiishes La Joumal g8 Monmaol
Pierre Francoeur

Presidant and Chief Opanating Cffices,

Glushecor Media inc, anc Presichent

and Chief Executive Officer, Sun Medio Copoeafion
Michel Stight

Exacutive Vice Presidant, Finonces
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National coverage

Sun Media Corporation publishes
17 poid dailies, 187 community
newspapers, and 7 free dailies,
across Canada. Eoch wesk,

Sun Medio Corporation
newspaperns are soid or dishibuted
from Vancouver, B.C. to the
Gaspe Paninsula in Québec.

sun Medio Corporation is the
anly rmajor Canadion newspaper
chaln to publish dally
newspopes in both English

and French. Its urban dailies are
read by over 2.8 milion
Coanadians weskly, almos!
two-thirds (1.8 milion) of whom
are exclusive readers who
cannot be reached through
other print media.

15ounce: MADDONE® 2008, achats 18+

New direction

for Sun Media Corporation

In 2006, Sun Media Comporafion
adopted a new diection for ol
its newspapers in order to
Improve performance. eliminate
Inafficiencies and enhance the
value of its product. It therefore
launched initiatives to optimize
its iInformation and
communication fechnologies,
imvest in value-odded content
for its clients, and cenfralize
and upgrade publishing

and makeup procadurss,

Projects camed out in 2004 Include
tearmwork with ofher Guebecor
Media properties involved in

complementary media plaffoms;

developrnent of interactive onling
projects such as blogs. live news
coverage, discussion fomums,
chats, photo galiedes, video
foctoge and podcasts; resource
cptimization through the creation
of centres of excelence for some
content; and the appaintment of
national publishers for sections
such as spors, arts and
entertainment, op-ed and naews,

These Intiatives will enable

Sun Media Comporation’s doilies
to set a new course in order

to revitglize recdership and
capitolize on new technology.

Community papers register
significant imprevement

in results

Bowes Publishers’ community
newspapers and Sun Media
Comparafion's Suébec weeklies
reported excellent results In 2004,
The revenues of the weeklies
grew by $10.9 milllon (4.2%)
and operating Income was up
54,7 milion (6.5%). mainly
because of the ravenua growlh,

Strong increase in Alberta

The urban dailies and community
newspapers In the province of
Alberta generated signiticant
grawth in thelr combined rasuits
throughout 2006. The robust
perfomance was dua o the
favourable business environrment
and 5un Media Comparation’s
ability to mest Ihe neeads of
Alberta advertisers and readers,




Internel revenues up

Sun Media Compornation's
revenuas from the Intemeat
grew substantially in 2006. In
conjunction with Canoe. Sun
Media Comparation lounched
a new, more effective, maore
complete e-clossifieds site.

ICI celebrates 10™ anniversary

The urban weekly IC] celetrated = T T .
its 10™ bithdoay in 20046, t con
be accessed online from the
COnoe,go,co site and its
reporters contmbute regularly
to the site’s entertalinment
sachion,
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TVA Group
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In 2006, TVA Group pressed
ahead with its business model in
a television market environment
marked by audience
fragmentation, the emergence
of a host of new broadcasting
platforms, and rising

production and content
acquisition costs.

In this fast-changing landscape,
TVA Group plans to continue
playing its traditional role as a
broadcaster while branching out
intfo creating, producing and
supplying high-quality television

content for all exhibition windows.

Increasingly, consumers will be
able to view TVA Group content
not only on over-the-air television
stations and specialty channels,
but also via the Internet, video
on demand, DVDs, Mp3 players,
mobile television and whatever
digital broadcasting media

the future may bring.

Being part of a major media
group such as Quebecor Media,
which has a strong presence in
many of these new media,
OopeNns Up numerous opportunities
for synergies and convergence
for TVA Group in terms of both
content distribution and
advertising coverage.

Still number 1 in broadcasting
In 2006, despite aggressive
competition and the changing
television environment, the

TVA Network maintained its
market dominance in Québec by
airing rich, diverse programming
that has popular appeal. The
TVA Network gamered a 28%
television audience share in
Québec in 2006, more than its
two closest over-the-air rivals
combined. It had 23 of the top
30 television programs in
Québec, including Occupation
Double (1.7 million viewers),

First row (standing):

France Lauziére

Vice President, Programming

Pierre Dion

President and Chief Executive Officer

Luc Doyon
Senior Vice President,
Production and Multimedia Development

Second row:

Edith Perreqult

Vice President, Sales and Marketing

Serge Fortin

Vice President, TVA News, LCN, Argent and Public Affairs
Denis Rozon

Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Claire Syril
Vice President, Specialty Channels
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the seres Lance ef comple:
o revancha (1.4 milllon),
Libérée: le cholx de Nathalie
Simard (1.7 milion) and

Gala Artls 1.5 rmillion),

The naw show Le Bonguiar hos
been a phenomenal success
since the beginning of 2007,
averaging two millicn viewsrs

per episode, a clear sign that,
notwithstanding the challenges
facing the TVA Network,
over-the-air felevision still provides
an impaortant shared experence
that Brings Suatecerns together,

Le Banguier is a good example
of the TVia Network's new business
model, which hamesses both
Annie ef ses hommes | the organization's in-house
resources and opportunities for
cooperation with the content
dishibution platformns of other
Gluebecor Media properties.

WA Group signed o coproduction
agreement with the owner of

the orginal concept so it could
adapt the succassiul program
for Québec, The prograrm s
produced in-house by

JPL Production Inc. It is being
repurposed for all of Quebecor
Media's plattorms and properties:
websites, mobile phones, lico
on Dermand, and so forth — an
approach that shows the way of
the future for television concept
development at TvA Group.
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The TvA Network also maintained
its commanding lead in news
and public affairs programming
In 2004, s dominance was
convincingly demaonstrated
during the federal slections:

on January 23, 2006, the

VA Network drew twice as
many viewers as the publc
broadcaster for its election
night covarage,

Excellent performance

by specially channels

In 2006, TVA Group's specialty
channels continued o
strengthen their market position,
boosting thelr cormbined
subscrption revenues by 40%.

Le Canal Nouvelles TVA [LCN)
registered sustalned ratings
growih and widened its reach in
the all-news market, Its averoge
audience swelled by 32%
between the fall of 2005 and the
fall of 2006, The ARGENT busingess

news channel, launched in 2005,

also expandead iis audience.
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Meanwhile, the Prise 2 channel,
launched In February 2006,
perfommed strongly with its menu
of popular television serdes

and movies from the 1970s
and 1980s.

Distribution:

DVD sales on the rise

In 2006, VA Group’s flim
distibaution division TVA Filrms
logged strong sales of the video
releases of the film Good Night
and Good Luck and of
performances and television
sevies such os Gregory Charles'
MNoir ef Blanc, Nos eles, Solree
canadienne and Le Coour

o ses raisons (seasons | and ),

TVA Publishing

keeps on growing

TvA Publishing's stable of some
40 magazines dominate their
market with opproxdmataly
72% of newsstand sales of
French-languoge mogozines
in Quebec.

During the year, TVA Publishing
launched the resoundingly
successiul biweskly Mol & cle,
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Anne, Annie & Julie

L.a soirée de filles
de Patricia gz
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In Movember 2006, TVA Group
acguired the 50% interast it did
not already hold In Trustmedia,
pubilishar of the weakly tatavision
guides TV Hebdo and TV 7 Jours,
to become sole owner of the
COMMEny.

New exhibition

windows make their mark
The enfire programming of the
specialty channels LCN and
ARGENT Is now avalloble lve an
the Imfemet, as are most

TVA Network news progroms,
including Saiut Bonjour!,

Le TV Midl, TVA en direct.com,
Le TWA 17 heuras,

Le TvA 18 heures and

Le VA 22 heuras,

About 70% of the TVA Network's
Prrme fime PrOGrarTumingg 15 rnow
available through Videotron's
lico on Demand service: some
programs ane also available

on DVD.

Contant related 1o some of TVas
new shows, such as Le Banguier
and Tox 0-22. can be

downloaded to mokile phoneas.
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TVA Publishing Inc.

First ren [Ehanchng)

Joanne Proulx

Vice Praciciant, Sales; Dewslopmeant ancl Mscio Innava

Sandra Cliche
Publaher. Worman and Youlh

Claude Laeclerc

Pubiahar. Homa Deconating and Renovating
SEcond row

Suzanne McKenna

Publahear. Waaklies

Jocelyn Poirler

President

Frédéric Poussard

Vice Prasident, Finonce and Openations
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retailing an.
recording/distrioution

ARCHAMBAUITSD Wi its chain of bicks-and-mortar

stores, virtual shops, distribution
network and music labsls,
Archambault Group is a leading
business provider of arfs and
culture products.

& QUEBECOR MEDIA

First nowv [shancing)

Denis Pascal

Senlor Vice Prasident, Retall Sakes Group
Hervéd Deplasse

Manoging Director, Exclaim

Sacand o

Plame St-Gaorgas
Gananl Managat Musicor
J. Sarge Sasseville
Presicionl, Music Sagrnaen

Josee Sl-Vincent
Vice Prasident, Markating
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= The 15-store Archomiboaul
chain is a major retaller
of CDs, books, videos,
musical insturmeants, giffs
and other cultural products,

« archombault.co and 2K co
are the largest French-
longuoge online stores selling
cultural products and music
downloads in Canada.

= Distibution Select Is the
lorgest independant music
distibutar in Quebec.

leader in

ind
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* Musicor is one of Quabac’s
largest music labels. The
Exclaim label promotes
Musicor arfists, and arfists
signed with labels distibuted
by Distribution Select, on
French-language rmarkets
in Europe.

Guébec distributor of

the year 17 times out of 22
The rmusic market s dominated
by .5 multinationals around
the world but Euebec remains
a hotd-aut, an oosis for
independent production.

Select held its longstanding
lead In the marketplace in 2006
thanks 1o its exclusive catalog
of Chs and videos, which
Includes the majorty of
Québec-produced hits,

According to the Nielsen
Soundscan charts, Distribution
Select distibuted 22 of the top
40 French-longuage CDs of 2006
in Quebec, including up-
and-coming arists such as Fiere
Lapointe, Arane Moffatt, Dumcs,
Annle Vileneuve and Marie-Mal.

Labels distibuted by Select
relegsed 70 of the fop

100 singles of 2006in Suabec,
based on commercial radio
aiplay (including 10 of the 13
nurmbar 1 singles).

[Source: BOY French-anguoge chars, 2008

In Octeber 2006, Distibution
Select won the Quebec music
industry association’s Felix award
for distibutor of the year for

the 17™ fime in 22 years.

In 2004, Distibution Select also
won, for the second time, the
Nielsen Soundscan Award given
during Canadian Music Week
to the distibutor with fhe largest
nurmbar of Canadian arists
amaong the Top 50.
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ZIK.ca: music download leader
JK.ca was the first French-
language music downlood site
in Modh Amenica, I stands apart
frorn the competition by virue of
its setection of French-language
products and seamiess
integration with retalling of
products on conventional media
(CDs and DVDs). Sales have
grown steadily since the site

wos lounched in 2005,

Select Digital created
Archombaull Group lounchad
Select Digital in 2006, Select
Digital aims to become

a major Canadian distibutor of
French-language cuttural and
enfertainment content in the
new digital download market,

Musicor: premier

Auébec record label

Since ifs cregtion in 2003,
Musicor has produced and
rmarketed 43 CDs and 8 DVDs,
including all the recordings
related to the TVA Network's hit
program Stor Acodemie.

In the space of only three years,
Musicor has established fself
0s one of Buebec's leading
record labels.

Exclaim: gateway to Europe
Exclairn, an Archambault Group
subsidiary based in France,
confinued publicizing Guebec
artists in Europe’s French-
language markets in 2006,

It has scored successes in France
with artists such as Dumas,

Les Cowboys Fringants and
Marie-Mal, Exclaim's mission is
to serve as a gateway between
Europe and Suébec, ond to
promote Musicor recording

artists, ond arlists signed with
lobels distibuted by Distibution
Select. in French-speaking
markats in Eurcpes.

Respecied by Quebecers
Accoding fo a Léger Marketing
survey published In the March
2007 issue of Commerce
magazine, Archambault ranks
19™ on the list of most respected
companias in Quabec, up six
places from the previous year,
According to the same poll,
Archamibault ranks first in its
Industry [retall trade, culture

and leisure), well chead of its
nearast rival, which
placed 91*
in the overall
rankings.




Largest family of

French-language

publishing houses

IN Canada

Suebacor Medio Book Group
Includes Sogides Group Inc.,
Suebec’s largest book publishing
group with 13 general literature
publishing houses, and

CEC Publishing, a leader

In academic pubiishing

for 50 years.

Sogides Group Is also engaged
In distribution through its
Messogeras A DR subsidiany,
an exclusive distributor of
French-language books

to major retall chaing
and Independent
bookstores, /

In 2004, Quebecor r_‘ -~
Media Book Group's I
properties " il
pubilished or (o
republished
close fo
500 books.
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Groupe Homme

Les Editions de I'Homme
Le Jour, Editeur

LHilis

Les Presses Libres

Librex Group Inc.

Les Edifions Libre Expression

Les Editions intemationales
Alain Stanke

Les Editions Logiques

Les Editions Trecarme

Les Editions Sustbecor

Les Editions Publistar

Le Groupe Ville-Marie
Littérature inc.

Les Editions de |'Hexogone
VLB Editeur

Typo & Dessin

Academic publishing
CEC Publishing Inc.

Distribution
Messageries AD.P inc.
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International commercial
success and prestigious awards
Les Editions Trecanmé scored o
resounding success in Québec
during the yaar with the
anfi-cancer recipe book

Les aliments contre e cancer

b D, Richard Baliveou. The book
has since been fransiated Into

|3 languages and distributed

in 19 counties.

In the spring of 2006, a
biography of Piere Elliott Trudeau
. by Max ond Monigue Memni,
published in French by
Les Editions de I'Homme
under the title rudeau —
Fils du Guebeac, para du
Conada — Tome 1
Les aonnees de
b jetinesse! 1919-1044
and in English by
Random House, won
a prestigious award
in Toronto, Then,
in February 2007,
the book received
the Writers' Trust of
Conada's Shaughnessy
Cohen Prize for
Poiitical Writing,

il

CEC Publishing celebrates
50 years of excellence
CEC Publishing, a leader In
academic publishing,
celebrated its 50™ bithday
In 2006,

CEC Publishing has a catalog of
over 1,600 files and distributes
miore than &, 200 fitles. It has built
a reputation as a provider of
high-quality textbooks for all
lavels, from kindergartan fo
university. CEC Publishing Is also
the exclusive Canadian distributor
for Hachette Education and
exclusive Quebec distibutor of
English-os-0-second-language
micitenials published by

Ouford University Press,

First row [shanding):

Christian Jehé

Chief Executive. CEC Publshing Inc.
Johanne Guay

Vice Prosicent, Publishing, Librex Group Inc
Michel Turcotie

Gandsal Monagor, Messaogendos ADE ing
Jean-Yves Soucy

Puiilshecs, Lo Groaipd Vithe Moo LGl
SECT O,

Caline Massicolle

WICE Prasichont;, Finonce andt Admidrdsticiion,
ausbaco Media Bock Group Inc.

Pleme Lespérance

President, Quebecor Madia Book Group Inc

Pierre Bourdon
Vice President, Publshing, Groupe Homime
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len years
of online growth

The Conoe Network marked its
10™ anniversary In 2006, Over the
years, it has not only survived all
ihe new frends and foshions
ushered In by the Intemet
aconomy but has thrived and
prospered, becoming one

of the langest portal networks

in Conada,

After 10 years of existence, the
Canae Network is still growing
fast: it has staved plugged In

to the latest innovations in the
Infemet/inew media universe and
now operates one of Canada's
most popular, heovily visited
networks of Infemnet sites, In both
English and French,

' From the Intemet and the IPod fo
rmiobile telephonas and vidao on
demand, we are witnessing
an unprecedented
profiferation of
clistribution
platfomms for
informnction and
entertainment
content. Cance
has stepped up
to the bar and
positioned itsell as a
premier vehicle for the
distibution of online content,

Record fraffic figures

The Canoe Network logged

&, 781,000 unique visifors in the
rnonth of Novernter 2006, s

best-ever monthly perfomance.
By comparison, Canoe atiracted
5,970,000 unigue visitors in
Novermber 2005,

ource: comboong Media Mak)

Strengthened

management feam

Reculiting the best people is the
key to victory In the Intemet wars,
In 2004, Canoe esponded to
the challenge by overhauling

its corporate structure, hilng
seasonad axaeculives ond
implementing a new
product-market strategy.

Spread of blogs

on general-interest portals
During the year, Canoe
enhanced the inferactive side of
its portals by, among other things,
developing theme blogs and
blogs featuring public figures In
oncder to promote visitor loyally
and drive traffic to its sites.
Canoe also s2f up close o

20 blogs In cooperation with
community weeklies in order

o raise its profile in local

and cultural markets.

Canoe deepened its relationship
with other Quebecor Media
properties by developing
interactive functionaliies such as
oplnion pols and adding content
that complaments that of

Le Journal de Montréal, other
sun Media Corporation dailies,
and Toronto television sfation

Sun TV,

In eddition, Cance worked

with TVA Group to launch
television show-ralated sites,
including a site for the

popular series Un homme mort
which succeedsd bayond
expectations. Canoe has also
begun webcasting several
television programs live.

Revamp of jobboom.com
The jobboom.com site received
a major facelift in 2006, Canoe
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Cance properties dominate across the board

« Number 1 information site in @ushes - conoe.go.oo

= Nurmber 2 portal In Canada - canoe.ca

* Leading Jobs and coarears site in Suebec - fobboorm. com

* Mumber 1 dating site in Quebec - resecucontact.com

= Number 1 private television sife in Québec - vo.canoe.com
» Number 1 businass site in Quabes - CrgEnN!, COnoe. Corm

(Webfin Argent)

« |eqading reql estate site In Quebec - micoso.co
» Leading coresars publisher in Canada - Jobboom Publishing

Jjobbasm
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added a blog and a new
contant site axclusively
dedicated to employment.
Integration with Sun Media
Corporafion newspopers was
extended. The newspapers’ help
wanted sections have all been
rencmed Jobboorm o improve
brand recognition across the
couniry,

Jobboom Publishing relecsed
eight books on employmeant in
2006, as well as 10 issues of
Jobboom magazine with a print
run af 100,000 coplas each,

Tune-up for autonef.ca

An all-new, improved version
of autonet.ca, one of the most
complete car sites on the
Carnadian market, was
launched in 2006, The sita's
visibilihy was also enhanced
considerably fhrough
cooperation with Sun Media
Comporation newspapers.
Bundling of print and Web

il

solutions is opaning up new
business opportunities.

Development

of espacecance.com

In 20046 Cance developed a
concept and a vision for the new
espocecanoe.com site, a major
social network which will become
the centreplece of Quebecor
Media's Web presence.
aspocecanoa. corm will be o
user-driven site based on Web
2.0 technology, which supports
arigingl user-ganarated content
and promotes the development
of online social networks and
carmmunities of inferast, The
official launch is sioted for eary
2007,

New classifleds site

In 2008, Canoe designed a new,
more effective e-classifieds site
that is more closely infegrated
with Sun Media Compomation's
newspapers, o malor source of
classified ads. The goal is to
astablish Conoa 03 Q leadsar in
the broader classifieds market,
Just as ifs jobboorm. com,
oufonet. co, reseqaucontact. com
and micasa.ca sites have
become leaders in thedr
acdvertising niches.

Substantial increase in
consulting subsidiary’s revenues
The ravenuas of Progisio
Informatique, Canoe's
T-consulfing services subsidiary,
surged 57% in 2006, Progisia
Informatique employs more

than 200 professionals.

First rowy [shonding]

Marcel Sanscartier

Wice Prosician], Opanafions

Patrick Louron

Exeaciutv Vice Prosichon|

Julie Phanaul

Wi Brosiciont ond Genceal MOonogss, JobiDooem
Boorred i

Elephan Evans

Wice Prosichont Ecifcr, Erneigping Prociucts
Bruno Leclalre

Presicient ancd Cheed Exacutive Offices

Michel Goyette

Vice Prasiciant and Cheaf Fnancial Offices
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12 offices
N 6 countries

Murun posted excellent results

in 2006 with & 13.5% increase

In revenues and a 92.3% surge In
operating income, The numbers
reflect Munun's progress in all the
geographies in which it operates
= North America, Canodao,
Europe and Ching - and In
vertical markets such as senvices
o govemmant and 1o businesses
in the tourdsm rdustny.

@ QUEBECOR MEDIA

Martin LeSauleur
Sankor Vice Prasiclant, Mosh Amanica

Jacques-Hervé Roubert
Fresidant and Chis! Bacuthve Officar

Revenue growth

and customer acquisition

In addition o business acquisifions,
the revenue increase in 2004

Guy Lemisux
Vice Prasident. Finance

TR L ETE
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was diven by the recuitment of
new customers such as France
24, NaDAguides, Goz de France,
Loews Hotels, W.L. Gore, Pireli,
Clarins, Yves Rocher and the
auébec ministry of toursm,

and strengthened relationships
with existing customers,

Strategic acquisitions

in China and Spain

Murun was active on the
acquistions rnarket In 2006,
completing two major tokeovers.

In January 2006, Numn
announced he closing of the
acquisition of China Interactive, a
Chinese inferactive marketing firm,

Since 2000, China Interactive
has worked with many prestigious
companles and arganizations
such as Pepsl, LOréal, FAWAW
Audi, FAW-VYW Volkswagen,
Chivas Regal, Malibu, JCDecaux
and Philips Electronics (Shanghal)
Co, e, The acouisition furlber
enhances Muun's abliity to
deliver all iis senvices to custormers
the world over, including the
high-potential Asian market.

In July 2006, Nuun closed the
acquisition of Crazy Labs. an
interactive communications
agency based In Madrd. Spain.

Founded in 2000, Crazy Labs
hos worked with local and
intematiconal Blus-chip clients
such as Caoja Madrd, Codomiu,
Gupo Telefonica, Procher &
Gamble, Nintenda, Vadofone,
XBOX, Microsoft (MSN) and
Wamer Brothers in all phoses of
their interactive communications,
from strateqy to the design of
thair interactive advedisaments
and Web sites,

Comprehensive,

integrated services

Cver fhe years, Nuun has
developed skil sets that deliver
customer value In a range of
related seviceas:



« Interactive strategic
consulting - Davelop and
rmanage shategles to optimize
ihe use of e-medio, e-commeice
and inferactive technologies.

* Interactive marketing -
Develop, manage and
evaluate e-adverising. search
angine oplimization and online
customer loyalty programes.

+ Design and developmenl of
websites and user inferfaces
for new interactive media -

Develop websites that support
custorners’ brands and

componate objectives

[l

[e-commerce, institutional sifes,
advertising and promotional
campaigns, mobille applications
and others).

= g-commerce - Design and
implemeant systams that
support electonic business
channels and business
devalopmeant on mulliple
distibution channels,

= IT - Selec! and usa tha Deast
available technological
platiorms and Web soiutions;
integrate new and/or legacy
applications and platfomns.
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UItieotron

& QUFRFCOR MFDiA

During the year, Le SuperCiub
Vidéotron opened o chain of
retall stores, In cooperation with
Videohon, to market all Videohon
products: digital cable television,
Infemet access, cable felephone
savice and mobile telephona
sevice. As of the end of 2006,

a total of 26 locations had been
openad In most parts of
Giuebec,

The new-shyle storas are port
- of Videotron's strategy of
\ . innovative retailing that
3 reaches Consumers
where they shop

% A\ Leaderin

. r high-definition
\ DVD rentals

DVDs in the two new
 high-glafinition fommats,
\ HD DVD and Blu-ray, have

been availale tor rental
at about 15 Le SuperClut
Videotron locations since lote
MNovermber 2008, Consurmer
response has been up to
expectations.
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Microplay™

Microplay™ posted an 18%
increase in sales at its Quéabec
locations In 2004, diven largeby
by the release of two new
gaming consoles in November
2006, Nintendo's Wil and Sony's
PSs3.

There are a total of more than
120 Microplay™ shops sanving
video game buffs — slightly more
than 20 stand-alone stores and
tha remaindear localed inside

Le SuperClub Videotron stones.

Revenue-sharing agreements

with three U.5. studios renewed
Le SuperCiub Videotron renewed
three revenue-shaing agreements

with U.5. studios during the year.
The agreements provide
advantageous ferms, spreading
the financial dsk more equitably
and enabling Le SuperCiub
Videoton to camy morne copies
of a single movie at lower cost.

Dominant presence

Le SuperClub Videotron Is polsed
to continue its grawth, One of its
main rfvals in Canada pulled out
of the Québec market in 2006,
crealing opporunities lor
consolidation. The Microplay™
slores, which rent and sell video
games, and the new Videoton
stores, which offer a full line of
communicatons products, moke
Le SuperClub Videotron locations
true one-stop shops for
entertainment and
communication products.

©One of the largest
entertainment chains

in Canada

Inall, Le SuperCiub Vidéoton
operates 263 stores in 9 of
Canada's 10 provinees undear
the narnes Le SuperClub
Videaoton, Jumbo Videao™,
Microploy™ and

starstruck Enterfainment™,
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During the year, Guebecar World
launched a large-scalke
ransfomation plan oganized
around five key points:

Customer value

Bulld the capabiliity to create
the highast value for custormers
by providing differentiated,
superiorvalue services fo be
ihe customear's completa

print solution parner.

Best people

Develop its people to be the
best that they can be, through

a comprehensive peopie
developrment program consisting
of raining, new processas, and
tools to build high-performance
feams.

Great execution

Implemeant a continuous
Improverment progeam to bulld
supeior execution capalbilities
producing the most efficient,
most dependable, and
highest quality results. Institute
low-capital, high-return projects
to begin a new cycle of

high cash flow genaration,

Retooling program

Complete ifs retooling program,
which Involves deplaying
stote-of-the-art fechnology in
fewear but larger faciilies by
unning wider, faster, mone
anargy-efficiant next-genaration
technology, with a focus on
maxmizing return on capital,

Strengthen the balance sheet
Take the appropriate financing
ochion o improve its financial
flexdbility by strengthening the
balance sheet.

This strategy focuses on
posifioning Guebecor Waild to
provide best-in-class integrated
print solutions that should creata
the highest value for its
customers, its people and ifs
shaholcers, an objective

that is integral to Quebecor
World's fuiure success.

Successful continuation
of refooling plan

In 20064, Rluebecor World
confinued Implementing its
retooling program for North
America and Europe. It
stepped up the pace of
disbursermants in order o
complete the program
ahead of schedule.



aince the program was
launched, Suebecor World has
spent approxdmately USS424 millon
on the refooling plan in North
Amernca and Europe.

In 2006, nine new rotary offset
ard gravure [resses ware
installed In Quebecor World's
North American and European
foclities. The wide, high-capacity
prasses are more efficient and
are equippad with the lofest
technology to deliver high-guality
output faster and ot lower cost.

In tandeam with he refooling
plan, Qusbecor World
continued its initiatives
during the year to
reorganize and
¢ consolidate its focilities
inta larger, more
specialzed operations
with batter equiprment,

Major new confracts
In Celober 2006, Quebecor
Word announced a
significant directory printing
agreement with Yellow Pages
Group, valued ot mom than
51 bilion through the year 2020,
which extends existing printing
contracts and increasas the
volurmes manufactured
by Quebecor World,

In early 2007, the renewal

of a multiyear confract

with Willioms-Sonoma Inc., a
compary with which Quebecor
World has hod a relaticnship for
25 years, was announced.

o L4 BN 4

Global leader

Quebecor World has facilities in
the United States, Canada,
Argenting, Austic, Belgium, Brozil,
Chile, Colombia, Finland, France,
Indla, Mexico, Peru, Spain,
Sweadean, Switzerland and the
United Kingdam,

cuabacor Warld's geographic
scope and vast range of print
solutions. supported by its flexible
manufaciuing plotfom, ore its
main competitive advantages.

Suebecor World offers customens
a broad range of print and
printrelated services, These
senvices conslst of printing
magazines. retail insers,
catalogs, direct mail, books,
directories, and offering other
volue-odded services, such

as logistics, premedia, content
and data managerment,
business outsourcing and print
marketing oplirization.




Quebecor and
corpora’re aiving .

where our hearts are

QUEBECOR INC.

Since It was established In 1950,
Guebecor hos been committed
to suppoding social, community
and cultural causes wherever it
does business. Quebecor
founder Piere Pelodeau was
dedicated to chvic responsibility
and wos generous throughout his
lifie in his support for chanties and
good works he cared about,

Thiat philosophy is entrenched in
the Company’s comparate culture
and has guided the men and
wornan who hove picked up

the torch from Pleme Péladeau:
they hove proudly camead on
Ruebeacor's radition of helping
and giving In many woys.

Each vedar, Guebecor provides
financial bocking to a lage
number of philanthropic,
charitable and artistic

organizations. it s a leading
supporter of fhe arts and culture,
fundling and sponsoning many
events and organizations In a
variety of fislds, including theafre,
literature, poetry, music, dance
and visual arts. Education and
youth are also pricrities for the
Company. In addition, @uebecor
supports hospitals and other
arganizations involvad in haalth
and medical research. Finally, it
helps community organizations
that aid the undenxiviegead.

Services, donations, caring
Duning the year, Quebecor
subsidiaries worked together to
help advance many of the
causes the Company supports.
Cur operating subsidiaries are in
a position to put charities and
cultural events In the public eye.
Theralom, we hameass all the
means at our disposal and make
a concerted effort o ensure
the success of the couses

and organizations we support,

The muttimedia publicity
campalgns orcheshated by
Gusbecor and its subsidiarnas
are highly effective in providing
public exposure for worhwhile
causas, Thay help organizotions
meet ambitious targets and build
a foundation so fhey can survive
and thiive in the long termn,
Indeed. Quebecor's contribution
often plays a key ole in the
success of an event or a
campalgn.




Contributions worth nearly
£20 million in 2006
Gluebecor makes substontial
conftibutions In kind consisting of
senices and media space in its
properties, It donates printing
sanvices, oir fime, felevision
commernclial production semnvices,
advertising space in s
Newspapers, magazings and
Intermet sites, and merchandise.
Thesa contibutions hod o total
value of moe than

518 million In 2006.

cuebecor also distibuted
mare than 51.8 milion In
cash contributions and
sponsorships In 2006,

The funding was divided
among culture,
education, support

for yvouth, hospitals,
meadical research,

comrmunity |
The 2006 Buebocor Prize was avwarded tjrg{_‘.lr ".{U“(_]r 15 A

o Monique Leyrac and Marcel Dubé af the President's Gala. and other causes. I )
Iﬂ‘|

EuEhecons |
corporate giving
program theretore a
made contibutions :
with a total value of
nearly $20 milion in
2006, with slightty more
than half allocated to ! ——
cultural events
and organizations

Quebecor wins the Prix Arf-Allaires de Monfréal, awarded
by the Consell des arts de Moniréal and the Board of Trade
of Meiropolilan Monireal, In recognition of the company's
contribution o Moniréal's arfisfic ond cullural lile.
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COMPANY PROFILE

Quabscor Inc. ("Quebecar” or fha “Company™) I8 o communicotions company
with aperations in Nodh Ameriea, Europe, Latin America and Asia. It has two
operoling subsidiones:
© Quabacor World Inc. (Quabecor World™), one of the world’s lorgest
commercial print madio services companies:
Cluebecor Medio Inc. ("Quebecor Media™, one of Canoda’s larges! media
componias, angaged In the following lines of business: Caobla,
MNewspapers, Broadcasting, Lelsure and Entedainment, Inferactive
Technotogies and Communications, and InkernelPoriols.

PRINTING SEGMENT

Quebscor World Inc. operales in the commercial print medea services indusiny,
Quabscar World s o lending pravider of high-volus, complate print solufions o
leading refallers, branded goods companies. cotologers and other businesses
wilh markefing ond odverlising ochivities, and olso o leoding publishers of
magazines, books, and other printed madia, i is a maorket soder in almaost ol
of the produc! cofegones and in the principal geagraphic markets of Morh
America, Europe and Lofin America.

Quabecor World offers il customers o brood ronge of print senvdces
and roloted communications services. These services include prinfing
mogazines, relall inges, colologs, direcl mail, books, and direclories,
05 wall o5 ofher volue-odded services such os logistics, premedia,
content and dofo management, business outsourcing and print marketing
oplimization.

Quebecor World's morkel-leading posifion has besn buill through
o combination of Integrating ccquisiions, Investments In key strategic
lechnologies, and o commilmen! 1o building long-lerm parnerships will the
worlds lsading customars of marketing and odvartising solutions and print
madia. Quabecor World has focilifies in fhe Uniled States. Conodo, Argenfing.
Ausirio, Belgium, Brazil, Chite, Colombia, Finkond, France, India, Mexico, Peru,
Spoin, Sweden, Swalzerlond, and the United Kingdaom,

CABLE SEGMENT

Videotron Lid. {"Videolron™) is the lorges! coble operator in Québec
and fhe third-lorgest in Conodo, bosed on numbar of cusiomars, s
shte-of-the-art network posses 2.6 milllon homes and sérves approximately
1.7 million custormers. Al December 31, 2006, Videotron hod 1.6 million coble
falevision cusiomars, Including 623,600 subscribars fo fs llico Digital TV
sanvice. Videotron is also involved in inferoctive mulimedia development and is
an Inbernel Service Provider (ISP, with 805,400 subscribers lo its cable
madam ond diol-up Infernal occess services ond 387,800 subscribers io
its 1P helephone service. It hos 11,800 customers for its wirsless lelephone
service, which was graduolly rolled oul in 2008 in some poarts of Quebec,
Vidaofron olsc Includas Videotron Business Solutions, a full-sarvica business
felecommunications provider which offers telephong, high-speed dofa
Iransmigsion, Inlemel occess, hosting ond coble lelevision services, and
Le SuparCiub Vidéotron Iéas ("Le SuperClub Vidéolon™), o DVD, videocossette
and video game sales and renfals chain,

NEWSPAPERS SEGMENT
Sun Medio Corporation is Québec’s largest newspoper choin by paoid
and free circulation. It s olse Conodo’s second-larges! newspoper chain,

with a 21.0% market share of pald circulation os of March 31, 2008,
peecording Jo higures complled by the Conodion Mewspoper Associalion
Sun Madin Comorotion publishes 17 poid doily newspopes: ond hos o
presence in 8 of Canada’s 10 lorgest urban markets, Its nowspopars o first o
second by poid circubofion in eoch of those eighl markels, Sun Medio
Corporofion alsa publishes 184 community newspopers, weekly buyars
guides. farm publicotions ond other specially publications. including 7 free
doilies, nomely 24 HOURE™ In Toromlo, 24 HOURSE™ in Vancouwver,
24 HEURFS™ In Monhéal, 24 HOURS™ In Oftowa, 24 MEURES™ In
Oftawa-Gafineau, and since February 2007, 24 HOURS™ In Calgary and
24 HOURS™ in Edmonlon, According lo corporake Nigures, the oggregole
circulation af Sun Madio Comporotion’s poid newspopars was opproximately
6.6 million copies per woek os of December 31, 2006, Sun Media Corparation
s olso engoged in fhe dislibulion of newspopers ond mogozines.
In oddition, It offers commarciol prinfing ond mioled services 1o offer
publishers through its notional prinfing ond production platform. Sun Medio
Corporation holds @ 25% interest in e Sun TV elevision shalion in Toronlo,
Ondorle, In pornarship with TVA Group Ine. ("TVA Group™), which holds the
offwer 75%.

BROADCASTING SEGMENT

TVA Group Inc, is one of fhe largest privote-sector producers and
broodeosters of French-language enfertainment, informotion ond  public
aftgire pragraomming in Narfh Amarico and ona of tha largest privafe-sectar
producers of French-longuoge programming In Suébec. It is the sole owner of
6 of Ihe 10 television slations in the TVA Nebwork, of e onalog specialty
channel e Conol Nouvellss TVA (CLCNT) and of the digiiol speciolly
chonnals Mystéra. Argent and Prise 2. It holds o 76% inferest In the
English-longuage enalog station Sun TV in Toronto. TVA Growp also holds
inferests In fwo other TVA Group ofiiliates, in tha Canal Evasion spacialty
channal, the indigo pay-per-view senvice, and the English-language digital
speciolty channels menty and Mystery. In addiion, TVA Group is engaged in
feleshopping services. Its TVA Pubfishing Inc. {"TVA Publishing”) subsidiary, he
largast publisher of Franch-lonpuoge mopozines in Québec, publishes
general-interest and enferfainment weeklies ond monthlies. s TVA Films
subsidiory distribules Hiims and lelevision products in Conada's English- and
Franch-longuape markats.

LEISURE AND ENTERTAINMENT SEGMENT

The operafions of fhe Leisure ond Enderipinment segment consist primearily
of refail soles of COs, books. videos, musical instuments ond magozines
(theough the Archamboull chain of slores and e archomboull.co e-commerce
site); onfine soles of downloodoble musée (Fhrough the ZIK oo senvics),
distribution of CDs and videos (theough Distribution Select a division of
Archamboull Group); music recording ond video production in Québec and
Europa (through fhe Musicaor lobel, o division of Archombaoutt Group, ond tha
Excioim lobel, operoted by Groupe Archamboull France S.AS., o subsidiary of
Archomboull Group). The Lelsure ond Enlerdoinment segmen 1S olso engaged
In the book Industry through s subsidiony Quabecor Madin Book Group Inc.
("Quebecor Medio Book Group®), which Includes academic publisher
CEC Publishing Inc. ("CEC Publishing™), 13 generl lierature publishers
under the Sopgides Group Inc. ("Sopldes Group™)  umbrello, ond
Messageies ADP inc. (Messageres ADPT, the exclusive distributor for
more Than 160 Guébec ond European publishers.




INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES AND COMMUNICATIONS SEGMENT
The Inleractive Technologies and Communicofions segmen! consisls of
Hurun Inc. ("Nurun®), which s engoped in Wab, Intonefl and sximnst
development, fechnological plattorms for content monagement, e-commente,
interoctive lelevision, oulomated publishing solulions, ond e-markeling and
customer ralafionship manogemant CCRMT) sirofegies,

INTERMET/PORTALS SEGMENT

Canea Inc. ("Canoe”) 1s an Integroiad compony offedng e-commercs, infammafion
operates e tnlemel podal network of e some name, which serves over
6.7 million infemal users par month ond inchides conoecm, canoa qe.oa,
Lo Tolle du Québeo (foiecomd ond maneyconde.cd (argent.canoe.com in
French). Conoe also operdles o number ol e-commerce siles: jobboom.corm
(amplorymant), mufonel oo (muitomohiles), resameomioel com (dofing, micoess oo
(reql estole), chassifisds.conoeco and classees canoe.co (classifieds), In
oddilion, Conoe operodes Me ho.conoe.com ond o canoe.com siles, os well
as o sifes for populor TVA Group progroms, occupationdoubie.com and
shvocodamie oo, Canoe's Progisio Informatigue business unit offers information
lechnology consulling services Mal include e-commerce, oulsourcing, infegration
and sacura fransocfion environmeants. Tha Jobboom publishing division produces
vorigus print publications, incleding Jothoom mogazine, which hos o print run
ol 100,000 coples and fs detnbuled Iree 10 fimes o year, ond coreer guides
such g fha hesteallar Comigrms o mvani; which s sold In bookeioms,

2006 OVERVIEW

Quebscor Media reporfed confinued growth in s operating resulls in 2006,
driven mainly by fthe shong pedormance of s Coble  segment,
Guenscor World's revenues and oparating income wera ogain negoiivaly
impacted by challenging conditions in print medio markets and tempaorary
inefliciencies coused by e installotion ol new presses. To position itsell o
provide best-in-closs integrated prinl solubons, Quebecor World implemented o
transformation plan during 2006, The Impact on Qushacor of the decreasa in
Quebecor World's revenues ond operating income was amplified by the
convergion of Quebecor World's results info Canadian dollors,

QUEBECOR MEDIA INC,
Quebecor Media Increased s revenues by $308.0 milion (11.4%) and fs
oparting incoma by $69.2 millon (9.4%) in 2006 Tha growih wos mainly
due to the strong performonce by the Cable segment, which recorded
year-over-year revenue and operaling income increases of $229.2 million
(21.2%) ond 588.2 million (24.0%) mspectivaly, propslisd by recosd
customer growih. Meanwhila, the business environment in which the
Broodeasting ond Newspopers segmenls operale is undergomg lar-reaching
chanpas, including fhe growth of new madia and tha prolifaration of platforms
for the distribution of information and entertainment confend, leading o
changing conswemer hobils. Quebecor Media's sirolegy In response lo Mese
changas is o umn the new chalienges info husiness opporfunifies. Amaong offter
things, Quebecor Madia is developing its new media businesses and copburing
symergies amaong is subsidianes by pursuing o convergence strakegy.

Significant developments since tha and of 2005 include fhe following:

i In 2006. Videotron logged net increases of 234,800 customers for its

cable lelephone service, 154,000 cusiomers for its coble Internel occess

sanvice ond 149,000 customers for Hliioo Digital TV - all annual raoords,
in obsolule leims, since Ihose services were lounched in 2008, 1998 and
1888 raspactivaly. Videolron nlso recordsd o net Incrense of
66,300 customers for oll coble felevision sanvices combined (onalog
service plus ilico Digiol TVY, the lorgest nel onnuol growth for cable
talavision sarvices since 1888,
= On April 6. 2006, the Board of Directors of Quebecor Medio approved fhe
appointment of Piere Korl Peladeau 1o Ihe position of Vice Chairmaon ol
tha Board and Chial Executive Officar.
©In 2006, Quebecor Media compleded the refinancing of fho tofality of its
noles, The Senior Noles malunng in 2011 and Senior Discount Noles
maturing in 2017 that wars rafinonced wera rapurchasad in thras siopgas,
the first block on July 19, 2006, the second on January 17, 2006, ond
fhe third on July 15, 2008, The refinoncing operafions will significanily
reduce Quahacor Medio's fulure financinl expensas; In comparison with
the expenses thot would ofhenvise have been Incured, generafing o
posilive net present value Tor he operalion os o whole. The loliowing
stoges in tha refinancing process ware comad auf in Jonuary 2006
 On Jonuary 17, 2006, Quebecor Modio issued USS525.0 million
aggregate principol omounl of 7.75% Senior Noles due March 2018,
Tha Company nlsa astoblishad new credil focilities consisting of o term
loon *A* credit focility in the amount of $125.0 million, maturing
in 2011, o lesm loan °“B° credil locilty in the amoun of
US5350.0 milllan, maturing In 2013, and o five-year revolving credif
foeility in the amount of $100.0 million, expiting in 2011
« Buebecor Medio used Ihe proceeds fom (ks new Senlor Moles, the full
amaunt of Iks new farm loons "A” and "B, ond omounts received from s
subsidiares ($237.0 million from Videofron, drown on its existing
revolving credil lociilies, and $40.0 millien trom Sun Madio Corporation,
drown on o new credit focility), fo finonce tha repurchosa, on
Jonuary 17, 2006, of USS661.6 million aggregate phncipal amount of
s 11.125% Senior Molkes molunng in 2011 ond USS275.8 million
oggregale principal amounl of s 13.75% Senior Discounl Mobes,
rreaturing in 20171, or 85.7% and 87 4% raspactivaly of the nolas isusd
and oulstanding af fhot date, Quebecor Medio paid o tolal cash
consideration of $1.3 billion o purchose Ihe noles, including the
premium ond tha cost of seftiemant of cross-cumancy swop ofresmants.
In respect of fhese repurchases, Quebecor Media recognized a
$331.6 million wusunl loss on debl renancing n the st quarer
of 2006, including the amount by which fha disbursemants exceedad tha
book value of the repurchased notes ond the relaled cross-currency Swap
ogreements, as well os the wiike-down of delerred nancial expensas.
«0n Juky 15, 2006, Quabecor Madio repurchosad fhe bolonca of ifs
oufstanding Senior Notes and Sanior Discoun! Notes maturing in 2011,
for o lofal cosh consideraton of $39.3 million. In connection wil Mis
rpurchose, o 5105 million unusual loss on dabt rafinancing wos
recognized In the third quarer of 20086,
= On Apeil 12, Quebecor Media announced e signing of o credd egreemen|
for o long-ierm cradit focility for the Conodian dollor equivalant of £58.4
million, maturing in 2015, Drawings under this credit focility will be used
lo linance, in part, he purchose by Guebecor Medio of six presses 1o print
soma of Quabecor Medio'’s newspapers, This focility ks relafad fo o Gaman
axpart financing program and provides Quebecor Media with financing at
o very affoclive cost.




On August 10, 2006, Videotron bounched o wireless lslephone service in
the Qudbec City arma. The service has sines been rolied out in all pors of
Québec, As of December 31, 2008, Ihere were 11,800 subscribers 1o
Vidsolon's mobike savica,

©0n June 20, 2006, Sun Medio Comporation onnounced @ newsioom
operalions restruciuning plan entoiling the infroduction of new confent
manogemanl fechnologies ond the sheomliining of nawsgatharing.
It plans to invest approximately 57.0 million In fhese new technologlas,
Sun Media Corporation recorded $2.9 million in severance pay in 2008
in eonnection with tha efimination of B5 ull-fims equivalen! amployeas in
REWSICOMS arass tha organization

7 Nuun made wo acquistions duning 2006, On Jonuory 26, 2008,
it announced tha closing of the ocquisition of China Inferocliva Limiled
{*Chino Interoctive”), o Shonghal-bosed Inferoctive markeing firm. On
July 11, 2006, i onmounced fe ocquisiion of Crozy Lobs \Webs
Solutions, 5.L. ("Crozy Lobs™), on inferoclive communicolions ogancy
bosad in Spain

QUEBECOR WORLD INC.

Consalidation in the pdnt madio industry becausa of overcapacity continuad o

exert negotive pricing pressune in 2006, leoding f 0 decrease in fevenues,

Quebecor World's cparalions wera also offeched by lemparory inefliciencias from

its retocling program and by voluma raductions

Al The end of e second quarer of 2006, Quebecor World Initigted g
five-point ronsformation piaon thal locuses on ive kay areos:

(1) Custornar volue: Bulld the copabilify to creale the highest valua for its
customers by providing differentioted, supenor-volug services o be the
cushomar’s complate prind solution porine;

(2) Bast pacpie: Davelop lis peopls fo ba the best fhot they con be, through o
comprehensive people devalopmenl program consisting of fraining, new
processes, and lools fo build high-parfarmance kams;

(3) Graaf execufion; Implement a confinuous Improvement program fo bulld
superior execufion capaobllities producing the most efficient, most
dependable, ond highest quality resulfs. Insfifube low-copital, high-returm
projects lo begin o new cycle af high cosh flow generolion;

(4) Refoofing program: Complete Its redooling program, which Involves
deploying shate-of-Ine-arf lechnology in lewer but lorger facilities by running
wider, foster, more energy-afficient nexd-generation lechnology, wilh o focus
on maximizing refurn on copfal;

(5) Strengihen te Dalance sheet Toke the oppropriae tinoncing aclion 1o
improve it finonciol fexibility by sirengfhening the balonce shaat.
Quebecor Word's commitment is fo create the highest value for its cushomess,

peopbe and shoreholders, o higher volwe Maon any ater alemative. To achieve

this objectve, Quebecor World s focusing on baing I8 cuslomears” compleba
print solufion partner by axpanding e sophisticated, fumbkey solutions. fully
integrated with its customers’ operations, marketing ond adverlising compagns,

This shalegy focuses on positioning Guebecor World lo provide besl-in-closs
inteqrated print solutions 1hat will creale the highest value for (s cushomers,
paople ond shareholders, on objective ot is integral fo Quebecor World's
future success.

In 20046, Quabacor World continued o implameant is rafooling program for
Morth America ond Europe, Quebacor Word hos invesied opproximataly
US5260.0 million in relocling in North Americo omnd - opproximolaly
115571640 milllon In Eurape, for o fofol of US5424.0 milllan,

In combination wilth tha refooling program, ongoing resiructuring afforts
confinue fo optimize Quebecor World's overall platform os i concentrates on
fewer bul more officient fociifies with fower fived costs. In 2008,
Cusbecor World annaunced the closume of one focility and e sals of anofber
in France, the rearganization of ils US, Book ploborm, which rasulted in the
closing of one focility ond the reorganization of i1s U8, Magozine plofform,
rasulting In the closure of wo focililies in 2006 ond onolhér projeciad fo ba
closed by the and of the sacond quarter of 2007

The 2008 inifiotives are reflectaed in fhe reserve Tor restruciunng, impaimment
ol ossels ond other special chorges of $126.9 millian (USS$111.3 million)
recognized by Quebecor World, In 2006, 1,855 positions ware eliminated of
Quabecor World os  resull of resiuchunng Inilahives opproved in 2006 ond in
prévious years, with anofher 892 lo coma, for a kool of 2947, Howevar,
Quebecor Warkd asfimates that opproximately 557 |abs wesa created af its affer
factlities in 2008, The nestruchuning Initiatives inlioduced over e last hree
years have mesultad, or will resull in the efiminofion of 6,567 posilions.
However, Quebecor World estimaltes that opproximately 1,328 new jobs wers
created, for @ nmel reduchon of 5239 posiions resulfing from initiatives
introduced during the 2004-2006 penod.

Quabecor World intends 1o step up Implamentation of ks reloaling program
and restruchuring program in e first ol of 2007 . This is faster than previousty
planned, os Quabscor Word wall finolize the retooling i the first halt of 2007,
instead of 2008,

The yeor 2006 was dificull as Quebecor Word cantinuad 1o 1ece nighly
compeéliive markal condilions ond emporary inefficiencies coused by the
Installation of new presses Whila the retooling program is saring fo genarote
some positive effects, Il hos not yel franstaled in1o intreosed operating income,

On Decembar 29, 2008, Quebscor Warld purchosed af por US554.5 million
ol Senlor Private Neoles, pursuont to o fender ofer announced on
Noverber 30, 2006, Quebecor World repuichased USS36.0 million in
ofgregale principol omount of the B.54% ond 8.69% Senior Noles, and
US518.5 million of the 8.42% and B.52% Senior Nofes

On Dacembar 18, 2006, Quabacar World complated o private plocameant of
US5400.0 millkon oggregate principal omount of 9.75% Sentor Nobes due
Jonuory 15, 2015, The nel proceeds from fhe issuonce of the 3.75% Senior
Notes were US3392.4 million ond were used 1o eary dischargs in full the
USS150.0 million Senlor Debentures (7.25%), maluing in January 2007,
plus ocereed interest, ond for Quebecor World genaral corporale purposes,
including the reduction of ofher indebledness ond the completion of the
$54,5 million purchase of Senior Private Mobes mentioned above,

On July 28, 2006, Quebscor Woild enlered info on ofreement ko arrangs
lsasa finoncing of penting prassas and redoted equipment curently being
instalied In varous faciities in Norh Amerco. On December 19, 2008,
Quebecor World recetved USSS2.7 million in funding under fhe leose
agresment, of which WS520.1 milllon s Included in long-term dabl,
Quebecor World expects to receive on oddiionol US$15.9 million under this
progrom in 2007,

During tha second quarer of 2008, Quebacor World redesmed (i
8,000,000 Sanes 4 Redeernable First Prefored Shares Tor o folol disbursement
of US5175.9 million. The shares were repurchased using Quebecor World's
rexalving cradit faclity

On Morch 8, 2008, Quebecor World successiully closed o privale offering of
US5450.0 million opgregote pincipol omount of 8.75% Senior Nokes duse
March 15, 20016, Net proceads from the Issuonce of the Sanior Noles wene




U35442.7 million and were used fa repay in full the 7.20% Senior Notes with
o principal omoun! of USS250.0 million ha! malured on Morch 28, 2008,
Qushacor Warkd used the mmainder of the nal procesds for genaml comparnds
purposes, Including the reduction of ofhar Indebladness.

On Jonuary 16, 2008, Quebecor World announced if hod concluded an
agresmmant for fhe Conadion dollor equivalent of o € 136.2 milllon long-tarm
committed credit facility relating fo purchases of rotary presses as par of the
Norh American retooling program. The unsecured locilily /s reloted 1o o German
axpart financing progrom and provides Quabecor World with finoncing of o vary
attractive cost. This facility will be drawn down over 2 years and will be repaid
over he nexd 10 years, A December 31, 2008, e drowings under s facility
omaunted to 5118.0 million (US5101.3 million).

QUEBECOR INC.

In 2008, Quebscor recognized o 527.7 milion unrsalized gain on
re-measuremant of the floating rate debenturas Seres 2001 (compared with an
urealized goin of 51280 million in 2005) lollowing the adoplion on
July 1, 2004 of fhe new consansus in Abstroct EIC-56, which rescinds the
ability fo use hedge accounting for exchangeable debentures whan the issuers
investment in the underlying shores is consolidaled of aecounted lor by he
aquify mathod. Sinca every 51.00 decreasa in Quebacor Workd's siock price
results in a $12.5 million unsealized gain, the $2.22 per shane decrease in the
shock price betwean Jonuary 1, 2006 and December 31, 2006 generaled on
unrealized gain of 5277 million on ra-mensurament of exchangeobla
debanfures. The comespanding unrealized 1055 on Ihe value of Quabecar World
ahores undedying the exchangeable debenlures is nol recorded in the books.

FINANCIAL DATA

Thie linoncial data hove been prepared in occordonce with Conodion genanally
occepted occounfing principles (GAAPT), However, carfaln maosures usad (n
this: Monogement Discussion ond Analysis, such os operating income, froe
cash flows from operdlions ond aversge monihly fevenue per user (CARPUT),
do nof have any standardized meaning under Canodian GAAR. These meosures
ara dafinad under “Non-GAAP Meosures” balow.

QUEBECOR'S INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES

Quebecor's share (n the eamings of some subsidianies has varied over the post
three years.

Quebecors shore in the somings of Quabecor World, which was 35 55% ot
January 1. 2004, hos not changed significantly over the past three years. As of
Decernber 31, 2008, it stood af 35.62%. Cuebecor World's Mommal Course
Issuar Bid axpirad on May 12, 2006. A iniol af 2,438,500 Subardinate Vofing
Shares wers repurchosed under this program. Quebecar World did not
repurchase any Subodinale Violing Shores olfer August 12, 2005,

Quatecor's shara in fhe earmings of Quabecor Madio hos been unchonged
over the past thies years. If stood af 54.72% o5 of December 31, 2006

On August 2, 2008, TVA Group filed o new Mormol Course Issuer Brd in order
in purchosa for concallotion, batween Augusi 4, 2006 and August 3, 2007, up
to o maximum of 1,135,242 Issued ond outstanding Class B shares. During
Ihe finonciol years ended December 31, 2008, 2005 and 2004,
Guebacor Medin's interest in TVA Group Increasad os o result of tha Subsiontinl
Issuor Bid doted May 18, 20056, ond varous Mormal Course lssuer Bids.
In 2008, 2005 and 2004, 9,800, 3,739,599 and 1,892,500 Closs B shares

worg nepurchosed under 1he Substantial Issuer Bid and Mormal Course Issuar
Bids lor lolol cosh considerolions of 50.2 milllon, $81.9 million and
541.0 millian respaciivaly. As o rasult of thesa repurchoses, Quabecos Madin's
interest in TVA Group Increased by 7.6 percentoge points. from 37.6% on
Jonuary 1, 2004 1o 45.2% a5 of December 31, 2006,

On Fabruary 27, 2006, Nurun renewad its Normiol Course issuer Bid, the aim
of which is 1o repurchase up to 1,656,016 Commaon Shares for canceliation on
The open markel, or up ko opproximalely 5.0% of s isseed ond outstonding
Comman Shores, batwesn March 1, 2006 ond Fabruary 28, 2007. During tha
12-month period ended December 31, 2006, a total of 437,500 Common
Shares were repuichosed lor a iodal cosh consideralion of 51.8 million.
In 2005, Hurun repurchosad o fokal of 377,600 Common Shares for o tolal
cash consideration of 0.8 million under fts Normal Course Issuer Bid (no
fepurchase in 20043, In consideration of Ihe cequisilion ol Ching inkerachive in
January 2006 ond Crazy Lobs in July 2006, Nurun issusd 161,088 and
216,680 Common Shares respectively, As @ msult of fhese tansoctions,
Quebecor Medio's inferest in Nuun increosed from 57.3% o5 of
Jonuary 1, 2004 to 57 8% o8 of Decamber 31, 2006

Through its subsidiaries, Quebecor Madia's share in he eamings of Canos,
which stood al 75.3% lodlowing he swop of CANDE's assets in exchange tor
shores of Nefgropha Inc. (*Mefgropha™ in March 2001, wos 82.4% as of
December 31, 2006. The increose mainly reflects the effect of the transaation
That book he subsidiary pavale in Seplember 2004,

Quabecor axarcises direct and Indirect conbrolling Inferests in free public
companies. As of Decamber 31, 2006, Quebacor held, direclly or indireofly,
B84.59%, 59.26% and 99.92% of Me voling nghts of Quebecar World, Nurun
and TVA Group, raspectivaly

2006/2005 FINANCIAL YEAR COMPARISON

Quebecor's ravenues detreassd by S386.4 million (-3.8%) from $10.21 billion
in 2006 1o $9.82 billion in 2008. A $308.0 million increase in Suebecor Medio's
revenues only partiolly oflsel o S700.7 million decrease ol duebecor Woud, dus
fo tha impact of the comversion of Quebecor Wordds revanues into Canndian
dollars, as well o5 confinuing pricing pressute ond volume  reductions.
The averoge exchange role wsed 1of the ransbabon of CQuebecor Wodkd's results
info Conodion dofiors wos USS1.00 = $1.13 in 2006 compored with
UsS1.00 = $1.21 in 2006, producing an unfovourable foreign-gxchangs
vorionee eshmaled ol $480.0 million in 2006, Stoled n US. dollors,
Quehecor World's revenues declined by USS187.0 million in 2006,

Opesating income amounied to §1.42 billion in 2006, compared with
51.54 billion in 2005, o $124.3 millien {-8.1%:) decreose. Guebecor Medio's
aparafing incoma rose by 369.2 million io 58028 million, The Intreasa only
partially offset a $180.5 million (USS113:8 milllon) decraase at
Quetecor World, which generoled operoling fncome o 5828,0 million
(US5552.4 millian) in 2006,

Quebecor recorded o net loss of $93.9 million (S1.46 per basic sharg)
for 2008, compared with nel incorme of $89.7 million ($1.08 per bosic share)
in 2005 Tha unfovouroble varionce of 51636 milllion wos dus io tha
impact of the recagnition in 2006 of o $342.6 million unusual loss on debt
refinancing In conneclion with e refinancing o Quebecor Medio's noles,
compared with o 560.0 milion loss in 2005, The refinoncing enoblas
Quabecor Media ond its subsidianes to benafit from more odvontageous inferest
rokes, generaling o posilive nel present value for the operalion as o whole.




A 5983 million decreosa in the unreolized goin on re-meosurament of
axchongeable debentures, the 51243 million decreasa In operaling income,
and @ $32.3 million increase in the reserve Tor reshiechuring, mpaiment of
nssets ond other speciol chomges olso coniributed fo e unfovouroble
varionce, Thase factors were parfiolly offset by a S107.1 million decreasa in
impaimient of goodwill ond licences and o $54.8 million decréase in financial
expenses, dus primorlty fo the fovouroble impoct of the refinancing ol
Quabecor Medio, Thers was an unfovourable variancea of S203.8 million in
income tax,

Excluding unusual ilems, namaly fhe reserva for restuchuring, impairmeant of
assets ond other speciol charges, tha unrealized gain on re-maasurement of
exchangeable deboniues, he gon (10ss) on debl refinancing. e 0ss on soles
of businesses and Iha impoirment of goodwill ond infongible assels (ol net of
Ineame fox and non-cantrodling inferest), net income from continuing activitias
wos $124.4 million (51.94 per bosic shore) i 2008, compared with
5102.1 million {51.58 par basic shore) in 2005, an incrensa of 522,3 milllon
(50,36 par bosio share),

The amortizofion charge increased by S11.1 million from $600.8 milllion
in 2005 lo S$611.9 millicn in 2006 os o result of higher omortizolion charges
ot Quebecar Madia due malnly to copital sxpenditures. in 2006 and 2006, as
well o5 he occslerated amorfization recorded on some Newspopers segment
equipmant thol i3 lo be reploced, These fockurs were parfiolly offsel by the
Tavourable effect of the conversion of Quabecor World's omarfization charge ino
Caonodion dollars.

Finunciol expenses decrsosed by 5548 millon from 5463.3 milllon
In 2006 to 40856 milion In 2006, Quebscaor Medias financiol axpanses
decreased by $80.7 milkon in 20068, mainly becouse of he impact of the
rafinancing of noles issusd by Quebscor Medio ol mome odvanlogeous inferest
rofes, which was parfially affsal by the negalive impact of higher average detit
levels and higher bose inferast rales, Quebecor Word's finonciol expenses,
sioted in Conodion dollors, increosed by 57.7 million. The undovouroble
eftect of highar average dabt kevels and higher base Inferest rates outweighed
fhe ret gains on cumency fransiation and the increasa in interest copitolized to
fiwed ossets.

Resarvas for restruciuring, impaimmen! of assels and ofher special charges
fotolied S146.9 million In 2006, comparad with 5113.6 million in 2005, o
£32.3 million increase,

A numibar of fociliies in Nodh Americo and Europe ware clozsed or downsized
in 2006 os o result of Quabecor Worlds restructuring Initiatives
Quebecor World opproved e closure of o Tocility in Québec, an liinois printing
plont @nd binding focility in the Caotalog group, fhe Kingspod (Tennessea)
plont In Book, the Red Bank (Ohlo), ond Brookfield (Wisconsin) facilifies
in Mogaozine, and fhe Stosbourg plont in Fronce, os well 05 Mme
sola of tha Lille plont in France. Quabecor Warkd also mode other ganaral
work-foces reductions, Quebecor World recordad o nel restructuring resene
fotalting $88.3 million in 2008 (548.8 millon n 20053 in connechon with
the inifiofives ocnnouncad in 2006 and Ihe conlinuafion of inifiafives from
previous yeors.

Following impairment lests on vorous specific units, Cuebecor World
concluded thal ceroin ossets, mainly in Europe ond North Amarico, were
impairad. Quebecor Word recorded o 537 4 million charge In 2006
($65.2 million in 2005) for impaiment of long-lived ossets and occeterated
dapreciotion, mainly on mochinery ond equipment in plants affected by
resiruciuring Inltiatives.

Az ol December 31, 2006, 1,738 posilions hod been aliminoled of
Qusbecor World 05 o result of restructuring initiatives opproved in 2006, with
another 840 to come, for a tolal of 2,678 posifions. However, Quebecar World
estimaoted |hol opproximolely 557 new |obs hod been creoled of ks olher
faciltties. A fotal of 217 positions ware eliminated In 2006 under iniflatives
opproved in prod yeors and a lurher 52 positions will be cul.

Quebscor Medio recorded o reserve for reshuciuring of operotions,
impairmeant of ossats and ather spacial charges In 1he amount of S18.8 millian
in 2006, including o $17.0 miltion chorge in the Newspopers segment (mainly
in conneclicn with hwo copilal projects, nomaly the ocquisilion ol new presses
and fhe reorganization of content produchion) and a 51.9 millian chorge in the
Broodoosing segmant (in conneclion with a moanogament reorganization).

Quebscar recognized a $27.7 million unreatized gain on re-measurament of
the floating role debenturas Series 2001 In 2008 (compared with
S126.0 million in 2006). The $2.22 per shore decrease in the value of he
Quabscor World shares underlying the axchongeabls debantures  behesen
Jonary 1 ond Decamber 31, 2006 gensroled an unrealized gain of
5277 milion on re-measuremen! of exchongeable debentures. The
comaspanding unrealized loss on he value of the Quebscar Woeld shores has
ol bean racorded In tha books.

In 20086, Quabecor Medio compleled e ropurchose of e lololity of i
outsionding Senior Moles ond Senior Discoun! Moles, beorng inbsest of
11.126% ond 13.75% raspectively. for o fotal cosh considerafion of
51.4 billlon, generoting o 5342.1 million unusual loss on debl refinancing
{5119.7 milion ned of incoma fox and non-contolling interest). This loss
Includes the amaunt by which the consideration pold excesded e book valus
of the repurchased nobes and fhe relaled cross-cumency Swap ogreements, os
witll oz fhe wrile-down of deferred finoncial expenses. Tha Compony hod moda
an inftial repurchase of s Sanior Notes in 2006, genarating on unusual loss on
debl refinancing of SE0.0 million ($22.4 million nel of income lax and
nan-cenballing interes!). These repurchoses ware made os pord of o refinancing
thot enobias Quabacar Madio o banelit from mone advaniagsous interest rales,
ganeroting o positive nef present value for the operation os a whole, The lnss
on debl refinoncing recognized in 2008 olso includes o S0.5 millkon loss
{50.2 million ne! of income tox omd non-confrolling inleest) ecorded in
connection with the pardial repurchase by Sun Media Corporation of fis farm
loen *B” on December 29, 2008.

During the fourth quorer of 2006, CQuebecor Medio complated s annual
impalmmant test on goodwill and on IS broodcosiing licences. Bosed on the
rasufts, he Company defermined thal the comying amount of he Broadeosting
segmants goodwill and broodeasting licences wos impoired. The advarfising
revenue bosa of general-inferest broadeosters |s under pressure due o
fragmentation of he keevision audience. Quebecor Media fherefore reviewed s
business plan ond recorded o non-cosh impoiment  chorge  fodaliing
S180.0 millien in 2006, including S148.4 million, withou! ony lox
consequences, for goodwill ($78.9 million net of nor-confrolling interesty and
531.6 million for the broodcosfing ficences (56.8 million nel of incoma fax and
naon-contrediing inferest). In 2005, Quebecar Warld racognized a non-cash chafge
of $287.1 million in respect of goodwill iImpaiment reloted fo its operations in
Eurcpe ($97.7 million net of incoma fox and non-confrolling inferest).

Quebecor recorded ncome fox credits fofaliing 3111.1 millon In 2006,
comparad with on income kax charge of $92.7 milllen in the some perod
of 2005, o fovourabée variance of 52038 million. Excluding Ihe mserve for
resiruchuring, Impairment of ossals and ofher special charges, the gain on




re-rmaasurament of debentures, the loss on dabt refinancing, losses on soles of
businessss and olher ossate, and impalmment of goodwill and ather Intanglbde
as5ets, the income lox experss wos S58.9 million in 2008, lor on effective
fox role of 14.8%, compared with 5148.5 million and on efecliva kax role of
31.0% In 2005 The differance reflects e fox role reduction introduced in
June 2006 by ihe Conadian federal govemnment and the elimination, refrooctive
to Jonuary 1, 2006, of Pod 1.3 Tax on Lorpe Corporofions. The recovery by
Quebecar World of incoma fox related o operating losses incurred |n jurisdictions
wim higher hax rofes whene profits hod been repored in 2005 was also o foctor,

2006/2005 FOURTH QUARTER COMPARISON

In the fourdh quorker of 2005, Quebecor's revenues iololied 52.67 hillion,
comparad with 52 68 billion In tha soma perod of 2008, a $10.2 million
(-0.4%) decrease, A S91.6 million mneroase in Quebecor Medio's revenues only
porfially offset o $109.4 miflion decreose ot Quebecor World, mainly due fo Ihe
impoc! of the conversion Inlo Conodion dollors, o5 well as confinuing
pricing prassure ond volume reductions. The averoge exchange rofe used
for tha fonslofion of Quebecor World's resulls info Conodion dolliors
was USS1.00 = 51,14 in the fourdh quorer of 2006, comparad wifh
USS1.00 = 51,18 in fhe some penod of 2006, producing an unfovourable
toveign-axchonge vorlonce estimoted of S60.0 million in the fourth quorder
of 2006, Sfofed in US dollors, Quabecor World's revenues declined by
USS43.68 millkon in the fourh guarter of 2008,

Operofing income wos 5412.2 million in the fourh quarder of 2008,
comparad with $408.3 million In the some perod of 2005, o 52.8 million
(0.7%) Increase, A $26.0 milion increcse in Quebecor Medio's openafing
income e 5239.4 million wos pordiolly offsel by o S12.6 million
(U555 4 millon) decranse af Quebecor World, which penaraled oparating
income of 5181.3 million (USS159.8 million] in the fourth quorer of 2008, and
by on 58.7 milllon increasa in charges rioted Io Quebecor's stock oplion plan.

Quabacor racordad a nal loss of 3808 million (51.26 per basic share) In
tha fourth quaner of 2006, compared with net income de 3145 million (50,23
per bosic share) In the some period of 2005, The unfovourobée variance of
5495.3 million wos due primerity to ha recording of a $23.2 million unreolized
loss on re-mensuremant of exchangeable debentures, compared wilh a
$76.0 million unrealized goin in the some guarter of 2005, os well 0s g
549.4 million increase in the reserva for restructuring, impaiment of ossats ond
ofher spacial chorges. It should be noted fhot the 3107.9 million decrease In
impairment of goodwill and licences led 1o an unfovouratde variance of
589.1 miltion in non-controling inferest.

Excluding unusual ilems, nomealy tha resarve for restructuring, impalrment of
0ssels ond ofmer speciol charges, the unredlized hoss on re-measurement
ol debentures, the loss on debl refinoncing, the goin (loss) on soles of
businesses, and the impairment of goodwill and inlongible assets, all nat of
income bax ond non-contralling inerest, net income was $41.1 millien in the
fourth quarter of 2006 (S0.64 per bosic share), compared with 528.9 million
(50.45 par basic shore) In the some period of 2005, an increose of
§12.2 million (30.19 per bosic shar),

Ampetizalion charges tololled S1685.7 million in e fourth quarker of 2006,
compared with $150.2 million In fhe some quarer of 2006 The 515.5 million
increase essenholly was due fo the same foctors as those noled above in he
discussion of tha onnual resulls, os well os the recognilion of occelerbed
depracinflan on some equipment by Quabacar Warld,

In tha fourth quarker of 2006, finoncial expenses decreased by 51.3 millicn
fram S110.5 million to S$108.2 milllon. Quabecor Madio's financiol expansas
decreased by $10.7 milllon, There wos o nel decrease of $14.1 million in
inferest chorges and amartizofion of fhe discount on lang-lerm debl in fhe lourh
quarier of 2006, essanfinlly due bo fhe some factors os thase noted obove in
fhe discussion of the annuol resuits. The loss on re-measurement of he
Additionol Amount poyoble omounted fo 58.1 million in the Tourdh guorker
of 2006, compored with 53.8 milion in fhe some period of 2005, an
unfovourable vanance of 54.2 million. Quebecor World's finonciol expenses,
gholed in Conodion doliors, increosed by S12.1 million. The unfovourobla
effect of higher average dabl levels and higher bose interas! rafes was parfially
offsél by 0 fovourable voronce In nel gams on Curmency  Inansiahion.
Furthermore, Ihe discontinuation of dividend poyments by Quebscor World and
Abitibl-Consalidated in 2007 hod the effsct of reducing finoncinl expansas
felofed fo exchongeable debeéntures.

The reserve for reshuchuring, impoirment of ossels and offver speciol chorgas
fotalled S363.0 million In the fourh quarter of 2006, compared with
S13.8 million in the some guarter of 2006,

During the fourdh quorer of 2006, Quebscor Workd approved e closures
of o Quéabec faclity ond on Ilinols printing plont ond binding fociliy in
fhe Cofoleg group. Quebecor World also mode other genarol workionge
reductions. Quebecor Woeld recorded o net restruchuring reserve fololling
3262 million In the fourth quarter of 2006, Faltowing impairment tasts on
vanous specific units, Quabecor World concluded hal cengin assels. mainly in
Europe ond Morh Americo, wene impaied. Quebecor Woeld recorded o
528.3 mililon charge in the fourth quarler of 2006 for impairment of long-lived
as5sets and octalerated depreciotion, mainky on mochinary and aguipment in
pianls affeched by estructuning inikolives.

In the fourh quorer of 2006, Quebecor Medio recordsd o resenve for
festruciuring of operations, impairment of ossels and olher special chorges
in fhe omount of $9.5 million In the Newspopers segmanl n connaction
with copltal projects involving the ocquisition of new presses ond fhe
regrgonization of confen! produclion, and in connection with 1he voluntary
workiorce-reduction progrom.

Quebsecor recognized a $23.2 million unrealized loss on re-measunemant of
the floating rofe dabenfures Seres 2001 in he fourth quorter aof 2006
(compared with on unreglized goin of S76.0 million in the fourth quarer
of 2005), on unfovourchie voriance of 589.2 million. The 51.85 per share
Incrensa in the valua of Quebecor World shares undeslying ihe exchangeabla
debentures betwesn Dchober 1, 2006 ond December 31, 2006 genenaked an
unrealized loss of 523.2 milion on re-meosurement of exchongeabla
dabentures. The comesponding unrealized goin on the value of Quebecos World
shares hos nof boen recorded in Ihe Dooks,

In tha lourth quortar of 2006, GQuebscor Medio recognized o non-cosh chorge
of 5179.2 millian in respect of goadwill impairment relaled ta the Broodeosting
segment and impairment of e Sun TV broadeaesting licence ($85.0 millian et
af income lax ond non-controlling inferesfy. In the fourh quarker of 2005,
Quehecor World recognized o non-cash charge of S287.1 million
(597.7 million net of income lax and non-controlling infecest) in respect of
goodwill impoirment related o its oparolions in Ewnope.

Quebecor recorded Income tox credits fotalling $8.0 milian in e
Tourth quorer of 2006, companed with an income tox charge of $16.9 million
in the some period of 2005, o 524.9 million improverneant, Excluding
the resarve for restructuring, Impalrment of ossels ond ofther speciol




charges, the loss on re-meosuremenl of exchonpgeoble debenfures,
the Inss on debt refinancing, gains (losses) on soles of businessas and other
ossets, and the impoimment of goodwill and ofheér infangible ossels,
fhe ncome iox expense wos 524.2 milllon in the fourth quarder of 20086,
for on effective fox rate of 17.6%, compared with 553.8 million
and on effective bax mle of 36.2% in he some pericd of 2005. The
diffterance moinly rellects tha recovery by Quebscor World af income lox
reloted to operaling losses Incurrad in jurisdictions with higher fax rakes
whene prafits hod been fepoded in 2005, The tox nate reduchion ond the
alimination of Part 1.3 fo, discuszed in the discussion ol the annuol resulls,
wera dglso focions.

SEGMENTED ANALYSIS

PRINTING SEGMENT

Industry profile

Quebacor World aparales in the commercial printing indusin,. o largaly
frogmented ond copilal-inkensive industry, The Norh American, Eurcpean, and
Lalin Amarican prinfing indusiries ore highly compatifive in most product
categories and gaographic ragions, Commercial prinfars tend 1o campate within
each product colegory bosed on quality, range of services offered, distribution
copobililies, cuslomer servica, prica, availobility of printing fima on oppropriale
aquipmant and state-of-the-arf technalogy,

Customers

Quebscar Warlds customars ara notably retailers, catalogers. branded-goods
companies, publishers, ad ogancies, and companies implementing significant
markating and odvedising compoigns. The oclivity of Quebscor World's
customers s seasonal with o greater por of volume baing realized in the
second halt of 1he year, primarily due fo holiday marketing and promotions,
new producd bounches, bock-to-school ods, morketing by retailers, increased
catnlog activity, and the higher number of mogazine poges associated with
incrensed markeling in the sacaond half of the year,

The primory drivers affecting the demand for fhe Printing segment’s sarvices
and solufions ae consurmar tends ond purchosing oclivity, morkeling ond
advertising dynamics, and genaral aconomic growin rales. These ars 1he key
drivers of the demand for integrated print solutions because they aflect the lavel
and hype of mulfi-channel marketing, advertising ond merchandising aclivity.

Technofogy and elecironic data distribution

Technological changes confinug 1o increose the occessibility ond qualiy of
elechonic aliemnatives fo froditional dalivery of printed documents farough the
Increosed wse of he ntermel and the electronic disibufion of media confent,
documentz and dolo.

While me occelerafion of consumer occaplonce of such alectronic media
will probobly continue fo Incregse, fhe wolue ond role of prnfed medio
should confinue fo play o strong role in markating, odvartising, ond putdishing.
The reason, Quebecor World believes, 1s that prnt media i5 on efficient
and effective vehicte 1o markel and advedise products. Quebecor World believes
thol in o mulli-chanmel morketing shabegy, mind should confinue o ploy o
key and Imporant role, It belleves thal o significont percentoge of the
purchases over fhe Infermel are based upon O buying decision based upon o
cotolog or refoil insard, and hol print ploys o synargistic i@ wilh many of e
new technalogles

Consolidotion

Consolidation of the printing Industry is ongoing becouse of global
overcopacity, which hos led fo negolive price pressures. While copocity
ulilization in the printing industryy hos shown some posilive signs in recent
manihs, Quabecor Workd balleves that overcapacity will remaln on issus and
will Nlikaly confinue do impocl prices In mos! print Ssegments. The overall
decreose In number of smoller componies and smaller plonts creoles thi
oppofunity for larger companies and larger plants fo laverage Meir scale and
scope, and also fo deploy more efficient equipment. In oddifion, 05 customens
consolidale and require very lorge scale morketing compaigns, the lorgest
players can provide on (ntegroted, confinent-wide adverising  campaign
dolivared with local responsiveniss,

Stroteqy

Quabecor World's brood geagrophic coverage and comprehensive offering of

print sofutions, coupled wilh its Nexible giobol monufochuring plofform, one key

compefifiva strengths fhot enoble Quebecor World to remain o marked leader
while maintaining o low-cost position.

Quebacor World’s commilmen! i ko creots fhe highes! volue for (is
custemers, people ond sharsholdars, o highet value than any affer
alternative, To ochieve this objective, Quebecor World 15 focusing on Deing
i3 customers’ complete print solufion partner by providing  sophisticoled,
turnkey solutions, fully integrated with its customars’ aperations, marketing and
edvartising compawgns.

Al Thw end of the second quorder of 2006, Quebecor World inilioled o
five-polnt franstormation plan that focusas on five key areas:

(1) Customer valug: Build e copobllity b0 cregle the highes! volue for iis
customers by providing differenfiofed, supericr-voles services o be the
custormar's complade print solution parfnar;

(2) Besf people: Develop s people 1o be the best ihat Mey con be, fhrough o
comprehensive people developman! progrom consisling of aining, new
processes, ond tools 1o bulld high-parformance feams;

() Great acacufion: Implament o confinuous improvemeant program fo build
superion execufion copobiliies producing the most efficlent, most
dependoble, and highes! quolity resulls, Instiule low-copilol, high-raturn
prajects to begin o new cycla of high cash flow ganaration,

{4} Retooling  progrove: Complete s relooling progrom, which invokes
daploying slole-al-the-ouf technology in fewar but larger focilities by unning
widar, faster, mose anargy-afficiant nexi-generafion technalogy, with a focus
on maximizing refurm on copdial;

(5) Strengthen ihe bolonce shea! Toke the oppropriote fironcing oclion 1o
Impeove Its financial fexibility by strengthening he balonce sheat
This strotegy locuses on posiioning Quebecor World 1o provide best-m-class

intagrated print solufions thot should creals the highest volue lor customers,

people and shomsholders, an objective that is infegral fo Quebecor Warld's
future success.

Follow-up on transformation plan

Quabecor World complated the most exfensive phose of its retooling progroms
in 2006. Execution of the relooling will be ccceleroted in (e first hatl of 2007
as Quebacor Warld's objactive 5 fo finalize thae retoaling in fhe first half of 2007,
belore the Troditondl busy season in e hird ond fourh quarkers, This is
foster fhon praviously plonned, os Quebscor World will finalize tha relooling in
the fiest hall of 2007, Instead of 2008. 2006 wos also a year during which




Gusbacor World ‘emborked upon o five-point fronsiormotion: plan lo creole
greater customer ond shoreholder value. Alhough the full extent of this
transformation plan will be realized over fime, oclions have already been 1oken
in 2006 o begin v ronsformalion process,

Customer value

Quebscor World is committed fo crealing Iha highest volus for ils customers
by providing innovative and complefs marketing solufions  thraugh
forgeted adverising compaigns, ond olso for publishers by providing
high-guality, efficient, on-fima pant solions. Cuebecor World 2 commitiad
o crealing high-value sodutions by Infegrating o high quality print produsc
with Dedore ond ofler prnt services. Befora pand, the subsidiary offers
services such os premedio, dabo opfimizafion, conlen! monogemani, and
marketing compaign consulting. After print, it offers senvices such as
complede logistics, co-mailing, postage reduction, and real Hme tracking
and frocing. The objeclive is lo creale signilicont value for s customer
through hese solions, so that Quebecor World con sall based on valus,
and not bosed on price. Quebecor World believes hat this will confribule fo
improve margins,

As on example, Quebecor World announced fthe renewal of a mulli-year
confroct with Williams-Sonoma Ing, CWillloms-3onoma®) af e beginning
al 2007. The infegroled sholegic solufions proposed by Quebecor World,
such os press efficiencies, quality ond sarvice, o compadling logistics
progrom. personalization and mail-list services, along with ifs understanding
of the mulli-channel morkelploce, will creole odditionol volue for
Willlams-Sonoma, which in fum allows Quebecor World o bulld on o
successiul 25-year retotionship,

Cuebscor Warld olso signed o significan! long-femm  directory  printing
agreameant in October 2006 with Yallow Poges Group, valusd of maore than
S1.0 billion through Ine year 2020, The agreemenl exiends existing direclory
prinfting controcts in Eoslamn, Wastem ond Cenbral Conoda ond increoses ha
volumes printed by Quebecor World. This controct Includes expandad
value-added before- ond after-print  services, including fthe use of
Guebecor World propriglory  AdMogic soffwore ond  offer-press  services
including value-odded fulfillment,

Bes! people

Huebacor World has infroduced o new people ond omgonizafion copabiliy-
building program, The plan amphosizes creafing high performance leams,
building copabilities, helping pecple fo become Mhe best Mot they con be,
prowiding fesdbock ond cooching, developing peopls, ond providing froining
programs and fools. In 2006, Quabecor World kicked off o comprehensive
people dovelopment program with reviews of key leaders ond hos pedommed
tolani ossessmants ol vorious: levels throughout Ihe orgonization. Quebscor
Warld i implemanting o lsodership folent development ol o help assass and
develop employvess 1o ensure fhey possess he copabiliies fo deliver fhe
greafes! volue to Quabecor World’s cusformers and sharehalders. Eoch person
than creates o developmean! plan and program designad 1o help ham 1o become
fhe best thot they can be.

Great execution

The exacution initiative drives tundamental Improvements in Quebecor World's
operating capability of tha front ling, with the obieclive thal Quebecor World
delivers on the benefits of ks recent and significant raloaling Imvestment. As part

of this iniliotive, Cuebecor World I3 crealing o Conlinuous  Improvermant
Program thot will be deployed across the entire platform, The progrom s
follored for Quebecor World's needs, ond combines e best-in-closs
confinuous improvement fooks from Six Sigmao, Lean Monufocluring, Kolzon,
5 5 ond other leoding processes, The progrom is designed fo deliver real
resulls bosed on incredsing efficiency, reducing wasle, Improving quolity,
raducing ermors, enhoncing speed, ond eliminaling  shucturol  costs.
Quabacor Warkd has identified the facilifies, projects and Ieaders io drive thasa
programs and Degan implementing Mese confinuous improvement projects
ocross the organizodion. Guebscor Waorkd is currenlly implementing mone than
40 projacts.

Retooling progrom

Quebecor World s deploying the laolest lechnology while remaining
copacity-peutral, Quebecor World believes thal this  standardizafion,
simpiificafion, ond focus on siole-of-the-or lechnology ocross ils plofform will
defiver the highest volue 1o Iis customers and tha highest relums to its
shareholders. This new eguipment, combined wil he infrodechon of
Quabacor World’s new confinuous improvemant program, will resull in mome
productive opesotions with lower operoing costs, higher quality, less wiaste,
feweer peopla and fewer facilifies thot, in the long un, showld genserate o higher
ratarn on invested capikal,

In 2006, Quabacor World confinued fo implement its retooling program for
Morth Amenica and Ewropa. Quebacor Workd hos accelenalad e poce hiowever,
wilh on chjsclive of complsting the progrom ahsod of schadule in 2007,
compaored fo the previous plon's 2008 date. Quebecar World hos invesiad
approximately USS260.0 million with respact to the Morth American plan and
oppoximotely USS184.0 milllan for the European plan, for copital expenditures
fotaliing LUS5424 0 millin sinca the program begon. The deployment of such
an extansive progrom connol be occomplshed withow! experiencing certain
plont closere and slor-up related  disruptions, which Quabecor World
axpariencad In 2006,

To dofe, Quebacor World hos placed 18 firm orders for néw pressas as part
of its North Americon strategic retooling plan announced in 2004, Four of thess
prasses ware sold os parl of o leasa finoncing, which is furfher discussed under
*Cash flows ond finoncial position” below. The fobal commitment for the
remalning 15 presses amounts 1o approximately US$184.0 million, of which
US5148.0 million hos olreody been invesked. Five of these prasses wera
aparational a the end of 2006, nine bagan operations in 2006 ond ana was
sloned up in e first quarter of 2007,

As part of the Ewropson strobegic plon onnounced in 2005, Quabsecar Workd
has plocad o tolol of five firm ordars for new presses. The fokal commiltmant
fof Ihese prosses omounts 1o opproximately USS75.0 million, of which
USSE0.0 million hos olready been disbursed. Of these five presses,
two become operationol In 2006 ond fthree were stared in the first
quarer of 2007,

In combiralion with fhe relooling progrom, cngoing restucharing effors
canfinue to opfimize Quabecor Workd's overadl plaffarm as It concentrades on
fewar bul more efficient Tocilities with lower fixed costs. In 2008,
Cuebscor Wirid onnounced the closure of one focility ond the sole of anothar
in Franca, the reorgonization of s U.S. Book platform, which resulfed in tha
Closing of one focility and the reorgonization of its US. Mogazine platom,
resulling in the closure of hwo focilifies in 2006 and onother projected fo be
closed by the end of the second quarer of 2007




Sfrengthening the balance sheet
Quebacor World's financial position wos sfrengthenad In 2006, nofobly
wilh e issuonce of opproximalely USS850.0 million of long-lerm notes,
axtanding ored improving Busbecor Word's mahurity profile. Qusbecor Woedd also
undartook lsase financing of equipment cursnily baing Installed In Norh America,
renewed ond esfended hwo of iIs securilizobon progroms, complated bow-cost
equipmint financing ond repurchosed s high-cos! Series 4 Redeamoble First
Preferred Shares. In Movember 2006, Quebecor World suspendad the dividand on
Multiple and Subordinafa Voting Shares with o view bo strengihening its bolance
shedt. As of Decernbar 31, 2006, Quebecor World hod o liguidity posifion of mone
fhan US3200.0 million with only US523.6 million drewn on is US31.0 billian
credif focility. Quebocor Word s also cumanly evaluating addinonal stroegic and
locticol ocfions lo improve the bolonca sheet.

Analysis of 2006 operating results

The yeor 2006 wos dilficull o5 Quebecor World continued ho foce highly
compefifive markel condifions, coupled with lempaorary disruptions and valumea
lorsses coused by the installafion of new presses and the remaval of older presses.
Whila the reloaling progrom & storfing o generale some posilive efiscts, it hos nol
yel tronsloted Info Increasad operafing income. As a result, Qusbecor World's
operafing mcome wos ower thon in 2006, Quebecor World's management
believas that its ranstormation plan will baber position Quebsecor World o focs
thesa difficult market condifians. and drive greater leng-fam parfarmance.

Only conlinuing openations ane included in 1he following discussion of results
of opanlions.

Quezbacor Workd's revenues amounted to USS6.08 hillion in 2006, o
decrease of USS197.0 million (-3.1%) from wilh the previous year, Excluding
the fovourable impocl of the ronslaticn of currencies other than ke U5, doliar
(LUSSE5.6 millon), revenues decraased 4 2% in 2006, dus mainly fo
confinued price pressures and reduced volume, 05 discussed in greater detoil
in the geographic review balow,

Poper sales, excluding the effect of currency franslafion, decreasad by 2 1%
in 2006, compared with 2005, Although varionces in poper soles hove on
impact on revenues, they hawve litfle impoct on operahing Income becouse ihe
cosl is generolly passed on fo the cusiomer.

Operating [ncome decreasad by USST13.8 milllon (-17.1%) from
USSEE8.2 in 20056 to USS552.4 milllion in 2008, essentiolly os o resull of
pricing peessures, as well os volume reduchions, lemporry operofional
imefciencies causad by the start-up of new prassas and higher anergy costs,
which wera parfially ofisel by lower labour costs.

Coost of soles decrensed 1.7% in 2006, mosily becouse of o decrenss in
fived plont costs, o decreasa in labour costs and a decline in consumaobles,
which wena parfly affset by nigher enengy coss. Gross profit maorgin decneased
o 16.0% for 2006, compared with 17.2% in 2005,

Selling, general and adminisirative sxpansas and securifization fees Inoreosad
by US54, 2 miltion ¢1.0%) from USS420.6 million in 2005 1o USS424.8 million
im 2006. Exciuding the impocl of cumency honslotion, selling, general ond
administrofive expenses and securitizafion fees decrensad by USS4.0 million.
The fovouroble impoct of workforee reductions on lobour costs wos partially
offsat by higher inferest roles underlying e sacunfizalion fees ond cost increoses
reloded fo fhe Sarbanas-Cidey Act of 2002 in tha United States.

Staked In Conodian dollors, Quebecor World's mevenués decreased by
$700.7 million {-8.2%) compared with 2005 lo $6.90 billion in 2008, and
operaling income decrensad by S180.5 million (-22.4%) fo $626.0 milllon,

The decrense in revenues and opanating incoma wos amplified by anslofion
Inta Conadian dallors

2007 outlook

Quebscor World onficipates thot 2007 will be o challenging yeor as 1
will confinue fo foce highly compétitive morkel condifions. In response,
Quabecor World is successfully implemanting its five-poinl ransiomaofion
plan In order 1o crecte the highest valua for s customears, peopls, and
shareholders, Quebecor World 15 moking progress on all five points wilhin
fha tronstormation plon.

Quebecor World announced fhat as parf of #s reloaling program, if has
committed 10 finglize the redooling in e st hall of 2007, significantty earler
thon praviously planned by 2008. This oceelesation is part of he sholagy o
complate the retocling quickly, and ko finksh [t bafore Its customess” busy saason
in me fhird and fourth quarers. This will have posilive benefits and results for
fhe second holl of 2007 bul will resull in increcsad nefliciencies, plont
disruptions, woste, reduction In press speads, and overall higher costs (n the
first hall of fhe year,

Quabacor World's operofions in the Ewropeon segmenl ore expeclad o
continue to be offecled by the ditficult market condiflons throughaut the
yeor 2007, mainty in Fronce and fhe Unifed Kingdom, Quebecor Workd will
confinua fo implement its meloaling plan in this platiorm, which will dalivar
improved execution in the long lerm.

Geographic review

North America

In 2008, Norh Amencan revenues lolalied USS4,82 billion, o USS59.4 million
{-1.2%) decreose, Excluding the effect of the fransiofion of cunencies ofher
than the LS. daollor and the impoct of paper soles, revenues decrensed by
20% compared with 2005, mainly due lo restruciunng ochivitles, plant
closures and lower prices.

Operafing incoms decreasad by US386,7 milllon (-14,7%) In Norh Americo
to USSE02.T million, mainly becausa of downword prassure on prices, lower
volumes, lemporary inefficiencies reloted fo the nstallohion and start-up of new
presses, mporary inefliciencies from plont ond press closures, fhe emporory
Inaficiancies of restruciuring the network and highar anangy costs.

Bahween 2005 and 2008, e Norh American workdorce wos reduced
by 1,668 employees, or opproximately 58%, ond fhe benefits of this
improvemant will positivaly Impact Cuebacar Warld in futura quarlars.

Mogazings
The Magazine group’s revanues declined 6.0% lo US5848 4 million in 2006,

mainty due 10 print volume decregses brought aboul by resiiuciuning, press
shutdowns, new press slod-ups, the closure of the Brookfield (Wisconsing
facility, temporary ronsfer of volumes during instaliofions, upgroding, and
lower paginahon frem mopor publishers. Continued pnce enosion also affected
fhe Mogozing group’s revenuas in 2006,

The Mogozine transformotion plan includes the Insfaliation of 10 new
presses of 7 fociliies, os well o5 oddiiongl investments in occompanying
robolics ond new bindary lechnology. Two of fhe presses were instolled and
operafing In fhe lourth quorter of 2008, and seven oddifional presses were
inshatled ond begon operations during 2006, Quebecor World completed the
installotion of he lenth press in the first quorer of 2007 . This process resullad
in inatficlancias which stemmed from fhe closure of old prassas and plants, tha




preparation, installation, and start-up of new equipment, and fhe lemparary
redistribution of print volume o ofher locililies dunng the process.

Quaehacor World hos onnounced o saies of resfucluring measures in
connection with Its Mogazine transtormation plon thot will occelendte the
refocling. with Ihe objective of finalizing Me elooling earlier han plonned,
Guebecor World therefore plons io concanirate the reioaling in tha first and
second quarers of 2007, In January 2007, Quebecor Wordd announced that it
intenids 1o close il focillly in Lincoln (Netraska) in he second guarler of 2007,
It also consolidoied it Cincinnofi asa mogozine printing oparofions. info ona
facility. This consolidation tesulied in the clasure of the Red Bank (Ohio), fociliy
during the fourth quarter of 2008, Guebecor World olso compleled the closure of
a focility in Brookfiald (Wisconsing in fhe third quorter of 2006, Quebecor Warld
axpects these measurs 1o reduce cosls, improve customer senice, maximize
ossed ulilzabion ond increase efliciency. Wilh the occeleration of the Lincoln plard
closura, tha rainaling of fha Magozine group will ba complaled by the and of he
second quarter, with significant benafits in fhe third ond fourth quaress.

Ratnll
Ritall revenues were USS873.2 million in 2006, a 2.7% intreass. offibutabla to
new cusiomer conlrocts, higher valumes, and higher revenues irom malerals and
popar soles. Tha volume growth wos mainly from new cusiomers such as
Brooks-Echerd and existing customers such os Wal-Mart, CVS and Kohl's.
Cuebecor World is the leoder in Morth America in e refail insed markel, and
parinars with e leoding ratallars. |f received saverol owords in 2008, racognizing
its performonce, quality, senice, and valus, with fha most nolable oward Being
the Wal-Man Cuslomer Service Supplier of the Year award o the relol division.
Growih In tha minll group s olso atfributed io goins in preductivity during he
year 2006, In line with fhe exccution of Quebecor Worlds five-point
fronstormation plan.

Catalog

Catolog revenuss were USSER0.0 million in 2008, up 2.1% 05 o resull of
volume growth prmarily due fo he addition of new cuslomers, such os Bass
Pro Shope and Brooksiona. Soles wilh savernl current key cuslomers olsa
increased in the Catalog Group in 2006.

In line with the strofegy 1o occelerode ond finolize retooling in 2007, in
Novembar 2006, Quebecor Warld onnounced the further consolidafion of the
current plotiarm info highly outomaled, mose efficient facilities that will give
customens a coosl-lo-coas!, stake-ol-the-arl calalog plofform. Cuebecor World
mioved the closure of its facility in EIk Grove Villiaga (Ilinois) info fhe first quorder
of 2007, and s concenfrating the restruciuring and retocling in the first half
of 2007, which will beneli! Ihe secand hall of 2007 and the fufure guorers. This
oceelarmed closurs should posifivaly impoct fhe Ioer port of 2007, bul should
negatively impact the first and second quarters.

In Februory 2007, Quebecor Word renewed o mulli-year conlrag! wilh
Willliarme-Sonema to continus o print a majarity of thair catalog circulofion. Tha
rencwal is a direct result of Quebecor World's imvestment in new fechnologies
and its commilmen! to creoting valug Tor iis cuslomers hrough o complete
ofiering of morkaling solutions.

Bopk & Direclory

Book & Directory revenues decreosed 6.2% fo USS675.2 million in 2006,
mainly becauss of reduced book manufacturing copacity retabed to kemporary
ingfliciencies resulling rom e refocling program, o plant closure, ond e

fransfer of some book production o Latin Amerca, ol resulling in lower
wolumes in Ihe Book group. As por of ihis plan, Quebecor World hos closed its
plont in Kingspart (Tennassaa); the shutdown wos complated ot fhe snd of fha
Ihird quarter of 2006, Directory revanues were essantially flat in 2006,

In April 2008, Quebecor Workd announced @5 plan 1o rearganize end relool
Iz Book platiorm in order o reduce fived cosfs, mduce shafl, improve customar
senvice, maximize asset utilization and increass efficiency. The plan provides for
inveskments in new siole-ol-Me-art equipment ond Ihe decomimissioning of
relocation of ceroin axisting ossets. A= part of tha reorgonizotion, the Book group
hos confinued to implement s mlooling progrom with the oddition of
Iwo B4-poge presses ol are now lully operalional, These presses, alang wilh
two slmilor presses instolled in the fourh quoder of 2006, will belier sarve
clients, poticularly where runs are shor, fime o marke is fhe priority, and quality
performanee 15 cnbicol. Also, os on allermative 1o oulsourcing In Asia,
Cuehacor Woed offars o ssamiess ond cost-affeclive sarvica for mome Iobour-
imensive products from s Latin Amercan platform. In oddition, Quebecor Workd
infends jo insloll hwo new presses for the mass-morkel segment ol he Book
indusiry in the firsh half of 2007 with on axpacied shorf-up in July 2007

While Quebacor World recaived only a frackion af the expecied benafits from
Ihese eflons in 2008, permanent skafling levels ocross e Book Group are
significantty Iower thon they wera o year ngo. Thesa cost reduchions and copifol
improvements have resulted in o more efficient platform fhat Is positioned to
dafiver improved resubls in 2007,

In March 2007, Quebacor World anncunced fhe signing of on exclusiva
multi-year agreement for the printing of mass marke! paperbiock books with
Horlequin  Enlerprises  Limiled, Guebecor Workd's lull-service  solufion for
Hartequin Enfarprises Limited ensurss they recalve n consistent and top-quality
product, on-time fo meot fhelr precise onsole and subscriber distribution
schedule, This volume will be printed on new presses thal are pard of
Quabecor World's retooling program.

Dhrec|

Direct revenues rose 4.8% o 53679 million in 2008, The increase wos dug
fo a fovournble chonpa in product mix and higher poper sales, partly offset by
decraosed volumes from on (mportont customer. Based on o leadership
position in diregt marketing, Quebscor World increased its soles wilh key
customers, such os Coplial Ona, Pler Ona and American Exprass

Canada

Conodian mvenues ware USSBS3.3 million In 2006, o 2.1% deacrensa,
primarily offributabla to fe impact of foreign exchange on the Canadion print
markel, Excluding Ihe impoct of curency fronsfation on soles denominaied in
Conodian daliors and tha effect of poper solas, revenues decraased by 5.0%
compared with 2006 mainly due lo reductions in marke! prices and volumes
05 a resull of Ihe impoct of o negafive move in exchonge roles behween the
Uinitad Statas and Conodo, ond the genaral markat conditions. Tha decreasa in
prices is mainly ofibutable to less fovourable foreign exchange confracts on
sales o US, customers, os well a5 o ongoing pricing pressures Hom major
confrochunl customars. Voluma was down in 2006 moinky due fo lowear voluma
in Reball and Catolog, combined wilh the sale of a facility in Québec.

In Oclober 2008, Cuwebecor World signed o significan! directory printing
agreamant with Yallow Poges Group, valusd ot mara than 51.0 billion fhraugh
the year 2020, which oxfends existing prinfing controcts and increoses the
volurmes prinfed by Quebecor World,




Oihr revenues
Logistics revenues rose 4. 3% lo US5335.0 million in 2006 dus 1o incfeased
volue bosed on Quebecor World's infegrated end-fo-end solulion in providing
volug-odded senvices, such os ose offered of the new co-moiling focility in
Bolingbrook (llinols), which confinued to produce increasad revenues and
margin, Overall, product mix compared bo Me priof year improved with o shiif
foward highar momgin services. 2006 somw mare elfeclive network ulllizalion and
shroteqgic use of specific modes of fransportation, Qverall, loglstics confinuas io
dativer successes. Quebecor World will expand its co-moiling copacity in 2007
wilh the addifion of a third lina.

Premedia ravenues decreased 4 6% o USSE5.6 million In 2006 dus
primanly fo decreased volume and price erosion, which were porly offset by an
ovarall positive change in weark misx.

Europe
European revenues ware US51.03 billicn in 2006, o decrsose of
USS137.5 milllan (-17.8%). Excluding fthe impact of currency ransiation and
paper soles, revenues were down 11, 1%, Volume decreased in 2006, mainky
in Fronce ond In the United Kingdam. The implementotion of the European
refooling program that began early in 2006 has continued fo impoc! voluma as
0 resull of plant closures, press shuldowns, movement of cushamers within
Quebecor World's network, and femparory press start-up inefliciencies. France's
voluma shortiall is due o the disposal of cerlain facilities in 2006 ond in the
first quarter of 20086, the shuldown of a facility in e second quarker of 2008,
and reduced gravure printing wark, mainky in the Calolog ond Relail markats.
The volume of mogozing soles In Fronce wos olso Impocted by the
imiplementation of 0 new fox on disrbution. Violume af the Corby facility in the
United Kingdom confinued fo be nagolively impaciad by tha non-ranewol of o
slgnificant conract

European operaling income decrecsed by USS$20.8 million {(-36.0%) to
US537.0 million in 2008, primarly os o resull of downword pressure on
pricas, os well as femporory oparotional inefficiencies cousad by fhe starf-up
of new prasses

Despihe the restructunng meosures underaken in many of he European
segments, financiol resulls for 2006 in Europe ware batow 2005 esulls dus io
pricing issues brought on by he dificult acanamic condilons In mas! reglans,
but also becouse of on unfovouroble product mix, paricularty in the
Unifed Kingdom, Ausirio and Belgium,

Betwean 2006 ond 2006, the European workloree wos reduced by
appeoximately 17.2% or 808 employees,

Table 1: Printing segment
Free cosh flows from opearations
(in milllons of U.5. dollars)

Az port of the Ewopeon retooling plon, Quebscor World is purchosing five
new shate-of-the-art printing pressas. Two of thess pressas wete instolled in
Austria and the United Kingdom and wese in operafion af the end of the hird
guarter of 2006. Ancther lwo presses wers nskalled in Balgium and Spain and
were aperalional In Jonuory 2007 The second press n Belglum should be
installed and operational by the end of e st quarer of 2007, logather wilh
the new cylindar engraving Tocility.

Quabsecor World complated the shutdown of the Strasbourg (France) facility
in he second quarar of 2006, The closune wos complefed an fme and wilhin
inilial cost estimates. In March 2008, Quabecar World onnounced the sola of
fis facility in Lille (France),

Latin America
Lotin Americon revenues were 52383 million in 2006, o decraosa of
USS2.4 million (-1.0%) from 2005, Excluding e mpodt of foreign curmency
fronslofion ond poper soles, revenues remoined essentiolly fiol. Prices
increasad In 2006 05 a result of the Tovourable Impact of export sales. Overall
yolume decreased in 2006, longely because of shorfolls in Peru related o the
economic slowdown in thol country, os well oz fowes volurms in Maxica, moinby
In the directary sagment,

Lafin Amencan operating income decrecsed by USS2.5 million (-11.1%) to
U5520.9 million in 2008, moinky because of the impoct of the revenus decreose.

Fourth quarter 2006 and 2005

Quabacor Word's fourtth guorler 2006 ravenues were USS1.62 billion, o
1543.6 million (-2.6%) decrense comparad with the some pesdod of 2006
Ex¢luding the fovourable impoct of he Neclealion of curencies ofmer than
fhe LS. dallor (US530.0 million), revenues decreased by 4.4% in fhe
fourth quorer of 2006 due fo the femporary Impact of restucturing and
plont closures, which impocled volumes, o5 well a5 confinuing pricing
pressures. Morth Amarican revenues wara USS1.28 blllion in fhe fourth quearbar
of 2006, o dacraose of USS3T.6 million (-2.8%) comparad with fhe some
period of 2006, Revenues decraased In all business groups excepl for Refall
and Direc!, essentiolly due fo the some loctors as those noled cbove in the
dizcussion of tha onnual resuils. The Logislics group’s revenues decreased by
3.0% due to a lass fovouroble product mix fhan in e same parlod of 2006
In Europsa, fourth quartes 2008 revenues decreosed by USS9.4 million (-3.4%)
to US5287.3 million, essantially for the some rensons as fhose noled obove in
the discussion of the annual results. Lalin American revenuss rose
US54.3 million (6.5%) 1o USSE8.8 million in the Touth quarer of 2008,

2006 2005 2004
Cosh llows generaked by operaling aclivities betore undemoled ilem 5 4155 § 4552 5 B47.1
Nat chonpa In non-cosh boloness reloted o oparations {179.5) 14.3 {158.3)
Cash flows genenated by operating activities 236.0 469.5 4878
Dividends on Prefermed Shares (43.1) (39.8) (38.8)
Addifions o propety, plont ond equiprent ﬂlﬂ.ﬁ} (38400 (132.6)
Procesds from disposal of businesses and assots 111.0 83.3 30
Free cush Mows from opentions 5 (9.9 5 11925 5 3194




mainly because of price increases slemiming from tha fovowrable impoc! of
export soles, which were parfially offsat by lower volumes dus fo changes In
thi product mix,

Quebscor Workd generoted operofing income of USS159.6 million in
the fourth quarer of 2006, compored with USS165.0 milllan In the soma
period of 2005, o decreose of USSS.4 millkon (-3.3%). In Nodh America,
oparating Income was LSS 146.4 million in fhe fourdh quarfer of 2008, Aol in
comparisan wilh ihe some quorer of 2005. In Europe, operaling Incomes
decreased USS7.5 million (-51.0%) o USS7.2 milllon becouse of the some
toctors as thosa noted above in tha discussion ol the onnuol results. Cparohling
income decrensad in most counfries, axcapt for Finland and Sweden, whara |f
was flal. In Lann Amenico, operaling income waos USS6.0 million in the fourth
guarter of 2006, o USS0.4 million (-6.3%) decrease. The declineg in voluma
was lorgely oftsal by higher prices and cost reductions.

Gross operoting mangin was 18.6% in the fourth quarter of 2008, comparad
with 16.3% in he soma quorer of 2005,

Siated in Canadion dollors, Quebacor Warkd's revenues wers 51,84 billlon In
the tourn quarter of 2006, a $109.4 million (-5.6%) decrease. Operaling
incoma bobolled S181.3 million, o decrenose of 5126 million (-B6.5%) from
the same perlod of 2005. The decrease in revenues and operating Income
stofed in U.S. dollars wos omplified by the eflect of cumency fronsiation info
Canadion dollors

Free cash flows from operations

Free cosh flows fom operofions was negotive USS9.9 million In 2006,
compared with positiva US5118.2 million In 2005, The negative differance of
USS129.1 millkon resulled primarnily from o USS193.8 millicn untovourable
varionee i non-cosh bolonces redoled o operolions (coused mainky by
an incrensa n occounts recelvable, nel of securtization, and income
lax receivable, pariially offsel by on incregse In occounds pavoble) and
a US5113.8 milion decrecse in operoling Income, parfioly offsel by a
L5802 millon decraasa in additions 1o proparty, plant ond equipment, and
a maduction in cumant income fox chargas,

Average exchange rate

Tha averoge exchange rote Lsad for he conversion of Quebacor Wond's resulls was
US51.00 = §1.13 in 2008 (US51.00 = 51.21 in 200B) ond US51.00 = 51.14
in the fourth quarer of 2006 (USS1.00 = $1.18 in he sama pariod of 2005).

Chart 1
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CABLE SEGMENT
The Cabla segment generated revenuss of 51.31 billion in 2006, compared
with $1.08 billbon in 2005, o $229.2 milion {21.2%) incease.

The mevenues of Videolron's (llico Digitol TV service, excluding refobed
sanyices, rose by SAZ 4 milllion (44 5%) to S267.4 million in 2006, The
strong performance of lllico Digital TV In 2008 more than compensoled for
decrensad revenues from anolog coble felavision services. Combined
reverues from oll coble felevision services increcsed by S58.0 milllan
(9.5%) fo S877.3 millon due fo the impoct of customer bose growth,
highar rolas, and fhe fovourobda impoct of the increose i illico Digilal TVE
customer hase on equipmant sales and revenues fram fllico on Demand,
pay TV and pay par view.

illico Digital TV hod 623,600 custormers of the end of 2008, compored with
474 600 of the end of 2006 (see Chart 1. The 149,000 (31 4%) Increase Is
the lorgest onnudl customer bose growth, in absolute lerms, since he lounch
of the sarvice in 1883, By comparison, lico Digital TV mcorded net cusiomar
growth of 140,900 ond 92,800 In 2006 and 2004 rspectively. As of
December 31, 2008, ilco Digikal TV hod o penatration rafe (number of
subscribers 08 o propartion af tolol subscribes 1o oll cobla felevision services)
of 38 7% varsus 31 5% o year earlier,

Yideotron's analog coble felevision sevvices lost 82,700 customers in 2008,
compaored with decreoses of 87,400 ond E4,400 in 2005 and 2004
respactively (see Chart 1), The combined customar basa for all of Vidaoiron's
cabila television senices increased Dy 68,300 in 2008, companed with 53,500
in 2005 and 28,400 in 2004 (ses Chort 1). The 2006 increosa was Ihe lorgest
nat annual increasa in customers for cobile television services since 1888

Videotron's Indernel occess services registered strong confinued  growih
in 2006, posting revenues of 53457 milion, o 574.3 million {27.4%)
Increase over 2005, The improvement wos malnly dus fto customer
acquisition. The numbes of cusiemers for cable Inkemel occess senvices Shood
ol 792,000 of the end of 2006, on increose of 154,000 (24.1%) from the and
of 2006, a record for annual growth, in absolute terms. since the sarvice
was lounched in 18988 (sea Chart 2). By comparison, the Infeme! occess
service ochieved net customer growth of 135.400 ond 96,300 in 2005
and 2004 respachivaly.

Chart 2
Customer base for cable Infemet access
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Videotron's Inferne! felephone service confinued to register ropid growih
in 2008, Al the end o December 2008, ihe number of cuslomers
=sinod ot 397,800, on Increase of 234,800 (144.0%) from year-and 2005
(see Chart 3. The Infernet telephone sarvice genedaled folol revenues of
51074 million m 2008, on $86.3 million increose from $21.1 million
In 2005,

As of December 31, 2006, Videotron also had 11.800 customars for its
witeless felephone service.

Videolron's monthly ARPU incrensed by $8.51 (18.3%) fom 55188
In 2006 to $61.37 in 2006, By comparisan, ARPU increased by $6.36
C11.5%) in 2005 over 2004,

La SuperClub Vidéofron recorded revanues of 555.9 million in 2006, Tha
0.9% Increase from 2006 was mainky due 1o the acquisition of aight Jumbo
Erteroinment Inc. (" Jumbo Enfenoinment™) shores since Apil 2005, which wos
ofisal by lowar revenues from rantols and royoliies.

The Cable segments fotol oparating income Increased by 598.2 million
(24.0%) rom $413.3 million in 2005 lo §512.5 million in 2008, mainly
hacousa of customar bose growth for oll sarvices, incransss in some mies, ond
o decrease in the unil cost of digital set-fop boxes. These fovourable foctors
more han oftset Ihe regalive impact of iNCrecses in Some operaling expenses,
including Inhour costs, charmes mioked 1o the siock opfion plon, customar
sovice, advertising and promotion, nohwork mointenance and confributions fo
regulalary lunds. The customer bose growih occounted for o lorge podion of the
incraasa in oparating costs.

The Cable segments operaling margin for all operations, 1.6 operdfing
income 0% o percenfoge ol revenues, was 39.1% in 2008, compared with
38.3% In the pravious year,

In the fourth quorer of 2006, e Coble segment recorded revenues of
$382.9 million, compoed willt 5299, 1 milion in ihe some penod of 2005, an
Incrensa of 563.8 million (21.3%) dua mainly fo customer growth

illbico Digital TV grow its customer bose by o net 38.300 in fhe fourh
quorter of 2008, compared with 50,000 in Me some guarer of 2005,
Analog coble lelevision senvices recorded a el loss of 18,800 custormers during
fhe quarter, compared with 15,500 In tha soma period of e pevious year,

Chart 3
Customer base for cable telephone service
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The combined customer base for all coble felevision services thus posted
o nel Increase of 19,700 in the lourth quorer of 2008, compared wilh
o net increosa aof 34,500 in the fourdh quarer of 2005 The cobde infemat
occess - service recruited 37,600 new customers in the fourth quarter
ol 2008, compared wilh 50,300 in the some guorer of 2005, The
IP ftelephona service recordsd quorarly customer growih of 53,700,
compared with 67.000 in fhe some period of 2006, ond o lofol of
11,000 customes Jor wireless lelephone senvices were undel conbroct ol Ihe
end of e fourh quorer.

The Cable segment’s operofing income Increosed by $29.3 million
(28.5%) from $110.5 million in e feurth quorer of 2005 lo $139.8 million
in the fourdh quorter of 2006. The higher operoling incoma wos
essentiolly due fo the foclors noted above In the discussion of the
annual resulls, The segment’s operoling margin for all operations wos 38.5%
in the fourh quorer of 2006, compored with 36.8% In fha some paeriod
of 2005

As per the Company's occounding policies, revenugs ond cosls related 1o
equipmenl =oles to cusiomars ore enfered in full in the results as the
transactions ane made. It is a common industry praclice fo sall equipment af
less Ihon cosl, olten os porl ol pomolions oimed ol increasing
customear recruiiment ond ganerofing recurring revenues over an axiandad
period. Taoble 2 shows operating income before fthe cost of
subsidies granted custfomers on equipmen! soles ond e Impoe! on he
semant’s rasulte.

In 2006, the Cable seament genenated free cash flows from operations of
S138.8 millon, compared with S188.8 milllon In 2005, o $30.0 milion
decrenss (sas Toble 3. The posilive impact of fhe 588.2 milllon incranse in
operating Income was outwelghed by on unfavourable variotion of
42,1 million in I nel change in non-cash bolonees reloled 1o operahons,
rasulfing mainty from a reduction in accounts poyabds and incrensad subscriber
aquipment inventaries, and an $82.7 million incregse in odditions to property,
plant end equipment, partly os o resull of invesiment in network medemizotion
ond the cable lelephony project.

On Jonuary 1, 2006, tha oparafions of Videotron Taelecom Lid. ¢"Videakon
Telecom®) (formerly the Busingss Telscommunications segment) wane
incorporated indo fhe Coble segmenl. Since Ihen, e Coble segment hos
ancompassed o full ine of business ielecommunications services, including
telaphone, high-spesd dolo fransmission, Intemet access, hosting, and cable
lelevision services.

Vidaofron Incrensad the speed of its Infamet occess senvices sevarl fimas
in 2006:

™ On Jonwory 18, 2008, Videotron increosed downlood and uplood speeds
on jis basic coble Infermat occess service from 300 kbps to 600 kbps. On
the Extrame High-Speod service, download speads were increased from
6.5 mbps 1o 10 mbps,

U0n Februory 20, 2006, Videohron founched o new Exirame Plus
High-Speed Infemet servica, which supports speeds of up fo 16 mbps. On
July 17, 2008, Videolon announced an incregse in the speed ol fis
Exfrema Plus High-Speed Infernat service from 16 mbps fo 20 mbps.
Videotron became the first major telecom provider in Canada to offer
Infermel ocoess service of this speed throughout ifs service areq.

1 On August 17, 2006, Videofron announcad an incrensa in fhe speed of its
High-spesd Infernet service from 5.1 mbps fo 7.0 mbps. The upgrode was
phosed in ocross Videotron's service area starfing Seplemmber 7, 2008,




(On December 22, 2006, Videokon begon festing o new fechnology
fhod promises o subsiontiolly increase Inlernel occess speed ocross s
natwork, The fechnology will anoble Videolon o offar customers
throughout its service area speeds of up fo 100 mbps, five fimes foster
fhon 15 current Extreme High-Speed Intermel service.

On Februory 27, 2006, Videotron announced plons io invest 518.0 million
in the Eastern Townships, Mauricie and Cenfre-du-Québec ragions in order to
upgrode i netvork to Suppor new-generalion lechnologies. The upgrods will
Increose bondwidih from 480 MHz io 860 MHz

On Aprl 11, 2006, Videotron Business Solutions lounchod a new
lelephone service for small businesses, || ollers altroctive packoges and (he
possibility of bundling all lelecommunicotions sarvices Mrough one-siop
shopping af Videatran,

On August 10, 2008, Videolhon lounched o wireless lelephone service
in tha Quéhac City aren, The sarvice has since been ralled out in all pars of
Québec. As of December 31, 2006, there were 11,800 subscribers o
Videolron's mobile service.

NEWSPAPERS SEGMENT

In 2008, he Mewspapers segmenls revenues amounted 1o $928.2 million,
compored with 58156 million In 2005, o 512.6 milion (1.4%) incrense.
fdvertising revenues grew 3.1%, porfly os a result of Increoses of
fhe free doilies ond the communily newspopers. Circulolion revenues
decrensad by 3.8%. Dishibufion, commarciol prinfing ond ofher revenues
combined declined by 1.2%. Al the community nowspopers, revenues
prew by 5109 million (4.2%) in 2006. Al the wbon dailles,
ravenuas incrensed by 51,7 milllon {0.3%;). Within this group, the free doilias
increosed their revenues by 55.0% in comparison with 2005, The lounch in
March 2005 of 24 HOURS™ in Voncouver, ond m Movember 2006 of

Table 2: Coble segment

Operating Income
{in millions of Canadion dollars)

24 HOURE™ in Otlowo ond 24 HEURES™ in Ottawo-Gatinéou, contributed
I the increase,

Opanating Incoma decraased by 5146 million (-6.6%) from $222.2 million
in 2005 fo S207.6 milion In 2006, At the urbon dallles. opergfing
incorme declined by S9.8 milion (-B.0%3. The higher revenues did nol
enfiraly offsst Increnses in operoling expenses, such ns newsprint and
distribution costs (including odverfising ond promotion expenditures aimed
af increasing Ihe circulalion al The Toronio Sun and Le Journal de Monieal),
and charpes relofed io the sfock option pion. Lobour coste wera lowar
in 2006, mainly becouse of sovings generated by the lobour dispute at
Le Jowno! de Montéal. The combined operaling losses of The free dailies
dacrensed by 25.9%. Al tha community newspopers, oparoting incomea rose by
§4.7 million (6.5%), moinly becouse of the higher revenues, which were
partilly offsel by increases i operoling expenses, including lobour and
distribution costs.

In the fourth quarter of 2006, the Mewspapers segment's ravenues were
§248.7 million, compared with $242.8 million in e some penod of 2008,
Tha $3.8 million (1.6%] Incrensa wos malnly dus fo o 3. 7% Increasa. in
advartising revenues resulling from higher adverfising revenues at fhe
communily newspapers and Me urban dailies, which mare han mode wp lor o
2.8% decrensa in circulation revenues. Revenues of the free doilles grew by
36.0% In the fourth quarter of 2006 compared with th same period of 2005,
Quorerly operaling income was $83.5 million, compared with $89.3 million in
the soma parind of 2005, o 55.8 milion (-B.4%) dacraose. Tha highar
revenues did not entirely affsel increases in some operating costs, including
newsprinl, distibwlion (due o invesimenis 1o increase circubalion), and chorges
reloted fo tha stock option plon

The Mewspapers segment genenated free cosh flows from operations of
529.0 million in 2008, compared with $107.9 million in 2005, o

2006 2008 2004
Operating income before cos! of equipment subsidies 1o cuslomers 5 541.2 § 4500 § 4005
Cost of aquipmant subsidies io customears {28.7) (36.7) (6.7
Operating Income § 5125 § 4133 § 3838
Table 3: Coble segment
Free cash flows from operations
(in milliens of Cenadian dollars)

2006 2005 2004
Cash fiows from operating ocfivifies bafore undarmobad iem 5 4482 5 383y 5 31aA
et change in non-cesh balances reloled to operations (8.6) 335 10.6
Caosh Nows fram aperaling aclivilies 440.8 asrz 3204
hdditions o property, plant and equipmant (302.6) (218.9) {144.5)
Proceeds from disposal of assats 0.6 13 30
Free cosh flows from operations S 1388 5 18886 5 1879




§78.9 million decrease coused primadly by a $42.3 million incregse in
addilons lo property, planl and equipment due Io progress payments made o
ocquire six new presses fo print some of Quebscor Madio’s newspopars
(500 Toble 4). Lower operating Incomea, expenditures mada in connaction with
resiuclunng progroms, ond e unlavourobée impoc! of the ne! chonge in
nen-cosh balonces relofed o oparations, dua mainky 1o a raduction in oceounts
payable, were also factors in the decreass in freo cash flows from oparations.

On November 15, 2008, Sun Medio Corporalion lounched wo new e
dallias in the Oifown area, 24 HOURS™ in English and 24 HEURES™ in French.

Construction of e printing plant in Saint-Janvier-de-Mirabel, GQudbec,
is proceeding on schedule. The first press wos commissioned on
Saptember 18, 2006 ond is being used io pint soma Quéabac communify
newspapars. As of December 31, 2006, construction of e building and the
mailroom wos oimos! complele, On Oclober 15, 2008, printing of
Tha (hfmwr Sum wos also imnstared In s anlirety Io ol inciliy,

On June 20, 2006, Sun Media Corporgtion announced a newsoom
operalions restructuning plon entailling the mlroduchion of new  conlent
managamant lechnologies and the sireomiining of newsqatharing. It plans o
imvest approximately 37.0 million in fhese new technologies. Sun Media
Corporalion recorded $2.9 million in severonce poy in 2008 in connection
with the alimination of 85 full-fima equivolant smployeas in nEWSMOOMS OCOSS
fhe arganization,

Le Jounol de Moriréal was engoged in o lbour dispute wilh ils unianized
pressroom employaes betwean June 4, 2006 and Fabmuory 20, 2007 Whila
operafing under mare difficult conditions, Lo Joumal de Manfréal but ook oll
necessory sleps 1o preven! Me dispuke from allecting fhe daily prnting and
distribution of fha newspoper

BROADCASTING SEGMENT

The Brondeosting segment recorded revenuas of 53833 milllion In 2006,
compared with S401.4 million in 2005, on $8.1 million (-2.0%) decraase,
Revenues hom bioodoasling operalions grew by S2.5 million (0.8%:), mainky
becouse of higher subscriplion revenues ol the specially channels (Myskre,
ARGENT, Prise 2, LCN, manty and Mysian, revanues from broadcast righis ond
exclusiva rights, rivenues from commencial produchion, and odvetising revanies
af Sun TV, These increases more than ofisel o decrease In the odverlising revenues
of the TVA Network, Dishibufion revenues declined by $7.4 million in 2006,
primarily as o resull of decreased revenues from theatrical and video releases of
fims. The Ihealrcal releases in 2006, which included Sither ond Guide de ko
patifa vengaance, fanarated lower meaipts than those riaased in 2008, which
includad the hits CRAZY and White Maise. The 2005 revenud figures also

Table 4: Newspapers segment
Free cosh flows from operations

refiected strong resufts from e vidoo rolooses of CRAZY and While Nodsa.
Publishing revenues Increased by §1.0 millkon {1.3%) in 2008,

Tha Broodcasting segmant gansrated oparafing incoma of 5421 million
in 2006, compared with $53.0 millien in 2005, o $10.9 millon (-2006%)
decreose. Operoling income fiom  roadeosting operafions declined by
58.9 million (-16.0%). The highar revenues and the impoct of cost-control
measures of Sun TV. os well os improved profitability of the specialty channels
end sellement ol cerain dispules on lavourable lerms, were nol enough 1o
anfirely ofisst the impoct of decrensed revenues and increnses In oparofing
expenses af fhe TVA Metwork, including content-retated costs. Operafing Income
om distribution operalions decreased by $2.0 million, mainly becouse of
waakar resulis from theakricol and videa ralensss than in 2005, Operating
income fom publishing operations increased by S1.1 million compared
wilh 2005, The improvement was moinly due lo reductions in some operaling
costs, Including prinfing ond promation, In 2006, subsionfiol expandifures were
mada on contert, odvertising ond markefing for the weekly magazines, In
response lo increased competilion,

In the fourth quarer of 2006, the revenues of the Rroodeasting segment
amounted fo $119.9 milion, o siight 50.3 milion (0.3%) increase in
comparison with the some period of 2005, Revenues fom broadeashing
oparations Increosed by 51.2 million. Higher subscription revenues ot the
specialty chonneds and increased revenuss tom broadcast rights and exclusive
rights, Sun TV ond commercial production cubweighed o decrease in odverlising
ravenues al fha TVA Network. Revenues from disiibution oparations decreosad
by S0.7 million. primarily becouse of lower revenues from theatricol and video
rebenses of films in comporison with the fourlh guorer of 2005, when revenues
ware anhoncerd by fhe sfrong resulis of fha films CRAZY ond While Molsa.
Publishing revenues increased by SO.8 milllon in the fourth quarter of 2006,
fargely 0s o resull ol higher newsstand soles.

In tha fourih quarer of 2006, the Broodensting sagmant gananated oparoting
income of $18.9 million, compared wifh $16.8 million in the some period
ol 2005, o $52.0 milion {12.5%) increose. Operoling income lrom
broadeosting operotions decreased by S52.9 million in Ihe fowih quarter
of 2006, essanfinlly for fha some reosons o those noled obove in the
discussion of the annual results. The publishing division repored o favourabla
varance of 55,0 million in aperaling income, eliminaling its operaling loss, The
Improvamant wns dus primarily bo levar spanding on content, ndvartising and
marketing for e woekly magazines.

On Novemnber 24, 2008, TVA Publishing announced he acquisition of all Ihe
Trusimadia shores hald by Tronseontinantal Inc., theraby Incrensing its infemest
in the magazines TV Habdo and TV 7 Jowrs to 100%

(in millions of Conadian dollars)

2008 2005 2004
Cash flows from operafing octivities before undernoted ifem 5 161.0 $ 1848 § 1871
Mgl chonge in non-cosh bolonces refoled lo operations (16.2) (3.2) 8.
Cosh fiows from operafing ocfivities 144.8 181.4 1774
Additions fo property, plont and eguipment {116.3) (74.0) (8.8
Proceeds lrom disposol of assels 05 0.5 0.6
Frea cozh flows from operations 5 280 S 1079 S 158.2




On February 8, 2006, TVA Group launched the digihtal speciolly channel
Prize 2, which corles programs, seres and films trom Ihe 19705 and 19803,

LEISURE AND ENTERTAINMENT SEGMENT

The revenues of Me Leisure and Enterdoinment segrment Tololied $315.8 million
in 2006, compared with 5255.4 millian In 2005, Tha S60.4 million (23.6%)
increase waos mainly due to the impact of the ccquisition of Sogides iée
("Sogides™) n December 2008, as well as o 3.1% increase in Ihe revenues of
Archomboult Group. Ratall salas graw by 3.3% ot Archombault Group, maoinly
becauss of the opening of Archomboult stores In Gatinsou, Boucherville and
Qubec City in 2005, However, the fovourable impact of ihe sioe openings was
porfially offeel by lower some-siom soles of CD=s ond videos, and decraosad
sales af the Comelot-info stares, parly as o rasull of the closing of one s,
Archamboull Groups disibufion revenues decreosed by 6.9% becouse of
daloys in tha ralanss ond sole of Cls by carain odists In 2006, combinad with
the impact of the sale of the Trans-Canada division in the second quarter
ol 2008. Video-on-demand revenues grew by 77.8% in 2006. The Books
divislon’s revanues rose primarily o o rasull of the ocquisition of Sogides. On
a comparable basis, the Books division's revenues decreased becouse of fewer
bestsellers in 2008 hon in 2005 ond lower soles in he gcodemie segmenl.

Tha Leisure ond Enfartainment segment’s operafing incoma decreased by
§7.7 million ¢-28.5%:) o $19.2 millian in 2006, companed with $27.0 million
in 2006, because of weaker operoling resulls, on a comparable basis, 0 he
Books division. Thot was a rasull of tha impact of fhe lower revanues of tha
puslishing houses (including fhe ocodemic segment), unfavourable varionces
due to imentory adjustments in 2005 and 2008, os well s Ihe decrease in
opamting incoma panerofed by Archomboull Group, moinly due ko lower
distribution revenues, investment in production octivifies, and lower same-shora
sales of COs and videos,

In the fourth quarter of 2006, revenues of the Lelsure ond Entartoinment
segment fotalled S105.1 million. compared with $87.7 million in the same
quartsr of 2006, The $17.4 million {19.8%) increoss was mainly dug lo he
impad! of the ocquisition of Sogides al the end of 2005, which wos porially
oftzel by o decraosa (n fhe number of bestsallars in comparisan with iha soma
quarter of 2005, The Leisure and Enfertainment segment recorded operafing
income ol $10.0 million n Ihe fourth guarer of 2008, compored wilh
511.6 million In the soma quarer of 2005 The 51.6 million (-13.8%)
decrease in quarerty operating income was moinly dug fo fhe impact of e
decrease in sales of the Archamboull Group and unlavourable varances due o
inventory odjustments by CEC Publishing in 2005,

A 51.6 million gain on disposal of o business was recognized In the Leisure
and Enferainment segment in fhe second quoder of 2006 in relolion fo he
disposal of tha Trans-Conodn division.

Thi Books division's 2006 results were enhonced by strang boakstare soles
of seversl besl-selling Nilkes, Including Le Guide de louto 2007, published by
Las Editions Trécoma (100,000 copies), Culsingr ovec fas olimants canfra 8
concer by Dr. Richord Bdliveaw, published by Les Editions Trécard
(986,000 coples) ond Possoges obigés by Josélilo Michoud, published by
Les Editions Libre Exprassion (84,000 coples).

INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES AND COMMUNICATIONS SEGMENT

The revenues of fhe Inferocfive Technologies ond Communicofions: segmeant
amounted 1o §73.9 million in 2006, compared with $65.1 million in 2005.
The $8.8 million (13.5%) increase reliects 1he impect of Ihe ocquisition of

Shonghai-based Ching Inferactive in Jonuary 2006, Modrid-bosed Crazy
Labes in July 2008, fhe recrutbmen! of new cuslomers and increosed soles jo
anigting customars,

The segment'’s operating Income Increased by 33.6 million (92.3%) from
$3.9 million m 2008 to 57.5 million in 2008, The impae of cusiomer growit,
higher oparating morgine ond fhe recognition of federal ressarch and
developmant hax cradits from previous yoars outweighed the unfovourable effect
of exchonge rale luciualions and iNcreases in some operaling cosls.

In the fourth quorder of 2006, the Interociive Technologies and
Communications segmenf's mvenues amounted fo $20.0 million, comparned
wilh §18.2 million in fhe some guarer of 2005, o $3.8 million (23.5%)
incrensa, Fourih quorter operofing income quodrupled fo 5323 million,
compared with 30.8 million in the some perod of 20056, an increass of
$2.5 million. The voronces in quarerly revenues ond operoling income
ware sssenfinlly dus fo fthe foclors noted obove In fhe onolysis of the
annual results.

On July 11, 2008, Nurun closed he ocquisition of Crozy Labs, an inleroclive
communicotions ogency based In Modrid, Spain, for a folol considaration of
£6.9 million, including $6.1 million in cosh and 216,680 Common Shares of
Murun (valued al $0.8 million). Founded in 2000, Crozy Lobs has worked wilh
Incal and internafional blus-chip clients such os Cojo Madrid, Codomiu, Grupn
Tolafdnica, Procter & Gambla, Nintendo, \odatons, XBOX, Microsoft (M3SN) and
Wamer Brolhers in ol phoses ol their inlerochive communicolions, from
shrafagy fo tha dasign of fhalr Interactive odverfisamants ond \Wab siles. Thiz
acquisition stenglhens Murun's presence in Spain, whene it already had an
office in Barcelond.

On Jonuary 26, 2006, Nurun announced the closing of fha ocquisition of
China Interactive, @ Chinesa inferactive marketing firm. The aequisition furthar
enhances Mumun's ability fo deliver all its services lo customers the world over,
including fha high-potenfiol Asion morkel. Since 2000, Chino Interactive hos
worked with many prestigious companies and organizations such o5 Pepsi.
LOreal, FAW-VW Audl. FAW-VW Volkswogen, Chivas Fegal, Malibu, JCDecoux
and Philips Eleclronics (Shonghoi) Co. Lid, On the closing dake of the
acquisifion, Nurun dishursed 52.5 milllen In cosh and issued 161,098 Nurun
Common Shares as o consideration. The shares are subject o on escrow
agreement and will be released by no laker han July 3, 2007, The shares are
valuad of 50.6 millinn

INTERNET/PORTALS SEGMENT

Conce recorded fofal revenues of 564.9 million in 2006, o 514.9 million
(29.8%) increass from $50.0 million in 2005. The revenues of the Progisia
Informatique consulling division increosed by 57.2% in 2008, moinly because
af improved markat posifioning, o= well og work done for subsidiorias of
Quebecor Media. Al revenue steams of the special-inferest porals grow
in 2008, resulling n an overgll increose of 24.8%. Revenues of the
geneml-inferest poriols Incrensad by 11.2%. primarily 08 o esult of highar
advertising revenues.

Operating income was $13.3 million In 2006, compared with $10.5 milllon
in 2005, Tha $2 8 million (26,7%) increasa wos dua primorily fo the growih
in revenues, potially offsel by Increases in some oparating costs, including
lmbour costs and odverdising and promolion expenses.

In the fourh quarer of 2006, Conna’s revenues fotallad S18.1 milllon,
compared with $14.4 million in the some guerter of 2006, o $3.7 million
(25.7%) increase. The revenues of he special-inferes! portals ond Progisio




Informatique grew by 33.8% ond 51.2% mespechivaly in Iha fourh guarkes
of 2006. Operating Income decreased by §1.2 millien (-31.6%) from
$3.8 million in the fourth quorter of 2005 1o $2.6 million in the founh quares
of 2008, primarily as a resull of the impoct of Increases in some operafing
costs, Including lobour costs ond advertising and promotion expenses.

Caonge begon redesigning its online clossifieds sila in 2006 1o creake g mone
alfecliva sile thal 5 betlar integroed with Sun Medio Corporalion’s newspapars,
a majar saurce of clossiied ads,

Conoe logged 8,781,000 unique visitors in November 2008, on oll-hime
manthly record for the Conoe nabwork (source: comSoore Medio Malix), By
comparison, Conoa offracted 5,970,000 unique visifors in November 2005
[occording 10 comScone Medi Melr).

2005/2004 FINANCIAL YEAR COMPARISON

Quebecor Media developed s business and infroduced successful new
products and services in 20056, Customer growth and product line expansion in
Ine Caoble, Inferactive Technologies and Communicalions and InfemetPortals
segments helped increose Quebecor Medio’s mevanues and profifobility, The
Cobla segment’s revenues broka through the 51.0 billlon mark for fhe first
fime in 2005,

Quebecod Medio olso onnounced mojor invasimants in 8 Newspopars
segment and sirategle acquisitions in its Broodeasting, Inferactive Technologles
and Communicolions, end Leisure and Emerfainmen! segments in 2004
and 2005, Invesiments in new product lounches and in market and product
development by the Broodoosting ond Newspopers sagments impocled the
results and cut inho the growih recorded by the olfr segments.

During 2005, Vidsokon phased in o cabla ephone service for residential
customars. The popularity of s IP telephona sarvice sxceaded all axpectafions
Following Me launch and he occomponying markeling compaign, Videofron
recruiled 163, 000 customers for itz new cabla lelephona service, 135,400 naw
customers fof Ite cobls Infernet occass servics, 140,900 new customers for
Illico Digital TV, and a nat increase of 53,500 customars for all coble felevision
sanvices combined.

2005 wos a year in which Quabscor World enbered o fronsifional period
naeded o achieve its goals. Quebacor Warld infroduced sevenal iniflatives that
were cruciol for implementation of s invesiment progrom fo fuher improve
aificiency, custormer service ond produchivity.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Quebecor's revenues fofolled 51021 billion In 2005 o0 decreosae of
3404 .9 million {-3.8%) from 2004. A 5240.5 million Increnss n 1he revenuas
ol Quebocor Medio only partiolly offset o $625.0 millon decrease in the
revenues of Quebecor World, due primarily 1o the impoct of convarsion info
Conodion dollars, The average exchange rabe usad for the franslafion of
Quebecor World's resulfs info Canodion dollors was US$1.00 = $1.21
for 2005, compored with USS1.00 = 51.30 joe 2004, moducing an
unfavourable farelgn exchange vorance estimated at $552.0 million in 2005,
Stoted in U5, dollors. Quebecor Waorld's revenues declined by US$58.2 million
In 2005.

Operafing Incoma decreased by S187.8 milien (-10.9%) from
$1.73 billion in 2004 1o 51.54 billkon in 2005, & $36.4 million Increase in
Quebscar Medio's oparofing income did nal enfirely offsst 0 $225.0 milllon
(US5129.8 million) decraosa of Quabacor World

Quebecor generated nal incoms of 569.7 million (51.08 per bosic shoma)
In 2006, compored with 5112.2 milllon (51.74 per bosic shore) In 2004, o
decrease of $42.5 million (50,68 per shoie), The recording of o $126.0 million
unreolized gain on re-mecsurement of exchongectla debanfures (545.0 million
unrealizad gain in 20043, ond decreases of 54B.4 million in amortization,
567.4 mitkon i tnonciol expenses ond S$38.1 million i resenes o
rastrucharing, did not enliely offsel the negalive impoct of recording o goodwill
impolrmant of 52871 millon In respect of Quebacor World's European
operofions and Quebecor Medio’s recording o loss on debt refinoncing of
S60.0 million, combined with the 5187 .8 million decrecsa in operating incoma.
Thase was a fovourable variance of $5244.7 milllan in non-controlling interast,
maimly 05 0 resull of Iower nat incame af Quebecor Word,

Excluding unusuol fems, which include Ihe reserve for reshuchuring,
Impairment of ossete and olher speclal charges, Ihe uneealized goin on
fe-medsurement of exchangeable debenlures, he loss on debd minonging
and the impairmant of goodwill (oll net of mcome lox ond non-controlling
interest), net income from confinuing operations was 5102 1 million in 2006
{51.58 per bosic shoe), compored walh $114.1 million (51,76 per bosic
shara) In 2004, o decrecss of 512.0 million (50.18 par bosic shara).

The amarfizatian chonge decreased by 548.4 million fram 5648.2 million fo
5600.8 million between 2004 ond 2005, moinly becouse of the favourable
impoc! of cumency onslolion on Quebecor Worlds omordizafion charges,
comBbined with a decreasa in the amount of the amartization charges racordad
by Quebecor World due 1o Impaiments of assets recognized in 2005,

Finonciol expenses decreosed by 557.4 million in 2005, from
S620.7 million o 54633 millon. Quebacor Worlds finonciol expensas
decrensed by $259 milllon, mainly becouse of the fovourble impoct of
cumency ronskafion, lowar overoge debl levels, ond increosed copifalizafion of
interest on refoaling projects. Quabacor Madio's financiol expenses decreasad
by $29.2 million in 2008, primornily becouse of he impoct of relinoncing o
porfion of he noles Isseed by Quebscor Medio and oll the nales issued by
CF Cobde TV Inc., o subsidiony of Videotron, os well os the impoct of
prepayments resulfing from on increasa in e negafive fair value of cerain
cross-curency  swop ogreements, ond o decrease in the loss on
re=measurament of the Addifional Amount payable.

The resarée for restructuring, iImpairmant of assels and ofher special charges
decreosed by S38.1 millicn b $113.6 million in 2006, Quabesor World
recognized fokol nel reserves Tor mestruciuring, impaimment of ossis ond ofher
spacinl chargas of 31138 milllen In 2006, comparsd with $148.9 million
in 2004, Quebecor Word carmed oul @ number of resiiueciuning nitiatives
in 2005, incleding o horough réview of the operolions of the Corby (Englond)
plant, e closing of o plant in Canade, downsizing af its Helio Cortell plant In
France and ofher headcount educhons ocross the platform.

Tha 510.08 per shore decrease in Quabacor World's stock price betwean
Jonuary 1, 20056 ond Dacember 31, 2006 generaled on undedlized gain of
$126.0 million on re-meosurement of exchongeoble debentures. The
comespanding unrealized loss on fhe volue of Quebecor Workl shares
underlying fhe exchongeable debentures was not recorded in he boaks. A
545.0 million unrealized goin on re-measurement of exchongeable debentures
was recorded in 2004,

In 2006, the Company recognized an unusual loss on debl refinancing
of 5680.0 million, compared with $7.4 million In 2004, The loss on debi
rafinancing in 2005 derved primordly from fha July 13, 2005 mepurchose
by Quebecor Madio of USS128.2 million principal amount of is Senior Noles




and USS12.1 million principol amount af maturity of its Senior Discoun! Noles
for 0 cosh considerofion of 52153 million, including the redemplion
premium and the cosl of seflement of Me Cross-cunency Swap ogreements,
The rafironcing enobied Quebsecor Madio o benefil from mom odvaniogeous
intarest rakes,

Quebecor World recognized a non-cosh chorge of 5287.1 million
(5$274.2 million offer income fox) in respecl of goodwill impalmmant of
its Europeon business group, in view of the weok performonca of iis
Eunopeon operations,

Incoma fox expense iololled 5927 million in 2005, compared wilh
£130.4 million in 2004, The affective fox role was 67, 1% in 2006, compored
with 28.6% in 2004, Excluding the reserve for resiuchuring, impalment of
ossets ond olher speciol chorges, e goin on re-mecsurement of the
sxchaongeabia debentures, the loss on dabl refinancing and the impalment of
goodwill, the income lax expense wos $110.8 million in 2005, for an effactive
e of 23.1%, compared with $157.9 million in 2004, on efeclive role of
28.2%. The decling in the effactive rale was mainly due Yo o decreass in
Quebecor World's pre-tox profits In Jurisdictions with higher fax rofes, he
recognition of fox benefits and mduction of kox liobilities under fox plonning
arrangemants, and lower non-deductibls chorges of Quabecor Madia, padially
oftset by e recording of the impoct of higher bax rates in the province of Québec
in Ihe fourth quarter of 2005,

SEGMENTED ANALYSIS

Printing segment

In 2005, Quebecor World monogement confinued developing strategles to
improve me compeatifiveness and pedomance of its production focilities and
reduce operofing cosls. Quebscor World begon implementing s refoaling
program, which entalls investments of mare han LS3330.0 millian (af which
USS190.7 million wos disbursed during 20083, with the instaliation of a first
group of fve more efficient presses in Nodh Americo. Following o strofegic
raview of s operotions In Europe. Quabacor World also onnounced a capliol
invesimant progrom of opproximately  US5250.0 million {of which
US587.0 million wos drisbursed in 2008) 1o improve the plotiorm's competitive
pogifion, lower i cost bose ond provide befler sarvice fo cusbomers.
Gusbacor World complated the sale of ofl the business units in ks non-corne
Commercial group in order b0 focus on ils core prinfing business, generaling
tofol proceeds from disposal in the amount of USS115.0 million ond o |oss on
disposal af US512.0 million, net of Income fax. Finally, Quabecor World carried
oul a number of restructurning inikotives in 20056 o improve e eficiency of s
oparafions, mduce costs ond eliminabe mafficien! ond idie squipmaeanl.

The operating results and cash flaws of 1he sold plants were presented as
saporate ling flems for discontineed operofions in the Company's consolidated
finoncial slalaments.

Quaebacar World reporiad revenues of US56.28 billion in 2006, o decrense
of US$56.2 milkion {-0.99%) from 2004, Excluding the favourable impoct of the
flucheation of currencias athar than the U.S. dollar (US578.8 million), revanues
decreasad by 2.1% in 2006, The decline was mainly due to lowsar valumes and
confinuing pricing pressures in Norh Americo and Europe.

Excluding the impoc! of cumency flucluofions, poper soles increosed by
4.7% In 2005 comparad with 2004 os a result of lorger volumes of poper
50les 1o customers and higher paper prices.

Operating income decreosed by USS129.8 million (-16.3%)
USS666.2 milion in 2005 essantially os o resull of susioined pricing

prassures, lower volumes in soma busingss groups, oparafionol inefficiencies
maiated o fhe commissioning of new presses, and higher energy costs. Tha
impact of these unfovourable fochors wos parially offset by sovings from fhe
resiruciuring Inffiolives.

Cost of sales rose 2.1% in 2006 comparad with 2004, primarily a5 a result
of Increosed paper soles and higher expenses related o energy cosls, which
ware nof anfirely offsel by o USS102.0 million reduction in lobour cosls
comparad with 2004, Gross operafing margins decraased from 18.6%
in 2004 fo 17.2% in 20005,

Salling, penerol ond odminmistrotive expenses ond securitizotion feas
decragsad by USS25.4 milion (-5.7%) fo WSS420.6 million in 2005, mainly
bacouse of heodeoun! reduchons and |ower Irovel ond antertainment expenses,
partiolly offsal by e unfovourable impocl of cumency fucleolions - and
increosed securitization feas.

Stated In Canodian doliors, Quebecor World's revenues decregsed by
5625.0 million {-7.6%) fo $7.60 billion in 2005, Opercling income folalled
SBOG.5 million, o $226 0 milllen (-21 8%) decraase compared with 2004
The decregse in revenues and operoling income sloted in LS. doliors wos
amplified by the effect ol currency ranslolion inlo Conodion dollors.

In Movembar 2004, Quebecor World acquired the 50% Inferest it did not
alreody hold in Hetio Charkerod of Belgium, fomery o subsidiary of European
Graphic Group S.A., Tor o cosh considerotion of $53.8 million.

Cable segment

The Cobla ssgmenl recorded revenues ol 51.08 billion in 2005, a
S142.7 million (15.2%) Increase. Revanues fram e ilico Digital TV service,
engluding retaled services, increosed $54.8 million, for o growih rate of 39.5%,
more thon compensoting for lower revenues om anolog cobls lelevision.
Revenuas from all cobla Ielevision services combined Increosed by
S41.5 milion (7.2%), Pevenues from the Intemet occess senvice increased
by $48.3 million {21.7%). Videohon's Intemal telephona service, officiolly
Iunchad ot the beginning of 2005, generated revenues of 521.1 millian
in 2005, Businass sanvices posted o 312.3 milllon revanue increasa, mainly
becouse of higher revenues rom server hosting and monogement and from
natwork solufions, dus in lorge part to new confrocts with Guebecor Workd.

The customer bose for illico Digltol TV grew by 140,800 or 42.2% fo
474 800 In 2006, Videoron recorded @ net gain of 53,500 cuslomers for
ol its coble lelevision sarvices combined in 2005, compored with 28,400
In 2004, The number of customears for caoble Intemel accass sarvices Increased
by 135,400 (26.9%) fo 638,000 in 2005, The Inlernel felephone service
recruiled 163,000 customers in 2005, Videolon's nal monthly ARPU incraased
by 11.6% to 5561 86 In 2005, compared wilh 546 50 In 2004,

Le SuperClub Vidéohon registered revenues of $55.4 million in 2006.
Tha 57.1 million (14.6%) increose wos mainly due bo Ihe lovouroble
impact of the acquisiion of Jumbo Enerfainment in 2004, as weall s highar
refoll soles, the opening of new stores ond on increase in e number of
franchised locofions. These fovourobde foclors were poriofly offsat by o
dacraase in rental revenues.

The Coble segment generated lolal operating income of S413.3 millign
in 2005, o 549.5 million {13.6%) increase dus primarily 1o cuslomar growth
and the improved profitability of Videotron's sarvicas as a rasult of Increasas in
some rabes, These fovourable foclors ofiset the negative Impaoct on profinabiling
of Incraénses in some operoling axpenses, including lobouwr, odvertising and
promation casts, soma rayally expenses and confributions ko regqulatory funds




The new Internet felephone service lounched af the beginning of 2005
accounted for a lorge podion of he increase in operaling cosls. Operaling
margin, sinied os o percanioge, wos 38.1% in 2005, compared with 38.1%
In 2004,

Free cosh fows om operalions omeunted fo $168.6 million in 2005,
compared with 5187.8 million In 2004, o $19.3 milicn decrecsa. A
§67.8 million increase in cash flows from confinuing operating activifies,
including Ihe lovourable impocl of e incregse i operaling iNCOMe, wos
ouhweighad by o 575.4 milllan Increase in oddiions fo propey, plant ond
equipment as a result of investment in the notwork. including investmants mada
in conneclion wih the coble lelephany project.

At e baginning of 2005, Videolon and Videolron Telscom lnunched an
[P-bosed telephone servioe. Videatron became the first major cable company in
Conoda to olfer consumers cobile lelephone semvice,

On Sapfermbar 20, 2005, Videakon onnounced o stolegic ogresmant with
Rogers Wircless, o subsidiory of Rogers Communications Inc. fo enoble
Videolon o oler i1s cuslomers wireless felephone service sloring in 2008,

With respect to lobour relofions, Videolon signed ogresments with ifs
employees on June 14, 2006 exending its collective agreements until 2009 in
Ihe Moniréal and Busbec City areas, unlil 2010 in Soguenoy-Lae-Sainl-Jean,
and urtil 2017 In Golineou. The ogreaments anhoncad Videotron's compeatitiva
pasitioning by giving it the incfeased operational flexibllity needed fo invest in
network modemization ond new produc! lounches.

In.July 2005, Videotron onnouncad plans fo Inves! 525.0 million fo upgroda
its retwork and add bandwidth in the Québec City ansa.

On July 9, 2004, Le SuperClub Vidéolon closed Mhe ocguisiion ol
virmlly oll tha osselz of Jumbo Entarninmant for o cosh consideration
of 7.2 milion. At the fime of the ooguisition, Jumbo Enberfginment
wos operoling o pan-Canadicn choin of 105 video ond gemes renlal and
refall storas.

Newspapers segment

The revenues of fhe Newspopers segment increcsed by $27.5 million (3.1%)
to 5815.6 million In 2005, Advertising revanues grew by 4.5% ond dishibufion
revenues olso rose, while revenues from circulotion ond commercial prinfing
decreased by 3.5% and 2.99 respectively. The revenues ol the urban dailies
grew by 514.5 million (2.2%) In 2005, The fres dalliss occounted for
$8.6 million of e increase. Al Ihe community newspapers, revanues fose by
$19.5 millian (7.2%).

Operafing Incoma dacrensed $5.6 million (-2.5%) o 5222.2 million
in 2005. At the urbon dailies (excluding e free dailies), operating income
decrensed by $12.5 million (-8.8%). The revenue growih did nol enlirely offsel
increnses in opermling costs, Including Iobour, dishibufion, promofion ond
marketing costs. The opesating losses of the free dailies rose by 14.8%
between 2004 and 2005, The increase in Ihe operating loss ofifbuloble 1o the
lnunch of 24 HOURS™ In Voncouver In 2005 outwaighed tha dacracss in tha
operating losses of the ofer fred dailies. Al the cOmmunity newspapers,
operating Income incredsed by $9.0 millian {14,3%), mainly becouse of higher
ravenuas, which were parfinlly offsal by highar oparating and circulation costs,

The Newspopers segment generated free cosh flows from operations
of $107.9 million 0 2005, compored with $159.2 million in 2004. The
§81.3 million decrensa wos assanfinlly coused by on incrensa in oddifions o
propady, plant and equipment dug to progress poyments mada fo acquire Six
new presses o prinl some of Quebscor Media’s newspapers.

In 2005, Quebecor Medio onnounced an investmant of mofe than
S110.0 million o relocole and modemize Le Jownal de Moieal prnfing plant,
and onather 511000 milllon invesiment fo build o new prinfing plont o
kslington, In the Toronto oned,

Im Morch 2005, Sun Medio Corporalion lounched 24 HOURS™ in
Vancowner, its third free doily offer tha newspapars in Montréal ond Toronko.

Broodcasting segment

The Broodcosiing segment's ravenuas Incrensad by 543.4 millian (12.1%) fo
5401.4 million in 2005, Revenues from broodcosting operalions rose by
535,86 million (13.]%) due lo higher adverlising revenues, including revenues
from tha Sun TV television stafion, ocquired of fhe end of Decembar 2004, the
LCN (Le Canal Nouvalles TVA) chonnel, and the new Myskie and ARGENT
channels, os well o3 higher commerciol production revenues. Digiibulion
ravanuas rose by 8.5 millien, primarily becouss of ravenuas genaratad by the
video refease of White Malse and the success of the thealrical ond video
refenses of Ihe Quebec fealure C.RALY. Revenue from publishing operalions
incraasad by 50.8 millicn in 2005,

Operafing incoma fofalled S53.0 million in 2006, compared with
$80.5 million in 2004, o decrease of $27.5 million (-34.2%). Operaling
Incoma from brondeosting operglions declined by 512.8 million In 2005,
mainly a5 o result of the operating losses of Sun TV and the newly lounched
speciolly chonnels Myslére and ARGENT. The increase in revenues from
comparabile opamlions was parfiolly offesf by an Incrensa in opamting costs,
including progromming. Distribution operafions generaled 0.3 million in
operaling Income In 2005, compored with o $1.8 millien operaling loss
in 2004, Tha 52.1 million improvamant wos mainly due io fhe success of the
films White Noise and C.R.A.Z Y. Operafing income from publishing operafions
geclined by $154 million in 2006, pomonly o5 o esull of increosed
investmant in confent, advertising and markating at the weakly mogozines in
response fo increased compedition.

On December 2, 2004, TVA Group and Sun Medio Corporation closed The
soquisition of lelevision sialion Toronlo 1 (now Sun TV) for 543.2 million,
following approval by the Conodian Rodin-felavision and Talecommunications
Commission CCRTCT), The ransaction included o tofal cash consideration of
535.2 million ond e lonsker of Sun Medio Corporation’s 29.9% inleres in
CablaPulsa?4 ("CP24%), a Taronta all-news stofion,

Lelsure and Entertainment segment

The Leisure ond Entertainmant sagmant’s revanuss incrensad by $13.7 million
{5.7%) to 5255.4 million in 2005. The Books division's revenues Increased
by 17.6% duee fo e strong pedormonce of Quebecor Medo Book Group,
which releosed o number of best-selling fifles in 2005, and the sirong resulis
of academic publisher CEC Publishing. Archambaull Group's revenues rose
3.3% In comparison wih he previous yeor and s refail soles grew by 9.3%
ns 0 result of improved soles of books ond videos, and the oddifion of thres
néw stores in 2000. This increase was parfiolly offset by o decrsase in
distribution revenues as o resull of deloys in the markeling and sales ol COs by
soma arfists,

The segments oparating Income was $27.0 million in 2006, a 54.3 million
{18.9%) merease mointy alinbutatle 1o fhe Books division and due primarily
tn fhe Increosa in e divisions revenues. The positive impoct on oparafing
income of strong retall sales at Archombault Group was maora than offset by the
megative iImpach of delays in realizing distibubion revenues,




In Decambar 2005, Quabscor Media closed the acouisition of Sogides for a
cash consideration of 3240 milllon plus on additional paoymeant of 550 million
contingent on the ochievement of specified conditions in 2008, Sogides is o
mojor Guebec book publishing ond  dishibution  group which owns he
publishing houses Les Ediions de I'Homme, Le Jour, Editeur, Utilis, Les Prasses
Libres and Le Groupe Ville-Marie Litdrature inc. (which includes Les Editions
da 'Hexogone, VLB Editsur cnd Typo & Dessing, os wall os Messopenes AD P,
tha exclusive distributor for more than 160 Québec ond European
French-language publishing houses,

Interoctive Technologies ond Communications segmant

In 2006, e revenues of e Inleroctive Technologies ond Communicahons
segmenl amounied 1o $65.1 milllon, o $13.2 milion (25.4%) increase
dug fo Ihe recrufiment of new customers In fhe government markel, as
well as In Morh America and Europe, incregsed soles 1o existing
cushomars, and the confibulion of Allonio-bosed Anl Foem Interoctive LLC
("Ant Farm Interactive®), ocquired In Aprl 2004, The segments operaling
income increosed by $1.6 million (B9.6%:) 10 $3.9 million in 2005 mainly
bacouss of mvenus growth resulling from business development ond hie
acquisition of Ant Farm Inferoctive, which mons thon offsat increoses In some
operofing costs,

MNurun sold iz enfire interest in Mindreody Solufions Inc. {Mindreody
Solutions™) in fransactions thot closed In May 2004 and March 2006,

On April 28, 2004, Nurun closed he ocquisition of Anl Form Interoclive. on
inferoctive markeling ogency located In Allonto  (Georgio), for o cosh
consideration of $5.4 milllon, plus oddiffonal poyments confingant on the
ochievemnan! of performance borgets in fhe next fhree years ond, subject o
certnin condifions, the issuonce of Nurun Common Shomes in 2007 or an
equivalent cosh cansidenation, af Murun's ophion

Internel/Portals segment
The revenues of tha infermetPortals segment tofolled S50.0 millien in 2006, a
S16.6 million {44.8%) incraass. The revenues af the Progisia Infoarmetiqus
consulting division Increosed by 83.5% in 2005, lorgety becouse of work done
for subsidiaries of Quebacor Medio. A fhe generol-inleres! podols, revenues
arew by 53.1%, primarily a5 o resull of sirong revenues from advertising soles
and reloted sources. Revenues increased by 18.3% af e special-interest
porinds, due primorily o revenus growth of jebboom.com. Operafing income
more thon doubled from S4.5 milllon in 2004 to 510.5 milllon In 2006,
The S6.0 million (133.3%) Increose was due primarly o Ihe incredse
in revenues,

In 2005, Conne expandad its family of portals with the lounch of micasa.ca,
@ sife lor buying and selling real estate,

NON-GAAP FINANCIAL MEASURES

Tha Compony uses cerboin finonciol measues hol ae nol colouloled in
occordonce with Conodion GAAR 1o assess its finoncial peformance. The
Company uses thesa non-GAAP linoncial measures, such 0 operaling income,
fraa cosh flows from operolions ond averoge monthly evenue per user, which
it rafers 1o as ARPU. becouss the Company belleves that they are meaningful
megsures of (s performonce. s method of colculoting Ihese non-GAAR
finonciol measures may differ from he malhods used by ofher companies
and, as o resull, tha nan-BAAP finoncial mensures presanted in this document

may nol b comparoble Jo olher similordy filled meosures disclosed by
offer companias.

OPERATING INCOME
In its onolysis of operating results, the Company defines operofing loss or
income, s reconciled 1o nef (joss) ncome under Conadion GAAP, as nel
(losg) income balore omardizaticn, finoncial expanses, reserve Tor restruciuring
of operotions, Impairment of ossse ond other spaclal charges, goin an
fe-megsurement of exchongeable debenfures, loss on debf refinoncing, loss
{poin} on soles of businesses and olher ossels, impoirment of goodwill and
intangible assals, incoma faxes, dividends on Prefemed Sharas of a subsidiony,
nat of income 1ax, non-conkrollig inferést and he resuits of discontinued
aperalions. Openating income as definad above is nol o measura of resukls thal
Is consistent with Conodian GAAP. It Is not Intended io be ragorded as an
alfemative o ofher finonciol operaling performance  medsures or o he
slotement of cosh fows oz o measure of liquidity, I is nol inkendad lo represant
funds availoble for debt senvice, dividends, ralnvestment or other discrefionary
uses, ond should not be considered in Eolotion of 05 0 Subshitule lor moosures
of parformance pepared In occardonce with Conodian GAAP. Monogamant
betiaves that operating fncome is o meaningful measurs of padormance. The
Compony considers the media and prinfing segments 05 o whole and uses
opergling income in order to 03zess the perfomance of ifs invesiment in
Quabecor World and Quebecor Medlo, The Compony’s management and
Board of Direclors use Mis meosure in evalualing its consolidated resulls
a0z well oz resulls of the Company’s operaling segmanis. This meosura
aliminates the significont leval of non-cash depreciation of tangible ossats
and amodization of cerain intangible ossets, ond 15 unoffecled by the
capilol shucture or Investmanl ocliviies of the Company and its segmants.
Operating income 15 also relevant becouss It |5 o signifisant componant
of the Compony's annual incentive compensation programs. A limilation
of this meosure, howaver, s that il does not reflect the periodic cosks of
coplinlized fonglbla and Intangible ossals used in gensrafing revenuas
in the Company’s sagments, The Company also uses ofher measuras that do
reflect such costs, such os e cosh llows from operafions. In oddition,
measwes like opsaling income are commonly used by fhe investmant
community fo anolyze ond compare fhe pedormonce of componies n thea
industries in which the Company is engoged. The Company's definilion of
operofing incoma may not ba Ihe some os similody filled meoswes reported
by other companies,

Table 5 pravides o reconciliotion of openaling Income with mel (l0ss) incoma,
oz disclpsed in the Compony’s consalidolad finoncial stolemants,

FREE CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATIONS

‘We usa free cosh flows from operalions os o mecsure of liquidity. Frea cash
fiows fram operafions represents funds ovalloble for business ocquisitions,
fhve poyment of dividends on equity shares ond the repaymment of long-fermn debt.
Frea cosh flows rom cperafions s nol o meosure of liquidity ol is consistent
with Canadian GAAR. It is nof intendad 1o ba regarded os an offarmalfive o
ofher financial operoling performance mMegsuies or 10 Ihe sipleméent of cash
lows os o meosure of liquidity. Free cosh flows from oparofions (s considensd
fo be an important indicatar of fhe Company's liquidity ond |s used by its
managemen! and Board of Direclors 1o evaluake cosh Nows generaled by its
segments” oparolions. Tha Compony's definifion of free cosh fows from
operofions may not be (dentical to similarly lifled meosures reported by ofher




companics, When the Company discusses freg cosh flows from operafions, it
provides o reconciliation with fhe mosi direclly comparable GAAP linoncial
maasusa in fha same sechion

AVERAGE MONTHLY REVENUE PER USER

ARPL i= an indusiry mefric fhof the Company uses to meosure s ovaraga
cable, Intemet and telophony revenues per monfh per basic cable customer,
ARPU i3 nol o meosurement Ihal 15 consislen! wilh Conodion GAAP, and
fhe Company's definifion and colculafion of ARPL may not be the some os
identically fited measurements repored by offer companies. The Company
calculales ARPU by dividing s combined coble elevision, Inkernel occess and
falephony revanuaes by the overoge number of jis bosic coble cuslomans during
1he opplicable period. ond then dividing the resuling amount by the numbar of
manihs n he applicable perod.

CASH FLOWS AND FINANCIAL POSITION

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

In 2006, cash flows from continuing operating activiies were S638.7 million,
compared with $974.8 million in 2005, The $436.1 million reduclion wos
mainly dua to the poyment of 51873 million in occrued interest on its Senior
Discount Motes by Quebecor Media o parf of the refinancing camied ouf in
Jonuary 2008, and Ihe impocl of the $124.3 millien decreose in Ihe
Compony's opamfing incoma, aos wall o8 on unfovourobla varonce  of
S181.1 millien in non-cosh balances related fo operations, essentiolly
aifributoble fo Quebecor Woeld (coused moinly by increosed occounls
recelvable, nat of secoritizofion and incoma jox meahwanbla, which wara partinlly
offset by on increase in occounts poyabla),

In 2005, cosh Nows from conlinuing operaling ocliviies amounled o
5874 B million, o 5203 milion decreose from 58851 million In 2004,
mainly due o the impact of the S187.8 million decling in the Company's
operaling income, which was porfially ofisel by o lovourable varionce of

Table 5

S1786 milion in non-cosh bolonces redobed to operafians, essentially
aitibuloble o Quebecor World,

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

2006 financlal year

In 2006, Quabecors consolidoted debi, excluding the Addiionol Amount
paoyoble to The Corlyle Sroup, exchangeable debenfures and converibie
debenlures, mereased by $571.1 million. Susbecor Media's debl increassd by
52708 million and Quebacar Warld's dabt by 5324.8 million

During the first and third quarers of 2006, Quebecor Media refinanced fhe
enlirgly of s Senior Moles maturing in 2011 ond Senior Discounl Moles
muofuring in 2011, The rafinoncing eniniled disbursemenis exceading fhe book
volue of the repurchosed nobes, Including repoyment of liabilifies related 1o
CrosS-Curmency swap agreemenls and disburserments rsloled 1o The loss on debl
refinncing and swap ogresmants, Tha 53680.0 million differance wos financed
by issuing long-term debt, The Company also Used a portion of ha nat procoeds
from the relinoncing lor general corporale purposes, On Apnl 12, 2006,
Gushecor Madlo controcted o 534 million loan fo finonce certain invastment
projects. Since the refinoncing on Jonuory 17 2008, the balonce of
Videoton's revolving credit tachity has been reduced by $188.0 million, using
cosh flows provided by operoting octivities ond  repoymants  tatalling
5390 million have been made with respect to the bank credit facilifies of
Sun Media Corporation and Quebecor Media,

On Jonuory 17, 2006, Quebecor Medio closed o mojor refinancing of ie
long-termn debt. The refinanding consisted of two primary stages: 1) the |ssuance
ol USS525.0 million oggregale principal omound of 7.75% Senior Nokes due
Morch 2016 (the nal inferest rofe in Canodion dollors, considaring fhe
CrosS-CUMENcy Swop agreements, Is 7.39%), ond i) the refinancing of
Quebecor Medios bonk credil Jocilibes through the estoblishment of o ferm
loan "A° cradit focility in the amount of S125.0 million, maturing in
Jonuary 2011, a ferm loan *B" credit facHify in the amaount of USS350.0 million,
maturing in Janwary 2013, and o live-year revoling credil laciity in fe emount

Reconciliation between the operating income measure used in this report and
the net (loss) income meosure used in the consolidoted finonciol stotemants

(in milllons of Canadian dollars)
Yeors anded December 31
2008 2008 2004
Net {loss) income § (83.9) 5 687 8§ Nz
Amodization B11.9 600.3 6492
Finonciol expensas 408.5 463.3 520.7
Reserva lor restructuring of operalions, impairment of assets and ofher special charges 145.9 11386 161.7
Gain on re-measurement of exchangeoble debeniures 21.7) (128.0) (45.0)
Lass on debt refinancing 3428 B0.0 7.4
Loss (gain) on sales of businesses ond offer ossels 0.3 6.1 G
[mpairment of goodwitl ond infangible ossels 180.0 2871 -
Incoma bmt (111.1) 827 130.4
Dividends on Praferrad Shares of a subsidiary, net of income fax 388 486 487
Man-condralhng inferest (78.5) {79.7) 165.0
Lozs (income) from digconfinued oparofions 1.0 68 1.1
Operating incomea 5 14178 § 16421 § 1,7298




of §100.0 milion. maturing in Jonuary 2011, The procesds from
Guebecor Medio's new Senlor Noles, e lull amounl of s new lerm loans “A°
and "B, ond omounts received from #s subsidiories (5237.0 milion from
Widetron, drawn on its exishing revolving credit fociifies, and $40.0 million from
Sun Medio Corporohion, drown an o new eredil fociliy confrogted by means of on
amandmant to it axisting cradit tacilitias), wars usad fo finance tha rapurchosa of
USS661.6 million oggregate principal amount of its Senior Notes maturing
in 2011 ond US$275.8 million oggregoke pringipal amoun! of s Senior Discoun
Hotes maturing in 2011, or 85.7% and 97.4% respectively of tha noles issued
and outstanding at ot dote. Quebecor Media used the romainder of the net
proceeds from the wlinoncing for genersl corporate  purposes. Smoe e
mpurchosad nofes, mataring in 2011, hod bean (ssusd of higher mles,
Quabecar Media's finonciol expenses will be significantly reduced in comparison
wilth he expenses hol would olhenwise hove been incumed and the operalion os
a whole will gansrate o positive nal present wolue, On July 15, 2006,
Qusbecar Media purchased the balonce of s outstonding Sanior Notes maturing
in 2011 ond Senior Discount Moles maharing m 2011,

In respact of these rapurchoses, Quebecor Medio recognized o 53421 million
unusual ass on dabt refinancing In 2006 (5119.7 million net of incoma fox and
non-controlling inferest). This loss includes e amounl by which he loiol
51.4 billion considaration poid axceadad he book valua of tha nofes and fha
rabahed CrOss-CUMEncy swap agreements, as well as the wiite-down of daferred
financing expenses. The new noles were alfered ond sold on o privole-plocement
bnsis, axampt fram fha lksfing racuiraments of tha LS. Sacurilies Actof 1833 On
May 8, 2006, Quebecor Madia filed o registration stolemant with rospect b0 an
exchange ofler under which notes regislered with the U.S. Securities Exchange
Commission ("5EC") ware offered in axchange, without novotion, for fhe privoaly
ploced notes. The Company compleled this exchange on July 14, 2006, The
registerad noles hove ks and condiions similar in ol malenal respects o
fhoea issuad on o privite-plocemeant bosis.

On April 12, 2006, Quebecor Medio onnounced the signing of o credit
agreement for a long-lerm credil locilily for Ihe Canodion dollor equivakent of
€594 million, dugin 2015, Drawings under Inis credil facility are being used
by Quehecor Madio to finance the purchase of six rofory pressas to print soma
of Quebecor Madio's newspapers and ofhar products. This facility, related to o
Germon expod linancing program, provides Quebecor Medio with financing of
a vary oftrociive cost. I s securad by, omang ather fhings, a first-ranking
hypothec on Quebecar Media’s movable assas.

On April 27, 2008, Sun Medio Comporation’s bonk credil locility was
ameandad fo reduce fha Inferast rates opplicable on its ferm loan A" cradit focility
and on U3 dollor odvances made under its berm loan *B° credit focility by
0.50% ond 0.25% respectively. As of Decemnber 31, 2006, Ihe oggregole
amaunt cutstonding undar tha farm loon *B* cradit facilily wos 5211.4 million,

On December 29, 2006, Sun Medio Corporation poid down a porfion of
it e loan "B7 i the amount of $15.0 million ond closed oul the comespanding
porfion of its hadge ogreaments. A 50.5 million loss (50,7 millian nat of incoma
b and non-controing Inferesl) wos recorded in connection with fis fransacfion,

The $324.8 milllon increass in Quebecor World's long-lerm debl malnly wos
used o finance o 5200.0 million dishursemant relatad fo the redamplion on
April 18, 2006 of Quebecor Workd's Series 4 Redeemable First Prefarmed Shares,
o5 well os fo finonce investing oclivites and for Quebscor World general
COMRONTE PLIMGSES.

On December 29, 2006, Quebacor World purchased af par US554.5 million
of Senior Privole Nofes, pursuant to o ftender offer announced on

November 30, 2006. In tolal, Quebecor World repurchassd US336.0 milllen in
aggregole principal amount of the 8.54% ond 8.69% Senior Mobes, and
US518.5 milllon of the 8 42% ond 8.52% Senior Mobes.

On December 18, 2006, Quebecor World complafed a private placement of
US5400.0 million oggregale prncipal amount of 9.75% Senior Noles due
January 15, 2015. Tha nat procesds from the Issuonce of the 8.75% Senior
MNotes wene USS392.4 million and were used o early discharge in full fhe
US5150.0 million Senior Debentures (7.25%), maturing in Jonuary 2007,
pius occrued inferesl, and for Quebecor World geanenal corporole purposes,
inclsding the reduction of other Indebfedness and the completion of the
5584.5 million purchase of Senior Privale Noles menfioned above,

On Juty 28, 2006, Quebscar Workd enfarad info on ngreement fo armnpa
lsose finonoing of prinfing prosses ond redated. equipment cumently being
instolled in vorous locildies i Nodh America. On December 19, 2008,
Quisbacor Warld mealved USSE9.7 million in funding under fha laose ngresmant,
of which USS20.1 million Is Included in long-term debt. Quebecor World expects
1o receive on oddiional USS15.9 million under Ihis progrom in 2007,

On April 18, 2006, in occordonce with provisions opplicoble fo
Quebecor World's Series 4 Redeemable First Preformed Shares, the 8,000,000
shares were redeemasd of 525.2185 per shore, Tor o lolal consideration of
S200.0 millien (525.00 par shora) plus ocenied dividends, occruing o= of and
from March 1, 2006

On March 8, 2008, Quebecor World successfully closed o privale offering ol
US5450.0 milllan agpregote principal amount of B.75% Sanior Moles dus
March 15, 2016, Net proceeds from the Issuance of the Senior Notes wane
US5442.7 millian ond were used o repay in lull the 7.20% Senior Noles with
o principal amount af USS250.0 millien that matured on March 28, 2006
Quiebecor World used the remainder of the net proceeds for general corparate
purposes, neluding he reduction of olher indebbedness.

On Jonuory 16, 2006, Quebscor Warld onnounced [t had concluded an
agreement for the Canadian dollar equivalent of 0 €136.2 million long-ferm
committed credil lacility relaling to purchisss of rolary presses os porl ol the
Morth Americon relooling program. The unsecured locility 1s related 1o o Genman
export financing progrom ond provides Quebacor Wordd with financing of o vary
attractive cost. This fociiiy will be drown down over 2 years and will be repaid
over the nexl 10 years. Al Decemnber 31, 2008, the drawangs under thig focility
amounted to 51180 million (USS101.3 million).

Thee credit rafings on Quebecor Workd's seniof unsecured debt wera roviewed
in 2008. On Jonuory 12, 2008, Moody's Inveslors Service downgroded
Quebacar Word from Ba? fo Bo3. On February 17, 2006, Stondard & Poor's
lowered Quabecor Workd's cradit roting from BB 1o BB-. On August 8, 2006,
Dominion Bond Roling Service downgroded Quebecor World's credil rating from
BB (high) o BB. On September 28, 2006, Stondord & Poor's lowared
@uebecor World's credit rating from BE- to B+ On Oclober 18, 2006, Moody's
Imvesiogs Sarvice loweared Quebecor World's credil rafing from Bo3 to B1. Then,
on Decembar 7, 2006, Mondy's Investors Senvice lowered Quabecor Wordd's
credit rating agoin from B1 fo B2, It is expected that Quebecor World's future
borowing costs may Increase os o resull of these rofing changes.

2005 finoncial year

Dwring the 2005 financial year, Quebsecor’s consolidoled debl, excluding the
Additionol Amount poyabis fo Tha Carlyle Group, sxchongeable debanfures and
converible debentures, decreased by $186.8 million. Quebacor World's dabt
wos reduced by $185.7 million ond Quebecor Medio’s debl by $2.9 million,




During the thitd quarar of 2005, Videokron closed a private placement of
Senior Notes, The 5205.1 millien rel proceeds prmanly were used, along with
Quabacor Medin's cash ossals, o finonce tha repurchosa of Sanior Natas issusd
by the CF Cable TV subsidiory with o book walug of 383.1 million and the
repurchose by Quebecor Medio of Senior Noles and Senior Discoun! Nofes wilh
0 book values of S167.7 millon. TVA Group drew down 572.2 million an its
fevolving credit facility 1o finonce the repurchase of its shares. However, tha
ned increase in detd coused by Ihe onsockions descnbed above ond Ihe
effect of discount omaortizofion wees mone thaon offsat by the fovourable Impact
of the exchange rofe on the debt denominoled In o foreign cumency. The
decrease in debl relaked o changes in Ihe exchonge rale wos oltsel by an equal
incrense i fhe volus of tha cross-curmency swop ogreemants anfared undar
*Other liabilities.*

Because of the ncrease in e negalive foir value of cerain cross-curmancy
swop ogreements, Quebecor Madio hod o moks prepayments fofolling
876.9 milllon durng 2006 ($187.7 milllon in 2004). These prepayments
were finonced from Quebecor Medio’s cash ossels ond were applied ogainst
othar [kobillfies relofed fo fhe cross-cumency swap oqraaments,

On Seplember 16, 2006, Videotron successully closed a private offering of
USS175.0 miflion oggregale principal amount of B.378% Senior Nokes due
Decarmbar 15, 2015, which were sold of o slight discount (88.5%) and resubied
in an effective yisld of 6.44% (Mo net interest rale in Conadian dollars, faking
inlo occoun! cross-cumency Swop agresments, B 6.05%). The nel proceeds
from fha ol of the Senior Moles ioiollad $205.1 millian (USS174.1 million),
before fransoction fees of $3.8 million. On February 6, 2006, the noles issued
on 0 privale-plocement basis were exchanged ogainst SEC-registered noles with
gimilar lerms and conditions 0 all materiol respacts.

On July 19, 2006, Quebecor Medio purchosed USS128.2 milion In
aggregabe principal amount ol ks Senior Noles and USS 12,1 million in aggregale
principal amount of moturity of #= Sanior Discount Moles, bearing interest of
11.126% ond 13.76% rnespectively, under offors doted June 20, 2006
GQuebecor Medio poid o cosh consideration ol $215.3 million lo purchase The
notes, including the redemplion premium and Ihe cost of selllerment of the
cross-curancy swaop ogresments, Ousbacor Media fharefore recognized o
S60.0 million unusuol 1055 on debt refinancing (322 4 million nef of income fax
and non-controdling inleresl), including The amount by which the disbursements
excaaded fha book wolue of fhe noles omd fhe cross-cumency swop ogreaments,
as well as the write-down of deferred financial expenses. The refinancing enablad
Quebscor Media and its subsidiones 1o benelil from more odvoniogecus Interest
rotes, generafing o posiiive net prasant valua for tha oparation as o whola

On July 15, 2008, Videotran repurchasad the 9,125% Senior Nobes due in
2007 isswed by its CF Coble TV subsidiory lor 0 cosh considenahion of
5833 million, including e cost of tarminating tha raloted cross-curmency swop
agreements. In connection wilh this fransaction, Videokon recognized o
S0.8 million gain on debl relinancing in ke Mid quorer of 2008,

In the sacond quarter of 2008, TVA Group omandad fhe cradit ogreament
gaverning its revolving credit faciity. The maoturity dofe wos exfanded to
June 15, 2010, and 1he amount of the Teciity was ncreosed by $85.0 millian
o 5160.0 million

Quebecor World's consolidated debl, excluding converible debentures, was
reduced by §185.7 million in 2005, During Ihe year, Quebscor Warkd made nel
dabt repoyments of 585.5 milllon on iis revolving honk cradi facllitiss. Tha
effect of conversion into Canadion dollars also confributed to the decrease in
Quebscor World's long-ferm debl,

Quebecor World hod @ $1.0 billion revolving bank tacility for general
corporole purposes. In December 2005, Quebecor World onnounced the
ranewnl and axtension of this focilihy urtil January 2008,

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

In 2006, oddifions fo propary, plont and equipment tofollad $786.9 millian,
compared with $794.6 million in 2005, a 32.4 million increase. A
Cuebecor World, additions o propedy, planl and equipmenl were
S116.5 million lowar in 2006 fhon in 2005 ond wers mainky ralated io the
retoaling program, as well o5 b productivity improvements. At Qusbecor Madia,
edditions o propedy, plont ond equipment increased by 51157 million, mainky
dug o instoimant paymants mode under confocis koo ocquire six new
presses 10 print some of Quebecor Madia's newspopers and ofher products.
Investimenls by Videotion in ils network, including copilol expendilures lor
metwork modernizafion and fha [P felsphany project, were olso o fackor in the
incraass,

Business oequisifions (including buyouts of minarity inferest) omounted 1o
S10.6 million in 2006, comparad with 5$177.2 millicn in 2005, Tha dacraose
was mainly because of fhe repurchose of 3,739,689 Class B Non-Vaoting
Shares by TVA Group in 2005 lor o cash consideration of $81.9 million under
o Substantial lssuer Bid doted May 18, 2005, Also in 2005, Quebacar Madlo
ocquired Sogides for o cosh consideration of $24.0 million and other
considerations. Finally, Quebecor World disbursed o lolal of $58.2 million
in 2005 to repurchosa 2,438,500 Subordinate Voling Shares.,

Addifions o property, plant and equipment amaunbed to $794.5 million
fn 2005, on increase of $432.1 milion from 5362.4 milion in 2004,
Quebecor World occounted for 52989 millon of the incraoss and
Quabecor Medio for $138.7 million. The Increoses were affributoble to
investments by Cuebscor Warld in conneclion wilh ils relooling  progeam,
including LS5177.0 million in Nordh Americo, primaorily deposiis ond
instalmant payments for the purchose of 14 new prasses, and USS8T .0 million
in Europe 0s o deposit on Ihe purchose of 5 new presses and olher purposes.
The increase in additions 1o property, planl and equipment wos olso due o
instalmant paymants mode by Quebecor Medio under confrocts fo ocquire
six new prasses. o5 woll os investments by Videotron in ifs network. Including
investments in connection wilh the cabde elephony project,

Business nequisitions (Including buyouts of mingety interest) increased by
4.7 million from $172.6 milllon In 2004 to 5177.2 million in 2006,

Also in 2006, Suebecor World carried oul fs aclion plan fo dispose o he
MNorh Amarican plonts of 8 non-core Commerciol group, which providad
speciolty printing services for ganeral, finoncial and commercial products. The
tfransoctions comied oul during 2005 under this plon generoled proceeds on
disposal of businesses ond ossals [ofolling $137.0 million (of which
$29.7 million wos recaived in 2006), for o fofol net loss on disposal of
S6.1 million (rel ol non-conlrolling inferest and income tax). The proceeds
from dispoenl of nesels in 2006 oleo Includa amounts racaivad In connection
with the: sale and lease of prnting presses and related equipment, s discussed
In detail under *Financing ocliviies,”

FINANCIAL POSITION
Al Decernber 31, 2008, the Company and ils subsidiories hod cash, cash
afquivolenis and temparaory investmants in the opgregofe aomount aof
5441 million (including omounts hedd in trusf), consisting mainly of
shorl-ferm investments.




Al Decambar 31, 2008, consolidoled debl, axcluding ihe Addilional Amount
poyabie ko The Carlyle Group, sxchangeabls debentures and convartible notes,
totalled $5.29 billlon, OF that lohal debl, Quebecor Workd's long-term debd
occounted for 5235 billion ond Quebscor Medio's long-term debl for
52,82 blion, Quebacor Medios long-tarm debt included Videatron's
£1.04 biltion deb, Sun Media Corporgtion’s S486.7 million debl, TVA Group's
586.5 million deb, and Duebsécor Media's corporala debl of 51.20 billion,

Tha 5124 4 milllan baloncs of consolidated dabt consisted of Quabecar’s
debt, incleding odvances under the Compamy's outhorzed $170.0 million
ravolving credit facility,

On Nowember 7, 2006, Quabscor World suspended the payment of
dividends on Mulliple Voling Shores ond Subordinate Vohng Shares. On
Jonuory 18, 2006, Qusbecor World hod opproved o reduction of its quarterty
dividand from USS0.14 to USS0.10 per shara. Those measuras ware oken (n
view of Québecor World's cument investmen! program in Norh Amedica and
Europe, ond pending improveman! of iis bolonce sheel, Dividends paid by
Quebecor World to sharshalders af its Mulliple Voling Shares and Subordinata
Yoring Snares totalled LUSS0.30 per shore in 2006, USS0.56 per share in 2005,
and USS0.52 par share in 2004,

On February 23, 2007, the Company's Board of Ditectors declored o
quartery dividend of $0.08 per share on Class A Mulfiple Voting Shares and
Closs B Subordinole Veling Shares, payvoble on April 8, 2007 ba shareholders
of record at the close of business on March 12, 2007

Monagemen! believes Mol cash flows Fom continuing operating activities
and ovailoble sources of finoncing should be sufficient lo cover plonmed cosh
requirements for copltal investment, working copital, Interast paymant,
dividends, mandalony debt repayment, and pension plon confributions.

Pursuant bo ks finaoncing ogresmants, 1he Company ond its subsidionies are
required fn maintain cerfaln financiol ratios, The key Indicolors listed In
these ogreements include debt service coverage rofio. debl rahio (lomg-lerm
dabl over opsnating incoma) ond debliequity ralio. As of December 31, 2006,
the Compony ond ts subsidiores wers in compliancs with all required
finoncial rafios,

Quebecor World Is subject 1o cartain fironcial covenonts in some of its major
finoncing ogreemanis, Concument with the offering of USSA00.0 million
apgreqale principal omount of 9.75% Sanior Moles, oS discussed In the
*Financing  achiviies”  section, GQuebecor World obtgined  temporary
occommadation of cedoin covenants undar its bonk credit focilifes in ordar fo
provida itsalf with graater financlal flaxibility, There con be no ossurance fhat, in
fhe event Quebecor Word reguires similor accommaodalions In the fufure, 0s @
rasull of weaker thon expecied financial performance or otherwise, | will obioin
such accommodations of be able o renegotiote e terms and canditions of is
finoncing ogreements and securitization programs, which in tum would requine
Huebscor World 1o redeem, repay or repurchose ils oblipafions prior fo their

scheduled maturity

SECURITIZATION

Qusbecor World's accounts recaivable securitization programs omounted 1o
USS579.6 million a5 of December 21, 2008, compared with USSE92.8 million
al Decamber 31, 2005,

Quebscor World entered info securlfizotion agreaments fo sell, with limiled
recourse, ond on O revalving basts, o portion of its Comddian, U.S., French and
Sponish frode recaivables fo unnsobed nests. Thi progrom limiks under eoch of
the Canadian, LS. and European securitization programs are 5135.0 mililon,

USS408.0 million ond € 153.0 million respectively. The amounts outstanding
undar sach program o5 af December 31, 2006 ware 389.0 milllon, LBS5374.0
milllon ond €97.9 milllon respectively (compored with $100.0 miltion,
US5467.0 million and € 118.0 million as of Decambar 31, 2005).

As ot Decembar 31, 2006, Quebscor World hod o refained interest of
US5223.0 milion In trode receivobdes sobd, which s recorded in e
Comparny's rode recalvobles (US$132.9 million os of Decembae 31, 2005)
As of December 31, 2006, on oggregots amount of USSB0Z.5 million
(US%825.7 millicn o5 of December 31, 2005) of accounts receivable hod been
sald undar the sscurifizolion progroms.

On October 20, 2006, Cuesbacor World omended ond extended the
avilkability of its U.S. secunhzation program 1or a hiee-year period fhnough o
Aupust 28, 2008, incraasing the program’s liguidity horizon. The progrom hos
besn reduced fo USS408.0 miliion to foke into account the sale of Narh
Amencaon non-core prinfing facilifies in the second half of 2008, A seasonal
peak imil of US5459.0 million wos alse added 1o the program fo permil greoter
utitization during peok volume periods of fhe year. On July 31, 2006,
Quebecor World amended ond extended s Eurcpean securitization progroam for
0 Three-yeor pariod through o Moy 23, 2008, for the soma reosons.

Quabecor World Is subject to caroin requiremants under the securitization
programs, In oddition 1o financial covenants 1hat mimor 1hose contained in e
bank focility, Guabecor Warld s subject to olher covenonts: typically found in
sacyfifization agrasments. If sech olher covenonte foll 1o be mainfained, ane or
mre of the securilization agreements could be ferminated. Il o feaminaon event
warg o oocur bosad on foilura o mesl one of lhose olher covenonls,
Quebecar World bellaves thal if would be obla fo meet its cosh abligotions from
offiar finoncing sources, such as 1S revolving bank focility, e kssuonce of debf
of the issucnce of equiby.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

As of December 31, 2006, material contrachunl obligations included capifal
repayment of long-lerm debl and converfibde nofes (excluding the Additional
Ampound payoble and exchongeabls debantures), interesi paymenis, aparafing
lagse arrangaments, copiiol asset purchasas ond olber commilmeants, and
obligotions related fo dervafive finoncial instruments. These obligations are
summarized in Toble & balow ond are fully disclosed in nofes 17, 19 ond 25
fo the Company’s consalidated financial statements.

As of December 31, 2008, Quebecor World hod made commitmeants o
purchose 21 new pressas lor iz focilifies in Nodh Ameérico and Europs. An
amount of US5213.4 million hos olready been dishursed under thasa
commitments; the USS$59.9 million bolonce will be paid In 2007.
Quebacor World hos olso mode commiiments invalving expenses rened
fo real property ond equipment for ifs plonts in Morfh Americo and Europe,
Fulure disbursements under fese commitments will be opproximabely
US526.6 million.

Quabecas Ward has majar oparating lsases whane it will pay to purchoss ihe
undartying equipment (presses ond binders) ot he end of the ferm, and
hislorically it hos acquined mos! of ihe egquipment when i is used for production.
Soma of thesa major operafing leases axpire in 2007 with a ferminal value of
US574.8 million, of which US544.4 million i guoranteed, The folal terminal
volug of |eoses aexpiring between 2003 ond 2013 s opproximobely
US548.1 million




In August 2005, Quebecor Medio announged hwo capital projects
involving 1he modemization and relocotion ol some ol i prnfing operations
in Québsc ond Onforio, Including ocquisiion of six new pressas ond
stofe-of-the-art insering and shipping equipment. As of December 31, 20086,
e outsionding boknce of commitments reloled fo Ihese projecls wos
5434 million,

fs of Decenber 31, 2006, Quebecor hod o commitment 10 build o
new building in Monkéal, scheduled lo open in April 2008, The oulslonding
halonca of commitments relofed o this project wos 5220 milllon at
December 31, 2006,

Newsprint represents o signilicant input ond compansnt of operoling costs
for fhe Newspapers saqgmenl. The sagmant sourcas fis newsprint needs through
one newsprnt producer. The supply agreement wifh this producer expined on
December 31, 2008, although It has continued 1o supply newsprinl o the
Newspopars zsgment on fhe some ferms, Sun Madio Corporotion Is curranily
negofiating the rencwal of this agreemeant. The ogreement provided for discounts
on prevoiling marke! poces ond condained o minimum annual  puichose
commitment af 15,000 lonnas of newsprint

In connection with the ocquisifion of TWA Group in 2001 and Sun TV
in 2004, Guebecor Medio made commilments lo invesl $58.2 million in The
Conndion felevision indusiry ond the Conadion felscommunications industy
over o period ending in 2010 in order fo promate Canadian television contant
and the development ol communications, As of December 31, 2008, Ihe
halanca to ba invested omaunted o SA.6 millian,

GUARANTEES

Im the nomal course of business, fhe Company enters info numarous
ogreements containing guarantess. The major guarontess provided by the
Company are described below:

Operating lease agreements

The Company hos guaranieed o porfion of Ihe residual values ol ceroin ossels
under operaling leoses 1o Ihe benefit of the lessor. Should the Company
tarminoias these lensas prior fo ferm (or of tha and of fha lsase lerms) and should
fhe fair value of the osseds be less than fhe guoranteed residual value, then the
Company mus!, under ceroin condifions, compensale he lessar lor o podion
of the shartioll, In oddition, fha Compony hos provided guarontaas o the lassor
of cergin premises feases, with expiry dofes through 2016. Should the lesses
dafoull wnder the agreemenl, the Company musl, under ceraln condilions,

compensate fhe lessor As of December 31, 2006, the maximum exposure with
mesper] to hese guoroniees was $86.2 million and the Company hos recorded
a linbility of 8.2 million related to thess guomniees.

Sub-lease agreements

In tha cose of some of & ossets under operoting leosas, tha Company hos
arfarad into sub-leose agreements with expiny doles between 2007 and 2008.
Should e sub-lessee delaull under the agreamen), the Company musl,
under certain condliions, compensofe the lessor for the defoult The
maimum exposure In fespect of Mhese guaraniees s 52.0 million. As of
December 31, 2008, the Comparry had nol recorded o liability ossocioted wilh
fhese guaroniess, ofhar thon the 51.4 million provided for unfovourabie lsases
refated to discontinued operafions In the Printing segment, since if is un
likely al this lime ol he sub-lessee will defaull under e ogreement. Recourse
opninst iha sub-lasses is also ovafiohls, up o fhe lolol omaunt dus,

Business and asset disposals
In the sale of oll or pot of o business or an osss, in oddifion fo
possible indemnification relating fo failure bo perform covenants and breach
ol representolions O worronties, Ihe Company may ogeee (o indemnily
egainst cloims reloted to = post conduct of the business. Typically, the
term ond amount of such indemnification will be limited by the ogreament,
However, In connection wilh cedoin disposilions of businesses or real
gsiofe, Quebecor Waorld hos provided customary represantofions and
warranties. Quebecor World has also refained certain liabilifies for events
fhal have occuned prior fo sale, rebating o faxes, litigolion, environmental and
offhar mofars

Generolly, Quebecor World has indemnified the purchasers in the event that
o third porly osserts o cloim against the purchoser hot relales 1o o liobility
rafninad by Quabecor World, Tha nature of fhese indemnificotion ogreamants
prevents the Company from esfimoting fhe maximum potential liability it could
be required o poy fo guaronieed parfies. The Compony hos nol accrued any
emount in respect of Mese dems in the conselidoted bolance sheel,

Outsourcing companies and suppliers

In e nommal cowse of 1s operclions, he Company enfers inlo confraclual
ograsmenis with oulsourcing companies ond suppliars. In somae coses, the
Company ageees to pravide indemnificofions in the avent of legal procedures
initiated ogairst them. In olher cases, he Company provides mdemnificalion 1o

Table &
Contractual obligations os of December 31, 2006
(in millions of Canadian dollars)
Less than 5 years

Total Tyear 1-3 years 3-5 years and mone
Long-term dabt and converible nofes 5 65,2684 5 58.0 ] 8679 ] 4191 § 38224
Inferast poyments 2.925.5 4228 7826 683.7 1.036.6
Copliol leosas 28.9 A8 12.8 4.0 7.3
Operating leoses 622.3 2241 1886 1.7 118.0
Copitol assel purchases ond other commiiments 265.8 230.2 33.1 2.5 -
Derivadiva financiol nskuments 205.3 0.8 630 - 141.6
Total contractual obligations 5§ 83162 § 8415 5 19479 § 12010 5 52258




counferpories e domoges resulling from the outsourcing componies and
suppliars. Tha nature of the Indemnification ogreements pravants the Comparny
from esfimating Me maximum pofantial iobility i could be required fo pay. No
armaunt has besn cecrued In the consolidoled Tinanciol shalemants with espect
to thase indemnificotions,

Irrevocable standby leners of eredit

Cernin of fhe Company’s subsidiories have gronted imsvocable siondby leHers
of credit, ssued by highty rofed finoncial instifufions. t third poies o
indamnily them in the avent the Compony does not perlorm its conlmacheal
abligntions. As of Decamber 31, 2006, the laftars of credit amounted to
5102.8 million and reloted primanly o employes compensation lbilities. The
Company has not recorded any additional liobilily with respect lo these lelers
of credit sinca fhe Company does not expact b make any paymants in excess
of what 5 recorded on the Company’s financial slaterments, The lefers of credil
motue of varlous dales in 2007,

PENSION PLANS AND POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS

During the second guarter of 2006, Quebscar World onnounced modilications
to the dafined benafit plons for ceroin employess In Conoda and In fhe
United States, and the creotion of o defined contibufion Group Registered
Palirmmeant Sovings Plon (Group RRSP) for employess in Conoda.

On October 1, 2006, affected Canadion amployess hod the chalce of joining
fhe Group RRSE or confinuing 10 paricipae in e modiied plan. Fulure
employess aulomaticolly join the new Group RRSP. A USS53.8 million
curtalimant charge was recorded in relafion to thesa changes in 2006

For Quabecor World employvess in he United Sales, o podion of fhe defined
benafil plans was frozen on Oclober 1, 2008, and employees were offersd on
improved defined confribution plan, A USS56.5 milllen curtalimant gain was
recorded in relation to hese changes in 2008,

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The Company uses a number of financiol insfruments, mainly cash and cosh
equivalents, frade recervables, temporary invesiments, long-lerm Investments,
bonk indebledness, frade poyobles, occrued liobilifies, dividends poyoble
and lang-term deb!. The carrying amaount of these financiol instruments, axcept
for lemporary investments, long-lerm invesiments and long-lerm  debt,
approximobes thair fair volue dus o their shorl-leem noture. The fair volee of
long-term debt |5 astimated bosad on discountad cash flows using period-and
morket yiedds of similor instruments wilh e somea moturity, The Tair value of
lemporary invesiments and long-larm investiments is bosed on markal valus.
Tha Company uses ceraln dedvaolive financlal instruments 1o manage is
2xposune 1o fuchuolions in fonsgn cumency exchange rofes, Ineres! rofes and
commodity prices.

Quebecor Medla Inc.
Quebecor Medio hos enfered info forgign exchange forword conlracls and
CIGSS-CUTANCY SWOD arfangements 1o hedge 1ha lofalgn curmency sk exposurs
on the enfirghy of its U5, dollar-denominated long-ferm debt. Quebecor Medio
olso uses inleres! role swops in order fo manoge the impoec! of inferes! ot
fluctuaticons on its long-term dett,

Quebecor Madia s also enterad nlo curmency fodword confrocts in order 1o
hadgs tha plonned purchoss, in U5, doliors, of digiiol sel-tbop boxes, modems
and other aquipment in fhe Coble sagment, and for ofher purposas. As well,

Quebacor Medio has enlered Info currancy forward controcls in order o hedpe
the confractuol instolmants, In eurcs ond Swiss Francs, on purchosas of
printing presses and mioled equipment,

During thet sscond quorer of 2004, Quebscor Medio delermined thal one ol
ife orocs-currency Interast rafe swop ogreements had censed fo ba an efective
hedge, dgccording 1o e criterio esloblished by occounting sfandards.
Consequanily, GQuebecor Medio ceosed o use hedpge occounting for Ihis
derivativa Instrumeant, Tha Instrumeant has o nofianal value of USS165.0 millian,
covers the perod 2008 to 2013, has o nominal onnwal inferest rote of
7.625%, and on affective onnual interes! rale equal fo the three-maonth bonkers'
accepfonce rafe plus 3.7%. Monogement believes that this cross-curmancy
inferest role swop ogreemen! remains suitable fo Quebecor Medio's needs,
bosed on curent sconomic criferia.

In 2006, Quebecor Madio recorded folal going on derivative financial
imstruments of 52,2 milllon (loesses of $82.5 millon in 2008 ond
$191.1 million in 20043, poially offsslfing losses of 53.4 million on tha
hedged instruments (gains of S78.1 milllen In 20056 and 51831 milllan
in 20043, 1o a net loss of §1.2 millien (54.4 million in 2005 ond $8.0 million
In 200473, The nal loss in 2008 mainly relaked 1o fluchuolions in e folr volus
of a cross-curancy swap ogreemant antetad Infa by Sun Media Cormparatian that
hod ceased 1o be effective, poriolly offset by gains reloled 1o Nuctuations in fhe
foir volue of o foreign exchonge forward confroct for the purchosa of new
pressas in the Newspopers segment. The net loss in 2005 mainly ralated fo
fluctuations 0 e Ioir value of e cross-cumency Swop ogreement Mol hod
censed lo ba effactive, partiolly offsel by goins recognized by Videolron on an
intarest rafe swop agreement and o curmency forward canfract, The net lnss
in 2004 was due 10 flucludlions in the Tolr volue af the ineflective finoncial
ingirument ond of finoncial instrumants that ware nol designoled os hedpes,
portially offset by o forelgn-exchange goin on the unhedged podion of the
|ong-term debl,

Soma of Quebscor Medio’s cross-cumancy swop ogreamants ware subject fo
a fioor limit on negalive foir value, befow which Quebacar Madia could be
required to make prepoyments fo reduce the lender's axpasure, The
prepayments were offset by equal reduchions in Quebecor Medio's fulure
payrments under the agresmenls. The podion of the reduclions in commitmeants
reloted fo infterast payments was occounted for as a reduction In finoncial
expenses. Prepoyments were opplied against lobilites related fo derivative
financial inshruments on the balance sheel.

Due 1o the increase in the negative fair valua of certain cross-cumrancy swap
agrearnents during 2005 and 2004, the Company hod 10 moke prepayments
fotalling 575.9 million ond $197,7 millicn respeclively. These prapaymants
wara financed from Quebecor Medio's cosh assals and credit facllitias. All fhe
Cross-Cumency swop ogreements subject 10 o foor limit on negalivé Tair
markal volue were closed out o= pord of the refinoncing comied oul on
January 17, 2006,

In oddibon, cerfoin cross-cumency interest rote swops endered info by
Quabscor Medio and ils subsidiories include on option that ollows each parly
fo unwind the ransaction on o specilic dake of tha then falr market vabua.

Quebecor World Inc.

Quabecor World uses |ntarast rale swop agreements to rduce s expasurne o
fuctuations in inferest rofes on s long-ferm debl. The tolal adjustment reconded
{0 interes! axpanse wos on expanse of USS4.0 million for 2006 (US50.9 million
for 20063,




Quebecor World also enfers info foreign exchange forwand confracts to hedgs
foreign-denominaled sales and reloled receivobles, as well os debl and
equipmant purchasas, The fofol omounts recordad for these confrocts for 2006
wiere revenues of US513.2 millkon for foreign-denominated soles and a loss of
US51.3 million dor olher loreign-denominoled  onsoclions  (revenues of
Us528.5 milllion ond a loss of US51.4 million, respecivaly, for 20083, Tha
forward confracts used to manoge exposure fo cumency fuctucfions with
respect 1o Inese loreign-denominaled sales and relaled receivables were sellled
with highly fovowrable resulls in the cureni year. As we enfer info 2007,
Quebecor World expects a lower level of revenues os a result of having fewer
hedges in ploce ond l2ss lovowrable rakes han in 2008,

Quebacor World enters info forsign exchonge forword  confrocis ond
cross-cunenoy swaps 1o hedge foreign-denaminaked osset expasures. The fotal
adjustment recorded 1o derivalive gain o loss related o hese conlracls
for 2006 wos 0 loss of LIS528.4 million (o gain of USS548.0 milllan for 2008),
which was offset by on equal foreign exchange loss on the franslation of
Toreign-denominaled ossels.

Guehacor World hos enfarad info natural gos swop conimels io manoge its
exposure 1o the price of this commodity. Contracls oulstanding af
Decamber 31, 2006 cover o nolional quandily of 1,585,000 gigojoules in
Conoda and 8,008,000 MMBTL in tha Linilad Stales. Thasa controcls axpioe
between January 2007 and December 2009, Total adjustments of natural gos
cost amounted 1o o loss of USS10.4 millon in 2008 (USST.6 millian goin
in 2006). For controcts outelonding for which hadge occaunfing ks not opplisd,

Toble 7: Quebecor Média Inc.
Fair value of derivative financial Instruments
{in milllons of Conadian dollars)

the partion of the change in the contracts” falr values recorded o derivative gain
o loss wos 0 loss of USS 1.3 million kor 2008 (nil lor 2005).

In Fabmuory 20056, Qusbecor World sold forelgn axchange forward confrocts
that were used to hedge s net investment in a forelgn subsidiary for a cash
consideraion of S85.7 million (USSE%.2 million), These loeign exchonge
torward confrocts wara already recorded of their fair maorket wolua and all
resulting qains wane previously recarded in cumulafive translation odjustmant,

For 2008, Ihe lotal omoun! deferred os o liobility in relation 1o terminaled
darivetive instruments was US54.8 million (U556.7 million and USS8.8 million
for 2006 ond 2004) and the tolol amount of revanues recognized in Income
was USS1.7 millien (USS2.3 million and US$S.7 million lor 2005 ond 2004).

FAIR VALUE OF DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Thee foir value of derivalive linancial instruments 13 estimaled wsing pencd-end
miorkat rotes ond reflacts the omount fhe Compary would racehve or poy if the
instruments wene terminated o Ihose dades (se0 Tobles 7 and 8),

CAPITAL STOCK
In aecordance with Canadion financial reporting sfandards, Toble 9 presents
information on the Company’s caopilal siock os ol Februory 28, 2007,
In oddition, 1,735817 Company share opfions wers oufstonding os of
Fabruary 28, 2007.

On Moy 11, 2008, the Company announced a Noomal Course Issusr Bid lor
o maximum of 1,111,852 Class A Shores, represanting opproximotaly 5.0%

Decamber 31, 2008
Motional Carrying amount Fair value
valua asset (labiliry) asset (labiliry)
Dervalive inancial nstruments:
Inferest mba swap ngraaments 5.0 CAS 5 = 5 =
Forgign exchange forward controcts
- In LSS 45.2 USS - 2.1
~ne 174 ¢ 1.6 16
- In GHF 16.1 CHF 0.6 0.6
Cross-currency mberes! rale swap agreements 20842 USS (216.8) (335.0)
Table 8: Quebecor World Inc.
Fair value of derivative finoncial instruments
{In milllons of U.S. dollars)
Decamber 31, 2006
Motional Carrying amaount Fair value
value asset (Hability) assat (labiliry)
Derivotiva finoncial instruments:
Inferast mfe swap ogreements § 2000 5 - ] (7.5}
Foreign exchange borward conlrocls
ond cross-currency Intarast rote swop ogresments 1171 (12.7) (15.5)
Commaodity swap controcts - (1.4) (13.7)




of the issued and outstanding Class A Shares and o maximum of 4,228,300
Closs B Subordinate Shares, represeniing approximalely 10.0% of Ihe public
fieat for Cinss B Shoms. Purchosas wers made on fhe open market during o
12-month period beginning May 12, 2005, During the 12-maonth period snded
Decernber 31, 2005, the Compony purchosed 334, 100 Closs B Shares for o
cash congldarofion of 58.8 million. The prica pald axceaded tha book volue of
the purchased Class B Shares by $7.2 million. which was charged to reéained
gamings. No shores were purchosed in 2008,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In 2006, the Compory mode purchoses ond fncumed renf charges wilh
affilioted companias in fhe amount of $12.6 million (519.5 milllon in 2005 and
$16.4 million In 20043, which s included In fhe cost of sales and selling and
odminishalive expenses. The Company made soles 1o allilialed companies in
the omount of $0.2 milllen (S0.5 milllon in 2005 and 50.4 million in 2004).
These fransactions wene concluded and accounted for af the exchanges value.

RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The Company oparates in the communications ond medio industries, which
entoll o variely of risk lockors ond wncedoinfies. The Company's operaling
anmvironmant and finoncial results may ba matarially offeclsd by the risks and
uncartginfies outfined balow.

The Compoany urges all currenl and polential inveslors 1o carelully consider
tha risks dascribad balow, tha ofhar information confainad in this Manogsmeant
Discussion and Analysis and ofher information and documents filed by
Huebecor with the appropricle securifies regulalony outhorities. The nisks and
uncarinintiss dascribed balow ora not fha only ones the Company moy foce.
Additional risks and uncerainties that he Company is unaware of or curmently
deems Io be immateriol may ofso  become imporoent loctors  thaot
afiect it. if any of fha following risks oclually occurs, the Company’s business,
cosh flows, financial condition or results of operations could be materially
adversely allected.

You should okso recd the section of our Annual Repon hited “Coutionary
Stoferment Regording  Forword-looking  Siotemants and  Forword-Looking
Information”, which contains Important information regording certain
ossumplions underlying Quebecors onward-looking inormation.

Seasonality
The Company’s business is sensifive Jo general economic cycles, which offec!
demand for products and sarvicas. It may be adversaly offected by fhe cyclicol
natuse of the: markets it serves, 05 well 0s by locol, regional, national and global
geonomic conditions,

In eddition, hacousa tha Company’s apartions are kbour intensive, its cost
structure is highly fced. During periods of econamic confraction, ravenle may

Table 9: Capital stock
(in shares and millions of Canadian dollars)

decrease while fhe cost stucture remains stable, resuiting In decreased
eamings. In any ghven yeor Mis seosonolily could odversely aflect the
Comparyy's cosh flows and operating resufts.

Finolly, some of the Company's busingss segments are offecled by the
seasonal noture of some af Meir aclvilies, os a resull of seasonal lucleations
in pcvetizing revanues, In consumar viewing, rending and listaning habits, and
other factors. In addition. in some businiss segments, a porfion of e
Compony's sules consisis of single fronsoclions ralher than  long-tem
confrocts, making tha Company vulnerobla fo sensonol chonges in weathar.
Since fhe Company depends on odverising sales for a significant portion
of ils revenues, ils operaling resulls are alse sensitive fo prevailing economie
conditions, including chonges in focol, regionol and nofional  economic
condifions that con affect adverising spending. The Prinfing segment's
business is seasonol, primorly os a result ol the higher number ol mogozing
popes, new product lounchas ond bock-to-school, minll ond holiday calalog
promations ganedally produced in the second half of the year,

Operational risks
The industry in which fhe Company opesates is highly compefitive in most
product calegories and geographic regions.

The Industry in which Quehecor Word operotes s highly compefifive.
Compefition s largely bosed on price, quality, ronge of senvices offered,
destribulion capabilities, customer service, ovailobility of printing lime on
oppropriofs. equipment and  stole-pf-fhe-ort fechnology. Quebacor World
competes for commercial business not only with large national peinters, but
also with smoller regional prinders. In ceroin circumstances, due pimarnly jo
fociors such os freighi rotes ond customar prafarence for locol services, prinfars
with bafter access fo cerfaln reglons of @ given counfry may have o compefitive
advantoge in such regions. Since 2001, he printing industry hos experienced
a reduction in damand for printed moferlals ond axcess copacity. Soma of the
industries that Quabecor World services hove been subject fo consalidation
ellorts, leading o @ smoller number of polential customers. Furhermore, |l
Quebecor World's smoller custormers aie consolidated wilh larger componies
ufilizing ofher printing companies, Guebecor Workd could losa its cusiomars in
competing prinfing companies. Primarily as o result of this excess capacity and
customer consolidation, Mere have been, and may continue lo be, dowrward
pricing prassures and increased compatiion in the prinfing indusiry. Any follure
on Quebecat World's part fo compata effectively in the markets it sarves could
hove o moleral odverse eflec! on the results o ils operghions, fnoncial
condition or eosh flows and could require Quesbecor Wordd ko change the woy
it conducts business o reassess strategic afernatives involving its operations.

Quebecor World s wnable lo predict morkel conditions ond hos only o
limitad obility to effact chonges in markal condifions for prinfing servicas
Pricing and demand for printing services hove fluctuated significantiy in the

February 28, 2007

Issued and Book

outstanding value

Class A (Multipla Voling Shares) 21,855,371 5 9.7
Closs B (Subordinate Violing Shares) 42 461,651 336.9




past and each hos declined significantty in recent years. Prices ond demaond for
printing services may cantinue 1o decling from current lavels, Further increasas
in 1he supply of printing senvices of decreases in demand could cousa prices 1o
confinue to decling, and profonjed peniods of ow prices, weak demond ond'or
aucess supply could hove o maberiol odverse effect on Quebscor World's
business growih, results of operations and liquidiby.

Quebscor World hos significant oparafions culsida the Uniled Stoles ond
Conoda. Revenuas from its operations outsida the United States and Conoda
accounted for approximately 219% of Quebacor World's revenuas 1or Ihe yoar
ended Decamber 31, 2006. As o resull, Quebecor World is subgect 1o tha risks
inherent in conducting business oulside the Uniled States ond Conade,
including the impact of economic and polRcal instobility and Deing subject 1o
differant legal and reguiciory regimes thal may preclude or make mare cosily
carfaln Inlfiotives or the Implemantation of carain elements of Quabacar World's
business shrategy,

Quabacor World derves o significant poriion of its evenues from long-tam
contracts with impartant cusiomars, If Quabacor World |5 unabls fo renew such
conlracts on similar kerms and condifions, or af oll, of I i is nol awarded now
lang-tarm contracts with impodont customarns in the fulure, il opemfing resulls,
financial condition and cash flows moy be adversely affechad,

Technologicol changes continue o increose fhe occessibility ond quality of
elecianic allemnatives fo froditional delivery of prinfed docurnents fhrough the
online distribution and hosting of madia confent and the alectronic distribution
of documents and dalg, The occalerglion of consumer acceplonce of such
alacironic madia, os on ofemative 1o print molerials, moy decreasae the
demand for Quebecor Worid's printed products o rasull in reduced pricing for
ts printing services,

Dua to frogmeniolion in fhe commerciol prinfing  indusing,  growl in
Quabecor World's Industry will continue lo depend, In part, upon ocquisiions,
and Quebecor World may consider moking shofegic or opportunistic
acquisitions in tha fulure, Quebacor Wodd connol assure inveskors thal fulure
acquisition opportunities will exist on occaptabls terms, that any newly ocouirad
companies will be successfully integrated info e oparations o fhat i will fully
reqlize fhe intended results of any ocquisiions. Quebecor World may Incur
oddilional long-tarm indebledness in arder io finonce all of o porfion of the
considarafion fo ba paid in futwe acquisitions. Quabacar Warld cannot provide
any ossurance that it will be oble fo obkain any such finoncing on acceplable
farms=. Whila Quabscor World conlinuously evoluates opparfunifies bo moke
shalegic o opporunishic ocquisiions, | has no present commiiments o
agreaments with respec! 1o ony malerial ocquisitions,

Qushecor Madio operotes in highly compafifive indushies. In the Cobla
segment, it compeles agoinst direct broodcost salellte providers, or DBS
(o150 colled OTH in Conodo, for “direct-1o-home® sofglile), multl-channel
mullipeint dishibufion systems, or MDS, salellile moster ontanna felevision
systams ond over-tha-air felevislon broodoosters. In addition, i competes
agoins! incumbent locol exchonge camiers (ILECS®), which hove secured
[icenses fo lounch video dishibulion sarvices using video digiol subscribar
line, or VDSL, technology. The CRTC hos opproved o regional license for the
primary ILEC in our markel 1o provide ferrestiol broodoosting distribution in
Montreal and several ofher communities in Quebsc. The soma ILEC has olso
recently ocquired o cable natwaork in our main service area which curranlly
sanves approximately 15,000 customers, Quebecor Medio olso loces
compsition from Hlegol providers of coble Elevision services ond illegol occess
fo non-Canadion DBS services and pirate DBS servicas thot enable customars

I nocess progromming servicas from U5, ond Canadion withoul paying
any fees

I the Intemel oooess business, Quebocor Media compefas ogains! alber
Intermnet service providers (CI5Ps7) affering residantiol ond commercial Inkernat
occess senvices. The CRTC also requires Quabacor Media to offer access io lis
high-spead Infemel Syskem 1o (15 ISP competifors and several Ihird party 15Ps
hove requested occass lo the nebwork, A recent CRTC decision requiras
Quebecor Madia to ollow thasa third pory 15Ps fo dellver volce applications
as well, Competifors in e video rental indusiy include ofher video
slores, video-on-demond zervices, felavision and other olfemolive enterfoinment
media. The lelsphony sarvice has numerous competitors, Including ILECs,
compenive locol exchonge comers, of CLECS, wireless elaphong senvice
oparmiors ond other providers of Relephony services, and compslilors thal o
nol focllities-bosad and therefore hove o much lower Infrostructure cost
Compatition from ILECS |5 expecled 10 increose in 2007 and Tollowing years,
porficularly if fhe lederol govemmen! octs on proposals o G winbock
resirictions on ILECs and to change ihe criteria for forbearancs from regulation
of Iocal exchange services,

With its new moblla wireless lafephomy senvice, Qusbecor Medio compales
ogainst o mix of corporations, some af fhem belng octive in all e products
Quebecor Modio offers, while offers only offer mobile wireless felephony
sarvices In its morket.

In the broodeosting ond publishing operations, Quebecor Medio competes
for odverfising revenug and viewersireoders. Compelilion or newspaper
odvertising revenua is lorgely bosed on Ihe newspopers reodarship,
circulation, demogrophic composifion of fhe marked, price ond conlent
Compettion for reoders is longaly based on price, editorial content, quality of
delivary service and owvoilobillly of publicotions. Compelifion for odvarising
revenua and readars comes from local, reglanal and nationol newspapers, radio,
broosdeos! and coble felevision, diecl moil and ofher communications and
oifvartising medio fhol operate in Qusbecor Medios mokals. In mcanl years,
compelition with online services and ofher new medio technologies has olso
increasad significantly. In addifian, cansalidation in ihe Conadian broadeasting,
publishing and ofher medio indusfries has increosed considerably, ond owr
compelitors include mokel poriciponts wilh nterests in mullipe indushies and
media, some of which have greater finoncicl and other resources fhan
Quebecor Media.

The media indusiy |8 experencing rapid ond significont technologicol
changes, which may resull In ollemative means of progrom and condent
fransmission, The conlinued growsh of e Infemed hos presented ollemative
contanl dishibution oplicns thol compele with rodificnol medio, Furthermare,
In each of the Compony's broodcosting markets, (ndustry regulators
hove outharized DTH, microwave services and VOSL senvices ond may oumhornize
olher ollemative methods of fronsmiting kelevision ond ofher content wilh
improved speed and quality. The Company may nol be abla 1o successhilly
compele with existing or newly developed olfernctive fechnologies, such os
digital lelevision over Infemel Profocol conneclions: CIPTVT), o we may ba
raquired 1o acquire, develop of inlegrale new technologias itsall. Tha cost of the
ocquisition, development or implementation of new lechnologies could be
significond ond the ability of the Company fo fund such implementation
may be Imited ond could hove o materdol odverse afiect on [t abilty 1o
successiulty compete in Ine fubure. Ary such difficulty or inobility 1o compae
could hove o material odverses effec on s business, finonciol condilion or resulls
of operations.




Quebscor Medio may nof ba able lo compele successfully in tha fulure
against existing or polential compelitars, and Incfeased competiion could hava
a materigl odverse effect on s business, finonciol condiflon of resulls of
oparolions.

The financial pedarmance of 1he Company’s cable service business depends
in large part on ks obility fo disiribule o wide range ol appealing, conveniently
scheduled felevision progromming of reasonoble rabes. The Compony oblains
telavision programming from supplists pursuant i pogramming contacts, The
quality and amount of television programming offered by e Compony offect
fha aftroctiveness of s servicas fo customers and, accosdingly, tha prices it con
chorge. The Company may ba unatle o mainiain key programming conirocts
al commarcially reosonoble rales for felavision progromming. Loss of
progromming controcts, or il inobility fo oblain progromming ol reosonable
rates, or its Inobility 1o pass on rote increcses fo ts customers could have o
miterial odverse affect on its resulls of oparations,

Im oddifion, the Compony's obility fo offoct ond méoin coble customers
depends, to o canain axtent, on its capacity fo offer quality content and a varkety
ol programming choices ond pockoges. I the number of specially chonnels
baing offered decreases significontly, or if the conlent affered on such chonnals
does nat recaive audience acoceplonce, | moy hove o significont negative
impact on revenwes from its cable openafions.

In ils coble business, Quebecor Medio provides it digitl ekevision, Infemet
access and felephony senvices through o primary headend ond its analog
llevision services Mhrough eight oddinomal regional heodends in its smgle
clustarad network. This charecleristic meons hal o foilure in Quebscor Medio’s
primory headend could prevent the subsidiory from defivering some of Hs
products and services throughout its network until Quebecor Media hos resoived
the failure, wiich maoy resull in significont customer dissalisioction. To reduce its
risk, Guabacor Madin complatad the construclion of o back-up primary headand.

Revenwes from the Compony's broodeosfing operalions and  publishing
oparofions, om derved from odverlising and circulolion evenues. Advarlising
and circulation revenues e lorpely dependent on oudienca acceplonce of
raadarship, which Is in large par o function of the content and quality offered,
and s influenced by foclors such 05 reviews by crifics, promofions, quality and
occeplonce of ofer compeling conlent in e markelplocs, ovaikobility of
altemnafive forms of entenainment, general economic condiions, public tastes
gengrally and ofher infongibde foctors. In oddition, Me increase In nomowcos!
programiming or speciolty services in Conodo has coused fhe comvenfionod
televislon oudience fo bacoma incrensingly frogmentad. These factors continua
10 evolve rapidiy and many are beyond Me Company's confrol. Lock of udwence
occeplonca for ils confent or shrinking or frogmanted oudisnces or eodership
could limit tha Company’s abllity o ganerate cdvertising and circulation ravenus.
il it kelovision operdtions’ ability 1o generale adverising revenue 15 limited. Me
Compony moy need ko develop new or allemative financing sources in order to
be able to confinue providing afroctive lelevision progromming for brood
oudiences. These con be no ossuronce that the Company woukd be able to
develop oy such new finoncing sources, and any such limidolion of its ability o
penarate revenue, fogethar with an inability fo genarate new finoncing sources,
coubd have o matenol odverse effect on ks business, financial condifion and
resuits af oparafions.

The most significont cost in (s broodeosting business s televiskon
programming. The Company's broodeasting operafions may be expased in he
fuluré lo vololle or increased lelevision progromming costs which maoy

advarsaly affect iis opanating resulls.

Davelopmants in coble, soielibe, Intemat ond olher forms of combant
disiribufion could also affect both the availabilily and 1he cost of programming
and increose competition for cdverlising revenue, The production and
dishribution costs of lelevision ond other forms of enlerfoinmant may okso
increnss In the future, Maoreover, programs may be purchasad for broadeasting
fwo 1o Three yeors in odvonce, moking it difficull 1o predict how such programs
will perform. [n some instances, progroms must bé reploced belore thalr costs
have bean fully amoized, resulting in ccounting odjustmants that accelanate
1he recognifion of expenses.

The Company has exparencad substanfial growth in iz business and hos
significantty expanded its operations in recent yaars, The Company has mada
0 number of ocquisiions In he recen! past, Some of its ocquisitions hove
imeabved expansion info businessas in which the Company hos historicolly hod
limited ar no invelvement. This growth has ploced, ond will continua to ploca,
a significont demand on its monageameant, in addition, in the huhare e Company
may moke siralegic ocquisifions ond uriher expand fha lypes o businesses in
which It porticipates. Such ocquisiions and expansion may not mest its
shrofegic objectves or may require wus 1o mewr significont costs o diver
significant resources. |l the Compony is nol successiul in monoging and
infegrating any ocquired businesses, or If 1he Company 15 required 1o incur
significant or unforeseen costs, if could hove o mateniol odverse effect on its
business, finonciol condition o resulls of opemlions,

Lobour represants a significant companant of the cost struchure of Quebscor
and its subsidiones. Increcses I woges, solones ond bDenefits, such s
madical, dental, pension and ofher post-relirement benefils, moy mpoct ha
financial performonce of Quebecor and ifs subsidiorias. Chongas in Inferest
fakes, Investmen! returmes or the reguialony environment may iImpoct the omounts
fhée Company |s required lo conlribute o the pansion plons thal il sponsoes and
may affect the solvency of its pension plons.

Insurance risk
The Company Is exposad, In the namal coursa of business. to o varlaty of
operational risks, some of which are fronsferred fo third parties by way of
Iresurance agreaments. It hos olso chosen to retain o porfion of s losses in the
form of sell-insurance in order o reduce he cos! of profeciing such nsks. The
Compary manages cartoin stements of ils sail-insurance ratention Mrough its
captive insurance subsidiary,

The Compony believes that it hes in ploce o combinofion of third-pory and
sai-insurance ot provides adequote prolection against significant unexpecied
Iogses whike minimizing costs and limiting 15 overall exposure,

Risks ossocioted with copital investments
Bocouse production lechnologies confinue fo evolve, Quebecor World
must moke copiiol expandilures to moinloin ks focilifies ond may be
required 1o moks significan! copltal expenditures fo remain fachnalogically
and economicolly competitive. Quebecor World may ftherefore be required
o invest significant copitol in improving  production lechnologies. I
Quabecor World connot obfain odequale copital or do not respond
odequotely fo the meed lo infegrate changing fechnalogies in o flimely
manner, its oparoling results, finaonciol condifion or cosh flows moy ba
adversaly afected

The installaton of new fechnology and equipment may also couse lemparnary
dizruptions of operolions and losses from operofional insfficiencies. The impoc)
on operafionol eficiency |s affected by the langth of e pariod of remediotion.




Gusbecor Medio is expariencing rapid ond significon] lechnologécal chonge
that miay result in alkenative means of program and content ransmission and
ot could hove a matedol odverse effect on Quebecor Medios business,
fincncial condiion o esulls of cparclions. The confinued growth of The
Infarnat has presented alfemotive content distribution opfions fhat compats
with tradinicnal medio, Furthermane, in eoch of Guebecor Medio's broodeasting
markels, indusiry regulotors hove olreody outhorzed direc-lo-home solslliie
services, 05 well as microwave senvices, and may autharize ofher alternative
methods of fronsmitting  ledevision ond ofher confent with  improved
speed and quolity, The subsidiory may nol be oble lo successhully compale
with existing or newly developed allamative lachnologies of i may be required io
acquine, davelop or infegrabe new lechrologias iksedf. The cost of the acquisition,
davalopmant ar implemaniolion of new lechnologies could be significont and fhe
subsidiony's abilify to fund such implementation may be limited and could have
a material odverse effact on s ability 1o successhally compate in the Tuture,

The coble buzsinass of Quebecoe Medio hos required subslonfiol copilol for
ihe uparade, expansion ond maintenonce of s netwark and the lounch ond
expansion of new of oddifional services and duebacor Medio axpects ey will
In the fufure nead o make odditional copitol expendilures fo moinioin and
axpand sarvices such os Inlemat occass, high definifion felevision, or HOTV,
and new kelephony services, Qusbecor Medio moy not be able 10 obhain e
funds necessary ko finonece its copitol improvement progrom or any oddilional
copitol requiraments thraugh internally genenated funds, addiional barowings
o ofher sources. Il Quebecor Media i5 unoble 1o oblain hese funds, The
subsidiory would nol ba oble to implement s business sirolegy omd its
business, finoncial condifion or results of operations could be materally
adversely affected, Even if Quebecor Media 15 aoble fo oblain oppropriabe
Tunding, the period of fime required fo wpgrods iE network could hove o molarial
adversa affect on is ability fo successtully competa in tha futura

Environmental risks

Tha Company is subject ko vorous lows, regulations and government policies
ralafing fo the generation, sforage, Iransporfotion and disposal of solid washe,
Ihe release of vonous substances info e emvironment, and fo environmental
pratection in general.

The Company is also subjact 1o varous kaws and raguiations which allow
regulotory authonties o requine (or seel eimbursement for) the cleanup of
anvironmeaniol confominolion of fhe Company’s own sikes and of ofl-sile focililies
whena its woste s or hos been disposad of. The Company hos estoblished o
provision 1or expenses ossocioled wilm emvironmental remediation obligafions,
wien such omounts can be rensonobly estimobed. Tha omount ol the provision
= odjusted as new Infarmation Is known. The Company balieves ihe provision is
adequate 1o cover the patentiol costs associated wilh contamination Issues,

Although the Compony believes il ks In complionce with such laws,
requlations and govemment policies in all molerial respects, thare is no
ossurance fhat all environmental lobilifies hove been defermined,

Lobour ogreements
As of Decomber 31, 2006, opproximataly 39% of Quebecor Media's employees
ware represented by colleclive bargoining ogresmants. Through its subsidiories,
Quabacar Media Is currently a party 1o 76 collective bargaining agreements.
= As of Decenber 31, 2008, Mnee of Videotron's five coliective borgaining
opreamants, mpresenting opproximolely 2,275 (or 84%) of s unionized
employeas, will expire betwesn December 2007 and Decamber 2008,

hwa olher ogreaments, representing opproximataly 138 (B%:) of ils unionized
empioyess, will axpire between December 2010 ond August 2011,

o As of Fabruary 28, 2007, 15 of Sun Media Corporation’s 50 collechive
bargaining ogreements, represenling approximately 642 (31%) of s
Unionized employess, hove expired. Negolloflons regording these
15 ogreements are elther in progness of will be underaken in 2007, The
oihar 35 opgresmants, represenling opproximaotely 1,415 (68%) of its
unionized smployess, will explire between Ceolober 2007 and June 2010,

w A5 of December 31, 2006, 12 of TVA Group's 16 collective bargoining
ogreaments, representing ocpproximately 273 (33%) of s unionized
employess, will expire between April 2007 ond the end of
Decomber 2008; hiee of its ogreements, represening Gpproximately
BAd4 (67%) of its unionized employees, hove expired and negofialions
regarding ihesa agreemeants are Under way

5 A5 of Decernber 31, 2008, one of the remaining S colleclive bangaining
ogreEments, epresenting apposimobaly 20 (6%) of s unionized smployees,
expired in 2006, Nagolations raganding tat ogreement will bagin in 2007,
The ofher five ogreements, representing opproximlely 315 (94%) ol ns
unionized emgloyess, will expire batween Apnil 2008 ancd Apdl 2010,

Le Joumal de Manfrdal was engaged In a lobour dispute wih Its unionized
pressroom employees Detween June 4, 2006 ond February 20, 2007, While
oparating under more difficull condifions, Le Joumna! de Mankeal has loken all
pecessany steps fo prevent the dispute from affecting the daily prinfing and
dishribution of Me newspaper,

s ol today, Qusbecor Woild hes 51 collective borguining ogresments in
Nodh America. Furhermoss, 11 collechve bargaining ogreaments are under
regofiation (10 of fhese ogreements expired in 2008 ond | expired prior
o 2006). Two ol e ogresmanls undss negobiofion, covaning opproximolely
500 employess, are first-ime lobour ogreemants. In oddifion, 8 collackive
borgaining ogreements, covering approximatedty 1,400 employees. will expine
in 2007. Quebesor World hos opproximobely 22,300 employess in Norfh
Amarica, of which approximataly 7,300 or approximalely 33%, ore unianized,
Currenfly, 72 of Quabacor World's plonts and relofed facilities in Norh Amarico
are non-unionized. Quebecor World giso hos epproximately 2,200 employees
in Lofin America of which the mojonty oe either govemed by ogresmants ot
apply Indusiry-wide of by a collacfive ogreement. Quebscor Waorld has
opproximataly 4,300 employees in Europe. Quebecor World's focility in the
United Kingdom is unionized, while lobour meiglions wifh employess in
Quebecar World's other Europeon facilifies o governed by agreemants fhot
apply indusiny-wide and Mol set minimum kerms ond condifions of employment,

The Company’s subsidiaries hove hod significant labour digpulas in the post
thot have disrupled s operotions, resulled in domoges to lks ossets and
impaired its operofing results, While labour refalions o skable of present, he
Compony cannof ba certoin that it will be oble o moinloin o moductive and
afficient workploce in the future. The Company cannot pradict he cutcome of
any future negohotions reloting fo the renewal of its coflective bargaining
pgreameants, nor can it give any assuranca that it will nol expariance work
stoppages, strikes of afher farms of labour profests pending the outcomea of any
future negotiations, I the Company’s unionized workers engoge in o shrike oc If
thare iz ony other form of work stoppoge, the Company could experience o
significont disruption of (s oparations, and s financial position and rasulls of
operafions could be megatvely impocied. Even o the Compdny doas nol
axparience shikes or other foems ol lobour profests, e outcome of labour

nagotiotions could negotively impact its operating results




Commodity and energy price risks

Qusbecor World ond Quabecor Madio use poper, newsprnt and Ink as Hheir
primany ro malerials. The price of such raw matenals has besn valatike over fime
and moy couss significon Aucheations in thess subsidionss” nel sales and cost of
soles. Alfhough Quebacor World and Quabacor Madia usa thalr purchasing power
05 twa of the major buyers in the printing industry 10 obdain fovowable prices,
tarms, guodity conirol omd sarvice, ey may nonafheless axparience increnses in
thia casts of theit raw materiols in 1he future, as pricas n the ovarall paper and ink
markets ane Deyond Melr conirol. In genenal, Yuebecor Media has not been abla
I pass along increoses in i cost of poper and ink 1o ils custormars. In oddilion,
Quabecar Workd may be unabila to confinue ko pass any price incresases on o is
customers. Themlore, fulue indrooses in Me pece of poper and ink could
oiiversaly offsct fhe marging and profits of Qusbecors subsidiories.

Fusl and ofher energy costs represenl o significont portion of
Quebacor Workd's overall costs, Quebecar World midy nof be oble 1o poss alang
0 subsionfiol portion af fha riss in tha price of fusl and ofher snergy cosls directy
o ifs cuslomers. In thal event, increases In fusl ond ather anesgy costs,
porficularly resulling from increcsed nafurol gos prices, could odversely offect
oparafing costs o cuslomer demand ond thereby negolively  impact
Quebecor World's operaling results, financial condiian or cash flows.

Credir risk

Concenfration of credit risk with mespect to trode recaivobiles is limited dus
o the Compony's diversa operghons ond large customer bose, As of
Decamber 31, 2006, ihe Compony hod no significont concenfration of credit
risk. Tha Comporny belleves thot the diversity of its product mix and cusiomer
bose conbribubes to reducing s creddt risk, os well os the impadt of any potential
chonge in ils local market or product-ling demand.

Financial risks

In the nommal cowss of busingss, |he Compony ond (k8 subsidioias are
expasad 1o uctuations in interest rales, axchange rales and commodity prces,
The Company ond its subsidiaries manoge this axposure hrough staggered
maturities and an ophmal balance of lixed- ond vonoble-rate debt.

Az af December 31, 2006, Quebecor World, Quebecor Medio, Videofron
and Sun Medio Corporalion wers using dervative finoncial instruments
o monoge their exchange rate and interes! rafe exposures. Guebecor World
hos olso enbered info nofurol gos swop confrocts fo manoge Bxposure on
thie commadity

While thesa agreements exposa e Compony and its subsidiaries 1o e risk
ol nan-parformancea by a third parly, fhe Company ond its subsidiones bafigve
that the passibility of Incurring such a loss is remcle dua to the creditwarhinass
al tha parfies with whom ey deal. The Company does nal hold of issue any
darivalive financiol instruments for boding purposas and  subscribes o a
finoncial risk monagament podicy, These financiol dervatives o describad
under “Finoncial Instruments® above.

Dabt risks

duabecor Ine,

Ruebacor 5 a holding compony and much of ifs ossels consis! of shores of ifs
subsidiaries, Quebecor World and Quabacor Medio. As o holding company,
Quebecor’s operalions are substantiolly mandaged by ifs subsidiones, which
pengrole all of its revenus seoms. Consequantly, Busbecor’s cosh llows and
abllity fo distribute earmings 1o shareholders are depandant on s subsidiaries’

ability to make dividend payments or ather disiibutions io Quebecor, subjact o
I and ko tha restrictive covenants In Quebecar Warld's and Quabacor Medio's
indebledness,

Quebacor World Ine.

Quebecor World and its consolidaled subsidines hove indebledness and, 0s o
resull, significon! interest-poyment obligofions, As of Decermbaer 31, 2008,
Quebecor Wodd ond s consolidoted subsidiories hod o tokol debt of
USS2,1 biltion, Quebecor World's credit focilies, the indenfures goveming its
various nofes, debantures ond ofher dabl securilkes, ond fhe lerms ond condilions
of Its other existing indebledness will parmit it or it consolidaled subsidiaries o
ircur or guananiee oddinonal indebledness, including secured Indebiedness in
some circumnsionces. As of Decemnbar 31, 2008, Quebscor World ond i
consalidated subsidiorias hod approxdmatsly USS967.8 million in undrown
commitments undés Meir cradit facilings, To he adent Quabecor Ward Incurs new
indeblediness, fha risks discussed abova will increose.

Quabecor World's degree of leveroge could have significant consequences,

including the lollowing:

o moks it mome difficull lor Quebecor World fo solisty ils obligolions with
respect 1o 115 varous oulstanding debd sacurlties;

! increase Quebecor Workd's vulnerability to general odverse economic and
Indusiry condifions;
raquira Quabecor Word fo dedicate o substontiol podion of its cash flows
from opergtions 10 making nberes! and  principal  payments on s
indebiednass;

2 limit Quabecor World's obility o uss funds for copitol expendihiras,
working copifal and ofher general corporale puiposes;

7 limil Susbscor World's fexibility in planning fos, o reacting o, chonges in
its business and the indusiry in which if operoes, Including cyelical
downlums in its industry;

¥ oploce Quabecor Workd ol o compalitive disodvanioge compored o
compatitars that have less debt, and

w0 limit Quebacor Warld's obility to borrow additional funds on commarciolly
rensonable terms, if of oll,

Quebecor World is porty fo o number of finoncing ogresmeants, including
ts unsecured cradit focility, e indenluras governing s various senior
notes, converfible notes ond senior debentures, it occounts receivoble
securiization progroms, ond other debt inshuments, which ogreemants,
Indenfures and inshumeants contain finoncial and other covenants. If
Quebecor World were 10 breach such finoncial or ofher covenonts contained in
ils finoncing ogreements, Quabecor Wodd moy be equired o medesm, repay,
repurchase or refinance its axisting debt obligations prior fo thelr schaduled
maturity ond its obility 10 do S0 may be resincled or Himited by he prevailing
conditions in Ihe copilol morkets, ovolloble liguidity and olher foclors, If
Quebacor Warld Is unoble to refinonce any of iis dabt abligations in such
circumsionces, iis- obility fo moke copsfol expenditures ond s finoncial
condifion and cosh flows could be significontty odversely impoched. On
Decamber 8, 2006, Quebacor World obfainad o femporary accommadation
from the syndicate of lenders under its credil Tociliies with respect fo cerain
covanants undar such fociliffes in order fo provide itsell with greoter fnonciol
flexibility, A similar accommaodation with respact 1o o termination provision was
Sought ond obfained from 1he counterporties under Duebecor World's occounts
recaivoble securilizafion progroms. There con ba no ossuronce, 0 iha @venl
Quabecor World requiras simior occommodafions in the future, as a resull of




weaker than axpected financial perfarmance or ofhenwisa, thot it will abtain such
accommodations o be oble to renegotiole fhe ferms ond conditions of iis
financing ngreamants ond securifizafion progrmams, which [n fum watld requirs
Quabecor World fo redeem, repay of repunchose such obligations prior fo fhelr
sehedubed maturity,

In oddition, from fime 1o fime, new occounting rules, pronouncamants ond
interprefations ane enocted or promulgated which may require Quebecor World,
depending on e nolure of swch new ocoounling nules, pronouncements
and interpratotions, o recinssify or restate carfoin elements of its finoncial
statements o 1o calculate in a difierent manner some of fhe financial rafios set
forh in ils linancing agreements and offer debl instruments, which in fum may
couse Quabecor Worid o ba In breoch of tha finoncial or ofher covanonts
contained in its financing ogreemants ond other debl Instruments,

Quebacor Madia Inc.

Quobecor Media and its subsidiarles hove o substantial amount of debt and
signibcont interest-paymend requirements. As of December 31, 2008, e
subsidiary hod 52.82 billlon of consolidoted kong-term debt (axcluding the
Addifional Amount payable o The Carlyle Group). Quebacor Media’s substantial
consolidoled indebledness could have significon! consequences, including
{he following:

¥ increase Quabecor Media’s vulnerability to gancral advarse econcmic and
industny conditions;

2 meauire Quabacor Madia io dadicots o subsfontial porfion of its cash flows
from operations lo make Inferest ond principal poyments on s
indebledness, reducing fhe avoilobility of 15 cosh fow o fund copilal
axpandifuras, working copltol and other genarml comonte purposes;

= limit Quebecor Media's flaxibility In planning for, or reacting fo. changes in
its business ond Ine indusiries in which it operales;

i ploce Quabecor Madio af o compalifive disodvanioge compaorned lo its
competitors that have less dedt or greater financiol resources: and

Himil, along wilh Ihe finoncial ond oliver resiriclive coveranls In il
indebledness, among olher things, Quebecor Medias abilily o borow
additional funds on commerciolly reesonable ferms, if af oll.

fAlthough Quebecor Medio is loveraged, the indenture goveming its

1.78% Senior Noles due 2016 ond its Senior Secured Credil Focildies permil
{ne subsidiary bo incur subsiontiol ndditionol indebfadnass in the future, Including
up fo on addiional $100.0 million that Quebecor Madio may barmow under its
revalving eredit facility ond an uncommitied $350.0 million Mot Quebscor Medio
may borow undar s incremantal cradit foclity, F Cuebscor Media incurs
additional dabt, the risks it now foces as a result of its leverage could infansity,

HQuebecor Media's senior secured credit fociliies and fhe indenture governing

fts Senior Motes dus 2016 confoin o number of operafing and finoncial
covenants restricting its ability to, amang offier things:

0 bodrow money O sell prefered slock:

¥ i=sus guoraniees of dabt;

i moke cerfain kypes of invesiments:

= pay dividends and moke olher resincled payments;
create or parmil cartnin liens, priorty or morgoges;
use the proceeds from sales of assels and subsidiary shock:

*enler Inlo ossel sales;

© create or pammif resfrictions on fha ability of is msiricled subsidiornias, if
any, o pay dividends or make ofher distribufions:

¥ engage in cerlain fransockions with alifiotes; and

« gnber info mergees, consolidations and fransfers of all or substantiolly all
o s ossels.

If Quehacor Madio is unoble fo comply with thesa covenanis ond s unabis
to obhain waivers from s lendars. fhe subsidiory would be unable fo make
eddifional borowings under ifs credil focilities, it indebledness under Mese
opreaments would be in defoult and could, i not cured or waived, rasulf in on
occeleration of fhe subsidiary’s debl and couse cross-defoults under its offer
debl, including Quebecor Medio outstonding noles. || Quebecor Medio's
indebledness |s occelernded, tha subsidiory may nol be ohbie fo repay iis
indebledness of bommow sufficiont funds to refinonce . In addition, |f
Qusbecor Media incurs odditional debl in the fulue, the subsidiory may be
subject lo additionol covenonts, which maoy be maora resfriclive fhon fhose fo
which It s now subject, Even If Quebecor Medio wene able to comply with all
opplicable covenants, the restrichions on ks abillity lo monoge ils business ol is
sole dizcrafion could odvarsaly offect e businass by, among other things,
limiting Its abliity %o take advontage of financing, mengers. ocquisitions and
oiher corporole opporunilies hol would be beneticial 1o il

Contingencies

On Morch 13, 2002, legal oclion was initioled by the shoreholders of a cable
compony apainst Videofron. These pories confend fhot Videohron did nof
honour its commitment related to o sbock purchose agreement signed in
Augus! 2000, These parlies ore requesting compensation  lofalling
526.0 million, Videciran's manngamant balisves thot the suil is withaut meril
and infends fo vigorousty defend its cose.

A number of ofher legal proceedings ogoinst Cuebecor Medio ond is
subsidiaries ares sfill ouisionding. In the opinlon of fhe monogemant of
Qusbecor Madio and Its subsidiaries, the outcome of these proceedings IS not
expecied 1o hove o molerial odverse ellec! on Quebecor Media's resulls or ils
financiol positon

Government acts and regulations risks

The Company s subjec! o exlensive governmenl regubalion, mainly fhrough the
Brondeosting Act and tha Talecommunications Act, both cdministered by tha
CRTC. Changes to the regulations and policies goveming broadeast television,
specialily chonnets ond progrom distribulion hrough coble and DBS solellile
sanvices, tha infreduction of new regulafions or palicias or terms of licensa could
hove a materiol effect on the Compony's business, financial condition of
oparahing resulls.

Tha Cobla sagment rente carfain infrasfruchures from wility companies for
which rates were established by and under the CRTC'S jurisdichon. In 2004, this
tederal respansibility was fronskemed to the provingal level, This fransker and the
invelvernent of o new governmant body could [Bod fo polential rate increases
that could malerially affect the Company’s resuits.

The Company and s subsidiones ore subject fo requirements of Conadian,
U.5. ond other foreign occupofional heolih ond sofefy laws and regulotions of
the federnal, state, provincial and local levels. These requirements are complax,
constanily changing and have lended lo become mare siringend over Hme. Il is
possibia that thesa requirements may change or llabililies may arise in the
future in @ manner that could have o material adverse effect on the financkal
condition or resulls of operations of Quebecor and IS subsidionies, The
Company connot ossure invastors that IF has hean or ot it will of all imes ba
in complete complionce with all such requiremants or that it will not incur
malerial costs or lobiliies in conneclion wilh those requiremants in e fulue.




CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Revenue recognition
The Compony recognizes operoting revenues when the lollowing condihons
are mal;

W persunsive avidenca of an agreement exists:

1 the product or service hos been delivared;

i the price the buyer is lo pay is fxed or dalerminable;

 collaction of the recafvable |s reasonobly ossurad,

The porfon of revenues that hos not Deen eamed as of 1he billing date is
recognized in defemed revenues,

Tha revanue recognition policies opplled by the Company’s main segments
are deserbed below.

Printing segment

The Printing segment provides o wide vanety of print and print-relaled services
to 18 customes, which usuolly require thal the specilics be ogread upan priar
in undertaking the process Substontinlly all of the Printing segment’s revanuas
are derved rom commercial printing and related services under the mogazine,
cololog, relall, book, ond direclony plotfarms.

Sarvices ore sold elther slond-olone or logether os o mullipls sarvice
arrargement. Cerain components of mulliple service arongements are Separoaly
occounted for, provided fthe delivered elements hove stond-alona value Io e
customes and fhe foir valus of any undalivered slements con be objectively and
reiobly determingd. These identifioble elements nchede premedio Senvices,
prining ond relaled services, and delivery. For anongamsants thol inchude muifiple
alarments and when 1he criteria fof recognition as o mulliple slement omangement
ane met, he iohal confract value is ollocaled 1o eoch alement bosed on 115 relative
fair valus. Whien fhe criterio ore nol mel, soch element is moognized os o singla
unit of nccounting accornding to the revanue recognition criterda stated obove,

Confact revenuwe is recognized wsing the proporonol perdomoance method
on the bosis of oulpul and service ocfivity al fhe pro ko billing volue of work
compleded, Soles revenues thaot do not meat the oriterio for the propartionol
performanca mathod ore recordad whaen the ogreed services ane randered, Tha
Prinfing segment also offers logistics ond dismbuton senvices for the dalivery of
products reloled lo print services. Those revenues are recognized once (he
fraight sarvices have been execufad by Ma shipping faciliny.

Revenues one presented in the consolidoled stolements of Income net of
rebotes, decounts, and omorizafion of confoc! ocquisition costs. The cost of
free services is recorded 05 cost of goods sold when tha ravenus for the related
purchase is recorded, Provisions for estimaled losses, it any, o recognized in
tha pariod in which the loss s delerminoble.

Coble segment
The Coble segment provides services under omangements with mulfipla
deliverablas, which are comprised of two saparole oocounting unite: one
for subscriber sarvices (coble connecting fees ond operoling services), the
offwr for equipmen] sobes fo subscribers, incleding oclivofion fees refoled o
wiralass phones.

Coble connection fee revenues of the Coble segment ore dofemed and
ecognidad os revenues over the eslimofed owveroge 30-month perod ot
subscribars o axpectsd fo remoin connecled 1o the network. The Incremental and
direc! costs redoted 10 coble connechon fees, In an amount not exceading Me
revanue, ore dalemed ond ecognized os on opsmaling expanse over he soma
30-maonth perod Operating revenues from coble, business solulion ond ofher

sarvices, such os Inlemet occess, lelephony ond wirsless, ome ecognized when
sanvices am randensd. Revenue from equipment soles to subscribers and fhelr
cosls ang recognized in income when he equipment IS delverad, Revenues from
video raniols ome recorded 0s evanua whan senices ore ovided, Promotion
offers are occounted for 05 o reduction in e reioted sanice revenue when
cusiomers hake odvondoge of the offer. Oparoling fevenues raloled 1o semvic
canfracts are recognized i income over ha life of the specific conacls on o

straight-line basis raprasanting fhe pariod over which fhe sarvicas are provided,

Newspapers segmeant

Revenies of the Newspapers segment, darived from circulation and advartising
from publishing ochivities. ore recognized when the publication is delivered, nel
of provisions for estimated relurms. Revenue from The distibution of publicofions

and products |5 recognized on deliveny,

Broadcosting segment
Revenues of fhe Broodcasting segment dertved from the sale of advertising
airtime one recognized when e odverisement hos been broodeost, Revenues
darived from subscripfions o spacialty chonnels are recognized 08 service (s
tendered. Revenues derfved from clreulation ond advertising from publishing
achivities are recognized when publicofion is delivered, Subscnphion revenues
darived from spacialty fakevision chonnals ore recognized on a monthly basis of
fha tima the service (s rendered.

avanues derved from e sale and dismbution of films and from 1elewsion
prograrm . rights are recognized when the following conditions ora mal:
(o) parsuasive evidence of 0 sole of 0 (iKansing ogreement with o cusiomer
exists ond is provided solely by o conioct of offer legally enfarceoble
documentodion thol sefs Torh, of a minimwm (i} ha licence period, i) he film
or group of fims affected, (i) the comsiderofion fo be recelved for tha
fights tansterred; (b} e film is complele ond hos been delivered or s
ovailoble for delivary; (c) the licance paricd of the amangemant hos begun amd
the custamer can begin ks exploiiotian, exhibition, or sale; (d) the arongemant
feer |5 fixed or delerminable; ond () collection of the amangament fes s
reasonably ossured.

Theafricol revenues are recognized over fhe period of preseniolion ond are
based on o percantoge of revanues ganaeraled by maovie theares. Revenuas
generoled from 1he sole of videos oe recognized of the fime of delivery of the
videocosseltes and DVDs, less o provision for fulure miums, or ore accounied
for basad on o percantoge of rafoll sales,

Leisure and Entertainment segment
Revenues derlved from retall stores, book publishing and disiibution activities
arg recognized on delivery of e products, net of provisions for eslimoled
refurns based on fhe segment’s hisforicol role of product rétums.

Goodwill

Goodwill is lested for impairment aonnually, of more frequently il evants or
changes In clrcumsiancas indicats that the osset might be impaired. Tha
impaimant lest is carmied oul in hwo steps.

In the first skep, tha fair value of o epoding unit is compared with itz comying
amount. To defermine the falr value of the rapoding unit, the Company uses tha
discounted future cash fows valuation method ond validates the resulls by
comparison with volues colculoled using ofher mefhods, such os oparafing
Income multiples and markel price.




Tha discounted cosh flows method involves the use ol esfimoles such
05 the amount and fiming of the cosh fiows, axpected variations in the
amount o tming of hose cash fows, 1he firse volue of money a5 reprasenied
by a rizsk-fres inferes! ke, and the risk premium ossocioled with the ossal
of [iability

The operaling Income mulliples mathod calls Tor the loir value of enferprises
wilh comporobla ond observable economic choroclerisiics being ovaolloble, os
well o5 racent operaling Income mulfiples

The marked price mathod must fake indo occount ha foct hot the pce of an
Individual shore may not be represaniative of the foir vaolee of e business unit
a5 0 whole, dua 1o factars such as syneny, confrol pramium and famparary
market price Nucheations.

Determining the foir volue of o reporfing unit, therefore; is bosed an
managamants judgment and Is reliant on esfimates ond assumptions.

When the corrying omount of a reporfing unit exceeds It fair volue, The
sacond slep of the goodwill impaimment test is carried oul. The foir volua of the
reparting unit’s poodwill s compared with its camying amount in order o
measung the amount of he impalment loss, | any,

Thie foir value of goodwill is delermingd in fhe soma monner as o business
combination. The Company allacates the falr value of o reporting unlt fo all of
e ossets ond lobilmes of the unil, whomer or not recognized seporately, o5 if
the repording unit hod been ocquired In o business combinalion and tha Tair
value of the repoding unit was tha price paid fo acguirs It The excess of the falr
wolue over e amounts assigred 10 e repoding uni's assels and labilikes s
The fair volua of goodwill.

The judgment used in determining fhe fair value of the reparing unit and in
ailocating this fair value to e ossets and labiities of he eporfing unil may
oifect fhe volug of the goodwill impaimisnt ko be weorded

Quebecor has complated s annual goodwill Impalrmant kest for 2006. As o
resull, Quebecor Medio recorded @ goodwill impaimment charge for its
Broodeosting segment in 2006 Icllling 51484 milion, with no fox
consequencas (STB.9 million net of non-confraliing interest), In 2005,
Quebecor World recognized o non-cash chorge of 52871 million
(597.7 million after income fox and non-confralling interesty for goodwill
impaimmant reloled to Quebscor World's operalions in Europa.

Broodcasting licences

Broodcosting  licences are Iesied for impoirment onnoolly, o more
frequentty If avenls or changes In circumsionces indicate thot the ossat might
b impained.

To defarmine the foir volue of 18 broodeosting licences, the Company uses
fhe discounted futura cash fiows valuation mathod.

This method involves tha use of estimates such os e amount and fiming of
Ihe cash flows, axpecied voriofions in the eomount or fiming of those cosh flows,
fhe time volus of money o5 rmpresanied by o risk-frea inferest rate, and fhe risk
pramium cssociated with 1he assal or Hability,

Datermining the foir voluee of broodeosting licences involves  complata
ralionce on estimates and assumplians. The judgment usad in dalermining tha
fiair wolue of its broodeosting licences moy afiect the value of the impaimmaent io
be recarded.

Bosad on the results of the lolest impalrment test performed, fhe
Company recorded o $31.8 million impaimment charge (S8.8 million nel
of income fox ond non-conbolling inlerest) for ks Sun TV licence in the
Brondcosting segmenl.

Impairment of long-lived assets

The Company reviews fhe comying amounts of its long-lived ossats by
comparing e comying omount of e ossal of group of assels wilh the
projeched undiscounted future cosh fows cssociated with The ossel or group of
asests when avenls Indicale that the carmying amaunt may not be ecoverabla,
Examples ol such events ond chonges include a significon! decrease in he
marka! price of on ossel, Ihl decommissioning of an ossel, ossels rendered idla
aofter o plant shutdown, costs that significontly excesd the amount Inifially
astimated for 1he acguisition or construction of an gssel, ond oparofing of cosh
flow Iosses ossocioled with the use of an osseal. In occordance with Sechon
A0G3 of the Conodian instiute of Chorarad Accauntaonts Handbook (“CICA
Hangbook™).  Impairment of Long-Lived Assefs. an impairment 10ss s
racognized when he comying omount of on ossel or group of assets: hald lor
use exceads the sum of the undiscountad futurs cash flows expected from s
s of disposal, The amount by which ha carmying amount of fe assel or group
ol ossels axceeds (12 folr volue i3 recognized as an impoirment (oss. The
Company astimalas future cash flows based on historical parformonce as well
5 0N assUMplions as o he ulue economic environment, pricing and volume,
Quated morkel prices ame used as the bosis for foir value meosuramant.

Various svents n 2006 suggesled that fhe comying amounts of some
of Quebecor World's groups of assefts may not De recoveroble, First,
Quebecor World introduced o seies of rashuchuring initictives In 2006 ond
further inifiotives hove besn opproved and will be implamantad in fhe years fo
come, which hed an impact on he recovenabiliy tests for the plants affechad
by Ihese iniliotives. Other events or chonges meloled fo soma plants in
Qusbecor Warld’s manufachuring platiorm could olse affec! recoverability tests
in e fubure.

‘Whare recoverabiiiy kesls indicoled thol undiscounied futura net cogh lows
wauld not be sufficlent to cover the carrying amaunts of 1he tesied group of
gssets, on impaimen! fest wos comied oul, Quebecor World themfore
recognized o US533.0 milllon non-cash charge In 2008

Quabacor World management concluded that of December 31, 2006, no
further Impairmeant charges wees required ofher fhon those discussed obove,
Qusbecor World continues 1o mandtor groups of ossefs o identify any new
avents o changes in circemstonces which could indicala that their cormying
valses are nof recovarable. In the avant that such a situgtion Is idenfifiad or fhat
octuol results differ from monagement's estimoles, an odditionol impaiment
chaorge could be necessory.

Derivative financlal Instruments

The Company uses vorkous derivalive finonciol insfruments o monoge its
exposune fo fluctuoions in forelgn cumency exchange rabes, interest rates and
commodity pricing. The Compoany does nol hold or use any derivalive
instruments for froding purposes. The Compony documents all relotionships
betwean derivatives and hadgad Ilams, its siroleqy for using hedges and fis
nsk-monogemen!  objective. The Company ossesses the effectveness of
derivalives when tha hedge is pul in ploce ond on an ongeing bosis.

Tha Company enlers indo forelgn exchange forward confrocts b0 hedge
anlicipated loreign-denominaled soles and rebated recelvables, as well os row
muoferial and equipment purchosas, Under hedge occounting, fareign exchonge
translation gains and lasses and the porfion of 1he fonward premium or discount
on e contrac! relaling 1o the perod prior fo consummoion of Me fransochon
are recognized os an odjusiman! fo revenues, cosl of soles and property, ploni
and aquipment, as the casa may ba, when the fransaction |s recorded




The Company enters inta fareign exchange forward contracts to hedge is not
investments in forelgn subsidiones. Under hedge accounling, fareign exchange
tronslafion galns ond |osses are recorded undar fronslation odjusimant. Amy
realized of unrealized gain or loss on such dervotive nstruments is also
recognized in transkotion odjusiment.

Tha Company anfars into forsign exchonge forword controcts ond
CrOS5-CUMmency Swops fo hedge some of its long-femm debl. Under hedge
aecounting, foreign exchange ranslolion gains ond losses are recorded under
oittar aesets ar ather liabilifies. The faes on foreign axchange forward confrocts
and on cross-curmency Swops ore recognized os on odjustment to inberest
expenses over the ferm ol he ogreemen,

The Company enters info forelgn exchonge forword conbracls and
cross-currency swaps fo hedge foreign-denominoted ossel exposures.
Under hedge occounfing, foreign exchange fronslalion goins and losses
are recorded in Incoms, Chaonges In the spol roies on fhe derivolive
instruments are also recorded in income. The forward premium or discount on
forward exchange conbrocts and Ihe inferest companent of he cross-curnency
swops ore racognizad os on odjusiment to interast expanse over tha farm of
th agreamant.

The Company enters inlo inleres! role swaps fo manoge e impocl of
fluchations in inferest mies on #s long-tem debl. These swop opreameants
require the poriodic exchange of poyments without the exchange of
fhe nationol principal amount on which Ihe poyments are bosed. The
Company designafes s interss! mis hadpe ogreamanis s hadges of tha
interest cost on the undertying debt. Inferest expense on the debt |s adjusted to
include the paymenls made or received under the inleres! role swaps on on
aeerunl basls,

The Company uses Treasury Lock Agreements to manage the Impoct of
flucheations in inferest roles on ds lorecosked issuonce ol long-ferm debis, The
Company designates its Transury Lock Agreaments os hadges of tha fulure
intarest payments resulfing from the issuance of long-term debfs. The single
poymend lom e derivative instument ol ils moturly date is delerred and
amorfized over Ihe berm of e long-ferm debl,

Tha Company antered info o commodity swop o manage o parfien of fis
nofural gos exposuse, The Company is commitied to exchange, on o monthly
bosis, he diflerence betwesn o fixed price and o llooling nofural gos price
index. The Company tesignnies ifs commodity hedpe ogreemants ns hedges of
natural gos costs. Noturol gos cosls are odjusted 10 include amounts poyable
of receivable under Ihe commodity hedge ogreements.

Some of the Company's cross-cumency swop and interest rafs swop
agreemanis are subject fo o flooe limit on negofive fair market valug, below
which e Company con be required o moake prepoyments fo reduce the
lendars” axposura, Such prapaymants ara offsat by reductions in tha Company’s
tuture payments under the agreements. The porfion of the reimbursements
relaled Io inferes! is occounted 1or as o reduction in financikol expenses, The
prepayments ore presanted on fhe bolonca sheat as o eduction in the lobiliy
of the derivative instrument. All 1he cross-curmancy Swap agreements subject ta
a foor limil on negalive kir volue were closed oul as pan ol the rehnaneing
carried ouf an Jonuary 17, 2006

Realized and unreglized gains or losses ossocioted with derivative
instruments hot have been lerminoted or ceased fo be effective prion 1o malurity
ara daferred under other cument or non-current ossats or liohiliies on tha
bolance sheet and recognized in income in e parod in which the undertying
hiedged fonsaction is recognized. In the evenl o designaled hedged dem is

sold, extinguished or matures prior fo the kermination of fhe rolated derivative
instremenl, onmy realiced of unmrealized goin or loss on such denvolive
Instrumant I= racognizad in Incoma,

Derivative instruments that are inaffective or that are not designoted os a
hedge e reporfed on o mok-ko-markel basis in e consolidoled finoncial
ginfaments. Any chonga In tha falr valua of these darlvotive Insfruments |s
mecorded in income,

Pension plans and postretirement benefits

The Company offors defined benchf pension plans and defined confribution
pension plons 1o some of its employees. The Company’s palicy is lo mainbain
its confribufion of o level sufficient to cover banefifs. Achuorinl voluntions
of the Company's numenous pension plons werd performed of different
dales in the lost fhree years and fhe nexl required volualions will be
parormed ol vorious dotes over the next threa years. Pansion plon ossels o
measured of falr value and consist of equities and corporate and govemment
fsd-income secutilies.

The Company's obligofions with respect to postrefirament benafits ara
assessed on ihe basis of o number of economic ond demographic
assumplions, which ore estoblished with Ihe ossistonce o the Company's
achuories. Key assumplions relnie fo ha discount rate, the axpaciad ratum on
the plan's assets, the rote of Increose in compensotion, and health care costs.

The Company considers Ihe assumplions used o be reasonable in view ol
fhe informolion owollohie al this fime. However, vorlonces from fhass
assumplions could have a moterial impoct on the costs and obligations of
pension plans and postretirement benelils in fulure periods,

Health core costs

The Company provides ifs Norih Amenicon employess wilh healih coe benglils
covering opproximaotaly 70% to 75% of eligibla costs. Healih core plan costs
and liabilities ore estimated with the ossistance of actuaries. The frend
assumplion 15 e mos! imponen! loclor in estimaling fulure costs. The
Company uses e cloims filed in Ihe posl 24 monihs Irended forward fo
esfimate the following year's liabiliy.

Allowance for doubtul accounts

Tha Compony mainioing on allowonce for doubthul occounts foo cover
anticipated losses from customers who are unable to poy fheir debls. The
allowonee s reviewed penodically ond is bosed on on onalysis of specilic
significont accounts outstanding, ihe oge of the receivoble, customer
creditworthingss, and historical collection expetiance,

Business combinations

Business ocquisitions are accounted for by the purchose mathod. Undar
this oecounling melhod, e purchose price is allocaled to Ihe ocquired assets
and ossumed liobilities bosed on thelr esfimated folr valua of tha daba of
goquisifion. The excess of the purchase price over the sum of the values
gscribed 1o the ocquired ossels ond ossumed lobiliies is recorded o5
foodwill. The judgmants mada In detarmining the astimaled falr velus and tha
epetted usatul life of eoch ocquired assel, and Ihe estimated fair value of each
assumed lability, con significontly impact nel income becouse of, among
ofhar fhings, tha impoct of fhe usaful lives of fhe ooquired ossefs, which momy
vary from projections. Also. future income foxes on femporary differences
bebween fhe book ond box value of most of the ossels are recorded n the




purchase price aqualion, while no fulure income laxes ore recorded on the
difference between the book valus ond 1he fax valus of goodwill. Cansaquently,
fo the exent that grealer value s ascribed fo long-Hved Man 1o shoer-lived
azsals under the purchose melhod, less omodization may be recorded in o
given period

Determining the foir volue of cerfaln ooquired assets and liobililies requines
Judgment and involves complele relionce on estimales and ossumplicns. The
Company primarly usas fhe discounted future cash flows approach o estimate
fhe value of ooquined infangible ossets.

The esfimates and ossumplions used in the aliocalion ol e purchase price
al the dale of ccquisition may alsa have an impoct on the amount of tha
impaimant of goodwill and of broadeashing licences 10 be recognized. It ony,
ofter the dake of ccquisition, os discussed obove under “Goodwill” ond
‘Broadeasting Licences

Futlure income laxes

The Company Is required o assess the ullimate reallzation of future income fax
05sets generoled from femporary differences between he book bosis and fax
bazis al ossets and liobililies ond losses comied forard info the fufure. This
assassment s Judgmental In nature and is dependant on assumplions and
estimates 05 1o the avoilability ond chomocher of fulure foxoble income. The
ultimate omount of lufure incoma tax assets realized could be slightly different
from that recorded, since it is influsnced by the Company’s future: operating
resulls and Tulure changes in lax lows.

Thia Company 12 ot all fimes undsr oudil by vorious fox authorities in sach of
the |urlsdicions in which ! operales. A number of years may elapsa befare o
particulor mater for which management has established a resenve is audited
and resalved. The number of years bebween sach lox oudit vories depending on
1he tox |urisdiclion. Maonagement bellaves that is astimales ore reasonable and
refiect the probable cutcomé of known lax confingencias, alimough e final
oulcoma |s difficull o predict,

Insurance
L8, worker's compensaton claims fend fo be relatwvely low in volue on o
cosa-by-cosa bosis, ond the Company sall-insures ofgainst the mojogily of such
claims. The llobility provision of such sal-Insuronca s estimated based on
reserves for claims that are estoblished by an independant odministrator and the
pravision is adjusted onnuolly fo reflect fhe estimabed future developmant of the
claims using Compony-specific focfors provided by its ocfuories, The
adjustment 5 récorded in income or expense. While e Compony beligves thal
fhe ossumplions used ore oppropriole, in the evanl that ocheol oulcomes differ
fram manogement’s estimates, the provision for the U.S. worker's compansation
Costs may be adjusied,

The Company also maintains Ihird-party  insuronce  coveroge  ogainst
115, worker's compansafion claims which could ba unusually largs in natura as
discussed In the risks and uncendointies seclion hereatfer,

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Tha Compony retrocctively chonged s occounting policy mioting 1o the
quonfificofion and evoleolion of missiolements in its finonciol siolements
In nccordance with Section 1506 Accounfing Changes of the CICA Hondbook
The Compony opplied @ meélhodology consistent wilh fhe Saecurifies and
Exchonga Commission (SEC) Sioff Accounfing Bullefin Mo. 108, Considaring
fhe Effects of Prior Yeor Missiotements whan Quonftifying Misstolaments in

Curert Yoor Financiol Staferments ("SAB 1087). The Company will now quaniify
the afiec! of prior year missiolements on the curen! year financiol stafemants,
assessing Mheir impoct on both e Compamy’s finonciol position ond resulls of
operations of and svaluoding the moleriolity of misstements quanifisd
under each method in lght of quanfitolive and quolltative faclars.
Accordingly, he Company odjushed ifs consolidofed bolonce sheet as of
Decernber 31, 2005 ond odjusted its opening reloined eomings in 2004
in the consolidated staterments of refained samings by S12.8 millian, Thars
was no impact on e consolidoted skaternents of income and cash fows naor
on the earmnings per shore for he yeors ended December 31, 2008, 2005
and 2004, The adjusiment related to misstatements arose mainly in 2002
and in prge vears. The restolemnent & comprsed of () 0 reduchon of
59.8 million ta work in progress fo consiskenily apply fhe ravenue-recognifion
policy throughout the plafforms for work not completed ot year-and,
(i on tncrease of ofher liobilies by $19.8 million resulling from the
ossesameEnt of the soles process by Prinfing segment management, (6 on
Incranse of non-controlling intersst by 527 Gmilllan, o dacreases of franslolion
odustment by $33.0 million ond o decreose of fulure Income lox Hobilily
by 511.3 million, which rallec! the review of the non-controlling inferes! in
the manslotion adjusiment, fhe Impact of an overstatement R fulure Incoma
o lability and the impect of () ond (i) obove on income toxes and
non-cantrelling inlerest.

RECENT ACCOUNTING DEVELOPMENTS IN CANADA

In 2005, CICA published Saclion 3855, Finoncial inshumenls -
Racognition and Magsurament, Section 3865, Hadges, and Saction 1530,
Comprahensive ncame,

Saction 3855 stipulotes stondords govaming when amd in whaol omount o
finonciol Instrument s ko ba recorded on the balanca sheet, Financial
insfruments ore 1o beé recognized ol fair value in some cases, ol cosl-bosed
volus In othars, The sechion olso slipuiotes stondonds for eporfing gains: and
lossas on financiol instrumants.

Saction 3865 is an optionol opplication that allows enfities fo opply
freatments other aon those provided for under Section 3855 1o operotions they
choose fo designate os aligibée, for occounting purposes, os parl of a hedging
relationship. It expands on the guidance in AcG-13, Hedging Relofionships, and
Section 1650, Forelgn Currency Transiation, specilying he applicotion of hedge
oceounting and the informotian fhol is to be epoded by the enlihy.

Saction 1530 slipulales a new requirement fhot carain gains ond losses be
temporarily accumulaled cutside net Income and recognized in ofher
comprehansiva incama.

The new siondards in Sections 3AG56, 3865 ond 1630 coma into affect for
interim and annwal nanciol stakements relating to financiol years beginning on
or ofter Octobar 1, 2006. The Company is currenily ossessing the impocd fhese
ney shandards will hove on its consalidated financiol stotements prapared in
occordonce with Conodion GAAP. The Compony believes, however, fhot fhese
new stondards e similor fo thosa currendly used for LS, GAAP puiposes.

CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Quabecor’s disclosuwe conrols ond procedures ore designed bo provide
reasonoble assurance fhaf information required ko be disclosed by the Company
I recorded, processed, summanzed and repored within the Hime perods
specified under Canadion securilies lows ond include controls and proceduras
that are designed o ensure that Information is aceumuinted ond communicated




to manogement, including the President ond Chief Execufive Officer and the
Execulive Vice President and Chief Finoncial Officer, 1o ollow limely decisions
mgoeding required discipsure. Quebecor's infamol confrols owar financiol
repoding are designed o provide reosonable ossurance that the Company’s
financial repoding is relicbie and thal ils finoncial stolernenls for extemal use
ara prepared in occordanca with Conodion GAAR Due fo Inherent limitafions,
it is possible that infernal confrols ower financial reporting may fail fo prevent
or detecl Inoeurecies.

As of December 31, 2006, an evoluation hos bean corried out, undar
the supervision of and with the participofion of management, Including the
President and Chigl Execulive Oficer and he Execulive Vice President and Chisl
Finonciol Officar, of fha effectivenass of oppropriote disclosura conirols and
procedures, in occordonce with the requirements of Multiloleral Instrument
52-109 under Me Conodion Secuwnities Adminisiralors Rules ond Policles.
Bosed on that avaluafion, fha President and Chisf Exacutive Officer ond thae
Executive Vice President and Chief Finoncial Officer concluded that, essentially
05 o resull of o moleral weakness identibed n Cuebecor World's infermal
confrols aver financial raporiing ragording impoirment of long-term ossefs, the
disclosure confrols and procedures ware not effective os of the end of the parod
covered by Ihis annual repor,

A motarinl weokness, os defined undar stondards astablished In e
United States by the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board's ("PCADB")
Auditing Standard Mo, 2, is o significand control deficiency, o combinalion of
significant conirol deficiencies, that resulte in mors han o remata likaliood fhot
a material misstatement of the Compony's annsal or Interim financial
shabements will not be prevented o delecled.

Quebacar Warld did not maintain afisclive procassas ond confrals over fhe
identification, coplure. communication and documentation of financlal
information regarding Ine impairment of long-lerm ossels pocesses.

This deficiancy rasulied in immatarinl errors that ware idenfifiesd ond corractad
priar fo issuance of Quebecor World's 2006 consolidated finoncial shatements.
However, Ihis deliciency could hove resulled in malerial non-cosh adjustments
fo the finonchl stalements and, oz @ resull, hee is o more than remole
likafinood thal o materinl missiofement of tha annual or inferim consalidated
financial statements wauld nof be prevented o defeched,

Matwithslonding Ihe above-menlioned malerial weakness, Ihe manegament
of Quebacor hos cancludad ot the consalidated finoncial stolements Included
in this report fairly present fhe Company's consolidated finonciol posiion
and the consoldaled resulls of oparabons, 0s of and lor the yeor ending
Decamber 31, 2006

Quabsecor World hos alreody starfed and will confinue remediotion plans fo
oddress the materiol weokness by enhaneing and implemenhing addilonal
chonpes fo jis impalrment of long-ferm ossefs processes. The following are
steps that the Company is taking 1o remedy the conditions leading fo the abova
shaked malenol weakness:

1 davelop ond daploy 0 mom axhousfive chackiist fo |dantify, coptura and

communicata the required information and documentation;

= confinue fo implement oddiflional controls bo idenhly, coplure and fimely

communicate finoncial information o opply the Compony’s palicy
pedaining 1o the impairment of long term assels:

o conlinue Jo Imprave ils lorecoshing systens:

1 provide finonce fraining for monogers, process owners and occounting

personnal,

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The Company Is a reporing issuer subject fo the securibes lows of all Canadian
provinces and is tharatore required Io file finoncial stalemants, a praxy cireular
and an annual informahion form with the vorous securifies commissions.
Copies of Ihose documents are ovailoble free of chorge from e Company on
request, and on tha \Weh at www.sadar.com,

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

The sinlements in this report thof are not historical focts are foreward-looking
shatements ond are subject to significont known ond unknown risks,
uncerointies and ossumptions which could couse Me Company's actual resulls
for futura perinds fo diffar maferinlly from fhose st farth in e foneard-fooking
stofoments, Cerain foclors that may couse aclual msults 1o ditfer from current
expeclalions include seosonality (including seasonal Nuciuations in cusiomer
orders), operofing risk (including fluctunlions in demond for fhe Company's
products and pricing aclions by compefitors), rsks associated with capital
invesiment (including risks relofed fo fechnological development and
equipmant availability and braokdown), anvironmantal risks, risks nesocinted
with labour agreements. commodify risks (including fluctuations in the cost and
avoilabitity of row molerials), credil risk. linoncial risks, deb! nsks, risks
relofed o inferest role fluchootions, foreign exchonge risks, govarmmant
regulation risks and chonges In the general political and economic
environment, Investors ond ofhers ore cautioned Ihat ihe foregoing list of fackors
that may affsct fulure results is nol exhaustive ond that undus relionce shoulkd
nat be placed on any farward-inoking statements. For mone information on the
flsks, uncerloinlies ond ossumplions thal could couse the Company's aclual
rasulls in differ from curmant expactofions, pleosa refar o the Company's public
filings ovalloble of wwwisedarcom and www.quebecor.com Including, in
porficulor, he "Risks and Uncenoindies” sechon in Ihis Manogemen! Discussion
and Anolysis ond the “Risk Foctors” section of the Company's 2006 Annual
Information Farm.

The lorward-looking  slofements in This reporl reflect the Company's
expeciations a5 of Morch 21, 2008 ond ore subjec! o change affer
thof dole. The Compony expressly discloims any obligafion or Infention o
update or revise any forward-locking stoternents. whether as o rasull of new
information, luure events or olheswise, excepl os required by applicoble
sacurifies lmas,

Moniréal, Quabec
March 21, 2007




SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

‘Yaon endod Doecomibes 11, 2006, 2008, 2004, 2003 ond 20032
{in millions of Cancdian dolar, ascept par thang daba)

2008 2006! 004! 20031 002
{ravised) {rvised) (ravised) (revised)
Dporafions
Rimdenuis $ 8822 5 102086 $ 108134 5 10,7188 $ 11,4959
Incoma baltr amartization, financiol axpensas,
reservis for resructuring of openations, impairment of
assels ond oiher speciol charges. goin on re-mecsuremsan
o anchangeoble debatues, (loss) goin on sules of
Dursinesses, shons of o subsidiely ond offer ossals,
{loss) poin on debl resinancing and on fplchass
of radeamabda preferred sharas ol o subsldary and
impalrment of goodwill and intongible ossels 1.417.8 1.542.1 1.728.8 1.501.1 1.885.6
Goantrbuion bo mol (loss) incomi
Continnsing openatons 1244 1021 141 68 166
Gain on re-reecsuremant of exchongactls debentures 285 1018 36.4 - -
Urnsual tems and Impairmant of goodwill and
infgngible ossets (242.8) {(127.3) (394} 3886 (24.9)
Destonlinugd opiraions .0 (8.9 1.1 08 15
et (loss) income (93.9) Ba.7 1122 B6.4 3.2
Cash Mows provided by confmwing operoliony 538.7 9748 9a5.1 8a8.2 1.088.2
Baséc per share doly
Conlribution o el (hoss) inoormie
Continuing opelions H 1.894 8 | b8 ] |18 8 042 ] | &1
@aln an ra-maosummant of sxchangactls debanhires 0.38 1.58 0467 - -
Unizsual fems and Imgaimant of gooswill and
inkmgible osgets (3.77) (.90 (D.E1) 0.80 {0.54)
Descontinued opeoions (0.02) (o1 .02 f.o1 002
Ml Cloas) incomi (1,46} .08 1,74 |03 1,29
Diivicheruds 0.20 o.1g 0.08 = -
Shavoholdes oguily 20,35 21 87 21 59 21,06 2283
Waiphiad cvanona numibes of shares outsionding (i millions) 6d.3 B4.5 646 64 f 6.6
Diluted per shome daba
Conntation o nal (oss) Incomi
Continuing opecations & 1.84 8 1.57 b 1,76 3 0.42 3 1.77
Gain on re-measuraman of exchongacbis debentures 0.38 1,68 057 - -
Unizsual flems and Imgairmant of goodwill and
infangible ossels (3.77) (1.97) [ N5 060 {0.54)
Discontinued operafiom (0.02) 0In 0.02 0.01 0.02
Mat {loss) incoma (1.46) 1.07 1.73 1.03 1.28
Diluted waighted ovemge number of shores (in millians) 64.3 64,6 64.7 B64.7 G4 6
Financial pasition
Wiarkdng capiial 5 (323 & [P361) § (1066 R &  (B126)
Long-lerm dabt 5.208.4 4,687.7 4,888.2 5286 4 5,681.8
Sharehalders’ equify 1,308.7 140589 1.400.2 13586 14815
Copilalizetion” 41732 4.571.5 49740 50108 5.534.4
Tobol ozsels 136128 13.670.9 14,4286 15.180.2 17.024.3

! Plegsa refer o nole 1 of the consolidaled finonciol stafments for fe year ended December 31, 2008,
2 Ineludod (1 the copdolization o shombolders” sgquity and non-controlling infees!




SELECTED QUARTELY FINANCIAL DATA

Yoy onded Docembor 31 3006 ond 2008
(in imiliors of Conadan dolars, excent ior par thore aala)

Thees-maonih pedods ended Thers-month pisiods endad
2006 2005
December 31 Seplember 30 June 30 March 31 December 31 Seplember 30 Jo W orch 31
w‘ 2 :
Renvasiers § 28700 & 24310 % Z3aBD 35 23722 S5 28802 S5 25203 5 25053 5 25027
Incoemie Dodg: amofizolion, Ninandiol
AEPRIMGES, TESANES 10r resinachuning of
oparafinns, Impairmant of assals and
oihar special charges, (losg) galn on
re-measurement of exchongeobls
debentures, boss on debl elinancing,
goin (hogs) on soln of Dussksses
and ciher assets and mpaiment
af pootwill and infangible ossats 4122 354.6 3477 3033 da0e.3 3814 a8ha 3663
Confribution fo nef income or loss:
Conlinuing operctions 41.1 8.7 28.9 17.7 289 208 Fi N 183
(Loss) gain on rg-meesuiomsn ol
uehEngeaio debonlunes (18.m 17 8.2y 430 614 ez 453 @2rn
LinLisuinl iems and mpainment of goodwall
and inonginla assels (102.5) (8.4) (8.6) (120.8) 72.6) (20 .8) {130 (am
Dizzontinued cpanbons - (0.2 (0.3) {0.5) (3.3 (0.6) (3.2) 0.2
Ned (foss) incoma (80.8) 338 13.8 (60.7) 14.5 228 56.2 (23.6)
Bosic per shone dafo
Contnbiifion i not mcoma o loss:
Conhnuing opamtinns § 0.64 4 0.56 3 046 5 028 5 0456 5 046 % 047 4025
(Loss) guin on re-megsuremsani of
exchungeobis debeniures (0.30) oz (0.10) 0.87 098 034 070 (0.42)
Unusial oms and rnpalnment of goocwsil
and msngitle assels (1.60) (0.15) {0.15) (1.87) (113 (0.44) (0.0 (00
Discontingsd oparkions - - - (0.02) (0.05) {0.01) {0.05) -
Ned (less) Incama (1.26) 0.53 0.21 (0.84) 0.23 0.35 087 (0.37)
Wisighled overoge number ol shares
oulssanding (in milliors) 84.3 643 643 643 64,3 B84 B 548 84,7
Diluted par share data
Contibuthon o nat income oF loss
Confinuing oparations 5 064 5 05 5 046 5 03 5 044 5 048 5 g4z 5 0.25
(Loss) gain on re-mecsuremsn of
unchongeobie dabanlunes (0.30) 0.2 {0.10) 0.87 0.98 0.34 0.70 (0.42)
Ul Boms and enpdaimed of goodwill
ond intengile asseds (.60 (0.15) (0.15) (1.B7) (13 (0raa) {020 (020
Disconinead operbions - - - (0.02) (0.05) (0.01}) {0.05) -
Nad (loss) Incoma (1.26) 0.53 0.21 (0.94) 022 0.35 0.87 (0.37)

Wesghled overoge number of dilufed
shores ousslonding {in millions) 643 B4.3 643 B4 4 B4.4 647 B4.7 4.8




MANAGEMENT'S RESPONGSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The accompanying consalidated financiol stetamants of Quebacar ing. and lte subsidiaries are the rasponsibllity of managamant and hove been approved by the Board of Direckors of
Qusbacor Inc.

Thisse linangiol shalomends love been prapoied by monogomend w conformily with Conodian geneolly oocephed ocoounding principles ond include omounts 1hol ane bosed on best
esfimates and judgments

Tha monagamant of e Comgpany and of its subsidionaes, in furtherance of tha infagrity and abjectinty of Ma dala in tha finonciol stalemants. hos developed and mointoing syshems of
internal occounting contols ond suppors o pogrom of Infemal audit. Monogamant believes that thess systams of intemal occounting confrols provida MAsonabis assaince hat
Tinonciol records ore relioble ond Sorm o proper bosts Tor B peparalion of the nanciol stalements ond e gssels ore propery occounied for ond suleguonded, and Mol e peporation
and prazaniation of ofvar financial Infarmation are consisient with ne financiel soiments.

The Baard of Ditaclars camas oul (e mepansibility for ihe financiol sialamants principally Meough s Audlt Comemifes, consisting solaly of outeids diractors. Tha Audit Commitise raviews
i Company's annual consalidoied fnanceal Stalemients ond Managemon! [iseussson and Analyss and reoammonds Mem o Thi Board of (ireclors tor approval. This Audif Commifion
mesls with e Company’s manegemean, infernal ouditors ond exlernal owdilors 1o discuss infemal confmls over he finonciol reporfing process, oudiling maters and finoncial reporing
igsuas and lormadatas tha oppropiale rcommendalions o the Board of Directors, Tha audiior appoinded by the sharshaldess has fill occass bo fhe Audit CammiBee, wilh and without

manogement baing presen
Thiesa financiol Sodermsants howe boen exemined by Mo ouditor oppoinded by Ihie shareholders, KPMG LLF, chorleod occountonts, and b5 mopod 15 presoenied heioofes

R

L
Plarra Karl Pélodeau Jacques Mallame
Prasagont ond Chiel Exocufive Ofioor Execulre Vioe Presadont and Chiel Finonciol Officos

Moniiagl, Canada
Korch 21, 2007




AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE
SHAREHOLDERS OF QUEBECOR INC.

Wit hawa oudited he consalldatad bolonce sheeks of Guebocor tne, and i1 subsidiones os of Deotmber 31, 2006 and 2006 and hi consoldated sialements of inoome, rtained
somnings ond cash fows for e years ended Decamber 31, 2006, 2005 ond 2004. These consolidoled financiol siolements ove the esponsibilily of e Company's manogemen, Our
rasponsibillty i fo express on opinion on these consoldated financiol stalaments bosed on our oudits.

W canducted ol audits in accordanca with Conadian ganerally accepted auditing stondords. Thoss efandords require thal we plan and peform on oudit ' abiain reasonabile
agsurancy whalher e linonciol slalements ore tree of moliol missialoment, An oudil includes axomining, on 0 lest bosis, evidence supporing M omounts ond disclosuees in hi
financiel sfotements. An audif afso Includes ossessing e sccounting principles used and significont estimates mode by manogemend, o3 well as svolualing fhe ovarall finonciol

sintamant prasanfafion.
In our opinien, ihesa consalidates financial statements prsent foirly, in oll matenial respacts, e financial positon of e Company 05 f Decambar 31, 2006 and 2005 ond e msults
of ity perofions ond its cosh Rows for the yeors ended Decomber 31, 2008, 2005 und 2004 in oecordoncs with Conodien genenily ocvepted occounting pringiples.

KPHE L,.P

Chartered Acoounsonts

Morireal, Conado
March 20, 2007




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Yoon ended Deceamibor 31, 2006, 3005 and 2004
{in milkons of Cancdian dolore. axcen! eamings par eang dota)

2006 2006 2004
Revenues 3 9.822.1 3 10,2085 5 106134
Cogl of soles and wailing ond odministrlive experses (8.404.3) (8,686.4) (8,883 5)
Amarilzafion (611.9) (E00.8) (649.2)
Financial expansas: (nota 23 {408.5) {463.3) {R20.7)
Resurve for restiuciuning of operdlions, impairment of ossals ond ofter speciol choges (nole 33 (145.9) (113.8) (18173
Gain on r-measuremant of exchangeable debenbses 27.7 126.0 450
sz on debt refinancing (nafe 4) (342.6) (60,0} 74)
(Lerss) gatin on sule of businesses ond olher ossals (0.3) 50 a3
Imgpairmant of goodwill and infongible assatz {nate 5) {180.0) (287.13 ==
{Logs) Incoma before income fkes (243.7) 138 2 A667
Incomea foxes (noke ) 111.13 2.7 130.4
(132.6) 4hh amaa
Dividends cn praferred shares of subsidiories. net of income loxas (38.8) (4B.6) (48.7)
Non-contnlling intnast 185 a7 { V60
{Loss) income from continuing operations (92.9) 768 i
{Lnss) income from discontinusd operotions (nosa 7) 1.0} (6 8) ]
Met (loss) income s (93.9) g 8.7 5 12z
Eamings per shone (nate )
Bosic
Fiom conlinuing opersions 5 (1.44) § 119 L 172
From disconiimed opealions (0.02) .11 0.02
Net (4ss) incame (1.48) 1.08 1.74
Déluted
Frem conlinuing oparaticns (1.44) 1.18 s
From disconhmued operafions (0.02) oy 02
Ml (Joss) Incorm (1.48) 1.07 173
Weightad overoge number of shares outstanding (In millions) 4.3 fid B4 i
Diluted weighted average number of shares (in millions) 84.3 646 547

S gcoompanying noles b consolidotod finoncial Slakemants




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF RETAINED EARNINGS

Woory onded Decemibor 31, 2006, 3008 ond 2004

{in millons of Comodion dollans)
2006 2005 2004
(revhid, nole 1) (revied, nole 13
Balance ot beginning of year, o8 previously repaned 5 1,285.5 % 1,2363 % 11283
Cumulativa sfect of change In occounting palicy on price yecrs (nofe 1) (12.8) (12.8) (12.8)
Ae. towised 1,272.1 19226 11166
Mat (loss) Incoma (83.9) 69.7 1122
11788 1,992 2 12217
Dividends (12.9) (2.3 {5.2)
Fuciss of purchosa pnos aver camying valua of Cioss B Subordinots Shoms acquiced (note 22(h1) - 7.8 -
Bolonce of end of year 5 11859 5 12727 5 12225

Bix pocompanying nohes 10 consalidabid tinonciol Slofamonts.




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Yoon ended Decemibor 31, 2004, 3005 ond 2004
i millons of Cancdian dodore)

2006 2006 2004
Cosh flows reloted to operations
(Loss} incomea from canfinuing anarasions - (82.9) 5 76 & 8 1
Aljustresris for;
Ampriization of property, plont and aguipmant 6028 5936 B40.5
Amnstization of defered charges and olhar assats a1 72 a7
Impairmend of goodwill and intongilile pssets (nole 5) 1800 2871 -
Amprization of controct acquisiion costs 339 326 1
Impairmant of assets and non-cash porion of restckiring chanas (nok 3) 9.6 B 4 10 &
Ml (gyoin) loss on demvetive irsliroments ond on lorign
clmney frnsiotion on financial ngrumants (12.6) as 61
(3ain) Inas on soka of tusingsses, propary, plant ond equspment and offer assets (a.0) 22 30
Gain on rw-rmeasurernont of exchongeobl debonhures (27.7) (126.0) (45.0}
Less on revaluation of the Addiffienal Amount payable (nale 16 105 10.1 2648
Less on debit refinancang (ot 4) 3426 B0.0 7.4
Rupayrment of occiued infest on Senior Dissount Nokes {197.3) (3.0 -
Amortization of defered financing costs ond long-ferm debt discount 1.6 GE.1 61.9
Fitura incoma fooes (2.1} (1.6} 3.0
Mon-ponsiolling infres! (78.5) (79,7} 185.0
Othar 82 6.1 17
T482 apa 2 11830
Nel change in non-cush balances reloled o operations (200.5) (19.4) (197.9)
Cash fiows provided by eonniming oparaiions 5307 9748 2351
Cosh fiows (used by) provided by discontinusd oparabons = (25,3} 261
Cash Nowes provided by operations 5387 9495 1,020.2
Cosh fiows reloted to investing cctivities
Rusinass acqpesitions, net of oosh and cosh equivilents (nata 8) (10.6) (77.2) (172.5)
Proceods from disposal of businesses, nol of cosh ond orsh equivalents (note 7) 334 B33 (7.8
Adaitions fo propedy, plant ond equipment (T96.9) (794.5) (3624}
Net decraass in lmpornny invesiments anz Bal B4 5
Increase in resricted cosh, cosh equivalents ond femporony investments (14.1) (30.1) (7.9
Procends from disposal of cesets 104.3 252 14.0
Procesds frm dispasal of danvative instruments (note 27) - as7 -
Diher @33 4.1y (4.3
Cash fiows usad in imvessing activitias (648.0) (752.6) (447,03

Sub-Totel, balance corried forward 5 (109.3) 5 1969 ] 5732




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)

Yoory onded Decemibor 31, 2006, 3008 ond 32004

{in millong of Candadian doliar)
20086 20086 2004
Sub-total. bolence brought farward 5 (109.3) 3 186.9 3 573.2
Cash Nows mlaled o lnancing ockivities
Nat increase (decrease) in bank indebledness 8.0 12.4 (5.00
Mak {rapaymants) borowings undar rwotving bonk fonilities (266.1) (223) 7130
Issoncy of long-lerm debd, pel of finoncing fees 2.318.1 2009 385 2
Repaymants of long-ferm dabl and unwinging of hedging confractz (1.922.9) {339.2) (E58.4)
Mat decrenss (inceasa) in prapayments Lndar cRMSS-CUMINGY Swap areamsants 218 (3a.1) (184 8)
Issuance of copllol stock by subsidionss 8.1 19.8 -1
Dividands 12,9 (12.3) (523
Dividends poid o non-contralling sharsholdars 810y (83 6) (an
Pepurchose of Gloss B Subordinate Shores (nole 22063 = [4:2-3] -
Cinar (0.8) (3.4) 0.6
Cash Nows provedsd by (uSad in} finoneing oofivilies 0.0 (271 4) (2327
Med (decrose) inceose in cosh und cosh squivalents {39.3) (T4.5) 1285
Fitinct of suchonga rmda chingas on oosh ond cosh equivalents denominated in fomign cumansies (22.5) 262 (THA)
Cosh cnd cosh equivalents of beginning of year 96.5 145.8 231
Cash and cash aqulvalants of end af yeor 5 347 3 866 5 1468
Cash and cash equivalants consist of
Cosh 5 258 L 238 $ 35.7
Cosh oquivalents B8 T&.7 1101
5 347 5 96.5 5 1458
Additional Information on the consclideted statements of cosh flows
Clranges in non-oush bolances regbed 1o openations (nel of effect of business ocquisitions ond desposals);
Accounts recaivobia 5 (53.7) 5 (T21) 5 (67.00
Invanteras and investmands in felavisual products and mavies iae 133 (722}
Accounts payoli and gogued charges (40.8) (8.5 84,13
{iher {118.8) 48.3 (24.6)
& (208.5) 3 (18 4) 5 (187.8)
Cosh inferes? paymants 3 626.7 5 380.5 5 405.5
Cosh income laxes poyments (naf of mhunds) 468 B3 803

See poccompanying notes fo consolidabed finonciol shofements.




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Dcambar 31, 2006 ond 2005
{in milkons of Canodian dolore)

2006 #0056
Trevised, noke 1)
Assels

Cument assets
Cosh ond cosh equivolents & 347 5 955
Resfricled cosh and cash equivalants and lempomary imeshments 8.0 10.8
Tempomry Investments 1.4 40,8
Accounty receivobile {nole 11) 943.9 9160
Incoime loxes 584 128
Inventones and Investiments in ebeasuol poducts ond movies (nole 12) 5744 589.5
Pripasd (nponsas H1.E 287
Fusuen income sowos (nofe 6) 132 1387
1.787.8 1.8337
Propary. plont ond equipmend {noke 13) 45177 43180
Fuhuny frcomi foxes (nol &) T0.6 bl B
Restnciod cosh (nale 10} BB 384
Oifver asssts (ncts 143 706.0 824.8
Goodwill (not 15) 64744 G,588.4

5 13,8125 & 13,6709




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (continued)

Decambar 31, 2006 ond 20058
i milons of Canodian dolos)

(revesed, note 1)
Liabilities and shareholders’ equity
Current liatilities
Rark indebtednass $ 216 5 136
Agcourts payable, ocened charges and deferred revenue 18713 1,807.7
Incoma faxes 445 80.2
Dividend payatile to non-contalling shamboldars - 272
Fullurg ineorm Ioxes (o 8) 1.6 20
Addifional Amount payatla (noe 16) 1220 1.5
Gurront portion of lnng-term dabt (oot 1 7) 9.0 176
21200 2,063 8
Lo i (noka 17) 52094 4,687.7
Exchanigeable debentures (nate 18) 302.8 405.4
Converinla nolas (note 199 iarz 1343
Dihar tiabililies ok 20) 1.034.6 1,090.1
Futura Incama faxes (noe 6) 6353 Nz
Non-contofing kit (nol 21) 2,8645 3,185.8
Sharaholders’ aquiry
Capill shock (ks 22) 3466 3468
Retainea samings 1.165.9 127127
Tianaiotgn adjusimont (nols 24) {203.8) (2134)
1.308.7 1.406.9
Commitments and corlingencles (nafy 25)
Guaraniaes (not 26)

5 138125 § 138708

So@ acoompanying noes to consolidoted financial siolemants.

On behalt of the Board of Ditahors,

o X

Jean Meval, Chaiman of the Board Jaon Lo Couure, Direcion




SEGMENTED INFORMATION

Yoon ended Decemibor 31, 2004, 3005 ond 2004
i millons of Canodian dodore)

Quabocor ing. (the “Company™) opemies In Ma lllowing indusky segments: Printing, Cobl, Newspapers, Broodooshng, Lesum ond Enferainmant, nfmctive Technalogies ond
Communicalions ond InfemelPorkly. The Prinfing segmen includes the printing of mogozines. reéoil inserts, collogs. books, derect mail, ond direclonizs; | olso ofiers digiol premedio
and logistics sarvices. The Printing sagpment cpenfes in tha LinBed Siotes, Connda, Eurcpe ond Lafin Amedica. Tha Cabla sagment ofiars falevizion distibufion, Intemesl, business
solufions, felophony an winkss sonmoes in Canada ond opomtes in Mo mntal of weocossoltts, dgital video @iscs ("OVD® unils) ond gomaes. The Nawspopars Sogmont mcludes e
prinfing, publishing ond distribution of dally end weekly newspapers in Conado, The Broodeasting segrment opercles French- and English-languoge general-inferest kelevision nebworks,
specialized falevision nebworks, mogazine publishing ana movie destribusion basinassas in Conada. The Laisure and Enfarninmant segment combines book publishing and distribution,
ond Miesie produciion and gsmbution in Coneda ond in Euopa, Th nioctive Teehnoiogies ond Communioalions seqman| alers a-comemoecn salulions Micugh o combinohion o
sirolegies. lechmalogy inlegrafion. IP solulions ond crecdivity on the Inlernet ond i3 oclive in Canoda, Ihe Uniled Stoles. Eurcpe and Asio. The Internet/Pxorlols segrmen! operoles Infemet
sitag in Conoda, including Franch- and English-lanfuaga podals and speciallzed sites.

Thees segments am managed sepamzaly since ey all requira specific manket siategies The Company ossessas e pafocmoncs of eoch sagmant Dasad on ncoma befon
omortizalion, NOncil axpenses, reseng for restucheing of operolions, impoimend of ossats and olher special charges, gain on re-measwurement of exchongeablo dobortunes, igss on
debt refinoncing, (loss)h goin on soke of businesses ond other ossets and Imgairment of gocdwill and intongible ossels.

On Jonuary 1, 2006, ma oparations of Videatron Telecom Lid., pravicusly the Business Telecommunications segrmant, were fofded inky tha Coble segment. Accordingly. prioe pariod
figuras in e Company's sagmentad financiol informanon wae rciassified o miect Mis change

Thir acoounfing palicies of coch segment o fhi seme 05 o adcounting polickas usod ke e consolidoted finoncial stolemants

Sogment income ingludés income from soies ko hird poifles and imsr-segmont sales. Transocions Dahweon segrmonis are negolioled and meosumd o3 il hey wore rarsochons bt
unreloled porfas

INDUSTRY SEGMENTS
2006 2006 2004
Revenues
Printing - 6,801.8 5 7,602.5 s B,22745
Calie 1.309.5 1,080 3 9378
NwsDopes 28,2 916,86 BEE |
Broodeosting 3833 401 4 358.0
Latsure and Enferalnmant ‘3158 2654 417
Inoroclive Technologies ond Communicalions 739 B5.1 519
Internat/Poriols 649 50.0 345

Haad Offica and intar-sagment (185.3) (161.8) (126.9)
§ 9.822.1 b 10,208 & ] 108134




SEGMENTED INFORMATION (continued)

Wiy ienchind Doncnribsr 31, 206G, M o 2004

(in rilicns of Canadian colan)
INDUSTRY SEGMENTS (continued)
2006 2005 2004
Income boforo amorization, financial oxpenses, msene for restruchuring of operations.
impeirment of ossets and other special charges. goin on re-meosurement of exchangeoble
dabentures, loss an dabt refinancing, (lass) gain on sole of husinessas and offar nssats
and Impaismint of goodwill and inlangible essels
Printing g 626.0 £06.5 10015
Cable 5125 4133 kLl
Wiwrspiapers 2078 222 2778
Broodeaosting 421 53.0 805
| pisura and Entartainmant 18.3 270 227
Interactive Techmologies ond Communigalions 75 39 23
IntemetPorals 133 10.5 4.5
14283 1,56364 1,733.1
Gental corpoiohy (eaparses) mvanus {10.5) B (3.2
5 1.417.8 1,542.1 1,720.9
2008 2005 2004
Amartization
Printing 5 350.4 3580 4227
Coble 1898.4 1787 1771
Noswspopins W5 0.3 260
BI0O00SNG 43 13.7 1.8
Letsure ond Enterfoinment 72 4.3 5.6
Inheracsive Technologias and Communications 23 1.3 1.7
IntemeForits 1.1 08 07
Head Offios 13 14 35
5 6118 G00.8 6492




SEGMENTED INFORMATION (continued)

Westrs avraclesc) Dhenconmiband 31, 2006, J00 o 04

(in rmillcrg of Conadian Sokarg)
INDUSTRY SEGMENTS (continued)
2006 2005 2004
Additions to property, plont and egquipment
Printing 3 355.2 § 471.7 5 1728
Catita 3026 21848 144 5
Smspapurs 116.3 4.0 188
Broadeosting 2.0 12.9 161
Lelsasa and Erderoinmeant 34 T8 b
Infunglive Technologies ond Communicolionss 18 1.4 1.2
Infemet’Poriols 1.8 0.7 0.8
Hesad (ffica 6.7 1] 109
] 798.9 5 794 5 5 3524
2006 2005
(ravisad, nata 1)
Aszets
Printing §  B8332 8§  BBE0Y
Coble 42535 42617
Hawspapare 1.518.2 1.503.5
Broadeasting 408.9 BBL 3
Leigee ond Entariainmen 178.0 133.1
Infarcctiva Technologles and Communicofions 2.8 71.0
insamalPoniols 50.8 9.0
Haod Office 207.1 57
£ 13B128 5 13,670.9
GEQGRAPHIC SEGMENTS
2009 e =
Revenuas genenotad
Canoda L] 23,8457 5 3.386.7 5 31287
Unifed Shamas 47122 1235 5,534.6
Furnpa 11916 1,428.7 1,701.1
Lafin America 274 292.4 2497
Canar 1.2 (2.8) (0.7

i 88221 3 10,208 & 3 10 E1R &




SEGMENTED INFORMATION (continued)

Yoory onded Decemibor 31, 2006, 3008 ond 32004
i millons Of Conadion dolans)

GEOGRAPHIC SEGMENTS (conlinued)
2006 2005 2004
Income before omorization, finoncial oxpenses, reserve for restruchuring of operafions.
Impairment of ossets and other special charges, goin on re-meoswement of exchongeable
dabenfures, lass on deht refinancing. (loss) gain on sole of businasses and HINar assars
and impairment of goodwill and infangible ossels
Canoda s 897.6 5 847.7 5 810.5
Lnitad Saotes 4756 683 6 0
Euwrope 408 7B.1 158.8
Latin Amarica 236 28.4 15.6
Oithie (9:3) (83 (0.8)
1.428.3 1.538.4 1.733.1
Genaml coponie (BXpEnses] rvenuas (10.5) 5.7 (3.2)
5 14178 ] 16421 3 1,7708
2008 2005
(rovized, nof 1)
Property. plon! ond eguigment _
Canada 5 2128 5 19239
Linised Sies 1,622.7 1,766.3
Eurppe B35.6 B24B
Latin Amarica 128.9 a7.1
Other 740 61
4.517.7 43180
Goodwill
Conado 37810 3, MB.6
UiniBed Stntes 24819 ZAT4R
Eurpe 1932 167.8
Latin Amarica 10.0 94
(Hnar 23 -
BATA4 B.508 4
Other ossefs
Canada 14014 1.772.3
United Sotes 879.8 488.0
Europa 264.1 2471
Laten Amenica 167.1 162 4
Dt 108.3 B4.7
26204 2,754.5
& 13,6125 5 13,6708




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Yeos onced Decemines 11, 0046, X and 204
{fobular amounts in milicrs of Conadion dolians, except for per share cata and option dafa)

Quabacar Inc. 18 Incomarnnted undar tha lows of Quabas

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Tha congolidated financiol sialemants ore prapared In ctcordonce with Canadion genarally accepled occounting principles CGALPT).

T Compony chonged reloockively @8 ocoounlting policy relafng lo the guonidicalion ond evoluoion of misstatemants i #s linonciol  skolements in- oecodance
willh Section 1508, Acpownling Chonges of the CICA Hardbook. The Compony oppliod o melhodology consishont with e Securiies ond Exchange Commission ("SECT) Siof
Acoounting Bulletin No. 108, Consdering #e Efects of Prior Yeor Missiolamonts whon Quariifiing Misstataments in Currend Yeor Fingnoiol Stlaments (SAB 1087, The Company
will o quantity tho elieg! of prioryoor misstolements on Me curen-yeer nonciol stolemonls, essessing Mo impoe on boll the Manciel positon ond results of opealions of
iy Cornpory and evalugling he masenolity ol missiolements quonttied on Ihe obove 0 light of quontitolive ond qualilafve loclars. Accordingly, Mo Compory odjusted (ks
consolidoded balonce shood o5 of Deoomber 31, 2006 ond odjusted 5 apening olained samings in 2004 in Me consobdosed siolemonts of oiined comings ty $12.8 million
Then et g Impocl on e consolidaled stelemants of icomo and cosh Bows nor on e eomings pee shome lor i yoars ended Doecomber 31, 2008, 2005 and 2004, Tho
pdjustment mioed b messRokements arose In pror yeors o 2002 Tho eslesemont b comprisod of (1) o reduction of $9.8 million 1o work i poghess of T Priosing sogmen 1o
consshnlly opply INe ievenue recognition policy Iaughoul M ploloms for work nol eomplisded of year-end, () on incroose of o loblliBes by S18 8 million msulling fom
[ aessessmant ol i Soles process by Mt Printing sogment manogoment, ond (k) on nemese of non-conloling inkiaest by $27 8 milion, o decroase of Nonssotion adpusimaen
by $33.0 million and o decroeoss of hulure incomiy fox labiidy by 5103 mellion, which mollec! th imgact of Mo resmy of Mo non-coniralling inleiesd n ronslalon odjustmonl,
on oajusiment of an cvershaamend in Rt incom jox lability ond e imgact of (0 ond (1) Gow on incoma 1oxes and non-confeoling infeos!

Accounting policias

(o) Bosis of presaniation
The consolidated financiol siolerments include the occounts of Quebecor Inc. ond s subsidiones. Inlercompony fnsoclions ond bakonces are efiminaled on consclidation
Candein pomparotive figures 1or M years 2005 and 2004 hove Deen mwelassilied ke condom 1o The preseniobon adopled (or the year anded Decamber 31, 2008,

(b} Fodeign currancy transkation

Financiad etotamants of eall-susinining forelgn cpemions one rmnskied using tha rofe in afiect ot the balanca sheat data for asset and lability Bsms, ond using fhe avarcgs
exchiangs roles diing the year for revenuss and axpensas. Adjustments arging fom this frenslotion are defermed and recorded in fronslofion adjustment ond ore included in
Inearme only when o reduction in the invasimant in thase faralgn oparcfions (s realized.

OiFier fonign curmeney ansockions an fanskotod using ihe femporel method. Tronstolion gains ond lossos oo meludod in inoncial exporses
(c) Usa of estimatas

Tha preparction of consolidated financial stlemants in cccordanca with Canadion GRAP requires maonagement fo make estimates and assurmptions that affect fhe repored
omounts of ossets and lobdiffes, reated omounfs of revenues and expanses, ond disclosure of confingant ossats and llabllites. Skgnifican! areas requining fha use of
monagemant astmates relafa fo e desarmination of pansion and post-retimants banafits cosle, key economic ocssumptions wsed in cafermining fha allowance for doubiul
accoants, the provision for cbsclescence, th afiowance for soles relums, resenvas for amdranmeniol mathers and for ®a resieciuning of opemtions, the usaful Iife of ossefs
for omorization and evoluotion of xpecied futore cosh flows fo be generated by those ossets, Mme deferminafion of thi foir vohes of ossefs ocquired and llabllities essumad In
businass combinations, Implied fair vabse of goocawlll, falr wilue of lang-lived ossate, breadeasting licences and goodwill for impolment fest purposes, provisicns for incoma
fooes and determinaficn of fubwre incoma fox cssets and llabilites, and M defermination of foir volee of finonclal Instnumants. Achual results could difter from these eskmates.

{d) Impaiment of long-lived ossets

Ther Gompany riviens bong-Eved assts whantwe ovents of changes in clreumsionees mdieale thal The carying amount of seeh assels may nob be reowsabla, AN impalmun
I05 1 macogitzed winn e carmying omouwnt of o group of e55e8s hild for use oxceeds Mo sum of The undiscounted cosh Rows opecied Bom 85 uso and sweneo! depasiion.
Mesaiamont of on impolemant 1055 5 bosed on e amount by which e group o ossebs: conying omount ceceads 15 fokt voluo, RS wolu 15 dalormingd using quoted
ekl prices, when ovallable, ar wsing decophod valuolion lochniques such os Mo decounted future cosh Bows maehod.

(&) Revanue recognition

Tha Company recognizes s oparafing revanues whan the foliowing criferia ore miat.
= Persuosive evidence of an amangermen! exists

+  Dolivary hos cocumad of sanvices have: Doan rondomd,

s The sellar's price ho the buyer is ixed or detarminable.

*  The collsclion of the soke is reosonably ossured.




Yercars eenchend [ecembe 31, 006, 205 ond 204
(tabuler armounts in milices of Conadion colions, except for per share Sata and option dala)

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Accounting policies (continued)

{e) Revenue recognition (continued)
Ty porlion of unoamed wevenue m ocofdod wder “Dolirmd v’ wien cestomes @e Tvoiged.
i eoopndion policies for ooch of he Compony's main seemess onm o 1ollows:
Prinfing seginent
Tha Prinfing sagmant provides o wide warialy of pont and prnt-reited senices 10 s cusiomess, which usually rguins Mat e epecfics be offeed LPON PROF B Wnderokang e
pmcass, Sutstnfinily all of the Prinfng Samants rvendes om denmved fFom commetiol prrfirg ond micsd senices under s magazing el comieg, Dook and dirsciy platfoms
Services ore sold aifher shand-alone or fopafhar as o multiple deliverabls armongemanss. Cedfoin delivembles of mutipss sarvice amongemants are sepdrmiely occoundsd for
provided the deliverad slaments hove stand-alone vilue o e cusfomear and fhe for value of ony uidslivansd elements con be abjactively and rticbly delermined. Thess idanifiotis
delivamities Inciuds pramadin sanvicas, printing and ralnied sarvices, ond dalivery, For armangaments which inchude multiple delivembles nnd for which e eriterdn dor racognition os
o multipka dalhveeobds amonpameants are meat. tha totol eonémct valua is aliocated & eoch alemant basad on s miote foir values. Whans tha citana o not met it |8 meognced o8
0 Sirgga unif
Caniract ravanua |5 recognized wsing tha proportional perfomoncs memod on e besls of outpul ot the pro ot billeg vake of work compéated. Confroct revenuas hat do not
mat the Grilein for proparional parofmancs mamad ar fecorad whan e paronmionce of e onmad serices i nchisved. The Prning segmant also pedorms Iogishcs and
distribution sandces for tha dalivary of products rloted b print sendces for which fha rvanues ars meognized onca freight sanicas o padormied.

Revenus is presented (n the consolidated sialemants of income net of rebates, discounts, and omodizotion of condoct aoquesition costs. Provisione for astimaed losses, if any,
it fecognized in tha parod in which fha loes i& delsrminabia.

Cabie sagment

The Cable segrmant provides senvices under arongaments with mulliple cellvercbies. which are comprised of fwo seporcls occounfing wnifs: one for subscriber senvices
{coble connecling feas and operling services) and e oiher for equipmant sales jo subscribars including cciivalion fees miated fo wirslass phones.

Caoble cennection fee revenues of the Cobla ssgment oe defered and recognized o3 revenues over Mg estimaled overoge 30-monfh perod thel subscribers o expecied 1o
remain conneched ko fhe network. The Incremenial ond direct costs relofed o cable conneclion fees, In an omount nol saceading fha revenus, ore delered ond recognized os an
operaling weponse over M seme. 30-morth perlod, Openaling meverwes hom cobie ond olher services, Such o Inkemel ocoess, blephony and windess, e peognized when
s one rendered. Revenue from equipment soles ko subsoribers ond Iheir costs o recognized in income wian e egulprend is delveed. Revenues bom video rentels one
recorded og revenue whan services o provided. Promion offers ore ocoourted for os o reduction in e raloled senvice rvenue when cusomens hoke odvanioge of e olffer, Operofing
revenues reloled ko service conliocts ore recognized In incorme over e e of e specific controcts on o sioight-ling bosis over the pariod In which fhe senvices o provided,

Newspapers segrment

Pivenies of M Nowspopes segment, derivid bom circulolion end odverfising from publishing octvites, e recogrized whon Ihe publicanon is delvoed, nof of provisions for
aglimatod mlums. Revinus fiom (he disiibuson of publicobons ond prodecs S meognized Lpon delivery.

Broadasting sagment

Reweniies of Ma Broadeasting seqment dedved am the sale of adverising aifima are recognizad when the odvemisement nos been boodoos!, Revanias dedved tom
subscriphion 0 specialily telavicion channels om recognized on 0 monmhly bosis of the fime sénece 9 rendeeed. Reveniss derived Irom ciradotion and advartising from
putlishing octivines ar reognized whan putibcation is delved

Revenues carved from the sale ond distabusion of flm and from Rlevision pregeom rghts are recognized whan the following conditions ore mat: (o) parsuasive evidenca of a
sola or o licansing agreamant wiffi o custamern axists ond s provided solaly by a controct or athar lagally enforcanbia documentation i sets fodh, of o minimum (i) a loanca
peod, (i) Ma film o group of films offecad, (ill) the considanfion fo be recaived for the righls franstamad; (b)) Tha film is complata and has been dalivenad or is avallable
Tor dalivary; (£} M licenos perod of he amngimont hos begun and e cusiomer can baqin its axploliation, ednéion, Broodasting of sole; (d) e amangamoent foc & fed
or dédorminabiio; (o) The collochion of M erongoment foe & masonably ossueed.

Theatneal revenues omn meogneed over e peesaniaion pancd ond are bosed on o pamcantogs of vanues generoted by movie Mactras. Revenues genarafad fiom tha sofaof
vedian (a reoodgnirad ab he kme of delivery of tha wideccassafies ond (VDS less o provesion for Bfus redums, or oy accountad for bosed on o percantoge of relall soles.

Ledsure ond Fnfartainmant sagment
Frevanuas desivad from relall shores, book publishing and disiribufion aciivitles are recognized upon delivery of the praducts, net of provisions foe astimated refurns besed on Ma
saqments historcal ot of praducks ratum.




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Yoon ended Decemiber 31, 2004, 3005 and 2004
[kl crmcants in milons of Conddian dollans, except 1o per thone dota and option datal

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (confinued)
Accounting paliciat (conrineed)
() Bamar Mansoctions

In e nammal course of operations, fha Newspopers, Broadcasting and Infernat/Porals ssgments ofar odvartising in exchanga fof goods and senvices. Revanuss Bus eamad
and expensas incaamod ang accountid fof an tha bosis of e fair valua of he goods ond Senades obfainad

For the year endad Decamber 31, 2006, tha Company fecordad §18.5 million of barer odvarising (5177 million in 2005 ond $13 | million in 2004)
(g) Cosh and cash equivalants

Cash and cosh oquivasants include highly lquid Investments. puichosod ey months. of §ess rom mohmey ond ore Shated of cos!, which opgroximones man! walio.
Ag of Decemnter 31, 2008, Mese highly lguwsd invesiments congisled maginty of commernciol paper and bonkers” ocosplonce.

(N} Temporory investments
Termpoeary Invesiments ore recorded of the lower of cost ond mozkel volue ond o3 of December 31, 2008, Mese lemponory westments comsisied mainly of commerciol peper
() Trode receivobies

Tronsfers of hode receivables under oxset securilizofion progroms ore recognized as soles when the Company |5 deerned b hove surendared coniml over ihe Irode eeeivobles. Any
going or Insses an the gale of fade recesvelies are cilculaied by companing tha camying amount of tha made recesvables sold fo the sum of folal proceads on the sale and e fair
vl of tho refoined infaest in such reecivibles on the dote of fonster. The fair volue of M migined inleres! approximates 115 comying wilua given e shod-tem nafum of
aggociohd cosh Mews. Costs, including goins of osges on soles of hode receables, ore ecognized in ireome n he peiod incumed ond mcluded in oos! of soles and selling ond
oominisirotive expenses,
Tha Company esioblishes an oliowance for doubdful accounts based on the specilic credi rizk of ks cusiomers and hisforical ends.

() Tax credits ond govemment assistonce

Tha Broadeasting ond Lalsurs and Enlertainmaent segmeants howve ocoess B savem| govemmant programs dasigned fo suppon producton and disiibufion of eleisual producks
ond movies, magazing ond book publishing in Conada. The financiol aid tor produckon 15 occotinted for os o reduction of apensas. Tha finonciol ok for broadoast nghis
1% opplied ogainst invesimonts in lekevigeol products o used direclly 10 oducs oponating cxponses durng Mg yoar, The finansal aid for mogazing ond book pubilisting &S
oecounted for in rvenees whon ihe condifons for ocquiring fhe governmend essislonce ore ml

Tho Prinfing, Ineroctivg Technologles and Communicalions ond Lotsur and Enoroinment segmonts maceve fx orodils or momdocluners imaestmonts, now job croabion,
reseorch ond development ond publishing ochivilies. These fox credits ore eccounted Tor using e cost reduciion mefhod. Under this melhod, fox credits relaled fo eligible
expanses ara-occounted for os a reduction in raioled costs whaiher thay ore copisalized or expansed, in he yaar the exgpanses am incurmsd, o8 long os thare s recsonabla
nasiEnnca of Mair malizahon

(k) Inventories

Invandoies o valusd of M lowes ol cost diermined by thie fiest-in, frst-out methad of M swosghlod oveioge cosf malhod, ond nel eolizoblia valss. Mot ealizably wole
repraseis the ol wolue bor off inventones, except b row moleniols ond supplies, for which @ is replocement cost,

Wik in progress of the Printing segment i3 megsured of The pronoto billing value for work compleled o9 o result of print servicgs Tor wiich revenues hove been recognized under
the proporional performance mathod. Whan 1ha criferia howa not besn met o allow S recopnition of revenua, related work in progress i measured as direct costs are incurred.

(I} Investrmants in televisual products and movies
(fy Programs produced and productions in progress
Progroms produced and produchons in progress related fo brondonst octivifies one aceounted for af S lowes of cost and net realizabie valus. Cos? includes direct chivges

for goods ond senicas and this shon ol lobowr and gananl axpensas relaling fo each produchion. This cost of eoch program s charmed fe cos! of sales when e program
i brggdoosted

(i) Broodoost rights

Brogdeast rights ore essentiolly confroctual rights ollowing limiled o unlimiled broodeost of felevisul products of movies. The Broodoosiing segment reconds he broodoost
rights ocquired as an asset and tha coligations Incuned undar a licence agresment oz o Hobiity when he broadeast leence peried beging and all of the following conditions
e baen mal, tha cost of sach progrom, movias or seres is known of can be masonobly delérminad, Mea progroms, movias or saries haove baen decapied in occordanca
wilh e conditions of The: Broodeas! lIeanco ogriament; he programs, Movies o Soris o ovailob for Mo bt Showing o Ieocas!.




Yoory onded Decembor 31, 2006, 3008 ond 2004
{tabaular armounts in milons of Conodan dodons, xcapt for e Ehans daha and coion data)

1. SUMMARY OF SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Accounting peliches (centinuesd)
(I} investments In televisual products and movies (confinued)
() Broodeast rights (confinued)
Amounts paid tor broodeos! rights before ol of ihe cbove condiions ore el are recorded o8 prepaid broodeas! rights,

EBepodeas! rights ore clossified os shor or jong lerm, based on manogement’s estimates of Ihe broodeos! period. Theso fights o omorizsd when lelivisual products ond
mewies ore broodcost over he condroct pariod. bosed on the estimaled number of showings. using on amonizolion methed based on fulure revenues. This amorizolion is
praseniad in cost of salas and salling ond odminisirative axpensas. Broodoast rights o volued ot Me lower of unamariized cost or nat malizable valee. Broodeast rights
peryrbile ara chassified o8 curent or keng-tamm labiities bosad on e poyment farms inaluded in tha licence.

(il Diistribasion rights

Dishitusion rights rlofe ko ine disiibution of feéavizus! products and movies. The costs include costs for movie dissribution rights and ofher operating zosis Incwred, which
provide futuire aconomba bansfits. Tha nat realizable walua of distibution nghts represants the Rrondsasting segmants shara of future estmated ravenues 1o ba darvad,
et of fufure costs. The Broodeoshing segment mconds on asset ond o lobilify fof he disinbasion nghts and oblsgations incumad under o Beence ogreament when fhi
Tetavisuol product and movie Taos: Boen occapled in Gecondoncs willh Me condtions ol ihe licence ageement, the feevisuol product o mavie i ovailoble i boadoos! end
the oosl of he Beence 15 known oo con be regsenably estimaled.

Ameunity posd for dishibulion rights belor oll of e cbove condllions ore mel ore reconded o5 weposd dishitution rghls. Degiribulion rghts o amorized wsing 1he
Individiual fim forecost compuiation methad bosed on ochuol revenuas realized over fofol expacied revenues.

Esimoles of mvenues mloled b kelevision producty ond movies ore exomined pencdically by Broodessling segment monogamend ond revised os necessory, The volue of
unamariized cosa |s reduced to net realizobls volu, 03 necessary, based on fhis ossessmant, The amoization of disfrbufion nghts is presenied in cost of sales ond
galling and administmive axpenses.

{m} Incoma toxes

The Company follows the csset and liobity meshod of occounting for incoma toxes. Under this mefhod, fubwe Income fax ossels ond liabilifes are recognized for the
asfimated fulue lox consaquances afifibuiobis o diflsrences babween e inancial slolement catrying amounts of axishng oesets and liohilikas and Iheir raspachive o bases.
Futura income tax ossets and liablites om meosured using anackea or subsiontivaly anocied hax rates in affiect for the year in which thosa lampoeory diffarances o axpechod
10 be racoversd o sefttad, The affect of @ changa in fax mles on future income fax cesss and liobiifies 1§ fecognized in income in the paniod that ncludas ha enackment of
suibsfonfive anoctment dafa. A valuation ollowancs i esloblished, 11 necessany, 10 mduse ony futur incomi ke G568 40 on amount Mal is monn Moy Than not b be fealzed

(n) Lang-tesm invastmants

Invasimants (n point venhees ara ocoounfed for using the propomionase consolidation method. Joint ventures represant a neqligide podion of e Company’s opamtions
Imvestmants 0 comiponies subject I signilicont nfluance o aocountad o7 by e agety moffod. Pomialio invesimants ans acsounsad for by thi oost mathod. Comyng voluss
of investiments occouniod for by e equity or cost muothod o duesd 1o estimated marke! values i the s offer han o lempesary decling in the valee of the investimont

(o) Propasty, plant and equipmont

Proparty, plant ond equipment o stoted af oost, el of govimmant grants and invesiment fox codils. Cost rapnsenis ooquIsilon of consiiuchon oosls, includng preponofion,
imsloliolion ond fshng costs ond infores? incured with respec! ko the property. plont ond equipment unlll By ore reody lor commenciol production. 1 the cose of projects o
consiruct ond connect coble receiving ond dishibution networks, cos! includes equipmen, direct lobour ond direc! overecd costs. Projscts under development may olso Include
advonces for equipmaent under construchion. Expandétunes for addiions, improvements and replocemaents are copifalized, wharsas mosnsenance ond rmpair axpendiees om
axpeEnsed 08 incurmad,

Amariization s principally calculoied on a siaight-line basés over the fellowing estimated wsalul livas.

Assels Esfimated whotul life
Buildings 15 to 40 years
Mochinery and agquipment 3o 20 years
Resarang. disinbution ond islecommunicahon nebaworks 3o 20 years

lwwmmmﬂﬂmﬂﬁm.




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Yeos onced Decemines 11, 0046, X and 204
{fobular amounts in milicrs of Conadion dolians, except for per share cata and option dafa)

1.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cantinued)
Accounfing policles (confinued)

(&) Proparty, plont and squipment (continued)
Legal abligations associdied wih s resiombion costs on the reliremant of propary o recognized In 1he panod in which ey am Incurmsd. The obligasions ars inilally meosued
ab o ol ond on equal omount is eeonded 10 planl, proparty and saquipment, Cher tine, i desoouniod ossal rediemon! OEQahonsS onorae dud i i iNcmass i Ma fair
volug resulfing Irom Ihe pessoge of lime. This occralion ernount ks choerged 1o income, The nifiel ooty o depreciled over B wselul e of e reloled propery o e remaining
|eazshoid sngogemant whan opplicolds.
Tha Company doas nof recond an ossat rlirement cbligalion in connection with itz coble dsiribution nahworks. The Compony axpects fo renew all of ks ogeamands with williy
COMPONas 1 OCCAES hair sURRan sineciures (n 1he fuhes, making tha rtiement dole, micting o hese nesate, undetaminabis

(p) Goodwill and athier intangible ossets
Goodwill ond Infangibia gssoeka with maelinin usellil lIves g nol morized

Goodwill 15 heshod bor mpomrment aniuolly or moee regquently il evends o changes in circumstonces indicale Mal e ogsel might be impoaned, The mpoimment ksl |5 comed ol
In twor s28ps. In e first shep, the corrying emound of he reporting wunét is compared o its fair value. When the foir volue of o reporting unit exceeds its cormying amaunt, fen e
foadwill of S reparting unil s considered nol 1o ba Impaired and e sacond SRR & not requirnd. The sacond step of the impairmant Bt & canmad out when e cmyng amont
of o repoiing unil euoeeds its i woleg, in which cose I implied foir value of the reporing unil's goodwill i composed ko fs corying amgunl b mazswe B omeunt of B
Impairment loss; I omy. Whan e comying omount of tha reporting wnit's goocwill exceeds the implied oir value of the goodwill. on impaiment loss is recognized in an emount
equal o ihe ascass

Intangibie assets Goouingad hal hoe an imdafmds usatul i, Such oS Dreadcesting icences, om of5o 1eshoad lor impalmesnt onmeally or mon mdquently iF ewlnts of changes in
ciroumsionces indicoka thal fhe assel might be impoeed. The impairmen fes! compores B camying omount of Ihe inlongible osset ko By Toir volue. ond on impairmend loss s
racognized in the stafement of incoma lor e axcess, If any.

Infangible azsets with dafinifa usehd livas, such as custamer ralaficnships and non-compestion agreamants, ara amorized over Mair wsaful s using The stmight-fina mathod
ovidl @ penod ol 3 110 yars

(q) Confoct ocquisition costs

Controct ocquision costs consist of cosh payments, foe sandoes of oconeols minted % omounts: payobla or credils owed 10 cushomens N connaclion with long-tem
ogreements, Conlroct ooquisilion costs ore generally amordized os reduchons of revenue rofobdy over [he reloled confrool lerm or o refofied soles volume ore recognized.
Whanevar avents or changes occur ihat impact fa reated contrac!, inclidng significant daclineg in e anficipaled profitabitity, e Comparry avaiuahes tha camying walue of ha
controct acquisifion cosss 1o dateening If impaimment hos oocurmad, Thase oosts o Includad 0 ofMar assets in Tha consolidated balance sheess,

(1) Detered stot-up costs and Hnoncing faes

Deforved siorl-up costs o recorded of cost ond include developmen! costs reolod o new specially seneces ond pre-oparglng cxpondilures ol o emordized wiwn
commarciol cperafions bagin using fhi skaight-Bne method over pariods of feea io five years. Financing fees reloled to long-farm financing ore omortized using the Inleeest nke
miathod and e straight-line mahod ower tha taem ol he medolend Iong-eem deb

(s) Exchongeable debenturas

The omying amaunl of Me doehongeoble debontunes 15 bosed on e marke! peich, af iy bolance: sheol dote, of the wdetying 126 milion Subocdinote Shams of
Quebecoe World Ing,, Prinfing segment, ond of the 44,8 milllon Common Shares of Abitibl-Consolidoled Inc. (the "underying shores™) thol would hove sofisfied the debenfures’
libilty Mot tha Company alected o sata Me dabeniuras wilh ihe underdying shares o of Decamber 31, 2006

At mahuily, aoch sxchangaoble debantun is axchangaahle for ihe undarlying shoras based on o fed conversion focor, detarmined o the dote the debanhures ware issuad, Tha
Canparmy s 1he aption o delives shares, cosh oguenalents bosed on e markol price of B undalying shanes ol 1he fime of exchonge, of o combinalion of cosh and shines.

Az il i confernglated hol B underlying shares will be fonstemed by e Compony o the holdars of e exchongeable debeniure, Sevies Abilibd o solisty e liobility, hedge
gcoounting I8 used. Accordingly, fhe diferance betwean the carmying omount of Ma debenbures of the balonce sheat dabe and M orgingl omount of NE axchongEiDe
dedenbyres is recordod 05 0 delerad amount unsil redamplion, of ab maturity of tha axchangaabile dabantures, o whon a raalized Goin of 1085, or an unmalized [oss on Me
underlying shares is reconded.




Yercars eenchend [ecembe 31, 006, 205 ond 204
(tabuler armounts in milices of Conadion colions, except for per share Sata and option dala)

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Accounting pelicies (confinued)
(8) Exchaongeable debantures {continued)

Sinca July 1, 2004, ma use of hadgs occounfing has bean rescinded by Me Emenging lssues Committss omanded Abstroct FIC-56, when e lesuers invesimant in fa
undartying shoms i consolidalid. Accordingly, changes in M camying omount of aechongooble dobentun Soes 001, Dosed on Buctuclions in the Mokl pice of Mo
underlying 1.2.5 milllon Subordingts Shares of Quebecor World Inc.. gee being reconded directly in the stolemant of Income insleod of o3 o delered omeunt on ihe bolonce shesl,
The 557.5 million gain on sxchongeatls debenturas alrendy deferad ag al July 1, 2004 continues to be defered for subssquant rmeognifion in incoma in the earlies of the
prid b wehich 1 b o donger prodabilo Mat i underlying shines will b remitiod o5 poyment of Mo debd, or M pediod in which Ihe underying shanes o smifted o payment

ol e debd,
An increase of 51.00 per share in the morket volue of Guebscor World Inc. friggers o comesponding Increase In the market volue of the exchongeoble debenbures resulling In o
e of §12 .6 million io be recordad in incoma. On e offer bond, o decrenss of §1.00 par shars in the markst valus of Qusbecor Ward inc. rigpers o coresponding dacaasa

i this ke ot of i hongooble debiiluies, resuling i o goin of $12.5 millio.
{1} Stock-based compensation

The compensolion cos! olfribuloble bo slock-besed owords lo employees St coll for sefifement in cosh or ofher ossels,. of He oplion ol fe employes (s recognized In
aperoting Sxpenses over the vasing penod. Changes in e ninnsic wale of Ma sock opfion ewands betwean e gran? dake and fhe measursmant dots result in o changs in
mnmmmrull-ulmwummmmuﬁmm.marmwﬁmmmmmmmmmwmmrwrmummumnmmumu
compensolion expense 8 recognized over the vesling period of Ihe oplions, with o comesponding Increase fo confribuled surplus, When the stock oplions are exercised,
capital stock is credited by fhe sum of the consideration paid, logether with tha mimled porion previously reconded fo confributed SEplus.

In M casa of the amployes shome purchose mons of Quabacor Warld In., fa cantribution paid by he subsidiony o bahall of its employeas i considarad o compensofion
g, Thiy condribsilion poid by employees for e puichese of shores is meorded 05 an ingriagss 1o I subgsidiony™s copiled Shock,

Thee defered stock undl (CDSU™) plons of [he Compony ond ity subsidiones ore ecegnized s o compersalion expensa ond o9 eccrued liobilies o they o eworded, The DSUs
are re-measured al sach reporting parked, unill satfemaent, uging fhe shane's nading price of Ma Comgany and Its subsidiaries.

In the case of the delarmsd padormanca share enits CDPSUT plan of Quatacor Warld Ing, the subsidiarys matching confribution of 20.0% s recognized In compensation
expanss ovar e Ihise yaar panad dunng which if (2 somad, wilh a conrasponding inciacss b ihe subsidian’s contrituled surplus

{u) Darlvative finenciol and commadity Instumants

The Campany Uses varos dadvitive fnangial insiruments 1o manoge Its depasuns fo Muchiaions In keign cirency mishange riss, Infirst mies and commoddy prcing. Tha
Cormpary doss not hold or wse any derfvolive inslraments for roding purposes. Under hedge oceounting, the Compony docuimants oll hedging relalionships between derfvalives and
hedged lams, s staeqy for using hedges and lis rsk-managemant chbjective. Tha Company osssssas e affechveness of dadvalives whan ha hedga reéationship is put in place
and on an ongaing basis

Thir Compory eniers inlo lonegn axchange forwond conicts 10 Hooge onicipoiid Sesgn-oenominaled soles ond miood meoeehvables, o woll o5 ineniones and eguipment
pwchoses, Under hadge occounfing, foreign exchange goins ond losses ore recognized os on odjustment fo revenues, Bnancial expenses ond cost of property, plont ond equipment,
as fha case may be, whan tha fansaction (s reconded.

The Compary erteced ink Torign axchanps forwand sonfrocts 10 hadge its net investmants in fofrgn subsidionies: Lindar hedge occounting, lorign axchongs fransiason goins and
eegsezs wern tecoedind under ianslation odjustment, Ay realized o urieolieed gain of I0ss on such dermoive insirements wos also meognized in tonsialion adjustment,

Thie Cormpary eners info lomeign exchange fonword conlrocts ond cross-cumency swaprs ko hedge some of its long-lem debt. Undar bedge cotounling, lomign exchangs anglation
goins and losses ore dafered and recondsd as deevative instrurmanis under ofhar a=safs or other labllifies. The fees on fonvard fonign exchangs coniracts and on CIOSS-CLIMENCY
SWOPS 0N FRGONized 05 an odjustment 10 inkest ixpensaes ower this tem o i ogreeman,

Thiz Cormgarny oriers indo Iomign mechanon Tomond ooniocts and Conss-Curmny Swaps 10 Mo Iomsgn-donominid oot daposunes, Under hodge occounting, lomign axchongs
trensfafion gaing ond losses relofed o those ossels ond changes in e kair volues of the dervolive Instruments ore receeded in finonciol expanses.

The Company enbers into inferes! rofe swops fo monoge e Impact of Auctuotions in inferest roles on (s keng-tarm debt. These swop agreements require fha penpdic exchongs
al paymeants without e axchange of e nofional prncipel amaunt an which fhe poymants are basad. Tha Company desipnatas it infesest rate hadge ogreements as hedges
o Ihe inbarest ool on T undarlying dobl. nlees! expenss on 1ho debl is odjusiod 10 incldi poyments Mo or reconved UNGor intres! 1ol Swaps.




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (confinued)

Yoon ended Decemiber 31, 2004, 3005 and 2004
[kl crmcants in milons of Conddian dollans, except 1o per thone dota and option datal

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (canfinued)

Accounting paliciat (conrineed)

{u) Derivative finonclal and commedity Instruments (centinued)
The Company hos enfered (o o commodify swops o manage o potion of s otural gas axpesums. The Company designoles o potion of (s commadity Swap ogresments os
hiecgas of s nahuml gas cost, undar which e Company i commitid i eachangs, on a monihily bosis. Te dilernce betwoen o fined poce and o tioaling mdeod ol gos proe
Somi ol he Company’s cross-cummey swaps ogeemonts roperchosed in 2008 weno subjec bo o oor limil on megative Tair momkol value, boelow which he Campany wos
required fo make prepoyments fo reduce the lenders’ exposure. Such prapoyments were reimbursad by reduclions in e Compomy's future poyments under the ogresmants.

Tha partion of thass rmimbursamants raloted 8o Intecest was accounded fof as o radualion in financial spenses. The prapayments war fresented on the balonde sheet os o
roduction of [ déreativo iresiremend liobilily,

Reolized ond unreglized going or losses ossocioled wilh denvolive instruments Mol hove been lerminoled o ceose to be efleciive pricr fo malurily o delerred under olher
currant ar non-currant assats or liabilies on tha balonce shaet and recognized in incoma in the perod In whizh the undertying hedged fanzaction i recognized. In tha evant o
designatad hadgad tam |s soid, axtnguishan of maturas prior i e teemination of tha ricted denvafive insrumant, any malized o unmealized goin of Iose on sueh danvative
insggurment is recognized in income

Derivalive instrements thol o inelfeclive or ol ore not designoted os hedges are reporied on o mark-lo-market bosis in Be consolidaled Bnonciol slolements. Any chongs In
i fair wakua of thass darvalive Insfrumants is ecordad in Incame.

{v) Pension plans ond pastretiramant benadits
() Pension plans

They Comgany oflees cilinod Denalll pension pions and aalindd confrbulion ponsion pons ko soma of ik omployoes. Dalinad Denel ponseon pian oosts am deermined using
ochearicl methods and ore funded thiough contribulions delermined in ocoordonce wilh the prolacied benedil method prorched on service, which incorparales manogement’s best
asfimale of future solary levals, other cost escalotions, ratirement oges of amployess and ofher ocluarial iactioee. Pangion plan expenss (= changad b opanations and includes:
= [ost of pansion plan banalits providad in axchange for emploves senices madensd during the yaor

= Amodizahion of Me iniial nef tonstion assal, pror senacn costs ond omendments on o staht-ling Bosis ovr the spected owaroga remaining sanvice ponod of e
oclive emnployes group cosversd by Iha plong.

*  |rieist ookt of poneon pikon obligations;, apectod ritm on pension fund assats, and amaizofon of cumulofyvg unmoogaizod ot ootueriol gaing and kosses in eoess of 1009
of Ihe grecer of the ocorued benafil obligation or the lair volue of plon ossats over the expecied ovege remaining service period of the aclive employes group covered by
fri pilons:

‘Whan an ayend goss figa o both o cufailment and o saflamant, ha curmaliment = accounted for por fo e saifiaman.

Thi Company pamcipales in o rsmber of musti-employes dafined banatit pension plons. Thesa mul-amployer plans am oconanted for acooming i the sthandards an definea

contibuion plons since he Compry hos insullicient information o opply defimad banelil plon oeoounting.

Acluorol goins ond losses orisa from the difference between e ochual rode of relurn on plon ssely for o period ond e expacted role of reburn on plon oggels ko thot

pancd or fram changes in achuariol ossumplions usad 1o dalsmmine e ooomsd banafit obligation

Thie Company Lises 1he fair volie of plon assets as of M and of tha yaor ko aviluale plan ossals fof M8 peposa of calcukling Me axpeciad rfurm on pon assels, axcapt
for the Printing segmind, which wsos o marke! moled value, The morket-relolod volue i$ bossd on o combination of rgorows hesloncal perdormance anolysis and Mo
fonword-tooking views of the finenciol morkets os indicofed by the yiald on long-lerm bonds and the price-fo-samings rafics of the major stock mokel Indices

{il) Pasmetiremant banaits

Thie Compamy offars haalth, Iife and dental Ingurance plans fo eome of ilE retied amployees. Tha cost ol postraticement benefite is daterminad wsing achuodal memods and
e reditad benalils om funded by e Compony 05 hey bocomo dua. The Compony omaodizes Ihe-cumulaive unrecognized ned oclonal gains and losses in axcess of
10.0%: of the oocrued benel? obisgofion over e expecied overage remaining senvice (i of the ocfive employes groug covered by he plans.

(w) Envimonmeniol expenditures

Ervironmanial axpanditures thad relate io curent aparations ora expensed of coplialized oz opproprioke. Expandifures thaf relate io on existing condiion coused by pasf operctions
ond which am not expectad o contnbuse 1o cumrment or fulum operotions am axpansed. Liabilifes am moonded when envnonmanted ossessments andior ramadiol affons anm bkely,
and when fhe cosls, bused on o specific plan of adtion in kems of the lechnology 1o be used ond the exant of The corective ochon required, con be reesonobly eslimoied.




Yooy orcied Docombuer 31, 3006, 2005 ond 2004
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2, FINAMCIAL EXPEMEES

2006 2005 2004
Inieresst on long-torm dubl, exchongentdy detiniures und convertisle noles 5 418.7 5 291 9 5 4237
Amariization of deferred financing costs and long-fem debl discount 1.6 86.1 61.9
Mat {fnin) loss on darvafive instrumants and

00 Roreign currency ansialion on finonciol inshiumends! (128 35 81
Loss on revakeation of Ma Additional Amount payatle 105 10,1 269
Intarest on bank indebednass and aifier 126 a5 131
Irryesstiman freoms (4.2) 7.7 1
436.6 4734 5225

intarast copitalizad 1o the cost of property, plant and squipman (28.1) [ R (L]
& 408.5 ] 4633 5 520.7

! Duning the year ended Docamber 31, 2006, Mo Company meoided a loss of $41.0 million on donvalve insruments for which hodge atcounfing 15 ot used (g of
S48.4 million in 2005 ond logs of 567.8 million in 2004

3, RESERVE FOR RESTRUCTURING OF OPERATIONS, IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS AND OTHER SPECIAL CHARGES

Thie fodbosing fabile desaits he resarvs for resfruchunng, Impairmeant of assets ond ofhar spaciol chares:

2006 2005 2004
Restraciuning and other special chames 5 1063 ] 182 % a9
Impairment of ossels 374 85.2 a0
Pension seffament ond curaliment 2.2 0.2 11.6
i 145.9 3 113.6 3 161.7

{0} Prinfing segment

() Restruckring Inifialves
2004

In 2008, reshucturing miticlees wene reioled Jo e closue o downslzing of vorious focililies moinly in Nodh Amenics ond Ewope.. Quebect World Ine, opproved
Ihe ciosure of a focliity In Québec, tha closure of o prinfing and binding focililies in Minols both In the Coflog group, e closure of tha Kingsport (Tennosses)
facality & the Book goup, the chosure of the Rad Bonk (Ohio) and the Rrookfisld (Wisconsin) incilites i e Mopozing groun, Ma closund of Ma Soshoury focility
ond empboyee faminolions of e Lille locllify in Fronce, There were olso vorlous heodooun! reduchions oomess The ongonizotion. The folol expecled cosl omounied fo
587.7 millian of which 564.2 milllan was rlated o work-force reduclion and 523.5 million wos for lsazes and carmying costs for clossd focilifies. The complation of Mese
Inissafives 15 pxpechad by the end of 2007,




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (confinued)

Yoon ended Decemiber 31, 2004, 3005 and 2004
[kl crmcants in milons of Conddian dollans, except 1o per thone dota and option datal

3. WESERVE FOR RESTRUCTURING OF OPERATIONS, IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS AND OTHER SPECIAL CHARGES (continued)
(o) Prinfing segment (confinued)
() Restraciuting ndtialives (conlinued)
2005

In 2005, the restruchwing mificlives were refoled o Me downsizing of operofions in Hello Codbell, (Fronce), the two phoses of e downsizing operctions In Corty
{United Kingdom), fhe ciosus of o Conodion focility and other work-forea raductions actess the ofganizobon. Monogament axpeciad thasa Inikasives fo b complatad
Ly the end ol 2007 ond supplomentol cosls of S48 millson fo Do moured in 2007 for oses ond cloesed lacdilies mainky in Ewope

2004
The 2004 resiecluning iniliolives were reloted o the closure of the Sockholm (Sweden) focility, e closwe of Me EMinghom (llinois) foeility in e Mogozine group, on

impariand downsizing af tha Kingapad (Tennaszae) facility in tha Book group o wall as the consclidotion of vanous smaller fociities in Nodh Amarico and in Europs and
ot work-Tores meduchions ofoss Me arpontzalion. Mo Aether chamos art sxpoced om Miese nifakes

(i) Imgpairmen! of ossets
In 2008, 2005 ond 2004, Quebocor Workd Iec, performed impairmn fests on spaeilic uniy, and conchoded Ihal some ossets were mpoired. Accordingly, Suebecor World Inc.
recoeded impodmnant and eccoleroied depeaciation mainty en maochinery ond equipmant relolad ko focilifes inclided In tha restructuring Inftiofives.

¢lii) Pansion selfarant and curtailment
In 006, 20056 and 2004, Cushacar World Ine. racordad panshon sattement of curinliment loss as part of Bha restruchuring infiatives relafed in work-forca reduction
Continuity af resenve lof restructunng and ofher special charges

g
g
g

Balangn of baginnng of poor 5 aza b 423 % BOY
Currant year Iniiatves axpensas
Wirk-forea naduclion 578 763 4332
Loases ond omirying costs lor glosed ocilifes 147 63 b8
726 326 49.0
Priar year inifiatives expansas
Work-forc mduction 8.9 b8 58
Leoses amd cmrying costy lor cloged locllies 79 14.7 -
168 2046 a6
Prior yoar i Sponding:
Work-force reduclion (1.5) (3.5) {10.5)
Lensas and comying costs for closad fncllises {0.5) .2 -
2.0 @0 {10.5)
Poyrments;
Work-lorea raduclion (38.0) (35.0) {620y
Lo omd ooerying costs Tor closed locllilies (27.8) {19.8)
(65.8) (54.8) (82.0)
Faraign curmansy changes 0.7 (35) “@n

Balance of end of yeor § 54,7 ] 3¢ 4 £ 423
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3, RESERVE FOR RESTRUCTURING OF OPERATIONS, IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS AND OTHER SPECIAL CHARGES (confinued)

(b)) Wewspapers segmont

I Augus! 2005, Qusbecor Medio Ine. anfieunced @ pln fo imves! In o few peinfing focillies Tacoted in Totsnio (Oriaiia) ond in Sainl-Jewier-do-Misbel (Qusbes). s porl
of the plon, Sun Media Comporation will cutsource the printing of ceain of ifs publications in Onfarla ond Québe: o tha naw fociifies. In 2006, o charge for confrochual
trminatian banofts of §11 0 million wos renrdad in coancetion it ths alminmhon of production positions of The Landon Frs Press, The Tatont Sun and of The Ot Sin.
o [riserbors’ posifions of Lo Joumeal e Mortal, in relclion fo thess projects.

In June 2008, Me Newspopers segmenl omounced o plan o reshuchee s news production operolions by Infroducing new content manogament fechnologies ond
sirsamilining e news golhesing procass. The Newspapers sapment axpecs the estuchuning fo ba completed by sarfy 2007, In 2006, ha Newspapers sagment recorded
SovONONoe costs of §2 8 million mioting 1o 1 ssmination of odlotiol posions in opanBons oonss i organizaton

Finally, i 22008, Sun Medio Corpornasion implemanied o voluniory work-boce redeclion prograem of T London Freg Fress ond Sivongl smolion wvohenlany wiork -0 reduchion
peograms, mamely of The Toronfo S ond Bowes Publishers. The Newspapers segment hos recorded terminction benelits of 53.2 million mekating bo these woek-lorce
maductinn inififivas

Continuity of resansg fof rastruchnng ond omer special charges

Baloned of baginning of yeor $ -

Wertk-fonce reduchon initofhes 17.0

Payments (4.3

Bolance of end of yeor & 12.7
{c) Other sagments

I 2008, olfwr segrments recoidid restucturing cosls of $1.9 million mainky relaled o fe elimingtion of monogament posilions i B Broodossting sgemen!
In 2006, the Broodeossing segment meordad o net reversol of S0.2 millen refabed Yo restruchuring inflatives of prior years

In 2004, o wile-down of dolerred eosts of $0.8 milkon in he Broodeashing segmen, and on addifional eharge of S2.0 million in he Gable segmant kr the selllemont of o
litigation reloted ko the 2001 operolions restncheing progroms were reconded,

4. LOSS ON DEBT REFINANCING
(g} Quebecor Workd Inc.

In Februgry 2004, Crebecor Woild Inc. redeemed fhe remainder of the 7.75% Senior Noles thal were ol lendared in 2003, for o folol cosh consideralion of US532.5 million,
rasulling in o losz of 32 6 million.

(b) CQuebacor Media Inc.

On Jonuory 17, 2006, Quebecor Madia Ine. recorded o foss of 8331 & million os o rmsult of Me rfinanceng of subsfontially oll of s 11 126% Sonkor Motss ond 13 76% Sanior
Discount Noses; The loss represents fw axcess of the congidention poid of 51.3 bifion, including premiurms ond disburserments for urwinding hedging contracts, over e book
volue af the noles and tha hadging contracts, cnd Ma write-off of Oatered financing costs. The refinancing Mansackions camed cut wers as ollows.

= Quabatar Madin Ine ssusd new 7 T6% Sanior Mates of USSE25 0 millian in opgregate principal amount (et 1 7o),

«  Quebecor Medin Ine. aremd info now crdit facilities comprsad of () o five-year $1250 million ferm lean *A° credit facitity, (i) o sevan-yaor UBS350.0 million farm
foan "B° credil focifity and (i) o nes 5 100.0 millsn (we-year evolving creds locility (nose 170603,

v Videohon L, bonowed 52370 milllon undsr ity exisfing revolying credi focilfy ond Sun Medio Corporolion omended its exisfing credif fciiifies o bormow S40.0 million
under o new term koan “C* maturing In 2009 (nofe | 70},
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4, LOSS ON DEBT REFINANCING (confinised)
(b} Quebecor Modia Inc. (coninued)

= The proceeds fom new Senbor Noles, Ihe lull amounl of s e loans "A" ond "B°. the Videohon LI, drawing from fis exsling revolving credit focildy ond Sun Medio
Corparation's new ferm boan *C” were used fo repurchasa USS561.6 milllon In opgregaie principal amount of ine Company's 11.125% Senkdr Noles ond US5275.6 million
In aggragatn principol amcme of moseity of Guebecor Madio Ine s 13.75% Senior Descount Motes. Totl considrention ofiered per LSS 1,000 .00 pringipal amount of Senicr
Notes wos LSS 1,083 49 and lotl consideration per USS1,000.00 principal emound of maturly of Senior Discoun! Nokes was USS1,042 B4, which included on early tender
pramiurm of US530.00 par L551,000.00 of prinzipel, or principal omount of maiundy in e cose of ihe Discount Noles.

On July 16, 2006, Quabscar Madia inc. repurchagad fha ramaining balancas of its 11.125% Sanéoe Notes ond 13.75% Sanior Discount Moes for a tolal cash consideration
of 536.3 milkon. Thi mpurchose resullod 0o loss of 3105 mallon,

On July 19, 2006, o5 0 resull of B mpurchose of o lirgd podion of g 11, 125% Senior Koloes ond #s 13, 75% Discoun! Moles, Quebeosr Modia Ing. recomdod. o foss of
560.8 million, comprised of e excess of fw considenclion paid of 5215.2 milllon. inchsding premiums ond disbursements for umwinding hedging conbrocts, over e
carmying valss of e noles and of the badging contracts, and tha with-off of raialed dafeired findncing coste. Quabecor Media Ine. replrchased LIS3128.2 millien and
LER12 1 million, respoctivoly, in oggregabe principal emourds of (ks Sonior Noles ond Senion Discound Notes, Thi jolol congiderolion wos o faood prico of USS1, 112 .50 por
LF551,000.00 principal amound for each Sendor Note and o fixed price o US51,007.50 per US51,000.00 principal amount of maturily for eoch Discount Mofe, which includes
an aarly fndar peamium in e amount of USS30 00 par USS1,000.00 of principal, of principal amaunt of maury in he coesa ol e Decount Noles

(c) Vidaotron Lid.

On July 16, 2006, Videoron Lid, Coble segrant, mpurchosad 1hi enting ogaegose pringipal omoont of its subsidions, GF Cable TV Inc., Senior Secuod First Prionly Nohas,
which bore interesl of 9.125%. for o jolol cosh congiderotion of 528.3 milion. ncluding ihe cosl of wwinding o hedging confrocl. The repurchose resulled in 0 goin
ol $0.8 millian.

On Movermbar 18, 2004, the net procesas fram the (ssusnca of 0 sacond sanas of the 6 B76% Saniar Nobes (nahe 17(x)) wers usad fo repay in full Videstan Lid. s tarm loan
cridil facdlity "C7 in ploce 0% of Decomber 31, 2003, As o msull of Ihe minancing ol B lanm loon, Vidoodon Lid. meonded o less of $4.8 million, cormprised of o kss of
54.6 million on ihe marked-io-market of o derivative Insirument and e wrife-olf of S0.2 million in delered finoncing costs.

(d) Sunm Medio Corporation

0n December 29, 2006, Sun Medio Comarafion mads o portial repoymant of USS15.0 million on fs term laan “8° credif facility (nofe 1700d()) ond setied o comespanding
portion of its hedging confracts. As o meult, o loss of 50.5 million wos meosrded.

5. IMPAIRMENT OF GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS
(o) Printing segmant
During the fowth quarer of 2005, Quabscor Warld Inc. complated s annual goodwill impairment fest. Quabecor Wirld Inc. s Ewropean reporfing unit had axpeadanced poor
merket conditions throughout 2006, ramey coinged pics fosion ond deceeosed valumes, o5 will o5 Sevorol produchon insficlencins ond B less of on mpotont clion! A

0 resull, Quebecor World Inc. conchuded thot e camying omount of goodwill for its Europeun reparding unit wos impaired ond on Imposment chosge of S287.1 million wos
Iaken,

{0} Broadcasting sagment

Carireg fhe fourth quarar of 2006, Quabacar Madio ing. complated its onnual impolment kst for its broodoasting lcancas and goodwill. Bosed on fa msulls; the subsidiany
conchaded Mot the comying volues of i bioodeosiing Boences ond goodwill of Bty Broodeasling segment wene impaoited. Conventionad belevision broodoostors ane expetiancing
pressaees on Mmair advanising revanues caused by fha fregmeniaticn of (he flevislon market. Accordingly, Quabecar Madia Inc. revieveed s business plon and recordad o fodal
impodmment charme of 5178 2 mélion: $30 & million for ons of ds hoodeasting licencss ond $148 4 million tor Ma goodwill

In additon, during e thied quarer of 2006, Mo Broodeosing segment meonaed on impaiment chaorgo of SOUE million redted ko on OROOlNG lieenos oo ownad wilh
anpther enlity,




Yoory onded Decembor 31, 2006, 32008 ond 2004
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6, INCOME TAXES

The domershic ond foesgn compononts of incomie (loss) bedom income loxes o os follows:

2006 2005 2004
Domestic (364.2) 2753 162.1
Faralgn 120.5 (137.1} 286.1
(243.7) 1382 4562
Tobod income jox sapanses (cadil) were olloooted of Tolows:
2006 2005 2004
Confinuing opemfions (111.1) 227 130.4
Disconfinued opemlions (1.4) (. 26
Dividendds on profiered shomes of subsidiones 3.4 48 49
(109.13 06.4 1318
Incom tax expanse (credl) affbutabla lo income consists of:
2008 2005 2004
Chuirrant;
Dhormwrsing 73 alLh 223
Foreign {46.3) 598 45.1
(38.0) 1003 fi7 4
Futura
Dormestic (113.5) 18 4.9
Foreign 41.4 (15.2) 48.1
72.13 (7.6) 630
(111.13 927 1304
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B. INCOME TAXES (continued)
T foliowing totdg meonciles the diffteonce bidweon the domestic shatulory lox rale and th efipcine o mlo used by the Company ond #s subsidionies in the deleminotion of

consolidoled net (loss) income:
2008 2006 2004
Domastic stahubary fax rabe 20% 30 % No%
Increrse {redwclion) resulling from:
Etiact of provincial and forségn kax rmbe difarances 28.0 (3543 an
Etiocd of mon-deductibln charqes, non-foxoblo mooma ond fox mis sonotions 10 {12.0) I
Chargs in voludlion ollowancs {15.1) 30.3 5.3
Changa in fulure incama fax balances dus jo @ changs in anoched fax mbas 8.5 86 {0.5)
Tox cansalidation fronsechon with o sutsidiony = (210
Lomge conpeeation and Americon Slole loxes (0.3} 37 1A
impairmant of goodwill (18.4) 56.2 -
{iiner 39 b7 (.7
Effective tox mie 456 % 871 % 258 %
Tha fox efiacts of significont fems comprising the Compeny's naf future Incomae fox possions ora as follows:
2008 2005
{revised, nate 1)
Loss and dm credit comfonwards 5 TEd.6 & vy
Acoounts payobia, oocned chonmes and dalimed mvenus 104.8 b7
Pragerty, plont and equipmant (G68.4) (676.5)
Boodwill and oifier assats (107.0) (107.9)
Irwenones (32.5) {38.1}
Lomig-Bnm imishmients (30,1} (72.9)
Panion plan liability, pestretirement and workers” comgensation bonelits (4.4} 393
Ol (12.4) (8.9)
146 {50.1)
Voluotian allowance (467.7) (45?_..?}“_

Mat fuure incoma tox llabliites 3 (453.1) 5 (517.8)




Yoory onded Decembor 31, 2006, 3008 ond 2004
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B, INCOME TAXES (continued)

1.

Thie currant and lang-term future income kox assats and liabilitas ars o follows:

2006 2005
(reviead, niote 1)
Fiiturg incoma tox ossats;
Casmon 3 132 § 138 7
Long-knm 706 57.8
1838 1983
Fulurg Income fax Robdilies:
Currant {1.6) (2.0
Long-tarm (835.3) {J120)
(636.9) 7141}
Met futira incoms fox Bobiites 5 [453.1) 5 (B17.8)

Subsaquent recognition of fax benefits reloting bo the valuation oliowance os of December 31, 2006 will be ollocated as o mduction of geodwill in an emount of 531.0 million, while
e raminining balanca will e raparted in the consalidoted sotemant of incoma

As of Decombeer 31, 2008, he Comgany hod loss carmylonsnds B incoms hax puiposes malloble o reduce bubue loxable income, including $549.3 million e will expin behween
2007 and 2026, ond 51,582.8 milion that con ba comed foreard Indefinisely. OF the kfter omount, $665.7 miltion represent copliol losses to b opplied ogoinst fture capital
pains. The Company clso has nat Stte operdting lnssas ond Siate tox credits of $81.7 milllon in e Unifesd States, which axpie batwaen 2007 ona 2026, Limitatons on the
ulilizfion of e bax assets moy opply ond the Compiny hes aceodingly recorded o walution allowsios in e amound of $39.3 million. Fiolly, on emoun of $327 8 millign,
included In the net openafing koss carmylorwords, is subject fo recapture should o reevaluation ocour on tha Investment in Eurcps,

On Decambar 14, 2005, Quabecar Ing. anfered Inka 0 fax conzolidation fronsaction by which Quabecor Modlo Inc, transhermed unused copital |oszes of 5182.0 milllon fa
Quabocor Inc. This transochon allowsd 1he Company ka meond fo banofts related 8o o copil Ioss malized fom Ma winding-up of 0 subsstioeny in 2006 ond fo mducs fhi
femporory differances on ik long-lenm ivestments, resulling in o folol mduction of S22.0 million of s incoma lox expense in 2008,

Thet Compony hos nof meopnized o A incoma fox Bobdlity for Bo undistribufed somings of ifs subsidiores, meep! for e undertying 12 6 million Subordinote Shores of
Qusabacor World Inc. reloied fo e exchongeobla debenbures Serfes 2001 (nofe 18), in fe current or In prior yeors since the Company does not axpect ko sell or repoliols funds
fream thaga investments, in which coza the undisyibuted samings might bacoms faxable. Any such liability connat reasonatily be calermined af the prasan fima

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS AND BUSINESS DISPOSALS
Discantnued apertions

Im 2005, Quebacor World Inc., Printing sapmant, complatad the disposal of ite Norh Amarlcan non-cone Commercial Prinfing Geoup, which provided peneml, inanckal, packaging
o comimaneial spocialty prinling services: Thi lolicwing fansoclions wen concluded:

* o Jung, July and August 2005, Cuebeoor Woikd Ing. conclidid the sale of covlin ossels rolated 1o its Los Angales (Galilornio) and Wastwood (Mossochusalls) lociities,
two busingss unifs In e Norin Americon non-cors Commerciol Prinfing Group, for cosh considerafions ikolling 54.9 million, resulting in o loss on disposal of 52.1 million
(net of incame tax ana nan-contrling Intecest). Lindar iha tamms of the Los Anpales facility sale agresment, Quabacar Warld Inc. has assumed abligalions for temingfion
bienalits tedirting bo hig business, which wos Iully poid i 2008, ond hos retained cedain opersting leoses expiring until 2007,

* I Movenber 2005, Quebscor World Ine. sokd M operoling ossety of e remaining wits of i ron-gors Gommercial Prinling Group in M Uniled Stotes for o Ioiol congideriion
of 5717 millian compeizad of S38.4 milln in cash, 523.4 milkoa in prefomed units of Masial Geoup, LLC (Ma purchaser) and 8.9 millian in o promissary nole rcabvable,
which wits tooeaod in il in March 2006, In 2006, os o msult of his tnsoction, Quobacor Workd ino. realized 0 Joss amounting b $1.0 milion (nel of income o and
nan-controdling Inkeresty. In 2008, o3 o resull of on odjustment by Ihe selling price based on the Novamber 2005 closing working copiel. Quabscor World Ing. pald 51.5 million,

* In November ond December 2005, Quabecor World Ing.-sold ity interesf in all i non-coee Commeencial Prinding Group subsidiories in Conodo, for 0 cosh considerclion of
44006 milllan ond an amount of $18.8 milllon which was recalved In fll In Jonuary 2006 In 2005, a8 o result of this fransockon, Quebecor World Inc. realized a loes of
£3.0 milon (nof of incoma o and mon-conirolling inlesest), n 2008, os o msull of on odjstmoend 1o Mo Soilng price DOSD on Mo Novomber 2005 ciosing wrkang
copifol. Quebecor World Inc. paid 52,8 millon.
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1.

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS AND BUSINESS DISPOSALS (continued)

Diggoninugd opomtions (eondinued)

An odditionol loss ol S1.0 million {nef of income fux ond non-conhiolling inferes?) wos reeorded in 2006 teloled e e previous ensoctions, esulfing fom odjustments 1o
Ihe seliing pricas.

On Moy 25, 2004, 6,75 million Common Shares of Mindreody Solufions Inc. hald by Nunan Inc., infaractive Technologies and Communications sagment, wers sold for o cosh
cofesdonotion of 578 maion, of which $4 4 miflion wes modivad on Mo closing dote of e Did ond Me boloneo of $3.4 milion in Fobreony 2006 In Manch 2006, Nunn ng;
sobd its 9.6% remuining Interes! in Mindreody Solufions Inc. for cosh proceeds of 50.4 million. The sole resulled in o loss on dispesol ol $0.3 million (el of income loxes ond
nan-cantrolling ineeesly in 2004,

Tha rasuite of the dispasen businesses wens raclossifisg and discinsad i the conscidatad smaments of income 0s *(Loss) ncoma fnom discontimesd oparafions’, whils ihe onsh
T pedatedd B Tho oporalions of he disposed busigsses worm eclossliod ond desciosod in B eonsolidoied sholamants of cash ows oF “Cash Bows providod by (wsed in)
discontinued oparalions”.

The following hble provides adaitional financial information rakated fo fha opanafions of the obove disconfinued operctions for e yeors endad Decenbar 31, 2005 and 2004,
Combined and consalidated statemants of incame

2005 2004
Hevanias 4 2674 & 3774
Cosl ol sales and salling ond odminisinive expanses (250.8) (349.2)
Amaization om1n (138)
Financiol axpenses (0.2) =
Resarva for resiructuring of cpemnons ond ofher special charges (4.6) 8.4y
{Lozs) income bafoss Incoma Taxes ) ] LR
Income haxes {11 26
2.5 o
Mon-controlimg (nfhees! 1.4 (163
Loss on dllpnlgl of mulmgm {nat of In:gfr,_fnl:_t!sﬂgld of ngn;wmmllnq'!m (8.1 {0_3_}__
(Lozs) incoma from discontinued oparations 5 (5.5 b 1

Busingss disposals

In 2006 and 2005, the Company sold ossals of cennin businesses for cosh considerations totalling S8.0 millicn and 50.8 milllon, rasulling in o lass on dispesal of 50.9 méllian
ond $6 | million, rspactivaly

BUSINESS ACALISITIONS

Ehuring the yaors anded Decamber 31, 2006, 7006 and 2004, he Company acquired o increased is intamst in savem| businesses and has accotinted for thesa by he purchasa
melhod. Ceroin purchose mice ollocalions resobed lo Me 2008 ocquisitions. ang peslimingry ond shoudd be Bnolized os soon a3 Compomy's monogemen] hos gaffend off B
significan! information balleved fo be ovallable and considared necessary. The resulls of opemiions of these businesses hove bean includad In fha Company’s consalidabed finonciol
sitamants fram e dasas of their raspachive oequisitions.

2006

= Boverol busingsses, mainly in o Inerochve Techaologies ond Communicalions segmenl, wide aoguenad lor o kobal carsideration of 514:1 millson, Incheding S12.7 milion in
cosh ond 51.4 million In Commaon Shores of o subsidiony, resulling in eddifional goodwill of 57.6 million,




Yoory onded Decembor 31, 2006, 3008 ond 2004
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8, BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS (confinued)
2005

A olal of 2,438,500 Subordinats Voling Shares of Quebsocor Wt Inc,, Prinfing segment, were repurchosed ke o cosh considendlion of S58.2 millien, resulling in odditional
goadwill of 51.3 milllon.

A toanl of 3,739,589 Closs B nan-valing Common Shares of TVA Group Inc., Broodeasting sagmant, ware repurchasad for o cosh considemtion of 581.9 million, resulfing in
prodiminary addiional goodwill of $22 3 million, which was reducod by $7.3 million in 2008 whon hi purchoss prce oBeCoNeN wis Bnalized.

O Docernber 12, 2005, Suebosor Media ne. ocquined Sogds e, a mgor book pulilishing end disribufon groug in Quibos, fr o cosh congideahion of $24.0 million end
on oodifionol confingand poyment of 55.0 millon bosed on the ochievement of specic conddtions i 2008, This ocquisition resulted in o prelimingry odditionol goodwill of
7.8 million, which was reducad by $2.9 million in 2006 whan ihe purchase pnce alipcahon was finalized.

(it bussindsses v ocquind fof cash considarations fotalling $13 1 milion, alang with the operating assets of community Rewspapet Becupar Espress, tesuling in
oddifiong! goodwill of 53,7 million,

2004

humrmrzum,mhmmﬁtr..mmmmunmmmmmmmwmm.ummﬁm
Graphic Group S A, for 0 cash consisantion of $53.8 million, of which 18 A million hos bean meordad in goodwill

Atotol of 1 882,600 Closs B non-vating Common Shares of TUA Gmup Ina. waes mpurchased for o cash considetation of $41.0 million, meilting in oddifional goodwill
ol 510,2 million,

Al mincrity inlerests In Conce ke, InermetiPoriols segment, direclly owned by mingity shorsholders, weie ooquired for o cosh consideralion of 525.2 million, resufing in
oiditional goodwill of $4.8 milllan,

On December 2, 2004, TVA Group ine. and Sun Madia Comention, two subsitianas of Quebecor Madko Ing, complafad te acquishon of Sun TV (ormedy Tornto 13,
Thie it price poid of e closing wos S43.2 million, $32.4 milion of which wos pokd in cosh by TVA Group Inc. for ibs 75.0% infores! in Sun TV. Sun Medio Gorponlion
poki 52.8 million in cosh and fronsfermed o CHUM Limiled Its 28.9% inferes! In CablePulss24, o 24-hour news siolion in Toronbe, for e 25.0% Inferest in Sun TV. The
halancs poyakila of 536 million with raspect ta the final purchasa price odjustment was paid in Jomeary 2007, The tronster of Sun Mad Comomfion' inferes! in CablePulse®4
Jo GHUM Limsted rosulbod in o gain on disposol of $8.0 million. This ocguistion mesuthed i goodwill of $10.7 million.

Dihar bussinassas wen acquired for cosh considamtions otalling §18 5 million, msulling In oddiional goodwil of $13 & milion,
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B. BUSINESE ACQUISITIONS (confinucd)
Busingss opquisions oo summuornized 05 loliows:

2006 2006 2004
Assefs ooguired
Cash and cosh aquivalents 5 21 5 = b 22
Non-cosh curent oparating ossels 25 120 1ha
Property, plomi ond equiprment 0.3 7.3 95
{iner agsalz 4.4 238 Ky
Fuburn iomma kses - 03
Goodwill 718 24.4 535
Man-contralling inteest 1.2 1233 588
181 1919 2147
Liobélifies ossumed
Bank indabiadnass - 04 -
Mon-cosi cusmen! operoling liobilsies @0 {50y {18.1}
Fubure income loxes (0.9) (6.6} L)
(thar likiiies - - (4.8)
(4.0) (10.0) (320
Net ossets ocquired of foir volue 5 14.1 8 1818 5 182.7
Consideration
Cash 5 127 5 177.2 5 1747
Issucnce of Comman Sharas of Nunen ina. 1.4 - -
Eolonon payatily - 38
Commumity niswspopor (Bemupor! Exprass) - 1.1
Imvestmant n CoblePulss24 - - 8.0

14 181.8 1827




Yoo enciad Docemine 11, 3006, 2008 ond 2004
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§. EARNINGS PER SHARE

Famings par shafe are colcudalad by dividing nel incoma by tha waightad avanone numbes of sharas estanding during Ma year. Déuled somings per share one catculalsd by
Taking imo oecount e poletiolly dilufive eflec? of comerible moes, Ihee Addilional Amoun! payable and Shock aptions,

The folkowing loble sets forh the compulalion of bosic ond diluled eomings per sharg:

2006 2006 2004
(Loss) income fram continuing apecalions 5 (82.9) 5 76.6 5 1
Imgact of essumad conmversion of convrible nales, Additonal Amdoent payable ond
shock opfions nel of opplicable income s - (0.5) (0.4}
{Loss) Incoma from continuing oparations, odjusted for difution effect i (82.9) 3 T6:1 3 110.7
Nel (loss) income 5 93.9) 5 0.7 5 1122
Impacd of assumad comversion ol convartible nales, Addificnal Amount payabla and
stock opfions, net of apploabli incom foxs - o) {0.8)
Ket {logs) income, odjusted for dilution eflect 5 (83.9) 5 60.2 5 1118
Wanghied ovenoge numiber of Shises ousianding (m milkoens) 64.3 L 648
Eftect of dilutive siock oplions (in millions) = (14 0.1
‘Waighted averaga numbar of diluted shores cutstanding (in miliens) 643 64.6 64.7

Thex diluled pomings por Shane colculalion does not fake ik considention the polantiol dslulive efiect of the exchangeabilt debentues Sees 2001 (nota LR{Y) ond of cenain aplions
ol the Compony ond By subsidiones, since heir imgod |5 non-dilulive. The number o the Compony's excluded opfions e Bw diluled earnings per shom colculolion wos
1,207,349, 1,432,348 and 1,347 000 for ha years endad Decembar 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively,

10, RESTRICTED CASH

B o Decombaor 31, H006, Quibecor Workd Ing. s coplive insumncs sulsidion hod pledged $66.0 mikoen (S38.4 milllon as of Docomber 31, 2006) of cosh o5 coligioml of
o slondby lelfer of cred Issued fo o tird porty for fubure eslimoled claims refafing fo fhe U5, Workers” Compensaiion, The slondby belfer of credid is renewoble onnually ond
accordingty, e pledge ogreemant is olso renewed onnually, Thersfore, Me cosh & infanded for future u=e ond is presented as o kong-sarm ossed in ine consolidaied
s Shingl,

11. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

2005

130.3
5 #16.0

2008

Trade 8 B57.5 ] 867
&a.4
8458
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Yoon ended Decemiber 31, 2004, 3005 and 2004
[kl crmcants in milons of Conddian dollans, except 1o per thone dota and option datal

1.

12,

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (continued)

Assat BACUMNAONGN

In 2008, Quebacor Word Inc. omandad its 1998 (18 Ssountration progom (iha "US Progrom”) ogreement, which mdauced he progom limd ond aendad B avaliotiliy
of Bw program lor o Nss-yeor panod fhvough August 28, 2008, This ogreamen! hos ollowed Quebecor Word Inc. o sell, wilh limited recourse, o porion of (Is U5, Irods
recafvables on o revolving basis. The LS. Program limit is US5408.0 milllan (US5453.0 million during peok ssason). As of Dacember 31, 2006, ma amount outstanding undar

fhs U S Progrom wis USSA74 0 million (USS46T 0 millian 08 of Decambier 31, 2006), Consistent with It U 8. securifeation agreemant, Guabecor Workd ina, selis ofl of s U8
receivobles fo o wholly-cwned subsidiony, Ouabecor Word Finence Inc., through o tve-sole ansoction

In 2006, Quebscor Woild Inc, sold, wilh limiked recourse, o porfion of ity Canoadion frode receivobles on o revolving bosis (Ihe "Conoedien Progrom™). The Conedion Progrom fimé
I5 5135 0 millkon. A= af Decambar 31, 2006, ma amount culsianding under e Canadian Program was 5880 million (5100.0 milkon os af Decembar 31, 2006),

In 2006, Guabacor Widd Ino. omandad 1B 3001 Furopsan sacuritizafion program (the "Furapean Progmm®) ond axended the availobilty of the program until May 78, 2008
Ther European Program his ollowed @uabocor World ing. ko sull, with limiled rcourss, o portion of ifs rode recetvables tnom its Sponish ond Frenol ociliies on o revalving bosis.
The Eweopean Program limit s €153.0 milllon, &s of December 31, 2006, the omount cutsianding under the Europeon Program wos <97.9 million (€1 18.0 milion oz ot
Decambar 31, 2005}

Bunbecor World Int. hos rinined rmsponsibeity for sendicing, administening and coltechng mde recanvabies soid. Mo servicing osset or liohility hos been mecognized, sinon Me nes
Quebecor World Ine. receives o sarvickng Me recelvebios opproximale 1w reloked costs.

Al December 31, 2006, on opgegale omound of $835.2 million (5980.3 million os of Decernber 31, 2005) of kude receivables hos been sold under the Ihree programs, of which
$260.0 milllan {5154.4 million o8 af Decambar 31, 2006 ware kapl by Quabacor Word Inc. 0% a relained inferast resilting in o ral aggrepaie considaration of S675.2 million
(3805 49 milon o5 of Docimin 31, 2006) on i soho, T eagined indones? & maconded in Cusbedor Workd ing.'s Fodg meevabies, ond Bs 1oir manke walue pprimases it cost,
given e shor-lem nature of he collection period of ihe ode receivobles sold. The rights of Cusbecor Workd Inc. on w refoined inleres! ore subodinated fo e rights of the invesions
undar fha programs. There B no recoursa undar the programs on Quebecar World Inc's ather ossets for faikee of deblors 1o poy when dus, ofhar than 1he micined interest of
Quichogor World Ine

Securitizalion fers vorled bosod of commencial poper roles i Gonoda, 1w Urited Sloles and Europe ond, geneiglly, hos provided o lower oitaclive Tunding eog! Man (hal ovaikabio
undar Quabecor Workd Inc.'s bank focilities.

In 2006, procesds from revelving sales batwaan the securilizofion ists ond Quabecor Weeld Inc, foaliad 54.9 Billian (55.9 dllion in 2005).

IMVENTORIES AND INVESTMENTS IN TELEVISUAL PRODUCTS AND MOVIES

2006 2005
(rowised, note 1)
Rewr masariols ond supplies 5 314.8 5 3105
Wk in progress 1655 184 8
Finished goods 84,1 Ba.1
Inwasiments in ielevisual products ond mavies 40.0 451

5 bia.a ] hEs.b




Yoo encdod Docemioe: 11, 20046, 3008 ond 2004
{habnilor amcaunts in milions of Conodian dolans. excent for per thare dafa and option datal

13. FROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

14.

2008
Accumulated

Cost amoifizotion Ket amount

Land 5 1312 5 - 5 131.2
Buildings ond Jeosehald improvements 1.157.0 2733 7837
Machinery and equipment 52132 32676 1,815.6
Racanving, destribution mnd fslecommaunicehion nekorks 1,962.2 756.9 1,1953
Projects under development 4919 - 491.9

5 8,945.5 5 4,427.8 $ 4517.7

2005
Aocurmuted

Cost armprigaion At emioLnt

Land 5 139.9 5 - 5 139.9
Bushglings and leasshold improvamants 112604 331z TRA 1
Machinery gnd equipment 48540 20830 1,871.0
Receiving, dsfribution and felecommunication natwarks 1,648, 604.6 10437
Pibjects under development 2763 2163
S 52429 S 39249 5 43180

As of Decambar 31, 2006, the eost of propady, plont ond squipmant and the comasponding acourmulstad emorizafion bolonos (ncluded amounts of $71.0 milion (31770 millian
o5 of Decernbar 31, 2008) ond $38.7 millien ($81.5 million ¢y of December 31, 2008), respectvely, for ossets Bald under copilal feases, maonly mochinery ond equiprman
Amustizofion axpenses for propedy, phont ond eguigment held under copital leseses omounted 1o $3.9 million in 2008, 58,5 million in 2005 ond 59,1 miflion in 2004

On December 19, 2006, Quebecor World inc., Printing segrment, concluded en ogreement wilh vorious Binanciel insliutions for the sale ond leasebock of machinery ond equipmend
currantfy being inshalled in sevaral focilities in Nofh Amanca, The tronsoction |8 considessd 1o ba o sale of assale with proceads of 556.0 million and fees of 51.7 million, Tha
subsoguent fronseclion consists of operofing leosos ovie Bose kems up 10 seven yos. The disposol of s ossels genaaad o negligibis loss

OTHER ASSETS

2008 Hoh
Portiolia invastment hald in a publicly roded company! ] 1735 S 3180
Detaiiind pension chage 1129 BE.1
Bioodcosking licensas B4.2 1083
Contrct acquisition costs, nat of occumulmed omodizotion Bd.8 A7.4
Dutered Bancing costs, nef of cocumilated amonizobon 833 722
Customer refofionships ond non-compafifion ogreements, nel of cccumulaied omeriizalion 30.7 258
Invastmiants in talavisuial products and mavias 29.4 8.0
Dheriwasive inesinamonts 19.0 25.4
Otter B4.2 70,6

§ T06.0 4 A48

! Market velus wos 51340 million os of Decemnber 31, 2008 ($208.9 millon in 2008).




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Yoon ended Decemiber 31, 2004, 3005 and 2004
okt crmceants in milkons of Conddion dollans, excent for per thore data and option data)

15, BOODWILL
Foe the yaars ended Decamber 31, 2006, 2006 and 2004, the chongas i tha comying omounts of Goodwill o o5 fllows

2008

Balonce as of Business Atjustment of Balonce os of

Decembar 31, ncquistiong Discontinusd Teanslotion plechase price Decembar 31,

2005 {disposols) opetions odjustments Write-town ond ofher 2008

Painting 5 27280 3% (1.8 $ = 8 283 3 - % - § 2618

Cobia 2581.8 {0.13 - - - - 2.581.7

Newspapsrs 1,003.3 05 - - - - 1,003.8

Broadeosting 2071 - - - {148.4) {(7.3) 614

Lelsure ond Enterlginment 470 (0.6) = = = (2.5 436
Infaractive Tachnologias

and COmaminicanons 36 8.7 - o8 - - 1.2

InfenelPorols 305 0.4 - - = - 308

Taral 5 65884 & 54 i = b 28.2 5 (l4a84) 5§ (10.2y § B.474.4

2005

Balonce os at Business Adpustment of Balonce oz at

Db 31, OOUUSTONS IDemsacacarfirmuscacd Trarsiglion P [Wice Db 31,

2004 {deposcis) opentions odjisrents Wiita-down and offer 2006

Pringing 5 32383 5 12 5 (51.7) § 00mn3y 5 Q8L 5 - § 27250

C:nbia 25818 - - - - - 2 581.8

Hiraspapons 1025 1.0 (o 10033

Bradoasiing 1853 e ] 2071

Lelsure ond Enferininment 383 78 - - - - 471
Intarciive Tachnologes

and Communicaions 31 1.3 (0.5} 38

Infemel/Poriols 308 - - - - - 30.5

Toitaal § 70844 5 3538 8§ BmEDH 5§ My 5 (@ & (an 4 65904

' Recognition of tox benafils not recognized as at fhi business acquisilion data.




Yoory onded Decembor 31, 2006, 3008 ond 2004
{tabaular armounts in milons of Conodan dodons, xcapt for e Ehans daha and coion data)

15. GOODWILL (confinued)

004

Bolonce o8 of Busingss Adjuesamant of Raloncn a5 of

Dogumbey 31, CUpUrsibOre Tronghofion purchors oy Dhecerniber 31,

2003 (disposals) Ddjustments and ohar 2004

Prinifing § 34360 § 5§ (24l 5 - § 32369
Coble 2.661.1 8.2 - (84.5)' 2.581.8
Mews s 10121 0.4 - - 10125
Broodewshing 1850 203 - - 185.3
Leésune and Entertainment 4348 1.0 - (5.5 393
Interaclive Technologies and Commisnications - 28 03 = al
InhrnolPorfuls 57 48 - = 30.5
Tokal 5 73437 5 590 5 (224.3) 5 (80.0) 5 7.088.4

! Recognition of bax benefits not recognized o3 of fe business coguisiion dafe,

16. ADDITIONAL AMOUNT PAYABLE

The valua of he Addiianal Amoun! poyable resulting from ne regurchoss of Ine redeamatie prefarmed thares of o subsidiary n 2003 fuchates based on the mokal value of
Quabocor Modio ing, Common Shones, Uikl Quobocor Modio Ing, 15 lstod on 0 stock eechongs, Ma volen of he Addilonal Amoaunt payobla e basad on o fomaba established
in the ogreement. A the dode ol Ihe ronsockon, both porties hod ogreed ko on inikel value of STOU0 milien. As of December 31, 2006, fhe Additionol Amount poyoble s yolued of
51220 millian (5111.5 millian o8 ot Dacamber 31, 2005}, Changes in the ameunt payable ars rcarded a5 financial expenses in e silaman of incoma, Tha Addiienal Amaunt
b maties on Decombor 15, 2008 This Rolder fios Fad thi ngh ko it paymont af any Bma since Decomber |5, 2004 1 Quebecar Medio Ing, fies 0 prospoecks jor on
il public ofiwing. Ihe holder has the right o require Gusbecor Medio Inc. o pay Ihe Addilionol Amoun! by deffvering 3,740,882 Common Shores of Quebecor Media Inc.
adusted f fke Inlo occount carain shareholdars’ squity onsactions, Quabacor Madia Inc. holds an apfion fo pay ihis eodienal amount in cash, for o pariod of 30 doys
frillewing sach Juna 15, 2007 and June 15, 2008. Quabacer Madia Inc. may, Under cariain condifions and i its shares afs publicly froded of fhat fme, pay Ihe Addifisnal Ameunt
by dalivanng 3, 740,687 Comman Shodes 1o 1hi holder,




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Yoon ended Decemiber 31, 2004, 3005 and 2004

(oo cmceants in milkcns of Conddion dollans, excent for per thore data and option data)

17, LONG-TERM DEET

Efleciive
Infenest roke o5 of
Cecamber 31, 2006 Yo of mihirity 2006 2006
Quebetor Inc.,
Bank credit foiliy () 608 % 2008 118.0 5 143.0
(e bl 6833 % 2007 ba f.0
124.4 149.0
Quebecor World inc. and i1s subsidiones (i)
Bonk credif focilifies (i) 680 % 2000 113.2 3ea7
Oener craadit focility (iv) 460 % 2016 1180 -
Sanior Noles (v) 487506125 % 2008-2013 696.8 654,59
Berad Nates (vi) BA2 ond 86T % 2000-2012 2698 THOR
Senice Noles (vil) 8.54 ond 869 % 2015-2020 29,1 140.7
Sanine Motes (vill) 876 % 2016 4662
Senior Moles (ix) 875 % 2016 5244 -
Senand [obenturen (x) 660 % 2T 37 37
Sentor Debenhares (x1) - % 2007 - 174.4
Sanaod Nales (xil) % 2006 = EL R
Obigaions under copilal leases ond offer debls (xiiD 00010840 % 2007-2016 56.7 38.1
23479 20231
Quebecor Media Inc. (I}
Bonk it Soilites (av) 109 % 20112003 5206
Ofhar credit Tocility (o 477 % 2015 59.2 -
Samant Notes (xvi) 176 % 2006 G118
Senior Notes (ol - % 2011 - €720
Somiot [isoount Noes (oall) % 2011 - 3161
1,191.6 GBR 1
Videatron L1d. and its subsidiaries (i)
Bank cradit facilify (xix) 521 % 2008 49.0 -
Siornod Moles (xx) 660 % 2014 7891 THY 2
Sandor Notes (x) 644 % 2015 203.1 202.5
1.021.2 ai g
Sub-total, balonce comed foreard 46851 5 41318




Yoory onded Decembor 31, 2006, 3008 ond 2004
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17, LOMG-TERM DEBT (continued)

Effctiva
Inferest rote s of
Docombes 31, 2008 o ol Moty 2006 2008
Sub-ratol, balance brought forward 5 6B 1 5 41318
Sun Madla Corporation and irs eubsidiories (i)
Bank crodil locikties (xxii) a8 % 20082009 2508 #31
Seriior Notes: (il 788 % 2013 2380 2382
4868 4663
TVA Group Ine. and its subsidiaries (i)

Rrevolving bartk lnan (xiv) 5486 % 2010 965 107.1
Total long-tarm debt 5.268.4 4,705.3
Less cument partion

Quebecer Inc. 0.1 6.0

Quirhocdd World Ing. ond it subsidionies 368 B

Cuebecor Medig in, 200 -

Sun Madin Corparafion and its subsidioras Al 27

58.0 176

5 5,200.4 5 48877

{h  Tha cradit bacility i2 0 one-year ravalving crad focility af 5170.0 milllan that con ba adandsd on o yearly basis In ihe event | was nol exlended, the outetanding borowesd
amdunls would Somer Ino 0 ond- i hom loen, Tha auallobility wnder this teeility is dopendont Upon 1 Mokl vl of s Inwsimants in publicy Toded componios. Tha
credii ogreement goverming thés credit focility contoing covenants, limifing ik ability b incur addifional indebiedness. The bormpwed omounts bawr inferest of Noaling rotes bosed
on bankers’ occaphance or London Inkerbonking Offered Rale CLIBORT) noes. The credit faciity 15 secured by 0 limifed number of shores owned in cerin Company subsadaries,

() The debls of these subsidiories are non-recowrse o the parent company, Quebeco: Inc.

() Tha cradil focility s 0 revohing credit fociity comprisad of feea anches, eoch moturing In January 2008, and ioiolling USS1.0 billion, All hree konchos can be
entended o o oy basis. The ciad focdity con ba used for genarl comorts pUIPGSES and containg cantin reticlons, Indluding the ctligafion ta maintin some
Mngncie! ralics, Guebecor Weeld Ing, poid fees of S3.0 milien in 2008 (SZ.1 millon in 2005) on Ihe unused podion. The ciedd oy bears infeiest ol
variahls raiss based on LIBOR or bankers” cocepancs rofas. Al December 31, 2006, 527.6 million (5257, 7 million in 2005) was drown on ihe credit fociity

Quatacor World Inc. aiso has ocoass 1o varlous credit fociities up 1o S168.8 million, Thesa focilities ara used in Lnitsd Siatas Lakin Amadcn and Eurnpe, and are loballed
in mulipha curcacies. A December 31, 2008, $86.7 milion ($131.0 millien in 2006) was @&own on Bhaso boalliios. Tham wige no msiniclive covenants on Mese vanous
crexfil fociiifies.

v In Jonuary 2006, Quebecor World Inc. enfesed imto o long-fermn commitied credil focility wifh Socléhs Géndrale (Conoda) for Conadian dollor eguivolent of €136.2 million.
[msuanes costs of US54 6 million weee poid on his fmasoction. This unsecunad focility baors infanast of varicble rafes ond mafuras in 3016 and conkaing some fesiricfive
covenonts, Including the obligalion fo mdaknsoin corain linancial rolios.

) The unsecwed Senior Notes. b o prngipal omounl of USSB00.0 million, e compeised of hwe renches, The first ironche of USS200.0 million matuses on November 15, 2008
ond me sacond mencha of USS400.0 milllon motures on Rovember 15, 2013, Thesa noles conlain carain resirichons, such as masniaining i proparies in good condifion ond
payment of ks and chaims.

() The unsocwod Sanior Nolos, for o pencipal omount of USSZ31 6 million, ot of o podiol mpurchose of USS186 million m Docomber 2006, o compised  of
P tranches. Tha first Iranche of USS171.5 milkon motures on July 15, 2010, whig the second tronche of USSE0.0 millicn mohwes on July 15, 2012, These notes conhain
canain resivichions, including mainlaining cerain financial rafios,
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17, LONG-TERM DEBT {continued)

o

gegez =

E

ER

The unsdcurod Senion Nolos, tor o princspol amount of USSES.0 million, net of o postiol nepurchoss of USS3E.0 millien in Deeombor 2008, o comprised of hwo fnanchies.
The first ronche of US555.0 millon mohees on September 15, 2015 end the second franche of US530.0 million mofures on Seplember 15, 2020, Thesa nobes condaln
carnin resncliong, including mainkeining camain financial mitios.

In Déenamber 2006, unseoured 3enir Notes wirm ssunsd for o principal amount of US3400 0 milion motuting in Jonuony 2016 sseoncs coste of LSST 6 milion wats paid
on By ronsoclion. Thess reotes confoin carlain reslrichons, sech oy naintginng is properties in good condition orid poymen! of loxes and cloine,

In Morch 2008, unsetured Senior Noles were issued for o prncipol omount of USS450.0 million maburing in March 2018, Issuonce costs of USSY.3 milllon were paid on
thie ransachan. These noles cordain carfain restictions, such as maintaining e proparties in good condifion and payment of kxes and clalms.

Thiesa Sanior Dabarturas ore dus on Aagust 1, 2007

In Doacamber 2006, M Sanior Debantures matnng in January 2007 wers fully fapak
If Moreh 2006, he LES260 .0 million Senior Nols wor mpaid on maturty

Ot dobits ond copilal legses are paiolly secured by ossils.

O Decomber 19, 2008, Quebecor Wold inc. received ST0.4 million in lunding for o leose Bsimcing of prinfing presses ond mlcked eguipne ol o curenlly being insiolled
Iin worious focliites in Mo Amados, Of this omount. 523.4 million was recorded os debt. Tha remaining balonca &8 frected as operofing leazes (note 13). Ouebacor Word Inc.
fpecks Mt thi dabd will ba rolled ino openfing leases in 007

In Januory 2006, Cuobacor Modia g, onloned info mew bonk coedit tocililies comprised of (1) o $126.0 million Jem [oon AT ciodd focilily, boanng inones! of
bombkers’ ocoeplonce e, LIBOR or Conodian prime mole. plus o preanium delermined by o leveroge milio, ond modwing In Jonuory 2017; () o USS350.0 millkon feem
loan "B cradit focility, benaring inferest of LS. prima rate, plus o premium of 1.0%, of af LBOR, plus o premium of 2.0%, and matuning in January 20013, and (i} a
e S100.0 milkion revolving croait togility, bearing Infeest of bankers’ occeplonc mig, LIBOR of Conodion peime 108, plus o poomium galommsned Dy o Iesenge rofio,
oo myturing in Jonuary 2071, Finoneing fees of $2.1 million were poid, These new credif fociilies corloin covenarts conceming cergin fingnciol refios ond resricling fhe
dacharafion and paymand of dividands and afhear distisutions. They ore collatamlirad by lens on all tha movable property ond assats of Quabecor Media Inc. (primarily shames
o i#5 subsidiones], now ownad of nomafler oojuemd, As of Deotmber 31, 2006, he camying volue of Cusbocor Modio Ino* ssits guansniesing Th cmdil foclitios wos
55.317.0 milion, Quebecor Medio Inc. shall repay the lm loon A" in guarledy epoeyments equal ko 2.5% of the principal omount dwring Ihe firgl three years ke,
5.0 in Ma fourth year and 12.5% In the fifth year tarm. |f shall repay the principal amount of (ks ferm loan “B° in quostary repayments of 0.25% of the principal amount
and fhe balanca of e end of M frm. Quebecos Media Inc. hos fully hedged the fomign cumency risk ossooiofed with tha rew jam “8° loan by GSing cross-currency
interost rofe swops, under which oll poymoents have bean sof in Conodion dollors. As of Decomber 31, 2008, no amount hod boan drown o he rvolang crodd kacility,
white 5115.6 milion and USS347.4 million were deown down on fhe kerm “A” ond “B” credit focilifies, respectively

In April 2006, Quebecor Medio Ine. enfered info o leng-kerm commited credit focility wilth Socléte Généeole (Conoda) for the Conedion doflor equivalent of €59.4 million,
haanng infarast of bonkers' acceptance mba, phes o pramivem, and mafurng in 2016, The facilily &5 secured by all tha propady ond assats of fa Ouabecor Meda Inc, now
ownid ord hematior ocquired. This faciity mosy corlaing Me Some Covenants o3 i bonk Tociiies doscribed in (v},

In Jonuory 2008, Guebecor Medio Inc, issued new Senior Notes of USS525.0 million in oggregule principal armount, belor issumnoe fees of $9.0 million. The noles
bear inferest of 7.75% ond mature (n March 2016. These nofes confoln cedoin mefriclions on Quebacor Media fnc., incleding limiotions on its abdlily fo Incur
adddional indabledness ond pay dividands or moke ofier detributions. The noles ars unsacured ond o mdeemabla of the ophon of Quabacor Media Ine. of o decmasing
premium, cormmencing on Morch 15, 2011, Quabecor Modio Ing, hos fully hedged e foreign currency ish ossocioled with e new Senior Noles by using gross-cumency
irferest rata swaps. undar which ofl poymants hove bean sef in Conadian dollars,

The Senicr Notes were regurchosed during the year (note 4(B3)

The Sanior Dircount Notes ware rapuichased dusing the year (nata 4(0))

() The coedit faoility of 3460 0 million = o reobving onedil Iociidy maburing in Novambar 2008 and bears inferest at bonkers” ooceplonca or Conndion Frime rates, plus o
mrgin, depanding on Videolon Ud's kveroge oo, The credit focility is secunsd by @ first ronking hypothec: on the universalily of ofl longible ond infongible. cssets,
curmeni ond future, of Videoiron Uid. ond i5s subskdiorias. As of Decemnbar 31, 2006, the cemying wohe of osseis guoronissing fw credit fociliey of Videolron Lid was
84 763 6 milkon The cradit focllity containg covenonts such o8 mainfining cedain inoncial rofios ond soma mskiclions on tha poyment of dividends ond asset
ooguisifions ond disposols,
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17, LOMG-TERM DEBT (continued)

fx}

(i)

I Oilobor 2003, o first Seres of Sotior Noles wos sued of discount for il procoeds of USS33 1.9 million, belony ssuance oes of USSS.T mallion. In Novembor 2004,
o second series of Senlor Noles was issued of premium on fhelr foce amount of US531 5.0 milkion resulling in gross peoceeds of US5331.0 million betore occrued indanest ond
eunnca foas of LSSA.2 million, Thasa notas bear inlerest of o ot of 6 875%, payatie avery s monms on Jonuary 15 ond July 15, and mahs in Jonuary 2014, The riolas
contain cerain restictions on Videoton Lid., inchuding limisations on s ability 1o incwr adddional indobledness, ond one unsecuied. Videoton Lid. hos ully hedged T fonsgen
currency rish ossocioled with fhe Senior Nobes by using cross-cumency Inferest role swops, under which all paymants weee sat in Canadion dollars. The noles are redesmioble,
in whala or In part, af any fima on o ofter Joneary 16, 2008, af o daceeasing premium.

On Septambar |6, 2006, Seninr Notes ween (s of discount for net procneds of USS174 1 million, beform issunnce fees of 338 milkon. Thasa nales beor infems! of
o rle of B.375% poyable every six Mol on Decembsr 15 ond June 15, and ke o Decamber 15, 2015, The noks contain cerlain resticlions on Videotion Ud.,
including limifations on ifs atslity fo Incur oddifianal indebednass, and o unsscured, Videoiion Lid. hos Rty hedged the forign curmancy risk associated with fha
Senior Notis by LISING ERSs-curenoy infares! rie swaps, unded which all paymants ek set in Conadion dollars. The notes ot fdsamiatis, (0 whols of in par, of any fimea
on or afler December 15, 2010, of o decreasing premium

The bank credif fociWies emended on Jonwegry 17, 2008, oe comgrised of () o revolving credit focifity omounting o 575,0 million, mafuring in 2008, (i) o fem loan *8"
crext focilty amaunting o US5230.0 millon mafuring in 2008, and (i) o naw tarm loan “C* credit facliity amaurting o $40.0 millken antared info in January 2006 and
miotunng in 2009, Tha ciodd fociliies an collstonodizad by lions on all of thi proparly ond ossets of Sun Modia Corporation ond (s opsomfng subsidiones, now ownid o
hereafer ocguired. The bonk credif foclifles conloin covenonls concesning cerlain fngnciel rolios ond reshictions on e declorstion ond poyrment of dividends ond other
diswications. Az af Decembar 31, 2006, ihe camying value of cssals guaranisaing e bank cred focdifles was 31,679.2 million. Any amound borowed under iha
rowghving crodil ecility Dadrs intest of Conadion Donkors' Docapsancd andfon Conadion pamia mak ples an opplcabio mangn desermined by inancial rofies. Advonces whd
e term boon “B° cred Jocility bear Inferest of LIBOR plus o mangin of 1.75% per onnum {margin woy reduced by 0.25% Io 1,75% on Aprl 27, 20080, or ol LS. mime
rote plus @ margin of 0.75% par onnum, while odvances undar fhe lsm °C" cradit fociliy bear interast of Conadion bankers’ accaptonce role plus o mongin of 1.50% per
annum of Canodion prime role plus o monginoof 0B0% par annum: Sun Medio Corponation hos lully hodgod the Targn cumincy fisk ossocaied with e 1m 8" koan by
using cross-currency inferest role swaps, under which ofl poyments were sef in Conodion doliors. As of December 31, 2008, no omound had been diown on e evolving
crect foclimy, whils LSS181 4 millian and $38.3 million wes drown down on the lamm (oans *B° ond *C" cradit fociifties, respactivaly.

Tha Sanior Notes wate [ssued of discount for nat proceads of US5201.6 million, belorm issuonca fees of USS4.1 milllon. Thasa nofes bear infeeast of o mie of 7.626% ond
motum in 2013, The noles conlosn corgin rosticlions for Sun Moedio Coponotion, including limdlations: on ks obility o incw odditionol ndeltedness and 0. moke
alhes disthibudions, ond are unsicund, Sun Modio Corporafion hos Tully hedgoed 1he Serogn currency risk ossocioled wilh The Somior Nobes by sing cross-cumncy mbimes!
role swops ond o fareign exchongs forword confroct, under which all payments were st in Conodion doliors. The nofes or redeemabée, in whole or in part, of any fima on
ar fter Fabruary 15, 2008, of o dacracsing pramium.

Tha cradit agreement consisss of o revalving ferm bank ioan of o mosmum of $160.0 milion, beanng nkanast of the prime nate of 0 Canadion chaoremd bonk or bonkers”
geoephonces roles, plus o vorioble moegin delermined by cadoin inanciol rofics. The revolving lenm loon mchres on June 15, 2000, Thi credit loctlity confaing celgin
resirictions, Inchuding the cbligation fa mainiain cenain inoncial ralios.

Certain debits of the Company and fs subsisaries confoln reskictions on the poyment of divicends. On December 31, 2006, the Company and ks subsidiories wara in
complenod with ofl debl covenanis

Principal repayrments oo leng-form debl gver e eoming yocs ofe 05 Jollows:

2008

2010
2on

404 7
463.2
a7 |

43.0

2012 and fhareafier 3.9224
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Yoon ended Decemiber 31, 2004, 3005 and 2004
[kl crmcants in milons of Conddian dollans, except 1o per thone dota and option datal

18, EXCHANGEABLE DEBENTURES

Etfcive imdeoos? obl o5 of

Decambar 31, 2006 Year of maturity 2006 2006
Sevies 2001 (1) 2B % 2028 5 188.8 8 196.5
Sarlas Abibl (i 1.50 % 2026 134.0 208.9

§ 3028 5 A6 4

L

n

Eoch fiooling rofe. debenlure Saries 2001 with o principal omound of $1,000.00 is exchengeoble for 2041 Subordinale Voling Shores of Quebacor World Inc.,
Printing segrmant, presentty hatd bty tha Campany, or 12.5 milllon Subordinata Shares in folal (he "underdying shaves”), Tha debanfures am securad by e undeeying shares
ond moy be exchanged of any tma, of fa ophon of e holdan for Me undadying shams at e fiked convarsion mfio. Tha Gompeny may, of it opfon, satisty its obligotion
by poyrment of o cosh ormoeund eguol o e foe volue of e enderyng shares of e lime of Bwe reguest, As of December 31, 2008, he morke vobee of B undedying shores
wig 513.50 par shara (515.72 par shara s of December 31, 2005). Redemplion of the debenfures befons 10 years from fhe dale of issuance may fripger o penalty
for the inMator. Thass debenfes Dear siemsl, poyonla semi-anmelly, of a rfe of 1.6% plus a Boakng parcenions bosad on fhie dvidend mie on Ma undefyng shofes
Hod e debeniures been reimbursed by Ihe undeslying shes os ol Decemiber 31, 2008, Quebecor Inc's infeews! in Quebscor World e, would hove decreosed
from 35.62% fo 26.13% (35.82% fo 26.27% o= of Decemnber 31, 2005). Resiicted cosh ond cosh equivalents os of Decernbar 31, 2006 Includsd an amount
of §6.0 million ($7.7 million in 2006) mated 10 the infemest poymant an this debenfur

Each Nooling i abantuin Serics A wilm o principal amount of § 1,000 00 i exhongoabla for B0.8 Gommon Shones of Abillbi-Gorsalidaied ino. prosently ik by Mg
Comgpany, or 44,821,024 Common Shores in okl (Fhe "underlying shoves™). The debenfures ore secured by the underlying shoees ond may be exchonged of any fime, o
the aplion of the halder, for fhe undarlying shares of tha fixed corversion rallo. The Company may, al its option, soltsly it obligalion by payment of o cazh amound aqual 1o
Ty foair el o thi undirying Shodes of Ma Hims of thi mguest. A5 of Decembor 31, 2008, the makol value of he undoedying Shones wos $2.98 par shar (34 86 per shan
3 of Decemnber 31, 2005). Redemplion of Ihe debenbures before 10 yeors fom e dole ol lswonce moy bigger o penally for Bw inificlor, These debenlures bear
inferest, poyabla quanerty, al g mbe of 1.5% plus o ficafing parcenioge based on e dividand rote on tha underlying shores. Restricled cosh and cosh equivalants,
5 of Docember 31, 2006, Inchded on omount of $2.0 million ¢33 2 million in 2006) mioled K Mo imees! payment on Mis debonting.

19. CONVERTIBLE HOTES

The 6.0% Comverlible Sendor Subordinoled Moles (ihe “Nobes™) maoiure on Oclober 1. 2007. The Notes were [ssued by World Color Press, Inc. ond revolued In order fo reflect
their fair volue of Ma tima World Color Prass, Inc. wos ocquired, bassd on Quabacar World Inc.'s barmswing rale for simear financial instruments. The equity componant of tha
Malos, which comesponds to the opfion of B holder 1o comvert The Noles info oquity shoms of Guebocor World Ing., wos voluod of Ma dale of ocquistion and clossiied a5 o
non-confrolling inlerest. Since the ooquisfion of World Color Press. Inc. by Qusbecor World Inc., esch US51.000.00 fronche fs convertible info 30,5884 Subordinate Voling Shores
of Guabsacor Warkd Ine., which corasponds fo a price of US526.24 per share ond USS187 .25 in cash. Tha Moles are convertibla of any time at fha oplion of the holdar and redasmiatis
0l Thir opdion of Quatacor Word Inc. At o decmdasing promium from Octer 2002 1o final malunty. The aggrogahs principal amount of e Mokes os of Docember 31, 2006 ond 2005
was US5119.5 million. The mumber of squity shores of Quebecor World Inc. o be lssued upon corwersion of the Comvertible Noles woubd be 3,858,201, ond Quebeco Ing.'3
Intarest would decreasa from 35 62% o 34.52% (36.82% o 34.73% oz af Decambar 31, 2005,

As-of Decambar 31, 2006, tha Notes were clossified o8 long-kem since Quabacor Workd Inc, has the ability and fhe-intent b rafinanca such dabt on o long-farm bosis ond hos
0 commiliod nevolving Dank copability o reploce such debl, I necessary.
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20, OTHER LIABILITIES

.

2006 2005
(revisad, nate 1)
Deterred gain on e mark-to-markel of exchangeable debenfures 5 3338 5 4035
Derivafive instruments 250.0 262.1
Agcriied post-rtivament banafits lability (not 287 1150 127
Aecrued pension benefits Bobdity (nole 29) 100.2 107.7
Actrued stock bosed compansafian 619 49
Warkers' compsnsation accanl 535 476
Detered revenues 325 229
Resarve for environmanial matiers 130 15.4
Othar 68T 734

5 1.034 8 5 1.080.1

HON-CONTROLLING INTEREST

Non-controlling intatast raprasenls tha |niacest of nan-controlling sharsholiers in the poicipating shares of Quabscar Ine.'s subsidiades. A4 of Decamber 31, 2008, the most
sigrilficon! pan-contiollng inferesks were o5 follows:

MNo-confrotling Ineres
Subsidiory Segment % valing - eqully
Cusbacor Workd inc., Printing 1541 % B4.38 %
Quabacar Media Inc. Coble, Newspopars, Broadcosting, Leiswe and Enteriainment, Businoss
Telecommunicolions, inereclive Technologies ond Communicefions ond infemelPordots 4528 % 4528 %
TV Group Ine. ! Broadeasting 004 % B4 76 %
HNumn Inc.! Infarocineg Technologies and Communications 4226 % 4226 %

! Murun Inz. ond TVA Group Inc. o subsidicnes of Quebecor Media Inc. The nan-confrolling inferest percenioge represents (he Inferests of non-controlling shareholders In the
participating &hares of Quabacor Media Ing s Rubsidorias.

On Al |8, 2006, Quabecor Wank inc. redeermind 185 cumulative masemahia B 75% First Sanes 4 Pratemsd Shanos Sor an amount of $200.0 million, This ronsocson mstied 0
no gain or loss.

. CAPITAL 5TOCK

(o) Authorzed copilal slock

A unlimiled nurmber of Closs A Mulliple Voling Shores (A shares™) with vofing rights of 10 voles par share converlible of ony time info Closs B Subordingte Vioting Shores on
a onedor-one basks.

An unfimifed numbar of Clags B Voling Shaves (CB shoree”) corvarditl inta A shams on o cna-for-ona basis only if o fokedver bid for A shares is moda 1o holdars of A sharas
wilhoul being modo concunently ond wider M Soma lorms 1o holdirs of B shares.

Holders of B shores ore enfilied o slect 25% of Ihe Boord of Directoes of Quebecnr kg, Holders of A slwees may elect he ol momiers of e Boord of Déechors.




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
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22, CAPITAL STOCK {conlinued)
(b} Issued capital stock

A shues B shoes

Number Amount HNurnber Amounl
Ralanca o5 of Decamber 31, 2004 22307671 1 84 42,343,451 5 3383
A shores convertod (o B shares {282,300 {01 282,300 01
Shores repurchased and conceilad - - €324, 1000 {2.8)
Bolance ¢y ol December 31, 2005 22,025,371 2.5 42,291,851 3388
A shores convariad info B ghares £170,000) 01y 170,000 01
Balance o3 of December 31, 2006 21.855.3N 5 9.7 42.461.651 5 339

During the yeor endad Dacember 31, 2005, the Company rapurchasad 334, 100 B shaores lor o cosh congidention of 58 8 million. The axcass of e pechoss price over tha
carying volue of B shanes repurchosed in Mo omow of 57,2 millon wos charged 10 miained comings.

23, STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS
(o) Quabscor Inc. plans
(i} Snck aptian plan
Undar o stock aption plan estoblished by i Company, 8 600,000 Class B shoms hove bean 5 aside o dircioes, offosrs, seneor employess and othil koy amployoes
of the Compony and ik subsidionies. The exerclse price of eoth ophion is egual 1o The weighled oversge hoding pice of fhe Company's Closs B shores on Bwe Torondo Slock
Exchanga over fhe ksl five troding days immedialely preceding the gronting of the aplion. Each cptien may be exarcized during o paried not axceading 10 years from the
data granted. Options usually vest as fodiows: 173 afar ane year, 253 affel twa years, and 100% Mo yeors afe e oniginal gront. Holders of oplions Lnden hie siock
aption plan have 1he choice, whan My axencisa Medr ophions, of oogennd the Cass B shares of 1he comesponding option exenciss price, of recalang o cosh paymant kom
the Company equivolent 1o Ihe difference between the market volue of The underlying shores and the exarcise price of Be oplion. The Compony belleves Ihal employess will
choose o recalvs cosh payments on the sxercise of stock opions, The Board of Direclors of the Compary may, af #s discretion, affix differant vasting parods al the fima
of pach gront

Thue Teslbowing Julbbe ghes dedails on-ehonges fo outsianding options Tor ihg years ended December 31, 2008 and 2005:

2006 20056

Welghted overage Weightsd averoge

Options auafclse price Options D S i

Bolance ol beginning of year 1,713,348 k] .74 1,743,348 ] anom
Gronod 247 568 24.24 2006, 000 3226
Concelled {225,000} 33.08 (235,000% 26.78
Bolonce at end of year 1,735817 ] 30,50 1,713,348 ] 3174

Vested opfions of end of year 1,351,682 5 31.47 1,501,266 5 a7




Yoory onded Decembor 31, 2006, 3008 ond 2004
{tabaular armounts in milons of Conodan dodons, xcapt for e Ehans daha and coion data)

23. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS (conlinued)
(o) Quobocos Inc. plans (continued)
(1) Stock option plon (conlinued)
The lollowing foble gives summary informalion on cutsionding oplions os of December 31, 2006:

Chidstanding options Varsled pphons

Weighiod averoge Weighlod ovoroge Waighlod overage

Range of axerciss prce Huimibar years bo matuinty axanciss prica Huimibear ANETIER prica
3 16,83 fo 2424 392,568 73 3 2288 145,000 2 20,26
25,87 10 37.28 1,343,348 as 3275 1,206,682 e

8 1683103728 1,735,917 48 5 30.50 1,351,682 $ 31.47

For the yeor endad December 31, 2006, o compengalion cost of 59.3 millicn (50,5 million end 51.0 million in 2005 and 2004) relave fo he plan wos included in et
e

(i) Defarrad stock unit plan

Ther Cuebecor ng. dafered stook unil ("CSLUT) phoen s ke ihe bonetit of Mme Compony's dineclors. Undar This plon, eoch direcior recaivies @ porion of his compensaon n fhe
form of DEUs, such porlion represanting of leos! 509 of e onnuol refoiner. Subjed fo cerfoin condilions, eoch dinechor may elec! o receive in fhe form of units up fo 100%
of e ioial fses poyoble for his sendces of a dirschor, Tha valus of a DSU |s bosad on e weighied overopge froding price on e Torondo Stock Exchange over tha
lasd fiva Todeng doys immediasaly procading he revant dote of e Compony's B shoms. DSUS will enidle Ma holdars ihaeol 8 dvidends which will be pald in tha form
ol oddilionol unils of Ihe some 1ot fhat would be opplicoble fo dividends pold from Eme o lims on he Compony's B shores, Subjec fo ceroin imilolions, fie DSUs wil
b receamed by the Company when ine disscior ceoges io sarva o8 a dinschar of tha Campany. For the pumosa of radeaming units, the value of a DSU shall comespond to
i doir market valua of fie Company's B shares on e daka of mdemplion, As of Decomber 31, 2006 and 2006, Ma fotol number of O3Us owstonding undar 1his plon
wus 71,970 ond 61,623, respactively. The compensalion expense relotad 1o the plan omounted fo 1.2 million, S04 milion ond S0.5 million for e yeors ended
Decambar 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, raspectivedy,
{b) Quebscor World Inc. plans
() Employes shore purchosa plons

Tha employes stock purchaza plan gives allglbls Quabecsr Weord Inc. employess in the Lnited Siofes fhe oppartunity fo aequire shares of Quabecor World inc. s copital
S8k for up 1o 4 0% of Mair gross: solany ond ho o Quebocor Wik Inc. conribute, on the empioyes’s beholl, o hether amourd equal 10 17 5% ol the solal amounf
irmveshed by the employee. The numbes of Suebsacor Woild Inc. shores Sl moy be fssued and sold under he plon is limited lo 4,000,000 Svbordingde Yoling Shores of
Quebeced Workd Ing., subjec! fo adjusimants in iha event of stock dividands, slock spiits or similar evente. The letal nurmbar of plan shaoras [ssued on baha of amployess.
inchding Quabacor World Inc ‘s coninbubion, wos GB6,913 in 2006, (333,646 shams in 2005), which mpasenls o compensabon crpanses of $0.8 million |n 2006
(51.2 million in 2005 ond 51.4 million in 2004).

The employes share investment plen gives eligibls Quebecor Waeld Inc. employess in Conoda the opporhunity ko subscribe for up 1o 4.0% of their gross salory fo
purchase shares of Quabecas Warld Inc. ‘s copital slock and i hove Quetacar World Ing. inves!, on the amployes’s benalf, o hurther omaunt equal 1o 20,.0% af tha amaunt
frmvstesd Ly 1o omployos. Thir numiber of Suebecos Wiodd Ing, shares Thil may b issuod and Sold undar is plon i lirmiled & 3,000,000 Subocdinals Vahng Shares of
Quebecor World Inc., subject fo odjusiments in e evand of slock dividends, stock splits or similar events. The fohal number of shores isswed on behall of employees under
Il phon was 174,144 in 2006 (154, 186 shores In 2005) which raprasents o compansalion axpanse of S0.5 million in 2006 (508 million in 2006 and 2004).
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23. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS (continued)
() Quobecor Workd Inc. plans (confinugd)
i) Slock ogfion plon

Under the stock optice plan, 7,204,734 Subcrdines Voling Shores ol Ouebscor World Inc. oul ol o llol of 9,000,000 remained resenved ko poriiciponis of December 31, 2008,
To dote, 1,015,000 epfions have been gronfed 10 dole outside of the shares reserved undsr this plan os inducement opfions. As af Decermbar 31, 2006, o jolal of
1,772,300 oplions 40 pumhesd Subordinale Yobng Shams of Clusbocor Workd o wold outsionding. Tho subserpon prce of tho apbons wis oqual ko e onfirmolicol
overpge ol he closing mices of Ihe Subordince Vioing Shares on the Toronlo Stock Exchangs for opions piced in Conodion doflors. and on the New York Slock Exchange
for apticns priced in LS. dollors, over S fiva days Emmadatsly praceding the grant of tha option. The apions gransed until 2004 vast over aither 4 o § yeors ond could
b guircisnd ovid 0 peiod nof sxcooding 10 years rom ha gront dohe. For gronts issund sanca 2006, holl of M opions i wsted o four yeos ond e othar fall 5
vested on e olfoinmenl of specific perdormunce forgets bosed on somings par shom ond shore price growdh, In oddiion, $e oplions gronfed singe 2005 moy be
earised ovar o pariod not axceading six yaars drom e grant dose.

Tha numbar of Shock opsions outstanding has fuchinted as tllows

2006 2005
Weighted ovitoge Waighted ovenage

Options axarciss price Opsions axercisa price

Balonce of beginning of year 5.947.970 uss 2345 4,542 045 Uss 23.81
Granten 2,314,500 10.45 1,930,120 2057
Exoeresig - - (315,080) 2062
Cancelied (490170} 2102 {209,130 2.4
Balance ot and of yaar 7,772,300 Uss  18.70 5,847,970 5§ 23,45
Yested options of end of yeor 3.041,159 uss 24,67 2.709,003 UsS 24,92

In 2004, e Boond of Direchors approved o Speciol opsion grant 1o buy 1,000,000 Suborndadte Vobng Shanes of Suebocol World Inc. Tho dxancise pico wos oquol o he
share moekel price af fa gront dote ond ol the oplions |5 vesSing over lime and he ofher half upon the altginment of specific pedomoence targels bosed on eemings per
share and sha prce growih,

Tha following table summalizes imdormation on slock options outelonding ond wasted ol Decamber 31, 2006:

CQutstanding opfions Vested oplions

Waighted avaroge Wiighted avarsga Waighted ovarage

Range ol exercisy price Numbex yeoes bo malturity EREECISe prica Nurmsr ENETLEE Price
US5 ©8810 1480 2,708,500 642 LSS 1046 - Uss

15.00 0 21.99 2201328 4.33 20.30 602,204 19.88

22.00 bo 31.90 3,271,472 463 25.79 2,341,965 26,10
Us:  0.98 10 31.90 7,772,300 4,78 uss 18.70 3,041,168 uss 24.67
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23, STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS {conlinued)
() Quetecor World Inc. plans {confinuod)
(ily Stock oplion plan {conlinued)

Hod the vested options besn exercised o5 of December 31, 2006, Quebscor Inc.'s Inferest In Quebscor World Inc. would hove decreosed from 35.62% o 34.81%
{35.82% 0 35.08% as af Decambar 31, 2006).

The eompensation cost chorged against incoma for ha Quabecor World Inc. plon was 4.2 million for the yeor anded Decamber 31, 2006 (31 3 million in 2006). The
fesir vl of oplions gronid s estmaled using e normial opfion pecing model, The tollowng waighlid overoge ossumplions wees usd:

2006 2006
Waighhed varaga falr valus of options ot grent date uss 258 s 43z
Risk-fr incst fde 485 % 350 %
Dividerd yiiid 375 % 203 %
Expected valatiity EEE T 16T %
Expected it 425 yeors 426 yoors

(il Deterred slock unil plon

The Quabecer World Inc. defered stock unit (DS plon 1s for fhe benefil of Quebecor Workd Inc.'s directors. Under this plan, o portion of soch direclor's compensation
pockage (s recalvad in tha farm of units. The valus af a DS 15 basad an tha weightad ovarage frading price af the Subardinale Voling Shanes of Quebecor Warld Inc: Subjact
fioy b Imifafions, Ma DEUSs will be rodeemed by Gusbecor Workd Inc. whon o direchor cooses (o be o DSU panicpant. For e purposa of mdeoming DSUs, N valug of
0 DSU shall corespond Io the foir morket wolue of o Subondinaie Voling Share of Quebecor World Inc. on e dode of redemplion,

Az of December 31, 2006, the tolol number of DSUs cutsionding under fhis plon wos 256.923 (215,447 In 2005). No compensolion axpense wos recorded for
fhe wears ended Decamber 31, 2006 ond 2006 (2.1 miltion in 2004) The wesghied overnga grant date fair vahe for units gronted during e year was LSS 10 66
(USS17.91 in 2005 ond LES20,69 in 2004),

() Dedamaa poroiminnn share unit plon

In Jonsry 2008, Guobooor Woed Ing, estobished o new Oolired poeformance Shana unlf ("OFSUT) plon. The DS plon 6 fof hi bofelil of Mo Quebecos Wodd Ing.'s
senior manogement and key manogers, Under e DPSU plon, employees deler o pordion of fhelr onnual bonus for o theee-year peded (some employees have e choice fo
dafer or nat), ovar which tima tha amount will b indaxed o the fir vales of he Subordinats Viating Shanas of Qusbacor Warld ine, Including dividsnds Tha subsidiary alsa
cpilribatees, o) Mo eamployies' ahall, o Rirtar amount edual fo 20.0% of M dalerrod Bonus sarmod o M Bies-yoor poiod.

The opplicotion of the DPSU plon s been suspended for e Niscol yeor 2008, gven Mol o spociol compensalion srongemond wos implamanted o e yoor 2008,
Linder the special compensolion ormngement, o porfion of the onnual bonus of efigible employees witl be poid In cosh ond defermined bosed upon e ochievemant of
aamings bedor miecest ond foes farpets, ond ha offer portion will be proviced n Me form of shores of tha and of o Mea-year perod, 08 long os Mesa aligibie
emplinyesss pemiin omgioyad by Quabocos Workd Ing,

s of December 31, 2008, 9,452 unidts were cutslonding under v plan, which represenied o fegligectie compensation expense in 2008, The weighted averogs gron!
date falr vakia for units granted during the year was USS10.20,
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23, STOCK-EASED COMPENSATION PLANS (continued)
{c) Quesbecor Modia Inc. stock option plon

Under-o stock oplon plon esloblished by Quebscor Medio Ine., B.185.714 Common Shores of Quebecor Medio Inc. were sel aside Tor officers. senior employess, direclors
ond ofher key employess of Quebacor Media ine. ond its subsidiorias. Eoch opllon may ba exerclzsd witin o moximum pedod of 10 yexs following he data of
grond af an axerciss prce nof Kwor thon, 05 Ba case moy be, o i makot whea of 1he Common Shores of Quoebacol Madia Ing. of Thi dote of grant, os dalormined
by @3 Boord of Direclors (i B2 Common Shores of Cusbecor Medio ine, ore nof listed on o shock exchongs of e time of he grenl) o e five-doy weighted overoge
closing peica ending on tha doy preceding e date of grant of Ma Commaon Shares of Quabacor Madia Inc. on the 3ock exchangas whare such shares are lisled ab tha
fime of gronl Unbess aufhonzed by the Cuebecor Medio Inc Compansalion Commitiea in the consal of @ chofga of conlol, nd opbions may Do duoised by on
oplionee I the shores of Quabecer Madio Inc. hove ned been lisled on o recognized shock exchonge. Should Me Commeon Shores of Quebscor Medio Inc. hove not been so
lisgted an March 1, 2008, opfionees may ecarciss, from March 1 to March 30, from June 1 o Juns 29, inen Septamber 1 1o Saplember 29 and from Dacembar 1 fo
Decombar 30 of soch yoo, sforing March |, 2008, Mair mght 10 mcdive on amount in cosh (egual 1 Mo diterence bedwoan e foir morked value, 08 dotdmminod by
Quebecor Medio inc.'s Boord of Direclors, ond Me exeecise price of helr vested opbons) o, subjec! lo ceroin sioled condilions, Common Shares of Quebacor Medio Inc.
Excapt under spacific clrcumslances. and unless the Compengation Committes decides ainansyisa, opfions vas? over o five-year pesiod in aocordancs with ona of iha fallawing
visling sofadules defanmined by e Componsalion Commited 6 e Tma of gant: (7 ogually ovr T yoors win Ma Tisst 20,0% wsting on Ihe firs! anniviesoly of B dok of
Ihe grant; (if) equolty over four years wilh fe firsl 25.0% vesding on the second anniversary of the dole of gront; ond (il equolly over Hwee years with B first 33.0% vesling
an 1ha third enatecsary of ihe dobe of granl.

The inliowing mbla gves summarny infarmation an cutsionding opfions gronted as of Dacembar 31, 2006 and 2006

2006 2005

Weighted average Widghled oo

Options exercisa prica Optiong gxanciea price

Bolmnee ot beginning of year 3.228.31 § 18.90 3,135,040 7 17.09
Granted 785,383 3160 255,630 7096
Concoliog (241,947} 21.88 (152,349) 17.13
Bolonce of end of yoor 3,781,767 8 21.38 3,228,321 3 1860

Vestad opfions af and of year 1,638,460 3 17.58 838 965 5 17.20
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{tabaular armounts in milons of Conodan dodons, xcapt for e Ehans daha and coion data)

23, STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS {conlinued)
() Quebocor Medio Ine, sfock option plan (eonfinued)
The loliowing loble gives summarny informesion on oulsianding options o3 of December 31, 2008

Dutstonding ophons Vasled oplions

Wisiighlad oviioge Wikghliedd Qvr0ge Waightod owinoga

Range of exerciss prce Number yaars fo maneity aECiEs prica Murminar BREITIER [fiCA
5 151900 21.77 2.752.905 B.00 5 17.96 1.612.837 5 17.43
2288 n 3341 1,028,862 a0 30.58 26,623 26.80

§ 16.19 10 33.81 3,781,767 B.82 5 21.38 1,639,460 $ 17.59

For e year ended December 31, 2006, o charge of 524 4 million refaled fo the plan ts Inchuded in income (5108 million in 2005 ond 15.7 millicn in 2004),

Hed the wested options been sxarcised oz of Decemnbar 31, 2006, the Comgany's interest in Quebscor Medio Inc. would hove decreosed from 54.72% to 54.00%
(54, 72% to 58.31% In 2006),

24. TRAMSLATION ADJUSTMENT

Thix changs in M onsiohon . adjusimant ncheed N sharholdens” squity & Mo resull of he NUchiohan in The axchongs rofes on ronslohion of Nl assets. of Solf-sushoming
foreign operolions, exchange gaing of losses on idercompany oocound bolonces: that form port of the net ivesimends ond foeign exchange going of losses reloled o
dervativa financial nstumants wsed jo hadge net invesiments.

The net changs in tmnsiafion odustmant is a5 foliows:

2008 20085

{rowised, not 1}

Bafunice of beginning of year 5 (213.4) 5 (17413
Effact of axchange role vadation on franslation ol net assats of self-sustaining foreign oparations

el eoechange QOING OF kosses an Necompany ocoound Balances Mal fom part of 1he not iwestment BE (ab.m

Porfion included In Income o5 0 resull of reduclions In net invesiments in self-susiining foreign operations 1.4 55

e {1.4) 02

Balance af and of year ] (203.8) $ (213.4)




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Yoon ended Decemiber 31, 2004, 3005 and 2004
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26, COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

(o) Leoses ond purchasing ogrosments
The Company renlts pramises and eguipmenl undar operaling leoses and ot enlesed info lorg-lerm commitments o purchose sarvices, copilal equipment, ond distritasion and
breadecsting rights that call ko folal future paymontz of SBEA.1 milllan. The minimum poyments for the coming years are o8 foliows.

Ot

Leasas Cosmimidtmants

2007 5 2241 5 230.2
08 0656 221
2009 830 1.0
2010 55.7 20
2011 6.0 11

2012 and Mwonaotier 180 =

Operofing leass renkols expenses from confinuing oparafions amaounted o 5125.6 milion, 5144.7 miltion and 5149.7 miltkon for the years ended Decenbar 31, 2006, 2005
and 2004, respachvaly

{b) Other commitments
A% o of e ocquisifion of Goup TVA ke, in 2000 and Sun TV in 2004, Quebocor Medio Ing. 15 commiBed, owe o perod eding in 20012, 10 insest S58 2 miBion n Mg
Caonadion TV indusiry and In fe Conadion communécofions Indusing ko promofe Conodien TV comlent and the development of communicolions. As ol December 31, 2006,
S8 6 millian ramdained o be invesiad

(e} Envimnmant

The Company &5 sulbkect o vonous lows, mguialions ond govermment poboics, principadly in Nodh Amarnica and Butope, reloting 0 haolth ond safiely, b tha geneeation,
storoge, onsporolion, disposol ond environmentol emissions of vorious subshonces, ond jo enviconmend prolection in generol. The Cormpony believes 11 s In complionoe in ofl
masanial respacts with such lowe, raguisfions and govemmant palicies, Furharmana, the Company doas nod anficipate tht mainiining compliance wish such amdranmantal
sinsutas will hove o moteriol odverss effas! upon ifs compalitive or consolidated Ainanclal pesitian.
(d) Confngancies

On March 13, 2002, leqol ootion was inftiofad By e sharsholdars of 0 coble compary ogainst Videotran Lid., Cabde sagment. They cantend fhat Videairon Lid. did nat honor
its comenitment reeled 1o o Shook putchese ogreernant signod in August 2000, The ploinfits are requesing cemponsation letaliing $26.0 million. Videotion Lid. manogamen
choims tha sult ks ol justified ond infends fo vigorousty defend B3 case |n Coun.

A numbar of offie ool procesdings o st oufslonding ogaingl e Compony ond [t subsisanas. (n e opinion of e manogamant of Ma Company and (ks Subsidiaias,
T oulocemi of Mese proceedings 15 not egpacksd B hova o matial odvarse cfect on 1he Company's msults of B5 financial passion,

26. GUARANTEES
I s moemad cowrsa of business, the Company anters Inko numance: ofreaments confalning guanniees, including tha following:

(parating faasas

Tha Company hos guornised o potion of the residucl volue of cadoin ossefs undar operdting leasas fo the bemafit of the lessor Should the Compony Sermenata fhesa
legses pror S0 term (or of (he end of fw legse terms) and should the fair wolue of Me ossets bo fess fhon the guoroieed residual vobee, Then Mo Componry s, under
cariin conddions, compansal Ma lessor for o portion of tha shorsall. In codiion, tha Company has peovided guarcniess ko tha lessor of cerlain premises leases wih axpiry dafes
throisgh 2016. Should the kssea dafoult undar the ogremant, e Company must, undar carain conditions, compensals tha lessor As of Decembar 31, 2006, ths madmum
exposUng with respact o Murse guonniess wis S88.2 million and The Compory his recorded o liobility of $3.2 millon retaled fo these guaroniees.
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26, GUARANTEES (continued)

Butrlpgse agroemonts

In Ihe eose of some ol ity ossets undor openling leoses, the Company hos enered nle sub-leasd ogreerments wilh expiry doles bebweon 2007 and 2009, Should Ihe sul-lesses
dafoult under fa ogresmant, he Company must, undar ceraln condéions, compensate the lessor for i defoull. The maxdmum exposuee In respect of these guoronbess |s
£3.0 milon As of Décembar 31, 2006, tha Compony dd not recorded o labilkty assodiolnd with Mase quosontess, offer thon thal provided for unfovoumble (eases of
§1.4 million, since i is unikely al Mis fme thot the sub-lesses would detout! under e egreement ond That fie Compony would fws be reguired Yo honour T inifial obligosion.
Recourza ogainst the sul-lzses wos also avallable, dp fo the okl amosnd dus.

Busingss ond ossel disposols

In ma sals of all of pan of o business of on assel, 0 oddifion 10 possitiE ndemnification ralating o folkes o padom covanants and Breech of repESSMOlong of wamanties,
Mo Company may ogred 1o Exdemnily agoins! cloims wieod 10 5 posl condus! of I Dusiness, Typically, o im ond orunl of such indgmnificobon will be limiled by he
ogreamend, However, In connection with cerfain disposols of businesses or ol esioie, Quebecor Wid Inc.. Prinfing sepment. has provided customary represeniolions ond
wortanties. Quabecod Word Inc. hos also miained cedain habilifies for evants ol hove ocowred prior I Ma sole, midting 1o towes, environmanial, likgation and alher
mathors, Geneneily, Cueboodt World Ing. hes indamnificd the purghosers in i dvend ot o ird pory osserts o claim ogains Mo pachosor ol fdobes 1o o liobilty miained
by Cuebecor World Inc. The nabure of fhese indemnificotion ogreements prevents fhe Company from esfimating Me maximum polentiol lobility @ could be required lo pay o
muamnieed pafies. Tha Campany hos not acched any omount in mepect of thass items in e consolidoled balonts shast,

ihstslreing Eomponis and supplins

I thi nomol courst of 95 opanetions, The Compony eniors ik contaciual Oqrecements Wil GUISOUITING COMPONERs and SUPENNG. 1N SOMD coses, hi Compony Ogrees fo provide
indemnificalions in the event of legol procedures inificled ogains! them. In olher coses. the Compomy provides indemnilication 10 counterposties for domages resulling from the
cussowEing companies and suppliars. Tha nalura of the indemnification ogreamants prevants tha Compony from astmating thes maxdmurm poleniial lability it could ba rmeaquiced b
Py, Mo mount oS oo acoied iy o consolidaled Rancsal Shaements wil respoct i Mese indemnilicabons.

Hrgvoegiie shandly oS of eragl

Cartain of e Gompory subsidianies have gronled mevecoble stndly leees of eredil, issund by ighly roled fnonciol insitufions, ko Mind pares 1o indeennily em in e ewnt
Company doss nat parorm it conkochual obligofions: As of Decombar 31, 2006, tha lohars of credit emourded fo 5103.8 milllon. The Company hos not rcorded any
Tinility wih faspect 10 fhes Isfiars of credi, sinca thir Company does ot iect f make any paymants in acass of whit is meoned in e Company's nancel sttements. The
Ieisars of eredit motlrs of vorows dates in 2007

27. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company has Isswsd carain dabt in lomsign currency and has opanations in, and axparts its products 1o, sevenl couniries and s therefom axposad fo risks mioted o forsign
mchange fuchetions o wall 05 risks mialed ko intefest ot Bechiahons. To raduce thesa nsks, Suabacar ing. and ds subsidiaries usa defvativi nancial instnements. Nona of Maess
Iesirummendts 15 held o ssued lor speculolive puiposes.

In Febryory 2005, Quebecor World Inc., Prinfing segment, sokd foreign exchange forword confrocts held fo hedge s net investment in o Soreign subgidiory for o cosh
considesation of SA5.7 million. Thesa forsign exchanpge fonwand contracts wars olisady recorded af (heir foér value ond ol resulling goins were previously recordad in cumulative
Transiofion edustimen
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27. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (conlinued)
{0} Description of dervalive fnancial instiumants
(N Monagement of feign exchange sk

Forelgn exchenge fonsard conlrochs;
2006
Cumences (sold/bought) hveroge rota National amounr?
Quebscor World Ine. and its subsidiaries
US55
Lezs than 1 yeor D.8611 5 508
Bt 1 ond 3 yeus 0.8925 85.1
Ovix 3 yoors 0,9254 59
S5
Lass than 1 year 1.1623 54.9
Betwean | ond 3 yeors 1.1412 308.8
Owver 3 yeors 1.1280 183
RS
Less than | yeat 0.7760 580.3
SERAISS
Less than 1 yeor 68636 52,8
GRPe
Less than 1 year 0.6817 10,7
Betwean 1 ond 3 yeors 0.7081 1.4
Ot
Lt than a year - 417
Quebacer Madia Inc.
S
Less fhan 1 year 1.4438 23
SICHF
Less than 1 yeor 0.9265 148
Sun Madia Carpenation
355
February 2013 1.5227 322
Videatron Lid.
Snss
Less than 1 yaar 1.1152 50.4

! Rotes mee expressed o the numiber of uniks of 1he curency sold for one unil of curmency bought.

¥ Exchangs rofes os of Decernber 31, 2006 were used |o ronsiole omounts in foreign cumencies
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27. FIMANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (conlinued)
(o) Description of dedvotive financlol instruments (continued)
{0 Manogemen! ol fomign exchonge risk (confinued)

Cross-curency intares! rofe swaps:
GO doliar axchongs
rota of inferesl ang
Perind Netinal Anniat allectiva Aanunl nomenal  capital poyments par
covered grnoun inheres) ke indorest role one U.5. dollor
Quabecor Madia inc.
Sanior Kosas 2006 fo 7016 g3 6260 T8 % 776 % 11600
Tem loon "B credil ocililes 2006 o 2009 uss 1989 827 % LIBOR 1.1825
+ 2.00°%
Tarm lnan *B° eradit filifas 2008 1o 2013 s 1eas Bk’ LIROR 11626
QCOOpRINGD + 200
3 monihs
+ 2.22%
Tarm loan *B* eradit facilifas 2006 b 2013 Uss 1488 G4 % LIROR 11625
+ 200
Videotron Lid. ond ifs subsidiores
Sanlor Moles 2004 2014 uss 1900 Bankars’ G875 % 1.2000
occepiance
3 menths
+ 2 80%
Eanior Nokes 2004 o 2014 uss 1250 745 % BEE % 1.1950
Sanlor Mosas 2003 o 2074 uss 2000 Bankez' G875 % 1.3425
oecaptanca
3 monms
+ 2.73%
Sanior Notes 2003 10 2014 Uss 1350 766 % G875 1.3425

Henior Nodos 2006 ho 21 b 135 1760 5098 % 8376 % 1.1781
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27, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (confinised)
(0} Deseription of derivalive financial instruments (conbimwed)
0 Monogement of foeign exchangs risk (confinued)
Crosg-currsncy Interest role swops (confinued):

CON dalinr axchingh
1ole of infarest ond
Pedod Matianal Annunl efecive Anrusl nomingl capial paymants per
comwind oimgun| nbest rohe Inlimessl 108 o LS, dollar
Sun Media Corporation ond Iis subsidiories
Sanior Noes 2003 1o 2008 uss 1550 817 % 7625 n 1.5227
Senior Notes 2004 10 2013 S5 1660 Rankers 1626 ™ 1.5227
aoneephanca
3 manihs
+ 3.70%
Senior Noles 2003 10 2013 US5 50.0 Bonkers’ 7625 % 1.5227
occeptance
3 manths
+3.70%
Torm-don B Gt fogility 2006 1o 2008 uss 1814 Bk’ LIBOR 16116
ooceploncg + 1.75%
3 menths
+ 2.28%

The cross-cumency swap agreements seffled os pon of the refinoncing of Quebecor Media Inc.’s debés on Jomuary 17, 2008, were subjact fo o Boxe limit on negafive foir
micrkal valie, balow which Quabace: Madia ing. was requirsd ho make prapaymants 1o limit the axpasure of the counlerparties. Such prapoymants were ofissl by aqual
roduchons in Quebecor Modia Ing.’s commilmonts undar e ogreoments. Quebeoor Medio g was required o make prepoyments of $76.9 million in 2006 and
5197.7 million in 2004 undar this provision,

Also, ceroin cross-cumency inkerest rofe swaps entered info by Ouebecor Medio Inc: ond ifs subskdiones Include an option that aliows eoch party bo uvvind e
transaction on o spacific date of Ha fhan-market wlua

{1} Monogement of mloresh rala sk

Thee Company's subsadiones hove onlessd ndo infores! ok swaps o monegs Mot infees! mie saposure ond hove commifad 1o eehonge, o specific infervols, Bo
difierenca between the fixed and fioofing Interes! nabes colculoled by reference ta ihe nofional amounts,

The omounts of cutsionding conkacts os at Decamber 31, 2006, by subsidiory and by currency, one shown In the koible balow

Maturity Netional emournt Payf mcete Fixad rita Flaating rals

Quabecor World Inc. and its subsidiaries

Movomibr 2008 usg 2084 Pry Moatings 488 % LEBOR & monihas
e fod + 163 - | .58%

Videotron Lid. and 115 subssdionos
Soplomber 2007 5 50 Pyt 375 % Baribars”
fecaive Tloaling occeplonce

3 monihs
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27. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (confinued)
(b Fair value of finoncial instrumants

The corrying omount of caosh ond cosh equivalents, mslricled cosh, lemporory investments, occounts receivable, benk indebledness, ocoounts poyobie ond occrued charges.
dividend payable and the Additional Amaunl poyable opproximares theér falr walues sincs thass ilems will be realized or pald within ona year or amn dua on demand.

Carnying value ond fair vaiue of afher financial instrurments as of Dacember 31, 2006 and 2006 are as follows:

2008 2005
Carrying valus Fair vaiue Carmying valua Fair valus
Quebscor Ine.
Long-ferm debdt 5 (12448 & (244 5 f49m 5 (140,00
Exchongeatée debentures (302.8) (302.8) {405.4) {405.4)
Dedarrad gain on the marked-ie-market
o the axchangeahle dabantures (333.8) - (403.5) -
Quabiecor Wodd Inc. and I1s subsidianes _
Long:lom debt (2.347.9) {2.280.9) (2.0231) (1,982 7)
Converlibhs Notes (137.2) (128.8) (134.3) (140.5)
Inferest rale swops = (8.7 = (1213
Foreign exchange forward canfrocts (14.8) (8.1} 55 18.0
Cross-curancy interas! rate swaps - - 4.2 4.2
Commitdily Saaps (1.8} (6.0} o) {0.6)
Quabecor Medhd Inc.
Luwig-dorm) ! {1.191.8) {1.206.3) (588 1) {1.078.8)
Croys-cumrncy imenes! ke swops e 7.8 2.5 (261.3)
Foroign axchangs lotward contoat 22 22 {1.8)
Viteotron Lid. and its subsidiaries
Long-tarm debt (1.021.2) (1.010.6) 9717 (367.4)
Infarasf rofs Swaps = = (0.9 (0.8
Crosg-cumancy Infares? rate swaps e {141.1) 7an {135.0)
Forsign axchange forward contot - 21 - 2y
Sun Medio Corporation and its subsidiaries
Long-Jurm debt (488.8) (492.9) (486.3) (478.1)
Ciess-curmency infrest ole swops ond
kereign exchange forwond contrac) (148.8) {176.1) (154,13 (186.5)
TVA Group Inc. and is subsidiarias
Liing-tarm et (96.5) (96.5) (107.1) (071

The fair valuis of the inancial Nebilities an esimalsd bosed on discoundod cash Mows using yoor-ond modol yeolds or morkot volue of simile insirumonts: wilh Be somoe
maturify. The loir volug of the dedivoiive finonciol instrumends- is eslimoted using year-snd marke! rokes, ond reflects tha omount the Compony would recelve or poy Il the
insiruments wana closad ouf ot hoea dotas
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27, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
(c) Commodify risk manogoment

Quebecos World inc.. Printing segmenl. hos enlered inbo commodity swop ogreerments ke monoge o porfion of its Norh American noburol gos exposure, Quabecor World Inc, is
commified fo axchangs, on o monlthly bosis, tha diflarenca batwean a fixed pice ond o floating Conadion natural gos price index on o natonal quantity of 0.7 millian of
qipajoulis fo 2006 (of on ousmge pree of USST 37pigojoues of of Dedembor 31, 2006}, ond ihe difencs bobweon 0 liked price ond o foating U 8. notund gos prce inde
on o nelional quontity of 3.9 million of MMBTU for 2008 {of on everoge price of LSS, Z3MMBTU o3 of December 31, 20063,

(d) Credit risk monogement
The Company Is axposad o credit los=es resulting from dalfoults by courderporties when using financlal Inssuments.

‘Whan tha Company ensars. inka dativative confracts, the countepanies (alther forsign or Canodian) must have al least cradit ratings in occordonce wih the Company's credt
nsk manogameant policy and om Subgoct to congconiation imits The Compony dods not forsan any elum by countefpamios in meating Mess obligohons ond ma nsk is
congidared immualerial.

In Ihe nomal course of business, e Company confinuously monltors: the finonciol condiion of s cuslomears ond reviews B credil history of soch new cusiomer. As of
Decambar 31, 2006, no customar balanca rapresentad o significant portion of ta Company’s consclidatad troda recevabias. The Compary establishes an allowancs for
doutdiul occounts bosad on e Spociic crodd sk ol ik customoss and feskancol ends

The Company betieves that s producl-lines ond 1he geogrophic diverssly of |15 cushormer boss (5 msinementol in reducng 1B credil rish, os well oz The impoe! of Nucleohons in
local morket or product-lne demond. Tha Company has long-hem confrocks with mast of (s lorgest cusfomers In e Printing segment. Thase confrocts uswally Inchude
price-adustmant clousas bosed on the cost of poped ink and kabour. The Campany doas not belave that i 15 axposed fo on umeseol leval of cushomes coadit nsk.

28, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During Ma yoor, the Company made purchases ond incumed rent chargs with ofiislad companies in e amound of 512.6 milion (5185 million in 2005 and 5154 milllan
I 20043, iInciuded in e cost of sokss ond sallng ond adminisirotive sqensas. Tha Company moda sokas 1o aiffitiated coMm@anies in e amount of 30 2 milion ($0.6 mikon in 2006
and S04 million in 20047, Thess Ironsoctions wees concluded and oceounted for of e exchonge yolue

29, PENSION PLANS AND POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS

Tha Comgpany malriaing various fol-banefit plans. various fnal-poy plans wish indexetion faatures from none jo 2%, and dafined conbribulion plans. Also, the Company's policy is
v maaniain ds contribution of o kvl sutficient o covr benafits. Ackinral valualions of e Campany's NUMamUS pension plans were pedormed onca of ieas! in e lost e yeos
ond Ihe ned reguired volughions will be perommed of leest once i e ned Mo yeors

The Compony provides postretirernent benedils lo eligible ernployees. The costs of hese benslits, which ore principoily heolth corg, ore ocoounted for during the employes’s oclive
sairvice paniod.




Yeors anded Docembar 31, 3006, 3005 ond 2004
{tabaular armounts in milons of Conodian dodon, xcap! for e Shans Daha and cofon data)

28, PENSION PLANS AMD POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS (confinued)

This ferlignring Tobiless geve 0 rocongilialion of i chonges in e plans” bent obligations and e ki vobed of plon ossets Tor o yoors ended Decomtsr 21, 2008 ond 20056, ond
o stotemant of the hended siolus os ol those dakes. For dodo of the Prinfing segement, fhe measurernent dales wese Sepfembear 20, 2006 and 2005

Pension handfits Posmatirsment banafits
(2006 2005 2006 2005
Change In benefit cbligations
Banallt abligatiens of baginning af vear § 1Bsaz 5 1,675.1 g 21 s 1149
Servicn costs 60.8 678 28 31
Inferest costs 057 100.5 80 B9
Pian poricipants’ confbutions 174 166 24 23
Acharial (o) loss @ney 166 4 (4.6) 162
Bansfits ond selllementy puid 027.9) (1om ©.0) (11.5)
Pian amandmants a4 56 @an 4.2
Cataitmient and divestiires gain 73 ey - [y
Dittver 0.7 - 0.8 -
Farsign currangy changes 159 (47.5) = (24)
Banefit abligations o and of year $ 182 3 1,863 2 § 1162 § 121 1
Prresion barsfils Postrefizement beneils
2006 2006 2006 2006
Chaonge In plan ossets
Fair valun of pion assafs of bagening of yoar $ 1,256.5 5 1,166.0 § = &
Achul rofuen on plon ossats 1N78 1267 =
Emgioyer cortribusions 124.9 83.2 B8 9.2
Pian paricipants’ confritidions 174 166 24 23
Bandlits ond sefiomonts paid (1279 (100 (8.0 (11.6)
Foreign curmency chonges 11.8 (25.00 = -
Foir valus of plon ossets af end of year 5 1.400.2 ] 1,256.5 ] - 5 -

A of Decembar 31, 2006, plon ossels inchudad shares of i Company ond (ks subsidiaries, i an amount of $2.8 mifon (527 million 05 of Decamber 31, 2006)




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Yoon ended Decemiber 31, 2004, 3005 and 2004
okt crmceants in milkons of Conddion dollans, excent for per thore data and option data)

29, PENSION PLANS AND POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS {conlinued)

T plon oty ove comprised of;

2006 2005
Equity securities 629 % 60.9 %
Dbt sacuribas 344 7.0
Olie 27 21
100.0 % 1000 %
Pansion banafits Postrafirarmant banafits
2008 2005 2008 2005
Reconciiiation of funded sfafus
Excess of banefil obligations over foir volee of plon assets of end of yeor 1 (414.0) s (5067} -] f1nex =& (2
Linrecognized achuarial loss 4128 5643 21.0 763
Linenconpaod nif fransifion (assal) abligetion (8.7} (8.8) 0.5 b
Urwecognized prior service cost (benetil s 343 (21.5) (20.3)
Valuation allvwance (18.5) (17.3) - -
Adjustment for lourth quanis confrbutions 6.4 66 12 18
Net omount recognized 5 12.7 5 {19.6) 5 (50 S {(12.7)

Inciudad in fha above benefil abligotions and far walua of plon osseee of year-end ana the following amounts in respact of plans thal ara it fully fended

Pansion benefits Postretiremnent benefits
2006 2005 2006 2006
Bangfil obligotions 5 (1.803.9) 5 {1.848.8) H (e 5 (2113
Foir woiss of plon ossats 13887 12483 - -
Fundod status - Plan defici 5 (415.2) & {587.5) 5 (nezy & (1211
Ampunts recognized in Ma consolidated balonce sheats o as follows
Pension benalils Postiedirermen Doy
2006 2005 2006 2006
Accruad banafll kobility - (100.2) 5 (107.7) 5 (115.0) 5 (1an
Defarmad pansion chorgs 1129 A& | - -
Net omount recognized 5 12.7 ] (19.6) 5 (s S (27




Yoors onded Docembor 31, 2006, W06 ond 2004
(tabadar amaunts in milkiene of Canodean dodors. axcept fof pel shafre data and ophon datal

28. PEMSION PLANS AMD POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)
Componants of tha net benalil costs are 05 follows:

Pension benafits Postretirement benfil
Savitn costs $ 608 $ 678 § Bl § 28 g 3 & ak
Interest costs 95.7 100.5 10148 60 69 8.4
Actun! retum on plan ossets 7. (125.7) M3 - - -
Gurmant achuonel (aing 1o5s (31.9) 1BE 4 (14.8) (4.6} 162 (18.53
Current prior Eanvice costs (hanefits) 07 56 03 @1y = -
Curtallment loss, plan omendments end ather 79 4.4 g - (6.2) {150
Elurisurils of not banafil oosts beton odjustimnents o meognize
thit long-teem natu and villuation ollowanca 154 2081 a4 11 194 {70 6)
Differenos between ochul and expected rebum on plon ossets 249 322 181 - - -
Datesral of amaunt Grising duing M panosd:
Achiarial logs (pain) e (166.4) 145 4.8 (62 185
Pricr sevice costs (benefifs) 7 =8 03 31 - -
Pian gerendimnts ong ity 3.4 5.1 20 - - 189
Amarizahion of pravicusly dafamad armolnss:
Actuarial loss 19.2 176 164 1.6 0.8 26
Pricr savice costs or binety 26 1.8 30 (29) 18 (0.4
Transiftonal ohligafions (1.1) (& {1.6) - al
Tosoi adjusimants fo racogniza fhe (ong-fam nature of banalil costs 734 (7.0 622 G4 (2n i7a
Waluation ollowonos 22 10 26 =
Mat bangfit costs § | § @3 § M3 5 75 4 64 5 170

Tha sapanss raloted to defined confribution pension plons amourted o $31.0 million in 2006 ($23.6 million In 2005 and $26.8 million in $004). The defined confribution pension
plan benefil cos! incluckd conirations o muil-employer plons of 580 millon lor Mo yeor anded Decernber 31, 2008 (38.2 milllon in 2005 ond $9.4 milien n 2004)

The Tofal cosh amound poid of poyeble for employes fulute benalits for all plans, consisling of cosh contributed by e Company 1o ils lunded pension plang, cash paymants
directly 1o benaficiaries for I unfunded ofmer banafit plons, and cash confributed & its defined confribution plans, toballed 5162.5 milion for the year ended Decambar 31, 2006
{5103 7 milion in #0065 ona $137 4 million in 2004)

In 008, Quibocor Word Inc. modiiod he dofindd benehl plans 1or cofdin omployoes i Canada and in 1ho United Stales, and creofed o dafingd coninbidion Group Rogesiensd
Refirament Sovings Pian (Group RRSPT) Tor employees in Conode. As of Oclober 1, 2006, employees in Congda hod the choice o odhere o the new Group RRESP, or fo conflnue
1o paricipate in the modified plan, while future smoloyess outomafieally adhare ba the new Group RRSP A 54.3 million cunafiment goin was recorded in 2006, For employeas
In the United Stoles. ona of thi: dafined benel! plons wos togon on Octobor 1, 2008, and on inprovd delingd coiibuton plon his Boon offsid 0 omplowoss. 4 8.4 million
curbsiimen goin woy recorded In 2008, Oer salffementy ond curoiiments wer olso recorded dwing the year,




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Yoon ended Decemiber 31, 2004, 3005 and 2004
okt crmceants in milkons of Conddion dollans, excent for per thore data and option data)

29. PENSION PLANS AND POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS {conlinued)
T wighdod ovoroQo (ofes used in i megsunemon of Tho Compomy's tondlit obligofions o5 of Decembor 31 and curont perodic belil costs oo os Mfows:

Pension tenefits Posiretiremend berefils
2006 2006 2004 2006 006 2004
Benellt cbligotions
Dlietrant mofa 54 % B3 % 68 % 54 % 53 % 60 %
ok of compensalion increass 34 34 3.4 =
Currant pedodic costs
Diseolnd ot 53 % 59 % BO % 53 % BO % 59 %
Expected refurn on plan oasels' 75 1.6 7.8 - - -
fata of compansalion Increasa 34 34 3h - - -

! At ranagesmient and prodissional s,

The gusumed boeollh core cos! lend ake wsed in meosuring B occurlied poshelinmenl benefil obligolions wos B.6% for Quebecor World nc. plons and B89 o
Quebecor Media Inc. plans at the end of 2006, The costs of Quabecor World Inc.'s plans; oz per the eslimale, ore axpaected fo decreass gradually over ma naxt fhres yeors jo 4.9%
ond for remain af that leval therediter; M costs. of Cisabacoe Madia Inc. s plons of sqeclad T decnss 1o 6.0% over tha naxt nina years, A one-pemaninga point changa in ha
ogsured healh coe cost rend would hove e following eifects:

Postrotinemant bonafits
Sensiffyity analysis 1% Increass 1% decrease
Effec! on seevive and Inkerest costs L 12 5 0.9
Effact on baneft obfigation 121 {2.8)

30. RATES SUBJECT TO CRTC REGULATION

Tha Cobls segment opambons are subject fo role reguictions an cangin sarvices bosed on geographiced regions. mainly by Me Broadeasting Act (Conoda) and e
Tedacommunicalions Act (Ganada), bolh monaged by e Gonadian Rodo-idovisson ond Toleeommunacalions Gomemission (CCRIC). Accordingly, e Coble scgmant's operling
revenues could be ofleched by changes in regulolions or decisions mode by Mis reguiofing body, The Compony does not sslect oocounting policies thol would differ from GARR, gven
ihough the Campany I8 Eubjact o these requictions
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General Information

ANNUAL MEETING

Shareholders ara invited to aftend the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to bea held
at 11 a.m. on Thursday, May 10, 2007, at Palais des congres de Montreal,

301, rue Saint-Antoine Cuest, Montréal (Suebec).

Parking: 249, rue Saint-Antoine Ouest,

STOCK EXCHANGE LISTINGS
The Class A Multiple Vioting Shares and the Class B Subordinate Voting Shares are listed
on the Toronto Stock Exchange, under the ticker syrbols GER.A and QBR.B.

REGISTRAR AND TRAMNSFER AGENT
Cornputershare Investor Services Inc,
1500, muea University

Bureau 700

Montreal [Quebec) H3A 358

TRANSFER OFFICES
- Toronto
= Vancouver

CO-TRANSFER AGENT
Computershare Trust Company, N.A. - Derver, Coloado

AUDITOR
KPMG LLP

INFORMATION

For further information or to cbtain coples of the Annual Report or the Managerent
Proxy Clrcular, please contact the Company's Corporate Communications at

[514) 380-1973, or addrass conespondence o

612, ue Saint-Jacques

Montréal [Quebec] H3C aMB

Webslte: www.quebecorncom or through SEDAR af www.sedar.com

Vous pouvez vous procurer une version francaise de ce rapport annuel @
Padresse Indiguée ci-dessus.

DUPLICATE INFORMATION

Shareholders who recelve more thon one copy of a document, particularly of the
Annual Report o the quarlery repors, are requested o nolify Computarshare Investorn
Services Inc. at (514) 982-75650r 1 BOO 564-6253.

CURRENCY
All dollar armounts appeanng In this Annual Report are In Canadion dallars,
except it another currency is specifically mentioned,

CREDITS

Artistic director ond designen: TVA Publishing Inc.
Photography: Julien Faugere

Frinting: Quebecor World 5t-Jean

ISBN: 2-922430-19-7
Legal deposit - Bibliothégue nationale du Quebec, 2007
legal depasit = National Library of Canada, 2007

Frinted in Conoda




